

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2021-22



supreme audit institution of India लोकहितार्थ सत्यनिष्ठा Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

2021-22

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page(s)
	Introductory	iv
	Summary of Appropriation Accounts	3
	Certificate of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India	11
	APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS	
	Number and name of Grant/ Appropriation	
1	State Legislature	17
	Head of State	20
2	Council of Ministers	22
3	Administration of Justice	24
4	Elections	31
5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	34
6	Land Revenue	36
7	Stamps and Registration	41
8	Excise and Prohibition	43
9	Transport Services	45
10	Other Fiscal Service	53
	Public Service Commission	54
11	Secretariat and Attached Offices	55
12	District Administration	61
13	Treasury and Accounts Administration	68
14	Police	71
15	Jails	84
16	Printing and Stationery	88
17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	90
18	Fire Services	97
19	Vigilance Commission and Others	100
20	Other Administrative Services (Civil Defence and Home Guards)	102
21	Guest Houses, Government Hostels	105
22	Administrative Training	108
23	Pension	112
24	Aid Materials	116
25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	117
26	Education (Higher)	124
27	Art and Culture	135
28	State Archives	144
29	Medical and Public Health	145
30	Water Supply and Sanitation	167
31	Urban Development (Town & Country Planning)	171
32	Housing Schemes	174
33	Residential Buildings	175

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Num	ber and name of Grant/Appropriation	Page(s)
34	Urban Development (Municipal Administration)	177
35	Information and Publicity	182
36	Labour and Employment	185
37	Food Storage and Warehousing	191
38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and	195
	Other Backward Classes	175
39	Social Security, Welfare & Nutrition	211
40	Social Security & Welfare (Freedom Fighter)	223
41	Natural Calamities	224
42	Other Social Services	229
43	Co-operation	232
44	North Eastern Council Scheme	236
45	Census, Survey and Statistics	269
46	Weights and Measures	272
47	Trade Adviser	274
48	Agriculture	275
49	Irrigation	284
50	Other Special Area Programmes	295
51	Soil and Water Conservation	298
52	Animal Husbandry	303
53	Dairy Development	312
54	Fisheries	316
55	Forestry and Wildlife	319
56	Rural Development (Panchayat)	328
57	Rural Development	332
58	Industries	337
59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving	345
60	Cottage Industries	351
61	Mines and Minerals	353
62	Power (Electricity)	356
63	Water Resources	361
64	Roads and Bridges	364
65	Tourism	374
66	Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	379
67	Horticulture	385
	Public Debt and Servicing of Debt	388
68	Loans to Government Servants, etc.	392
69	Scientific Services and Research	393

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Num	ber and name of Grant/Appropriation	Page(s)
70	Hill Areas	396
71	Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.)	398
72	Social Security and Welfare	411
73	Urban Development (Guwahati Development Department)	412
74	Sports & Youth Welfare	417
75	Information and Technology	421
76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	423
77	North Cachar Hills Autonomous Council	443
78	Bodoland Territorial Council	457
	Appendix I: Expenditure met out of advances from the	
	Contingency Fund sanctioned during 2021-2022 which were not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year.	481
	Appendix II: Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of	
	recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure	482

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Assam for the year 2021-2022 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31st March 2022 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Within a grant/appropriation, funds are provided, wherever necessary, separately for "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part I) Areas"; the authorisation of the legislature is, however, obtained for the total sums required. The distribution of the grants/ appropriations and expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part I) Areas" has been shown as a note under the concerned Appropriation Accounts.

In these Accounts:

- "O" stands for original grant or appropriation
- "S" stands for supplementary grant or appropriation
- "R" stands for re-appropriations, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown as italics.

The following norms which have been approved by the Public Accounts Committee of Assam Legislature have been adopted for comments on the Appropriation Accounts.

Savings

Monetary limit for commenting on variations (savings including non-utilisations) under heads/ sub heads of grants/ appropriations are 15 lakh or 20 *per cent* of the total provision (original plus supplementary) which ever is more.

Excess

General comments would be made for regularisation of excess over the provision in all cases where there is overall excess (any amount).

Monetary limit for commenting on variations (excesses) under heads/ sub heads of grants/ appropriations are 15 lakh or 20 *per cent* of the total provision (original plus supplementary) which ever is more.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2021-2022

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expenditure		Savi	ings	Excess		Perc	entage of Sa	vings(-)/Excess(+)	
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation		_			~		~	(Actual Excess	in Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
GI	ant of Appropriation		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital –	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
			-	•	•		(₹							
1	State Legislature	Voted	99,19,22	77,69,00	93,02,60	42,91,35	6,16,62	34,77,65			(-)24.25	(-)6.22	(-)55.81	(-)44.76
		Charged	1,16,36		78,62		37,74			•••	(-)44.06	(-)32.43		
	Head of State	Charged	11,67,78		8,81,06		2,86,72				(-)37.56	(-)24.55		
2	Council of Ministers	Voted	17,84,35		9,50,16		8,34,19	•••	•••	•••	(-)63.54	(-)46.75	•••	•••
3	Administration of Justice	Voted	4,64,33,08	81,13,59	3,12,07,99	61,85,20	1,52,25,09	19,28,39	•••		(-)23.69	(-)32.79	(-)44.42	(-)23.77
		Charged	84,59,14		71,15,44		13,43,70				(-)18.36	(-)15.88		
4	Elections	Voted	1,61,53,83	12,56,00	1,37,11,59	10,65,87	24,42,24	1,90,13			(-)4.43	(-)15.12	(-)33.55	(-)15.14
5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	Voted	8,20,73,14	37,21,73	6,53,55,69	22,73,92	1,67,17,45	14,47,81			(-)28.46	(-)20.37	(-)32.97	(-)38.90
6	Land Revenue	Voted	4,22,12,58	4,00,00	3,69,61,89	3,31,60	52,50,69	68,40	•••		(-)21.35	(-)12.44	(-)63.66	(-)17.10
7	Stamps and Registration	Voted	1,00,84,84	•••	79,74,02	•••	21,10,82		•••		(-)72.84	(-)20.93		
8	Excise and Prohibition	Voted	70,94,40	1,60,00	61,75,88	•••	9,18,52	1,60,00			(-)26.61	(-)12.95	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
9	Transport Services	Voted	4,31,02,80	3,52,25,54	3,32,67,31	2,96,39,37	98,35,49	55,86,17	•••		(-)23.51	(-)22.82	(-)72.00	(-)15.86
10	Other Fiscal Service	Voted	2,62,34	•••	2,11,23	•••	51,11				(-)19.96	(-)19.48	•••	•••
	Public Service Commission	Charged	23,94,59	•••	16,56,06	•••	7,38,53			***	(-)29.57	(-)30.84		
11	Secretariat and Attached Offices	Voted	9,81,72,72	4,80,00	6,96,75,25	•••	2,84,97,47	4,80,00			(-)18.54	(-)29.03	(-)99.60	(-)1,00.00
12	District Administration	Voted	5,28,54,23	1,57,34,57	4,48,86,18	90,46,57	79,68,05	66,88,00		•••	(-)38.97	(-)15.08	(-)47.60	(-)42.51
13	Treasury and Accounts Administration	Voted	1,07,84,75	10,84,00	92,20,35	2,19,36	15,64,40	8,64,64			(-)26.39	(-)14.51	(-)71.81	(-)79.76
14	Police	Voted	51,54,42,82	1,77,02,27	43,16,52,77	1,42,14,77	8,37,90,05	34,87,50	•••		(-)17.48	(-)16.26	(-)84.61	(-)19.70
		Charged	1,03,00		63,30		39,70		•••		(-)83.50	(-)38.54		

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expen	diture	Sav	ings	Exces	SS	Per	centage of Sa	avings(-)/Excess(+)	
	mber and Name of ant or Appropriation			a		a	_	~	(Actual Excess	in Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
Gia	int of Appropriation		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
							(=							
15	Jails	Voted	92,84,46	20,11,16	77,10,30	15,19,18	15,74,16	4,91,98		•••	(-)26.77	(-)16.95	(-)95.91	(-)24.46
		Charged	21,00		14,90		6,10			•••	(-)68.89	(-)29.05		
16	Printing and Stationery	Voted	41,14,48	1,75,20	24,03,99	1,50,81	17,10,49	24,39	•••	•••	(-)33.16	(-)41.57	(-)1,00.00	(-)13.92
17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	Voted	2,48,73,95	5,28,54,01	1,53,02,60	1,98,69,63	95,71,35	3,29,84,38		•••	(-)33.02	(-)38.48	(-)70.52	(-)62.41
18	Fire Services	Voted	1,63,59,67	44,61,80	1,52,29,89	28,89,52	11,29,78	15,72,28		•••	(-)14.09	(-)6.91	(-)55.79	(-)35.24
		Charged	7,11		7,11						(-)1,00.00			
19	Vigilance Commission and Others	Voted	4,24,14,91	16,80,00	3,13,73,28	16,77,03	1,10,41,63	2,97		•••	(-)55.66	(-)26.03	(-)63.18	(-)0.18
20	Other Administrative Services (Civil Defence and Home Guards)	Voted	2,95,59,00	9,60,58	2,65,68,24	2,51,79	29,90,76	7,08,79			(-)10.81	(-)10.12	(-)96.06	(-)73.79
21	Guest Houses, Government Hostels	Voted	58,87,98	•••	29,00,97	•••	29,87,01	•••		•••	(-)72.99	(-)50.73		
22	Administrative Training	Voted	18,73,42	10,27,20	10,27,30	5,05,21	8,46,12	5,21,99		•••	(-)31.13	(-)45.16	(-)85.55	(-)50.82
23	Pension	Voted	96,43,80,14		1,72,14,05,36	•••		•••	75,70,25,22 (75,70,25,21,651)	•••	(+)6.95	(+)78.50	•••	
24	Aid Materials	Voted	90				90			•••	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00	•••	
25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	Voted	62,78,24,35	16,61,34,83	48,19,67,67	15,13,97,65	14,58,56,68	1,47,37,18		***	(-)67.35	(-)23.23	(-)44.27	(-)8.87
26	Education (Higher)	Voted	28,84,17,68	2,44,13,90	24,35,64,03	75,24,24	4,48,53,65	1,68,89,66		•••	(-)21.32	(-)15.55	(-)70.24	(-)69.18
27	Art and Culture	Voted	2,29,78,87	65,86,58	93,81,26	30,01,65	1,35,97,61	35,84,93		•••	(-)37.20	(-)59.17	(-)90.04	(-)54.43
28	State Archives	Voted	1,88,82	8,00	1,54,76	3,80	34,06	4,20		•••	(-)29.19	(-)18.04	(-)1,00.00	(-)52.50

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expen	diture	Savi	ngs	Excess		Perc	entage of Sa	vings(-)/Exce	ess(+)
	nber and Name of nt or Appropriation		_	~	_	~			(Actual Excess in	Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
Gi	nt of Appropriation		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
				•	•		(₹	•		•			•	
29	Medical and Public Health	Voted	80,12,85,27	14,41,03,87	62,37,12,07	9,19,44,94	17,75,73,20	5,21,58,93		•••	(-)23.26	(-)22.16	(-)58.84	(-)36.20
		Charged	1,05,00		16,87		88,13				(-)1,00.00	(-)83.93		
30	Water Supply and Sanitation	Voted	5,22,96,45	10,61,51,57	4,46,81,16	7,68,81,48	76,15,29	2,92,70,09		•••	(-)28.35	(-)14.56	(-)31.84	(-)27.57
31	Urban Development (Town and Country Planning)	Voted	9,46,37,70		6,05,62,29		3,40,75,41				(-)37.19	(-)36.01	•••	
32	Housing Schemes	Voted	5,67,37		5,45,87	•••	21,50			•••	(-)24.63	(-)3.79	•••	•••
33	Residential Buildings	Voted	4,28,69	3,55,20	66,61	58,44	3,62,08	2,96,76		•••	(-)69.23	(-)84.46	(-)25.39	(-)83.55
34	Urban Development- Municipal Administration	Voted	18,07,06,83	2,96,34	6,72,81,69	10,00	11,34,25,14	2,86,34		•••	(-)76.12	(-)62.77	(-)1,00.00	(-)96.63
35	Information and Publicity	Voted	1,30,78,13	80	1,09,28,33		21,49,80	80		•••	(-)23.14	(-)16.44		(-)1,00.00
36	Labour and Employment	Voted	2,39,01,01	61,03,02	1,88,11,80	15,28,88	50,89,21	45,74,14		•••	(-)41.19	(-)21.29	(-)60.44	(-)74.95
37	Food Storage and Warehousing	Voted	14,05,01,10	2,60,43	9,94,25,46	1,50,36	4,10,75,64	1,10,07		•••	(-)52.96	(-)29.24	(-)98.30	(-)42.26
38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes	Voted	14,78,50,70	61,17,65	10,72,03,32	28,65,65	4,06,47,38	32,52,00		•••	(-)79.27	(-)27.49	(-)63.39	(-)53.16
39	Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition	Voted	27,66,33,34	64,68,19	22,80,23,43	60,36	4,86,09,91	64,07,83		•••	(-)31.34	(-)17.57	(-)1,00.00	(-)99.07
40	Social Security and Welfare (Freedom Fighter)	Voted	54,38,64		48,01,39	•••	6,37,25			•••	(-)44.80	(-)11.72		
41	Natural Calamities	Voted	25,57,75,15		12,46,47,07	•••	13,11,28,08	•••		•••	(-)52.75	(-)51.27	•••	•••
42	Other Social Services	Voted	1,52,93,69	61,60	1,01,47,94	•••	51,45,75	61,60		•••	(-)36.64	(-)33.65		(-)1,00.00
43	Co-operation	Voted	1,16,93,23	52,78,71	1,00,53,38	17,22,95	16,39,85	35,55,76			(-)39.77	(-)14.02	(-)44.31	(-)67.36

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expenditure		Sav	ings	Exces	s	Perc	centage of Sa	avings(-)/Excess(+)	
	mber and Name of			Capital					(Actual Excess	in Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
Gra	ant or Appropriation		Revenue		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital -	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
44	North Eastern Council Scheme	Voted	4,32,59	13,82,38,11	•••	5,02,34,87	4,32,59	8,80,03,24		•••	(-)52.42	(-)1,00.00	(-)88.65	(-)63.66
45	Census, Surveys and Statistics	Voted	45,98,46	1,20,00	31,37,59	1,20,00	14,60,87		•••		(-)38.82	(-)31.77	(-)1,00.00	
46	Weights and Measures	Voted	19,83,01	62,62	13,42,54	22,07	6,40,47	40,55		•••	(-)55.13	(-)32.30	(-)1,00.00	(-)64.76
47	Trade Advisor	Voted	1,30,40		1,54,94	•••	•••	•••	24,54	•••	(-)48.97	(+)18.82	•••	
									(24,54,446)					
48	Agriculture	Voted	21,83,64,46	2,28,91,96	15,70,65,97	2,07,77,58	6,12,98,49	21,14,38	•••	•••	(-)38.53	(-)28.07	(-)50.30	(-)9.24
49	Irrigation	Voted	6,97,26,55	7,05,12,77	4,66,75,28	3,75,60,38	2,30,51,27	3,29,52,39	•••	•••	(-)18.84	(-)33.06	(-)71.70	(-)46.73
50	Other Special Area Programmes	Voted	3,32,95	74,09,78	1,42,07	72,47,56	1,90,88	1,62,22			(-)80.31	(-)57.33	(-)14.14	(-)2.19
51	Soil and Water Conservation	Voted	1,85,87,00	60,82,40	59,62,68	40,23,43	1,26,24,32	20,58,97			(-)7.19	(-)67.92	(-)51.27	(-)33.85
52	Animal Husbandry	Voted	4,53,04,40	58,68,83	2,86,90,26	33,26,85	1,66,14,14	25,41,98	•••		(-)30.91	(-)36.67	(-)72.81	(-)43.31
		Charged		•••			•••	•••		•••	(-)1,00.00	•••	•••	
53	Dairy Development	Voted	77,61,59	7,47,21	21,24,07	1,61,84	56,37,52	5,85,37	•••	•••	(-)30.97	(-)72.63	(-)76.50	(-)78.34
		Charged	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••	•••		(-)1,00.00	
54	Fisheries	Voted	1,08,92,60	22,08,31	1,04,71,48	21,61,21	4,21,12	47,10	•••	•••	(-)23.30	(-)3.87	(-)83.77	(-)2.13
55	Forestry and Wildlife	Voted	7,56,73,73	16,64,02	5,97,21,85	1,12,23	1,59,51,88	15,51,79	•••	•••	(-)43.54	(-)21.08	(-)75.24	(-)93.26
56	Rural Development	Voted	30,12,76,18	1,60,00	19,31,66,10	1,60,00	10,81,10,08	•••	•••	•••	(-)27.44	(-)35.88	(-)1,00.00	
	(Panchayat)	Charged	4,04,96	•••	2,18,00		1,86,96			•••	(-)32.57	(-)46.17		
57	Rural Development	Voted	80,20,13,89	1	35,93,85,62	•••	44,26,28,27	1		•••	(-)44.59	(-)55.19	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
58	Industries	Voted	4,50,15,87	1,10,14,91	4,24,21,52	59,01,36	25,94,35	51,13,55	•••		(-)72.30	(-)5.76	(-)47.80	(-)46.42

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appr	opriation	Expen	diture	Sav	ings	Excess	5	Perc	entage of Sa	vings(-)/Excess(+)	
	nber and Name of								(Actual Excess i	n Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
Gra	nt or Appropriation	Revenue		Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital –	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
							(=	₹ in thousand)	_					
59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving	Voted	3,72,97,84	9,11,52	2,06,91,65	3,37,74	1,66,06,19	5,73,78			(-)37.69	(-)44.52	(-)83.30	(-)62.95
60	Cottage Industries	Voted	56,47,20	16,00	46,01,04	16,00	10,46,16		•••	•••	(-)33.66	(-)18.53	(-)41.01	
61	Mines and Minerals	Voted	20,17,48	43,19,78	12,50,35	40,76,94	7,67,13	2,42,84		•••	(-)40.75	(-)38.02	(-)99.67	(-)5.62
62	Power (Electricity)	Voted	13,43,60,32	1,15,79,06,88	13,05,06,87	37,67,63,18	38,53,45	78,11,43,70		•••	(-)30.88	(-)2.87	(-)86.63	(-)67.46
63	Water Resources	Voted	3,52,51,73	6,95,09,69	3,01,88,15	4,77,87,99	50,63,58	2,17,21,70		•••	(-)28.45	(-)14.36	(-)44.13	(-)31.25
64	Roads and Bridges	Voted	16,37,42,26	99,27,08,92	9,47,70,09	87,61,58,78	6,89,72,17	11,65,50,14	•••	•••	(-)35.58	(-)42.12	(-)25.46	(-)11.74
65	Tourism	Voted	54,50,69	26,48,42	30,21,65	16,02,41	24,29,04	10,46,01	•••	•••	(-)42.41	(-)44.56	(-)87.81	(-)39.50
66	Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	Voted	8,46,92,55		3,06,12,78		5,40,79,77			•••	(-)36.58	(-)63.85		
67	Horticulture	Voted	2,58,27,88	1,08,90	1,23,69,31		1,34,58,57	1,08,90	•••	•••	(-)62.62	(-)52.11	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
	Public Debt and Servicing of Debt	Charged	75,09,61,87	35,36,22,93	64,97,36,64	35,26,89,39	10,12,25,23	9,33,54		•••	(-)14.02	(-)13.48		(-)0.26
68	Loans to Government Servant <i>etc</i> .	Voted		91,00		•••		91,00		•••				(-)1,00.00
69	Scientific Services and Research	Voted	20,60,99	16,69,29	17,89,92	14,72,87	2,71,07	1,96,42		•••	(-)37.49	(-)13.15	(-)75.06	(-)11.77
70	Hill Areas	Voted	29,72,93	2,03,00	11,00,86	1,88,00	18,72,07	15,00		•••	(-)93.05	(-)62.97	(-)1,00.00	(-)7.39
71	Education (Elementary, Secondary <i>etc.</i>)	Voted	1,56,41,27,18	6,79,70,54	1,35,12,63,67	4,41,25,09	21,28,63,51	2,38,45,45		•••	(-)19.60	(-)13.61	(-)94.90	(-)35.08
72	Social Security and Welfare	Voted	15,21,52	•••	14,71,00	•••	50,52			•••	(-)37.59	(-)3.32	•••	

		Amou	nt of Grant/Appi	opriation	Expen	Expenditure Savings			Exce	ss	Perc	entage of Sa	vings(-)/Exce	ss(+)
	nber and Name of nt or Appropriation	_		a	_	a	_	a	(Actual Excess	in Rupees)		Revenue		Capital
Gia	nt of Appropriation		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	2020-2021	2021-2022	2020-2021	2021-2022
	(1)		(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	(11)	(12)	(13)
			(₹ in thousand)											
73	Urban Development (Guwahati Development Department)	Voted	3,93,43,70	7,63,05,20	2,10,31,87	5,81,51,40	1,83,11,83	1,81,53,80			(-)88.58	(-)46.54	(-)82.91	(-)23.79
74	Sports and Youth Welfare	Voted	1,07,40,84	70,76,03	83,78,19	52,86,75	23,62,65	17,89,28		•••	(-)43.44	(-)22.00	(-)63.21	(-)25.29
75	Information and Technology	Voted	33,10,77	40,01	27,34,93	•••	5,75,84	40,01			(-)47.14	(-)17.39	(-)1,00.00	(-)1,00.00
76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	Voted	14,48,37,81	2,48,84,69	11,22,56,65	1,84,05,27	3,25,81,16	64,79,42		•••	(-)19.50	(-)22.49	(+)10.13	(-)26.04
77	North Cachar Hills Autonomous Council	Voted	6,36,15,81	74,60,33	5,20,51,40	61,21,25	1,15,64,41	13,39,08		•••	(-)24.17	(-)18.18	(+)10.22	(-)17.95
78	Bodoland Territorial Council	Voted	28,80,16,62	1,85,85,79	22,46,85,76	1,97,27,98	6,33,30,86			11,42,19 (11,42,18,796)		(-)21.99	(+)8.67	(+)6.15
Tota	ıl	Voted	9,21,15,50,83		7,74,56,72,48	2,02,33,12,61	2,22,29,28,11	1,30,43,83,84	75,70,49,76 (75,70,49,76,097)	, ,	` '	(-)15.91	(-)47.99	
		Charged	76,37,40,81	35,36,22,93	65,97,88,00	35,26,89,39	10,39,52,81	9,33,54		•••	(-)14.24	(-)13.61	•••	(-)0.26
Gra	nd Total		9,97,52,91,64	3,68,01,77,19	8,40,54,60,48	2,37,60,02,00	2,32,68,80,92	1,30,53,17,38	75,70,49,76 (75,70,49,76,097)			(-)15.74	(-)44.07	(-)35.44

Excess over the following Grants requires regularization:-

REVENUE SECTION

Voted

23 - Pension

CAPITAL SECTION

Voted

78 - Bodoland Territorial Council

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS - CONCLD.

As the grants and appropriations are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts for 2021-2022 and that shown in Finance Accounts for that year is given below:-

	Vot	ed	Charged	
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
		(₹in thou	sand)	
Total Expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	7,74,56,72,48	2,02,33,12,61	65,97,88,00	35,26,89,39
Total Deduct - recoveries shown in Appendix	15,06,64,73	3,28,18	10	
Net total expenditure as shown in Statement 11 of Finance Accounts	7,59,50,07,75	2,02,29,84,43	65,97,87,90	35,26,89,39

Capital includes Loans and Advances and Public Debt.

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix at page 482.

Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Audit of the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Assam

Opinion

The Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Assam for the year ended 31 March 2022 present the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented separately.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained and as a result of test audit of the accounts, in my opinion, the Appropriation Accounts read with the observations in this compilation present fairly the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2022, compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the State Legislature under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Observations arising from audit of these accounts as well as audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Financial, Compliance and Performance Audit Reports on the Government of Assam being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2022.

Basis for Opinion

The conduct of audit is in accordance with the CAG's Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we plan and perform audits to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The audit evidence that we have obtained provides a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities for Preparation of the Initial and Subsidiary Accounts

The State Government is responsible for obtaining authorisation of budget from the State Legislature. The State Government and those responsible for execution of budget such as treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Assam are responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as for ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations.

Also, they are responsible for rendering the initial and subsidiary accounts and information related thereto to the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Assam for compilation and preparation of the Appropriation Accounts.

Responsibilities for Compilation of Annual Accounts

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Assam

functioning under my control is responsible for compilation and preparation of Annual Accounts of the State Government. This is in accordance with the requirements of the

Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971.

The Annual Accounts have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and

subsidiary accounts as received from the treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Assam and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Annual Accounts

The audit of the Annual Accounts is conducted through the Office of the Principal

Accountant General (Audit) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of

the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and

Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the

results of such audit.

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit) and the Office of the Principal

Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) are independent organisations with distinct

cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

Emphasis of Matter

I want to draw attention to:

1. During the year 2021-22, there was excess expenditure under Grant No. 23- 'Pension'

amounting to ₹ 3747.85 crore over the authorisation made by the State Legislature, which

requires regularisation. This excess expenditure over authorisation is in violation of Article

204 and 205 of the Constitution which provide that no money shall be withdrawn from the

Consolidated Fund except under appropriation made by Law by the State Legislature. This

vitiates the system of budgetary and financial control and encourages financial indiscipline in

management of public resources.

My opinion on the Appropriation Accounts is not modified due to Emphasis of Matter

section.

Date: 19 December, 2022

Place: New Delhi

(GIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2021-2022

Grant No.	1	State Legislature

	Grant No.	1 State Leg	gislature		
		•	Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
Reven					
	Head:	• • •			
2011	Parliament/State/Union Territory L	<i>l</i> egislatures			
2058	Stationery and Printing				
2059 2071	Public Works Pensions and Other Retirement Ber	.o £: 4a			
Voted		ients			
voicu	Original	90,14,22			
	Supplementary	9,05,00	99,19,22	93,02,60	(-)6,16,62
	Amount surrendered during the year	7,03,00	77,17,22	73,02,00	(-)0,10,02
	rimount surrendered during the year				•••
Charge	ed				
Č	Original	1,16,36			
	Supplementary	•••	1,16,36	78,62	(-)37,74
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
C	al .				
Capita Major	Head:				
4217	Capital Outlay on Urban Developm	ont			
7610	Loans to Government Servants etc.	CIII			
Voted	Louis to Government Servants etc.				
	Original	75,29,00			
	Supplementary	2,40,00	77,69,00	42,91,35	(-)34,77,65
	Amount surrendered during the year		, ,		•••
N T - 4					
Notes	and comments:Distribution of the grant and actual	ovnondituro	hatwaan "C	onoral" and "Ci	vth Cahadula
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	cxpenditure	octween G	cheral and Si	Atti Schedule
	(- 111 - 2) - 112 113 - 12 8 - 12 11 2 2 2 2 1 1		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	3 (,
Reven	ue:				
Voted					
	General		9,856.22	9,247.30	(-)608.92
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		63.00	55.30	(-)7.70
	Total		9,919.22	9,302.60	(-)616.62
Charge	ed		116.36	70.63	()27.74

General

Total

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

116.36

116.36

78.62

78.62

(-)37.74

(-)37.74

Grant No.	1	State	Legislature	contd
-----------	---	-------	-------------	-------

Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7,769.00	4,291.35	(-)3,477.65
•••	•••	•••
7,769.00	4,291.35	(-)3,477.65
	7,769.00	Total Actual Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 7,769.00 4,291.35

1.1. Revenue:

- 1.1.1. The voted portion of the grant closed with a savings of ₹ 616.62 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 616.62 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 905.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 1.1.3. The charged portion of the grant also closed with a savings of ₹ 37.74 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

1.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2011 5 11	. 10			

2011 Parliament/State/Union Territory Legislatures

02 State/Union Territory Legislatures

101 Legislative Assembly

1. {0004} Legislative Assembly

General

	Ochciai				
	O.	4,067.24	4,436.24	4,137.39	(-)298.85
	S.	400.00			
	R.	(-)31.00			
2.	General (Charged)				
	O.	116.36	116.36	78.62	(-)37.74

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 31.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under General-Voted. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

3. 103 Legislative Secretariat

General

O.	3,285.41	3,821.41	3,503.81	(-)317.60
S.	505.00			
R.	31.00			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment of honorarium to the staff of Assam Legislative Assembly. Reasons for ultimate savings in the above case has not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 1 State Legislature concld...

1.2. Capital:

- 1.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,477.65 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,477.65 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 240.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 1.2.3 Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

01 State Capital Development

051 Construction

1 {5774} Construction of New Assembly Building

General

O. 4,000.00 4,000.00 746.64 (-)3,253.36

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

7610 Loans to Government Servants etc.

201 House Building Advances

2 {3008} Loans to MLAs

General

O. 216.00 316.00 240.00 (-)76.00 S. 100.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Appropriation: Hea	d of	State
---------------------------	------	-------

Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Saving (-)

(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2012 President, Vice President/Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

Charged

Original 11,25,78

Supplementary 42,00 11,67,78 8,81,06 (-)2,86,72

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +				
Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)				
(₹ in lakh)						

Revenue:

Charged

General	1,153.48	866.76	(-)286.72
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	14.30	14.30	•••
Total	1,167.78	881.06	(-)286.72

1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation closed with a savings of ₹ 286.72 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2. In view of the final savings of $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 286.72$ lakh, the supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\sim} 42.00$ lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

2012 President, Vice President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

 ${\it 03~Governor/Administrator~of~Union~Territories}$

090 Secretariat

1 {5344} Air Lifting

General (Charged)

O. 20.00 20.00 ... (-)20.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Appropriation: Head of State concld... Head Actual Excess + Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 103 Household Establishment 2. { 2042} Purchase of Motor Cars General (Charged) 16.00 16.00 (-)16.00Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 105 Medical Facilities 3. General (Charged) 100.00 100.00 O. 48.57 (-)51.43Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 4. 800 Other Expenditure General (Charged) (-)100.00 100.00 100.00 O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 2 Council of Minister	ters	Minist	M	οf	Council	2	t No.	Grant
---------------------------------	------	--------	---	----	---------	---	-------	-------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2013 Council of Ministers

Voted

Original 17,84,35

... 17,84,35 9,50,16 (-)8,34,19

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

_	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
T 7 , 1			

Voted

General	1,784.35	950.16	(-)834.19
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,784.35	950.16	(-)834.19

2.1. Revenue:

- 2.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 834.19 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 2.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	_	·	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

2013 Council of Ministers

1. 101 Salary of Ministers and Deputy Ministers

General

O. 515.35 515.35 364.76 (-)150.59

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2. 104 Entertainment and Hospitality Expenses

General

O. 45.00 45.00 3.99 (-)41.01

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 2 Council of Ministers concld				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	105 Discretionary Grant by Ministers				
3.	{0302} Chief Ministers				
	General				
	O.	45.00	45.00	15.00	(-)30.00
4.	{0303} Other Ministers General		427.70	51.02	()262.60
	O.	427.50	427.50	64.82	(-)362.68
	Savings in the former case was due to Minister's Secretariat and savings in the sanction from the concerned Administrate	ne latter case	was due t	to non-receipt	of financial
5.	108 Tour Expenses				
	General				
	O.	90.00	90.00	48.16	(-)41.84
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been in	ntimated (A	August 2022).	
6.	800 Other Expenditure				

661.50

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

661.50

(-)208.08

453.42

General

O.

Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice					
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
Reven	nue:				
Major	Head:				
2014	Administration of Justice				
2041	Taxes on Vehicles				
2230	Labour, Employment and Skill D	evelopment			
Voted					
	Original	4,45,68,04			
	Supplementary	18,65,04	4,64,33,08	3,12,07,99	(-)1,52,25,09
	Amount surrendered during the year	r			•••
Charg	ed				
	Original	84,44,14			
	Supplementary	15,00	84,59,14	71,15,44	(-)13,43,70
	Amount surrendered during the year	r			
Capit	al:				
Major	Head:				
4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
4216	Capital Outlay on Housing				
Voted					
	Original	81,13,59			
	Supplementary	•••	81,13,59	61,85,20	(-)19,28,39
	Amount surrendered during the year	r			•••
Notes	and comments:				
	Distribution of the grant and actu	al expenditu	re between "	General" and "S	Sixth Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below:-		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Reven	nue:				
Voted					
	General		45,046.25	30,247.53	(-)14,798.72
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		1,386.83	960.46	(-)426.37
	Total		46,433.08	31,207.99	(-)15,225.09
Charg	ed				
	General		8,459.14	7,115.44	(-)1,343.70
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	T . 1		0.450.14	7 115 44	() 1 2 4 2 7 2

Total

7,115.44

(-)1,343.70

8,459.14

Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice contd...

OT WILL THOU DE LEMINISTER OF QUICKING					
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Capit	tal•			(VIII IAKII)	
Voted					
Voice	General		8,113.59	6,185.20	(-)1,928.39
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		0,110.09	0,102.20	()1,520.55
	Total		8,113.59	6,185.20	(-)1,928.39
3.1.	Revenue:		0,0.07	2,222.23	() - , > >
3.1.	3.1.1. The voted portion of grasavings was surrendered during 3.1.2. In view of the final sav ₹ 1,865.04 lakh obtained in Dec. 3.1.3. The charged portion of part of the savings was surrende 3.1.4. In view of the final sat ₹ 15.00 lakh obtained in Decem	the year. vings of ₹ 15,22 ember 2021 provings also close red during the year vings of ₹ 1,34	5.09 lakh, the wed injudicious osed with a sarear.	supplementary s. vings of ₹ 1,34.	provision of 3.70 lakh. No
	3.1.5. Savings occurred mainly	-	J		
	· ·	•			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2014 Administration of Justice	2			
1.	102 High Courts {0304} Judges				
1.	General (Charged)				
	O.	1.413.45	1,428.45	921.75	(-)506.70
	S.	15.00	1,120116	,211,6	()2 3 3 7 3
	Savings in the above case was department.		illing up vaca	ant posts, as rej	ported by the
2.	105 Civil and Session Courts				
	General				
	O.	16,673.28	17,645.29	13,836.46	(-)3,808.83
	S.	972.01			
3.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	836.22	836.22	643.64	(-)192.58

Reasons for savings in both the above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, as

reported by the department.

	Grant No. 3 Ad	lministration	of Justice co Total Grant	ntd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	108 Criminal Courts General O. S.	17,207.91 109.45	17,317.36	9,691.82	(-)7,625.54
5.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in both the abreported by the department.	379.25	379.25 as due to non	278.17 -filling up of va	(-)101.08 acant posts, as
6.	114 Legal Advisers and Counsels {0168} Government Pleader General O.	342.87	342.87	178.43	(-)164.44
7.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	38.87	38.87	0.40	(-)38.47
8.	{0219} Public Prosecutors General O. S.	1,913.09 3.00	1,916.09	1,237.60	(-)678.49
9.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	132.49	132.49	38.25	(-)94.24
10.	{0287} Government Advocate General O. S.	1,131.10 340.00	1,471.10	974.18	(-)496.92
11.	{0306} Advocate General General O.	251.53	251.53	174.52	(-)77.01
12.	{0307} Legal Remembrances General O.	116.59	116.59	39.72	(-)76.87
13.	{0308} Counsel for Supreme CourtGeneralO.Reasons for savings in all the above	372.65	372.65 t been intimate	76.26 ed (August 2022	(-)296.39

	Grant No. 3 Ad Head	ministration	of Justice co Total Grant	ntd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
14.	800 Other Expenditure {0185} Legal Aid to the Poor General				
	O. S.	1,684.97 119.62	1,804.59	1,168.71	(-)635.88
15.	{0313} Law Research Institute, Eas General	tern Region			
	0.	78.61	78.61	45.70	(-)32.91
16.	{1758} Legal Aid to the Accused up Section 304 Cr.P.C. [101]Payment of Defence Pleaders a Amicus Curiae Fee Bills General O.		54.90	7.97	(-)46.93
17.	{6864} Upgradation of Standard of Administration-Award of 14th Final Commission General				()
	0.	0.08	114.90	32.97	(-)81.93
	S. Reasons for savings in all the above	114.82 cases has not	been intimate	ed (August 2022).	
18.	2041 Taxes on Vehicles 800 Other Expenditure {3880} Motor Accident Claim General				
	O. S.	1,660.19 25.00	1,685.19	1,094.17	(-)591.02
	Savings in the above case was mai of bills from the Firms carrying out	nly due to no	• •	-	-
19.	2230 Labour, Employment and Sl 01 Labour 101 Industrial Relations {0264} Industrial Tribunal, Guwaha General		ent		
	0.	153.11	153.91	114.41	(-)39.50

0.80

S.

	Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
20.	{0265} Industrial Tribunal, Dibruga	arh		(VIII IAKII)	
_0.	General				
	O.	113.24	113.24	87.79	(-)25.45
21.	{0899} Labour Court, Guwahati				
	General				
	О.	118.90	118.90	84.12	(-)34.78
22.	{0929} Labour Court, Dibrugarh				
	General	106.06	106.26	66.25	() 2 0 01
	O. Reasons for sovings in all the above	106.26	106.26	66.35	(-)39.91
2.2	Reasons for savings in all the above cases has not been intimated (August 2022).				
3.2.	Capital: 3.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,928.39 lakh. No part of				
	the savings was surrendered during the year.				
	3.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works				
	01 Office Buildings051 Construction				
	{4153} Judicial Department				
1.	[404] Construction of NEJOTI				
	General				
	O.	16.72	16.72	•••	(-)16.72
2.	[406] Providing Accommodation for				
	Protection of Children from Sexual Offences				
	(POCSO) Courts				
	General O.	184.00	184.00		(-)184.00
3.	[422] Construction of Family Court		104.00	•••	(-)104.00
	Court & CBI Court in Assam	111111111111111111111111111111111111111			
	General				
	О.	80.00	52.00	15.96	(-)36.04
	R.	(-)28.00			
4.	[456] Construction of Auditorium of Guwahati				
	High Court				
	General O.	160.00	105.00		()105.00
	O. R.	(-)55.00	105.00	•••	(-)105.00
	111	()55.00			

	Grant No. 3 Adm	inistration o	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	[477] BAR Association in the State of General		41.60	10.00	()22.60
6.	O. [470] Establishment of Fost Treek Co.	41.60	41.60	19.00	(-)22.60
0.	[479] Establishment of Fast Track Co General				
	O. R.	380.00 (-)23.00	357.00	•••	(-)357.00
7.	[807] Establishment of National Law & Judicial Academy General O.	College	160.00		(-)160.00
0			100.00	•••	(-)100.00
8.	[808] Construction & Development of Infrastructure of Sub-ordinate Judicial General O. R. No reason was provided for reduction above. Reasons for savings in three entire budget provision in the five case	360.00 (-)113.00 n of provision cases and no	on-utilisation a	and non-surrend	lering of the
9.	80 General 051 Construction {2885} Setting up of Fast Track Spec [100] Infrastructure General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-scase have not been intimated (August	17.80 surrendering o	17.80 of the entire b	 udget provision	(-)17.80 in the above
10.	4216 Capital Outlay on Housing 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {1501} Administration of Justice [104] Construction of Judicial Guest I Tezpur General O.		100.00	•••	(-)100.00
		100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100

	Grant No. 3 Administration of Justice concld						
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
				(₹ in lakh)			
11.	[584] Works						
	General						
	O.	1,200.00	1,200.00	790.43	(-)409.57		
	Reasons for non-utilisation and no	n-surrendering	of the entire	budget provision	in the former		
	case and savings in the latter case a	above have not	been intimate	ed (August 2022).			
	700 04 11						
	700 Other Housing						
10	{1501} Administration of Justice						
12.	[927] Central Share (Block Grant)						
	General	201.00	004.00	100.10	()202.00		
	0.	801.90	801.90	498.10	(-)303.80		
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not be	en intimated	(August 2022).			
			_		_		
	3.2.3. Savings mentioned in note	3.2.2. above wa	as partly coun	ter balanced by e	xcess under-		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)		
				(₹ in lakh)			
	40-20 0 4 40 40 40 40 40 40						
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public W	orks (
	01 Office Buildings						
	051 Construction						
	{1483} Building (Administration of	of Justice)					
1.	[584] Works						
	General						
	O.	1,600.00	1,741.00	1,717.33	(-)23.67		
	R.	141.00					
	{4153} Judicial Department						
2	[999] Establishment of National La	ow College					
2.	and Judicial Academy (For Interior	•					
	•						
	Landscape, Kitchen Equipment <i>etc</i>	.) under					
	Specific Scheme						
	General O.	400.00	478.00	477.11	() 0 00		
		400000	/1 / X [II]	/1 / / 1 1			
	R.	78.00	470.00	4//.11	(-)0.89		

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases was

reportedly to meet the committed liabilities.

Grant No. 4 Elections

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2015 Elections

Voted

Original 1,60,33,83

Supplementary 1,20,00 1,61,53,83 1,37,11,59 (-)24,42,24

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 12,56,00

... 12,56,00 10,65,87 (-)1,90,13

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

, ,	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	12,370.75	11,091.67	(-)1,279.08
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	3,783.08	2,619.92	(-)1,163.16
Total	16,153.83	13,711.59	(-)2,442.24
Capital:			
Voted			
General	800.00	799.17	(-)0.83
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	456.00	266.70	(-)189.30
Total	1,256.00	1.065.87	(-)190.13

4.1. Revenue:

- 4.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,442.24 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 4.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,442.24 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 120.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 4.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No.	4	Elections contd
		Total

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2015 Elections

102 Electoral Officers

1. {0144} District Establishment

General

Head

O. 1,296.97 1,337.70 1,021.18 (-)316.52 R. 40.73

2. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 186.74 186.74 141.43 (-)45.31

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 40.73 lakh in the former case by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for making payment of pending electricity bills of Election Branches and EVM warehouses. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

103 Preparation and Printing of Electoral Rolls

3. {0144} District Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 775.16 777.19 517.01 (-)260.18 R. 2.03

Augmentation of provision in the above case by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for making payment of remuneration/honorarium to the BLOs/BLO Supervisors in Dima Hasao District. Reasons for ultimate savings has not been intimated (August 2022).

4. 105 Charges for Conduct of Elections to Parliament

General

O. 4.99 114.79 ... (-)114.79 S. 1,20.00

R. (-)10.20

5. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 655.32 652.31 75.18 (-)577.13 R. (-)3.01

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in both the above cases. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire residual budget provision in the former case and ultimate savings in the latter case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 4 Elections concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

6. 106 Charges for Conduct of Elections to

State/Union Territory Legislature

General

O. 7,546.50 7,389.97 7,197.93 (-)192.04

R. (-)156.53

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for ultimate savings has not been intimated (August 2022).

7. 108 Issue on Photo Identity Cards to Voters

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 72.00 198.00 72.00 (-)126.00

R. 126.00

Augmentation of provision in the above case by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for printing of EPIC, envelope, etc. The entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

4.2. Capital:

4.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 190.13 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

4.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

60 Other Buildings

051 Construction

1. {2286} Construction of Warehouse for EVM

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 456.00 456.00 266.70 (-)189.30

Grant No. 5 Sales Tax and Other Tax

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2040 Taxes on Sales, Trades etc.

Voted

Original 7,19,30,88

Supplementary 1,01,42,26 8,20,73,14 6,53,55,69 (-)1,67,17,45

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 37,21,73

Supplementary ... 37,21,73 22,73,92 (-)14,47,81

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	81,876.25	65,176.15	(-)16,700.10
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	196.89	179.54	(-)17.35
Total	82,073.14	65,355.69	(-)16,717.45
Capital:			
Voted			
General	3,721.73	2,273.92	(-)1,447.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,721.73	2,273.92	(-)1,447.81

5.1. Revenue:

- 5.1.1 The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,717.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 5.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 16,717.45 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 10,142.26 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 5.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 5 Sales Tax and Other Tax concld...

	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	2040 Taxes on Sales, Trades etc. 001 Direction and Administration {4844} Re-imbursement of Assam State GST [301] Re-imbursement of Assam State GST under Industrial Exemption Scheme General			
	O. 36,000.00 S. 7,500.00	43,500.00	32,993.32	(-)10,506.68
2.	[302] Re-imbursement Scheme for Majuli Bridge General S. 2,500.00 Reasons for savings in the former case and no entire budget provision in the latter case above has	2,500.00 on-utilisation		•
5.2.	Capital: 5.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with the savings was surrendered during the year. 5.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-Head	Total	f ₹ 1,447.81 lal Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 101 Construction-General Pool {0228} Sale Taxes [584] Works General O. 3,641.39 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be 4216 Capital Outlay on Housing	3,641.39 een intimated (2,264.75	(-)1,376.64
2.	 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {0228} Sale Taxes [584] Works General O. 80.34 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be 	80.34 een intimated (9.17 (August 2022).	(-)71.17

Grant No. 6 Land Revenue

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2029 Land Revenue

2250 Other Social Services

3475 Other General Economic Services

voted

Original 3,62,06,92

Supplementary 60,05,66 4,22,12,58 3,69,61,89 (-)52,50,69

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

voted

Original 4,00,00

Supplementary ... 4,00,00 3,31,60 (-)68,40

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	42,188.49	36,939.63	(-)5,248.86
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	24.09	22.26	(-)1.83
Total	42,212.58	36,961.89	(-)5,250.69
Capital:			
Voted			
General	400.00	331.60	(-)68.40
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	400.00	331.60	(-)68.40

Grant No. 6 Land Revenue contd...

6.1. Revenue:

- 6.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 5,250.69 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 6.1.2. In view of the final savings of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}}$ 5,250.69 lakh, the supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}}$ 6,005.66 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.
- 6.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2029 Land Revenue

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0140} Directorate of Land Records

General

O. 837.44 892.24 697.75 (-)194.49 S. 54.80

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, non-receipt of sanction and fixation of ceiling from the Government in due course of time, as reported by the department.

2. {0317} Directorate of Land Requisition and

Acquisition

General

O. 258.82 262.32 153.77 (-)108.55 S. 3.50

Savings in the above case was due to non-posting of Gazetted Officer, non-claiming of TA, non-claiming of Rent and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

102 Survey and Settlement Operations

{0319} Assam Survey

6. [446] Reproduction Section

General

O. 398.63 398.63 245.85 (-)152.78

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, non-receipt of sanction and fixation of ceiling from the Government in due course of time, as reported by the department.

4. [447] Traverse Section

General

O. 998.86 998.86 793.92 (-)204.94

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, non-receipt of sanction and fixation of ceiling from the Government in due course of time, as reported by the department.

	Grant No. 6 Land Revenue contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
5.	[448] Indo-Bangla Border Demarcation General			(\ III lakii)		
		57.90	57.90	41.44	(-)16.46	
	Savings in the above case was due to non-f and FOC from the Government in due cours		_			
6.	{0320} Settlement Operations General					
	O. 3,6	43.97 3,	,643.97	2,746.61	(-)897.36	
	Savings in the above case was due to non-fand fixation of ceiling from the Government.	• •	-			
7.	{0322} Survey Schools General					
		20.63	424.63	279.56	(-)145.07	
	S.	4.00	424.03	217.30	(-)1-3.07	
	Savings in the above case was due to non-fand fixation of ceiling from the Government.	illing up of v	-	-		
8.	103 Land Records {0324} Cadastral Survey in Char Areas General					
		40.00	40.00	18.95	(-)21.05	
	Savings in the above case was due to n the department.	on-filling up	of vac	ant posts, as r	eported by	
9.	104 Management of Government Estates {0326} Implementation of Assam Accord General					
		69.05	69.05	15.96	(-)53.09	
	Savings in the above case was due to non-fand fixation of ceiling from the Government		-	-		

department.

	Grant No.	6 Land Revenu	Total Grant Expe	Actual enditure n lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
10.	800 Other Expenditure {0327} Jonai, Dhemaji and Sadiya General O. Savings in the above case was due the department.	33.56 to non-filling up	33.56	•••	(-)33.56 orted by
11.	{0328} Chapter -X of Assam Land Re General O. Savings in the above case was due the department.	88.68	88.68 of vacant p	64.46 bosts, as rep	(-)24.22 corted by
12.	{1816} Computerisation of Land Reco Dharitri Project General O. S. Savings in the above case was due to o (under Mission Basundhara), as reported	89.05 25.00 engagement of Da		34.65 erators in oth	(-)79.40 ner project
13.	{2914} Computerisation of RegistrationGeneralO.Savings in the above case was due to a for strengthening of SR offices, as reported.	68.00 non-receipt of pro	68.00 oposals from t	42.14 he District A	(-)25.86 Authorities
14.	{2915} Project Management, DPR Progeneral O. S. Savings in the above case was due to cost, as reported by the department.	eparations <i>etc</i> . 130.80 12.00	142.80	72.62 IPLS by BSN	(-)70.18 NL free of
15.	3475 Other General Economic Serve 201 Land Ceilings (Other than Agricut {1470} Compensation Annuity <i>etc.</i> for Acquisition of Land under Religious Act General O. Savings in the above case was due to course of time, as reported by the depart	Itural r Acquisition 376.65 non-receipt of sa	376.65 nction from t	103.13 he Governm	(-)273.52 ent in due

Grant No. 6 Land Revenue concld...

6.2. Capital:

6.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 68.40 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

6.2.2. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0408} Revenue Department

1. [702] Assam Survey and Settlement Training Centre

General

O. 160.00 160.00 95.83 (-)64.17

Savings in the above case was due to non-receipt of bill from PWD Department for payment in due course of time, as reported by the department.

Assam Zamindary Abolition Fund: The fund earmarked for expenditure on payment of Zamindary estate created in 1955-56. It is credited with contribution from revenue for which provision is made. Expenditure on account of payment of compensation is initially booked against the provision made in this grant and it is transferred to the Fund before closing of the accounts for the year. No transaction to and fro from the Fund occurred during 2021-2022. The balance at the credit of the Fund on 31st March, 2022 was ₹ 204.03 lakh. An account of the Fund is included in Statement No. 19 of the Finance Accounts 2021-2022.

Grant No.	7	Stamps and	Registration
-----------	---	------------	--------------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2030 Stamps and Registration

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 1,00,84,34

Supplementary 50 1,00,84,84 79,74,02 (-)21,10,82

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:

(Fait-1) Aleas	is given below.			
		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
ue:				

Revenue

Voted

General	10,084.84	7,974.02	(-)2,110.82
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	10,084.84	7,974.02	(-)2,110.82

7.1. Revenue :

- 7.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 2,110.82 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 7. 1 2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,110.82 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 0.50 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 7.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2030 Stamps and Registration

01 Stamps-Judicial

1. 001 Direction and Administration

General

O. 49.06 49.06 13.62 (-)35.44

	Grant No. 7 Stamps and Registration concld				
	Actual	Excess +			
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	02.7				
	03 Registration				
	001 Direction and Administration				
	{0341} Inspector General of Registra	ation			
2.	[031] Headquarters Administration				
	General				
	O.	38.36	38.36	19.90	(-)18.46
2	[022] A db -4: C-14 C-b				
3.	[032] Arundhati Gold Scheme				
	General				
	O.	4,000.00	4,000.00	2,500.00	(-)1,500.00
	Reasons for savings in both the above	e cases have no	ot been intima	ited (August 20)	22).
	3475 Other General Economic Ser	vices			
		vices			
4	800 Other Expenditure	. • . •			
4.	{1474} Registration of Firms and So	cieties			
	General				
	O.	129.09	129.59	45.33	(-)84.26
	S.	0.50			

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government,

as reported by the department.

Grant No. 8 Excise and Prohibition

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2039 **State Excise**

2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 70,94,40

Supplementary 70,94,40 61,75,88 (-)9,18,52

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 **Capital Outlay on Public Works**

Voted

Original 1,60,00

Supplementary 1,60,00 (-)1,60,00•••

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

, , , C	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
	Grant	(₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	7,094.40	6,175.88	(-)918.52
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,094.40	6,175.88	(-)918.52
Capital:			
Voted			

•			
General	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	160.00	•••	(-)160.00

8.1. Revenue:

- 8.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 918.52 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 8.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

8.2.

1.

Total	Actual	Excess + Savings (-)
211 44	222.00	() 0 0 2 7
		(-)88.35
imatea (August 2022).	
	•••	(-)242.42
he entir	e budget prov	ision in the
vings of	₹ 160.00 lakh	. No part of
		Excess +
Grant	-	Savings (-)
	(x in lakn)	
160.00	•••	(-)160.00
he entir	e budget prov	ision in the
	Total Grant 311.44 imated (242.42 he entire vings of Grant 160.00	Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 311.44 223.09 mated (August 2022). 242.42 he entire budget prov vings of ₹ 160.00 lakh Total Actual Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)

Grant No. 9 Transport Services

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

2070 Other Administrative Services

3055 Road Transport

3056 Inland Water Transport

Voted

Original 4,02,81,24

Supplementary 28,21,56 4,31,02,80 3,32,67,31 (-)98,35,49

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport

5056 Capital Outlay on Inland and Water Transport

Voted

Original 85,92,84

Supplementary 2,66,32,70 3,52,25,54 2,96,39,37 (-)55,86,17

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	2 ()
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	42,904.26	33,134.09	(-)9,770.17
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	198.54	133.22	(-)65.32
Total	43,102.80	33,267.31	(-)9,835.49
Capital:			
Voted			
General	35,215.94	29,639.37	(-)5,576.57
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	9.60	•••	(-)9.60
Total	35,225.54	29,639.37	(-)5,586.17

Grant No. 9 Transport Services contd...

9.1. Revenue :

- 9.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of \ge 9,835.49 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 9.1.2. Out of total expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 33,267.31 lakh, $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 123.94 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 9.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 9,959.43 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,821.56 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

9.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2041 Taxes on Vehicles

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O.	339.89	385.89	326.87	(-)59.02
S.	30.00			
R.	16.00			

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for ultimate savings in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

101 Collection Charges

2. {0348} Commissioner of Transport

General

0.	4,031.66	4,125.66	3,249.51	(-)876.15
S.	120.00			
R.	(-)26.00			

3. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.	196.54	198.54	133.22	(-)65.32
S.	2.00			

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the former case. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

2070 Other Administrative Services

114 Purchase and Maintenance of Transport

4. {0531} Pool Transport

General

O. 214.54 214.54 165.42 (-)49.12

	Grant No	o. 9 Transport Se	rvices contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	3055 Road Transport 001 Direction and Administra {0175} Headquarters General O.	ation 726.79	726.79	63.41	(-)663.38
6.	{1390} Road Safety Staff General	120.17	720.79	03.41	(-)003.36
	O. Out of total expenditure of ₹ was kept under objection for Reasons for savings in both th	r want of details, w	as adjusted in	the accounts	of this year.
7.	004 Research {1394} Transport Survey General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the abo	46.28 ove case have not be	46.28 en intimated (A	16.47 ugust 2022).	(-)29.81
8.	800 Other Expenditure {4645} Drivers Handymen an Covid Relief Scheme General		4.000.00	500.50	() (00 00
	S. Reasons for savings in the abo	1,200.00 ove case have not be	1,200.00 en intimated (A	590.20 ugust 2022).	(-)609.80
9.	3056 Inland Water Transport 001 Direction and Administra {0172} Headquarters Establis General	ation			
	O. R.	1,548.16 (-)13.00	1,535.16	1,204.86	(-)330.30
	No reason was provided for recase. Reasons for ultimate say	eduction of provisio	•		in the above
10	800 Other Expenditure {1396} Government Transpor Working expenses - Major Fer [902] Operation General				
	O. S.	12,863.79 200.01	13,063.80	8,146.51	(-)4,917.29

	Grant No. 9	9 Transport Ser	vices contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
11.	[925] Repairs & Maintenance				
	General				
	0.	68.73	68.73	43.97	(-)24.76
12.	[929] Management				
	General				
	O.	5,892.52	6,004.95	4,688.96	(-)1,315.99
	S.	112.43			
13.	{1400} Government Transport Se Expenses - Subansiri River Passes (Commercial) [902] Operation	~			
	General	731.80	756.31	622.61	()122.70
	O. S.	0.01	/30.31	633.61	(-)122.70
	S. R.	24.50			
	K.	24.50			
14.	{1401} Maintenance of I.W. Cent Guwahati, Dibrugarh & Silchar General	tral Workshop			
	0.	440.38	440.38	352.02	(-)88.36
15.	{2474} Regulatory Authority [126] Promotion of Water Transp General O.	ort 125.55	125.55	•••	(-)125.55
					. ,
16.	{2482} Relief package for Boatm etc. affected by New Bridges over Brahmaputra General				
	O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00
17.	{2569} Port Company [361] Develop and Maintenance General	34.10	24 10		()24 10
	O.	34.10	34.10	•••	(-)34.10

Grant No. 9 Transport Services contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

{2570} Shipping Company

18. [362] Services and Operation

General

O. 34.10 ... (-)34.10

Augmentation of provision under the sub-sub head 902-Operation by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for purchasing POL to IWT vessels. Reasons for savings in five cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other four cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

9.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 9.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3055 Road Transport

001 Direction and Administration

{1390} Road Safety Staff

1. [047] Installation of BSNL Leased line for On-

line Registration/Licensing, Online Tax

Payment in DTO Offices in the State

General

O. 38.57 58.57 96.29 +37.72 S. 20.00

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 96.29 lakh, ₹ 84.70 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual savings of ₹ 46.98 lakh in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

{1394} Assam State Road Safety Fund

2. [129] Assam Motor Vehicle Road Safety

Compounding Fee

General

O. 594.55 594.55 754.31 +159.76

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

9.2. Capital:

- 9.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,586.17 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 9.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,586.17 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 26,632.70 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.
- 9.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 9 Trans	port Services		A	E
	neau			Actual Expenditure E in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport	f	((III lakii)	
	050 Lands and Buildings	•			
	{1536} Works				
1.	[060] Construction of DTO Office in Naga General	aon			
	O.	16.00	16.00		(-)16.00
			10.00	•••	(-)10.00
2.	[065] Construction of DTO Office in Hoja General	i			
	O.	40.80	40.80	25.10	(-)15.70
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur former case and savings in the latter case a	•			
	800 Other Expenditure				
3.	{4515} Public Transport Terminus, AIIM	S			
	General				
	O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00
	{5894} Development of ASTC Stations				
4.	[104] Development of Majuli Station				
	General				
	O.	16.00	62.57	•••	(-)62.57
	S.	46.57			
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre above cases have not been intimated (Aug	•	e entire bud	get provision	in both the
	5056 Capital Outlay on Inland and Wat	er Transport	t		
	101 Landing Facilities				
	{5548} Construction of 15 Nos. 17 M Lor	ng			
	Floating Terminals				
5.	[151] Construction of 15 Nos. of 17.0 M le	ong			
	Floating Terminal at 15 Ghat on the River				
	(NW-16)				
	General				
	O.	103.18	103.18	•••	(-)103.18
6.	[152] Construction of 25 Nos. of 17.0 M le	ong			
	Floating Terminal at 25 Ghat on the River	•			
	Brahmaputra				
	General				
	O.	324.00	324.00	112.00	(-)212.00

	Grant No. 9 Tra	ansport Serv	ices contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[153] Construction of 16 Nos. of 25.0 M Floating Terminal at 16 Ghat on the Ri Brahmaputra General	ver			
8.	O. [927] Central Share	364.50	364.50	•••	(-)364.50
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur and savings in other two cases above has	_			(-)28.89 in two cases
9.	104 Navigation {0172} Headquarters Establishment [153] Construction of 2 Nos. 22.00 M I Scale Mar-Boat (Catamaran) for Sadiya Dhubri Ferry Service on the River Brah	a and			
	General O.	78.62	78.62	22.26	(-)56.36
10.	[157] Construction of 2 (Two) Nos. 20. Long A.C Single Boat to be Utilised as Vessel for Commercial Upgradation General				
	0.	89.82	89.82	•••	(-)89.82
11.	[159] Procurement of New Marine Eng General S.	ines 1,032.44	1,032.44		(-)1,032.44
12.	[165] Ferry Service on River Bramhapu (Guwahati to North Guwahati) General	ŕ	1,032.44	•••	(-)1,032.44
	0.	120.54	120.54	•••	(-)120.54
13.	{5772} Assam Inland Water TransportDevelopment Society[827] EAP for IWT DevelopmentGeneral				
	O. Reasons for savings in two cases and budget provision in other three cases at			_	

Grant No. 9 Transport Services concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

800 Other Expenditure

{1396} Government Transport Services

Working Expenses - Major Ferry Services

14. [166] Restructuring/ Renovation of Old Ferry

Vessel under Various IWT Division

General

O. 160.00 160.00 104.65 (-)55.35

Grant No. 10 Other Fiscal Service

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2047 Other Fiscal Services

Voted

Original 2,62,06

Supplementary 28 2,62,34 2,11,23 (-)51,11

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	262.34	211.23	(-)51.11
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	262.34	211.23	(-)51.11

10.1. Revenue :

- 10.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 51.11 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 10.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 51.11 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹ 0.28 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 10.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2047 Other Fiscal Services

1. 103 Promotion of Small Savings

General

O. 123.83 124.11 96.34 (-)27.77 S. 0.28

Appropriation: Public Service Commission

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2051 Public Service Commission

Charged

Original 21,69,59

Supplementary 2,25,00 23,94,59 16,56,06 (-)7,38,53

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the appropriation and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Appropriation	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:		(
Charged			
General	2,394.59	1,656.06	(-)738.53
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,394.59	1,656.06	(-)738.53

1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation closed with a savings of $\ \ \ 738.53$ lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2. In view of the final savings of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 738.53 lakh, the supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 225.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 1.3. Savings occurred under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2051 Public Service Commission

1. 102 State Public Service Commission

General (Charged)

O. 2,169.59 2,394.59 1,656.06 (-)738.53 S. 225.00

Grant No.	11	Secretar	iat and A	Attached	Offices
Grant M.		DCCI Ctai	iai anu 1	Tuaciicu	OHICO

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand) **Revenue:** Major Head: **Secretariat-General Services** 3451 **Secretariat-Economic Services** Voted Original 9,00,94,20 Supplementary 80,78,52 9,81,72,72 6,96,75,25 (-)2,84,97,47Amount surrendered during the year Capital: Major Head: 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works Voted Original 4,80,00 Supplementary 4,80,00 (-)4,80,00Amount surrendered during the year **Notes and comments:** Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) **Revenue:** Voted General 98,172.72 69,675.25 (-)28,497.47Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total 98,172.72 69,675.25 (-)28,497.47Capital: Voted General 480.00 (-)480.00Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total 480.00 (-)480.00

Grant No. 11 Secretariat and Attached Offices contd...

11.1 Revenue:

- 11.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 28,497.47 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 11.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 69,675.25 lakh, ₹ 500.00 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 11.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 28,997.47 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 8,078.52 (₹ 3,078.52 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.
- 11.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2052 Secretariat-General Services				
	090 Secretariat				
	{0326} Implementation of Assam Ac	cord Departn	nent		
1.	[122] Documentation of Assam Agitat	tion			
	General				
	O.	45.00	45.00	29.93	(-)15.07
2.	{0401} Chief Ministers Secretariat General				
	O.	1,882.00	1,882.00	318.22	(-)1,563.78
2		,	1,002.00	310.22	()1,303.70
3.	{0402} General Administration Departure General	timent			
	O.	6,145.09	6,145.09	2,982.32	(-)3,162.77
4.	{0407} Law Department	0,1 12.05	0,1 12.05	2,502.82	()5,102.77
4.	General				
	O.	26.10	26.10	3.53	(-)22.57
5.	{0411} Public Works Department (Ro		20.10	3.03	()==.5 /
٦.	General General	aus)			
	O.	436.79	455.79	326.89	(-)128.90
	S.	19.00			();;
6.	{1491} Department of Personnel				
••	General				
	O.	34,095.33	34,095.33	19,893.61	(-)14,201.72
7.	[112] e-Prastuti				
	General				
	0.	236.50	236.50	32.23	(-)204.27
8.	[114] Day Care Center at Secretariat				• •
- •	General				
	0.	23.50	23.50	•••	(-)23.50

	Grant No. 11 Secretariat and Attached Offices contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
9.	[170] e-Office (File Management System	1)		(\ III lakii)	
	General	-)			
	O.	205.25	205.25	104.11	(-)101.14
10.	{2692} Mini Secretariat, Barak Valley General				
	O.	667.50	667.50	•••	(-)667.50
11.	{2929} Administrative Reforms & Train General	ing			
	O.	18.01	18.01	•••	(-)18.01
12.	{5717} Parliamentary Affairs Department General	nt			
	O.	182.51	182.51	10.97	(-)171.54
	Reasons for savings in nine cases and no	n-utilisation	and non-sur	rrendering of t	he entire budget
	provision in other three cases above have	e not been in	timated (Au	gust 2022).	
	091 Attached Offices				
13.	{0414} Assam Administrative Tribunal General				
	O.	148.80	169.20	90.21	(-)78.99
	S.	20.40			
14.	{0418} Director of Pension General				
	0.	591.26	591.26	323.39	(-)267.87
15.	[842] Online Pension Submission &	Tracking			. ,
	System - KRITAGYATA				
	General				
	O.	106.12	542.49	339.75	(-)202.74
	S. Reasons for savings in three cases above	436.37	en intimate	d (Angust 202	2)
1.6	•	nave not be	CII IIIIIIIIIIII	u (August 202	2).
16.	099 Board of Revenue General				
	O.	210.67	210.67	125.04	(-)85.63
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha				()05.05
	3451 Secretariat-Economic Services		· ·	,	
	090 Secretariat				
17.	{2208} Act East Policy Affairs Departme	ent			
	General				
	O.	129.62	129.62	15.61	(-)114.01

	Grant No. 11 Secretariat and Attached Offices contd				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
18.	{4137} Water Resources Department General O.	244.20	244.20	188.87	(-)55.33
	Savings in the above case was due to not Peon and non-receipt of Demand/Proposition	n-filling up o	of vacant po	ost of Secretary a	` '
19.	091 Attached Offices {1405} Public Enterprise Organisation General				
	O.	147.06	147.06	19.14	(-)127.92
20.	{1416} Planning [166] Planning Division General				
	O.	493.00	553.00	261.50	(-)291.50
	S.	60.00			
21.	[167] 20-Point Programme General	100.01	100.01	((57	() 41 44
	О.	108.01	108.01	66.57	(-)41.44
22.	[759] Project Development Fund General				
	O.	111.06	111.06	•••	(-)111.06
23.	{1417} Evaluation & Monitoring Division General	on			
	O.	309.42	309.42	216.82	(-)92.60
24.	[855] Zonal Field Evaluation Unit (Distributed Headquarter) General	ict			
	0.	164.36	164.36	111.29	(-)53.07
25.	{1418} Man Power Division General				
	O.	41.27	41.27	17.64	(-)23.63
26.	{1419} Perspective Planning Division General				
	O.	114.22	114.22	35.33	(-)78.89
	Reasons for savings in seven cases and				of the entire

budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 1 Head	1 Secretariat and Atta	Total	ontd Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
27.	{1420} Decentralised Plann [172] District Headquarters General				
	0.	1,588.51	1,588.51	1,154.02	(-)434.49
	Reasons for savings in the a	bove case have not been	intimated (Au	gust 2022).	
28.	{1421} Sub-Divisional Dev [242] Assam Adarsh Gram General O. R.	•			
29.	[244] Special Development Tinsukia, Charaideo and Dil General	orugarh			
	O. R.	4,800.00 (-)4,800.00	•••	•••	•••
30.	[604] Residential School at Baksa (SPA/ACA) General O.	Jamaguri, Hazarapar, 193.34	193.34		(-)193.34
31.	[767] Financial Assistance Human Development Repor General	_			
	O. No specific reason was pro- re-appropriation under the sellakh under the sub-sub hea and Dibrugarh. Reasons for in the other two cases above	sub-sub head [242]- Asa ad [244]- Special Deve non-utilisation and non-	sam Adarsh Grand Sam Adarsh Grand Packa surrendering of	ram Yojana an ge for Tinsuki f the entire bud	d ₹ 4,800.00 a, Charaideo
32.	{5796} State Innovation and Aayog (SITA) General	l Transformation			
	O.	413.50	413.50	11.11	(-)402.39
	Reasons for savings in the a	bove case have not been	intimated (Au	gust 2022).	

Grant No. 11 Secretariat and Attached Offices concld...

11.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 11.1.4 above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

091 Attached Offices

{1421} Sub-Divisional Development Schemes

1. [770] Special Project (718-Untied Fund)

General

O. 8,000.00 19,800.00 14,674.89 (-)5,125.11 S. 5,000.00

6,800.00

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision of ₹ 6,800.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under the sub-sub head [770]-Special Project (718-Untied Fund).

11.2. Capital:

11.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 480.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

11.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	C	J	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

1. {2208} Act East Policy Affairs Department

General

O. 80.00 80.00 ... (-)80.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

80 General

800 Other Expenditure

{2503} Transformation and Development Department

2. [110] Special Development Programme at Majuli

General

O. 400.00 400.00 ... (-)400.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 12 District Administration

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2053 District Administration

2059 Public Works

2070 Other Administrative Services

2216 Housing

2235 Social Security and Welfare

2250 Other Social Services

Voted

Original 5,15,33,00

Supplementary 13,21,23 5,28,54,23 4,48,86,18 (-)79,68,05

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

Voted

Original 1,49,34,57

Supplementary 8,00,00 1,57,34,57 90,46,57 (-)66,88,00

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant 1	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	47,855.50	41,088.52	(-)6,766.98
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	4,998.73	3,797.66	(-)1,201.07
Total	52,854.23	44,886.18	(-)7,968.05
Capital:			
Voted			
General	13,852.28	7,529.84	(-)6,322.44
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	1,882.29	1,516.73	(-)365.56
Total	15,734.57	9,046.57	(-)6,688.00

Grant No. 12 District Administration contd...

12.1 Revenue:

12.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,968.05 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

12.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 7,968.05 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,321.23 (₹ 1,321.21 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 0.02 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.

12.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	12.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under	-			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2053 District Administration				
	093 District Establishments				
1.	{0239} Sub-Divisional Establishment				
	General				
	O.	2,580.42	2,700.42	1,768.21	(-)932.21
	S.	120.00			
2.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	1,243.07	1,263.07	940.61	(-)322.46
	S.	20.00			
3.	{0422} District Headquarters Establish	ment			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	2,753.12	2,963.24	2,346.91	(-)616.33
	S.	210.12			
4.	[301] Integrated DC Office, Amingaon				
	General				
	O.	45.00	45.00	•••	(-)45.00
5.	{2255} Adhaar Enrollment				
	General				
	0.	555.42	555.42	•••	(-)555.42
6.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	154.74	154.74	•••	(-)154.74
7.	{2661} Day Care Center at DCs Office General	es			
	O.	114.00	114.00	•••	(-)114.00
	Reasons for savings in three cases as	nd non-util	lisation and n	on-surrenderii	ng of the entire

budget provision in other four cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 12 District Admin	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
8.	094 Other Establishments {0427} Transport Commissioners Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 68.85 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	68.85 en intimated (A	52.23 ugust 2022).	(-)16.62
9.	101 Commissioners General O. 753.28 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	753.28 en intimated (A	448.65 ugust 2022).	(-)304.63
10.	2070 Other Administrative Services 114 Purchase and Maintenance of Transport {0532} V.I.P. Pool General O. 189.70 R. (-)2.50 No reason was provided for reduction of provision case. Reasons for final savings in the above case here.	• •		
11.	2216 Housing 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {1881} Maintenance and Repairs [180] Other Administrative Services (G.A.D) General O. 2,320.18 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	2,320.18 en intimated (A	1,533.60 ugust 2022).	(-)786.58
12.	2235 Social Security and Welfare 60 Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 200 Other Programmes {1917} Other Expenditure [557] Re-Union Rallies of Ex-Servicemen General	s		4.45.00

45.00

O.

45.00

(-)45.00

Grant No.	12	District	Administration	contd
OI WIIL I 10.		DIBUILL	A AUDITION GUIVII	COLLUGIO

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
[842] Reward for Gallantry				
General				
O.	54.00	38.02	1.84	(-)36.18
D	()15.08			

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 15.98 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the latter case above. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the former case and final savings in the latter case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

12.2. Capital:

13.

- 12.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 6,688.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 12.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 6,688.00 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 800.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 12.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool

{0271} Lump sum Provision for Construction of

Administrative & Allied Building (GAD)

1. [136] Security Surveillance and Fire &

Emergency System for Janata Bhawan

General

O. 152.00 152.00 ... (-)152.00

2. [137] Master Plan for Capital Complex, Dispur

General

O. 152.00 152.00 ... (-)152.00

3. [138] Reconstruction of Assam Bhawan,

S. P. Marg, Chanakyapuri

General

O. 380.00 380.00 ... (-)380.00

	Grant No. 12 Dist	trict Admin	Total	td Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	[139] Construction of Assam Bhawan, General	Dwarka			
	O.	380.00	380.00	•••	(-)380.00
5.	[140] Reconstruction of Assam House, Street, Kolkata General	, Russel			
	O.	800.00	500.00		(-)500.00
	R.	(-)300.00	300.00	•••	(-)300.00
6.	[141] Refurbishment of DC Office, Go General	-			
	O.	228.00	228.00	•••	(-)228.00
7.	[154] Construction of Mini Secretariat General				
	O.	800.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
8.	[161] Construction of Circuit House General O.	800.00	800.00		(-)800.00
9.	[179] Infrastructure for New Districts (7 Districts)				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	280.00	280.00	218.13	(-)61.87
10.	[180] DC Residence at Amingaon General	240.00	240.00		()240.00
	O.	240.00	240.00	•••	(-)240.00
11.	[433] Construction of Assam Bhawan, General	Chennai			
	O.	100.00	100.00	77.45	(-)22.55
	.	100.00	100.00	11.43	(-)22.33
12.	[437] Construction of Minister Quarter General	rs			
	0.	2,400.00	2,400.00	723.89	(-)1,676.11

Grant No. 12 District Administration contd...

	Head		Total Grant E	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
13.	[538] Assam House Shillong, Kolkata, Bangaluru, Mumbai & Vellore General O. No reason was provided for reduction appropriation under the sub-sub head [Kolkata. Reasons for savings in four case and the sub-sub head provision in other nine case and the sub-sub head [Kolkata. Reasons for savings in four case and the su	140]-Reconstrases and non-	ruction of A -utilisation a	ssam House, Ru and non-surrende	ussel Street, ering of the
	4216 Capital Outlay on Housing 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {1504} Other Administrative Service (GAD-Raj Bhawan)				
14.	[194] Other Administrative Service (GAD-Raj Bhawan)				
	General O.	680.00	680.00	441.64	(-)238.36
15.	700 Other Housing Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	396.33 100.00	496.33	219.17	(-)277.16
16.	{4593} Improvement, Upgradation and Renovation of State Guest House No.1 at Koinadhara, Khanapara General O.	800.00	800.00	400.00	(-)400.00
	Reasons for savings in all the above case				(-)+00.00

Grant No. 12 District Administration concld...

12.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 12.2.3 above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

101 Construction-General Pool Accommodation

{0271} Lump sum Provision for Construction of

Administrative & Allied Building (GAD)

1. [441] Public Works (GAD)

General

O. 2,517.22 2,817.22 2,710.77 (-)106.45 R. 300.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to clear the outstanding liabilities.

Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administra

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2054 Treasury and Accounts Administration

Voted

Original 1,06,39,95

Supplementary 1,44,80 1,07,84,75 92,20,35 (-)15,64,40

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 9,84,00
Supplementary 1,00,00 10,84,00 2,19,36 (-)8,64,64
Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	9,915.12	8,516.96	(-)1,398.16
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	869.63	703.39	(-)166.24
Total	10,784.75	9,220.35	(-)1,564.40
Capital:			
Voted			
General	981.20	219.36	(-)761.84
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	102.80	•••	(-)102.80
Total	1,084.00	219.36	(-)864.64

13.1. Revenue :

- 13.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,564.40 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 13.1.2. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,564.40 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 144.80 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 13.1.3. Savings occurred under-

Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administration contd...

1.

13.2.

1.

2.

3.

Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administration contd					
Head	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
2054 Treasury and Accounts Administration 097 Treasury Establishment {0431} Establishment of New Sub-Treasuries General					
O. 25.29 Savings in the above case was due to non-establishm financial year 2021-22, as reported by the department		2.17 Sub-Treasurie	(-)23.12 es during the		
Capital: 13.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a the savings was surrendered during the year. 13.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 864.64 1 ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injula.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-	lakh, the s		•		
Head	Total	Actual	Excess +		
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)		
4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {0406} Finance Department [539] Construction of Circle Office Building under Director of Audit (L.F) General O. 83.20 S. 100.00 Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-rev	183.20 alidation o	100.16 f Administrativ	(-)83.04 ve Approval,		
as reported by the department. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 80.00 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	80.00 of the entire	 re budget prov	(-)80.00 rision in the		
[589] Construction of New District Treasuries & Sub-Treasuries General O. 760.00 Savings in the above case was mainly due to non establishment against the constructions, as reported by	_		(-)640.81 e concerned		

Grant No. 13 Treasury and Accounts Administration concld...

	Head		Total	Actu	ıal	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditu	re	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh))	
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
	O.	22.80	22.80		•••	(-)22.80
	Non-utilisation of the budget provision in bills from the concerned establishment department.			•		•
5.	[590] Construction of Central Training Ins (CTI) General	stitute				
	O.	38.00	38.00		•••	(-)38.00
	Non-utilisation of the budget provision in bills for construction of Central Training Treasuries, as reported by the department.	Institute unde		•		•

Grant No. 14 Police

		mi No. 14 f	once		
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven	ue:				
Major	Head:				
2055	Police				
Voted					
	Original	50,04,37,59			
	Supplementary	1,50,05,23	51,54,42,82	43,16,52,77	(-)8,37,90,05
	Amount surrendered during the year		, , ,	, , ,	•••
Charge					
	Original	53,00			
	Supplementary	50,00	1,03,00	63,30	(-)39,70
	Amount surrendered during the year	•			•••
Canit	al .				
Capita					
-	Head:				
Voted	0.1.1	1 77 07 07			
	Original	1,76,97,27	1 77 00 07	1 40 14 77	()24 07 50
	Supplementary	5,00	1,//,02,2/	1,42,14,77	(-)34,87,50
	Amount surrendered during the year	•			•••
Notes	and comments: Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	al expenditur	re between "C	General" and "S	Sixth Schedule
Notes		al expenditui	re between "C	General" and "S	Sixth Schedule Excess +
Notes	Distribution of the grant and actu	al expenditui		Actual Expenditure	
	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	al expenditui	Total	Actual	Excess +
Reven	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	al expenditui	Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess +
	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	al expenditui	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General	al expenditui	Total Grant 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure	Excess +
Reven	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	al expenditui	Total Grant 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05
Reven Voted	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	al expenditui	Total Grant 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven	Distribution of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas" is given below: The second of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas is given below: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total end	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05
Reven Voted	Distribution of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas" is given below: ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General	al expenditui	Total Grant 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05
Reven Voted	Distribution of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas" is given below: The second of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas is given below: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas is given below: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82 103.00	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05 (-)39.70
Reven Voted	Distribution of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas" is given below: ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05
Reven Voted	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82 103.00	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05 (-)39.70
Reven Voted Charge	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82 103.00	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05 (-)39.70
Reven Voted Charge	Distribution of the grant and actu (Part-I) Areas" is given below:- ue: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82 103.00 103.00	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30 63.30	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05 (-)39.70 (-)39.70 (-)39.70
Reven Voted Charge	Distribution of the grant and actument (Part-I) Areas" is given below: General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total ed General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total Total	al expenditur	Total Grant 5,15,442.82 5,15,442.82 103.00 103.00	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 4,31,652.77 4,31,652.77 63.30 63.30 14,214.77	Excess + Savings (-) (-)83,790.05 (-)83,790.05 (-)39.70 (-)39.70

Grant No. 14 Police contd...

14.1. Revenue :

- 14.1.1. The voted portion of the grant closed with a savings of ₹ 83,790.05 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 4,31,652.77 lakh, ₹ 226.36 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 14.1.3. In view of actual savings of ₹ 84,016.41 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 15,005.23 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 14.1.4. The charged portion of grant closed with a savings of \ge 39.70 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.1.5. In view of the final savings of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 39.70 lakh, the supplementary provision of $\stackrel{?}{\stackrel{?}{?}}$ 50.00 lakh under charged portion obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.
- 14.1.6. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2055 Police				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	General				
	O.	10,233.09	10,729.09	5,302.59	(-)5,426.50
	S.	43.58			
	R.	452.42			
		C			. 11 6

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for recruitment process. Final savings was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

2. [526] Mobile App Shield 8-Citizen Security

Management System

General

O. 24.00 24.00 ... (-)24.00

3. [532] e-Challan

General

O. 320.00 320.00 ... (-)320.00

4. [533] Ayushman Karmayogi

General

O. 80.00 80.00 ... (-)80.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in all the above cases was due to non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

	Grant No.	14 Police	contd		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	{0433} Police Range				
	General				
	O.	886.78	1,043.51	707.43	(-)336.08
	S.	136.73			
	R.	20.00			
	Augmentation of provision by way of meet the expenditure of non-salary confilling up of vacant posts and non-recreported by the department.	mponent. S	avings in the	instant case was	s due to non-
6.	003 Education and Training {0436} Armed Police Training Centre General				
	0.	291.44	341.44	264.91	(-)76.53
	S.	50.00			
7.	{0437} Recruits in Training School of A	Assam			
	O.	772.47	807.47	600.77	(-)206.70
	S.	20.00			
	R.	15.00			
8.	{0438} Training of I.P.S Probationers General				
	O.	15.53	15.53	•••	(-)15.53
9.	{0440} Assam Police Academy (Traini General	ng)			
	O.	98.09	100.09	68.22	(-)31.87
	S.	2.00			
	Augmentation of provision of ₹ 15.00	•		-	

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 15.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {0437}-Recruits in Training School of Assam was reportedly to meet the expenditure of non-salary component. Savings in three cases and non-utilisation of entire budget provision in one case above was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

101 Criminal Investigation and Vigilance

10. {0442} Criminal Investigation Department

	1	
(ten	ierai	

General				
0.	4,069.40	4,226.65	3,483.16	(-)743.49
S.	104.90			
R.	52.35			

Grant No. 14 Police contd...

	Head	rant No. 14 Fonce co.	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
11.	[344] Women Help Desk in				
	Police Station				
	General				
	O.	162.00	198.94	•••	(-)198.94
	S.	36.94			
12.	[533] Cyber Crime Prevention	Against Women			
	And Children (CCPWC)				
	General				
	O.	137.86	137.86	72.56	(-)65.30
	Augmentation of provision by	y way of re appropriati	on of ₹ 5′	25 lokh under	the cub bood

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation of ₹ 52.35 lakh under the sub head {0442}-Criminal Investigation Department was reportedly to meet the expenditure of non salary component. Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilisation of entire budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

13. {0443} Special Branch

General

0.	22,368.03	23,310.35	22,155.64	(-)1,154.71
S.	742.32			
D	200.00			

14. [534] Cyber dome Project

General

O. 807.50 807.50 99.02 (-)708.48

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {0443}-Special Branch was reportedly to meet the shortfall against regular salary for the year. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

15. {0445} Special Branch (BIEO)

General

O.	813.23	860.02	713.61	(-)146.41
S.	13.10			
R.	33.69			

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 33.69 lakh by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for procurement of Computer and Machinery equipment. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No.	14	Police	contd

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

104 Special Police

16. {0446} Armed Police Battalions

General

O. 93,485.85 98,642.85 87,393.43 (-)11,249.42

S. 5,060.00 R. 97.00

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 87,393.43 lakh under the above head, ₹ 212.17 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Augmentation of provision of ₹ 97.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for procurement of Computer and Machinery equipment. Reason for final savings was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

109 District Police

17. {0145} District Police Proper

General

O. 1,57,186.35 1,61,661.55 1,36,736.10 (-)24,925.45

S. 5,150.00 R. (-)674.80

18. General (Charged)

O. 50.00 100.00 63.30 (-)36.70

S. 50.00

No reason was provided of ₹ 674.80 for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the former cases. Final savings in the former case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government and savings in the latter case was due to non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

19. [535] Nationwide Emergency Response System

(NERS)

General

O. 322.54 322.54 ... (-)322.54

20. [536] Traffic Signal System

General

O. 167.20 167.20 ... (-)167.20

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above two cases was due to non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

	Gran Head	nt No. 14 Police	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
21.	{0256} Women Police General O.	1,656.15	1,656.15	1,324.10	(-)332.05
22.	{0281} Home Guard General O. Savings in the former case wa fixation of ceiling from the Gov of fixation of ceiling from the Gov	ernment and savin	gs in the latte	er case was due	•
23.	[102] Ex-Gratia to Home Guards General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and case have not been intimated (Au	45.00 non-surrendering	45.00 of the entire l	 oudget provision	(-)45.00 in the above
24.	{0450} Re-organisation of ProseGeneralO.S.Savings in the above case was defrom the Government, as reporter	56.22 20.00 ue to non-filling uj		37.04 osts and non-rece	(-)39.18 sipt of ceiling
25.	{0452} Liquor Prohibition Staff General O. Savings in the above case was do of ceiling from the Government,			488.44 sts and non-rece	(-)134.59 ipt of fixation
26.	{0454} River Police General O. S.	3,391.78 13.28	3,405.06	2,614.48	(-)790.58
27.	{0457} Establishment of Watch [491] Reimbursable from Govern General O.		8,186.86	6,536.16	(-)1,650.70

Grant No. 14 Police contd... Total

		vo. 14 Police	coma		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	{0458} Thumb, Finger & Photo Sch	emes			
28.	[491] Reimbursable from Governme				
20.	General	ant of mula			
		14451	16451	77.05	()07.46
	0.	144.51	164.51	77.05	(-)87.46
	S.	20.00			
	{0459} Police, Passport & Visa Syst	tem			
29.	[491] Reimbursable from Governme				
	General				
	0.	315.69	345.69	273.00	(-)72.69
	S.	30.00	5 .5.05	270.00	(). =.0>
	Savings in all the above cases was		ling up of va	cant posts and i	non-receipt of
	fixation of ceiling from the Government			-	1
	C	, 1	, ,		
30	{0467} Police Guard for AOC, Digh	ooi			
	General				
	0.	44.85	54.85	38.65	(-)16.20
	S.	10.00			()
	Savings in the above case was due to		of vacant po	sts and non-rece	ipt of fixation
	of ceiling from the Government, as a		-		r · · · · · · ·
	,	1 3	•		
31.	{0469} Inter-State International Bor	der Affairs			
	General				
	0.	305.69	325.92	233.55	(-)92.37
	S.	20.23			()= ===
	{1015} Checking of Bangladeshi In				
32.	[491] Reimbursable from Governme	ent of India			
	General				
	O.	9,495.01	9,497.01	6,156.50	(-)3,340.51
	S.	2.00			

Savings in the above two cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	14	Police	contd
Orant Mo.	17	1 Uncc	Contu

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	{3191} General Security Relat	ed Expenditure			
33.	[641] Deployment of Central a	nd Other Police			
	Force				
	General				
	O.	12,427.80	12,626.76	12,382.21	(-)244.55
	S.	5.00			
	R.	193.96			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation of ₹ 193.96 lakh in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall against regular salary for the year. Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and due to non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

110 Village Police

34. {0474} Village Police/ Village Defence Organisation

General

O. 1,258.59 1,323.59 843.20 (-)480.39 R. 65.00

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

111 Railway Police

35. {0475} Supervising Staff

General

O.	1,185.56	1,236.56	522.78	(-)713.78
S.	41.00			
R.	10.00			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation of \mathbb{Z} 10.00 lakh was reportedly to meet the expenditure of non salary component. Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

36. {0476} Crime Police

General

0.	2,376.93	2,412.93	1,827.05	(-)585.88
S.	36.00			

37. {0477} Order Police

General

0.	2,158.62	2,194.62	1,471.52	(-)723.10
S	36.00			

Savings in the above two cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	14	Police	contd
Orant Mo.	17	1 Uncc	Contu

		o. 14 Police			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
38.	113 Welfare of Police Personnel {0478} Police Hospital General				
	O. S.	745.18 30.00	775.18	599.08	(-)176.10
	Savings in the above case was due to of ceiling from the Government, as r		-	sts and non-rece	ipt of fixation
39.	114 Wireless and Computers {0480} Wireless and Computer General				
	O. S.	27,194.93 119.98	26,694.91	17,745.04	(-)8,949.87
	R. No reason was provided for reduct above case. Savings in the above creceipt of fixation of ceiling from the	case was due	to non-filling	up of vacant p	osts and non-
40.	115 Modernisation of Police Force {3191} General Security Related Ex [411] North East Police Network (N General	•			
	0.	93.65	93.65	•••	(-)93.65
41.	[412] Smart Response Unit (SRU) General				
	0.	519.18	519.18	•••	(-)519.18
42.	[780] Anti Human Trafficking Unit General				
	0.	353.98	436.83	29.87	(-)406.96
40	S.	82.85			
43.	[927] Central Share General				
	0.	1,926.07	1,926.07	324.47	(-)1,601.60
44.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	679.98	679.98	239.06	(-)440.92
	Non-utilisation of entire budget produe to non-receipt of fixation of cei			•	

	Grant No	o. 14 Police	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
45.	{4063} National Scheme for Modern Police & Other Forces [746] Crime & Criminal Tracking Ne System and Enhanced Initiative for Contracking Network & System General O.	etwork &	1,609.45	300.96	(-)1,308.49
46.	[749] Inter Operable Criminal Justice General O. Savings in the former case was due to by the department and reasons for s (August 2022).	System 72.00 o non-receipt o	72.00 f ceiling fron	49.80 n the Governmen	(-)22.20 nt, as reported
47.	116 Forensic ScienceGeneralO.	1,789.78	1,789.78	1,083.36	(-)706.42
48.	{4825} Regional Forensic Science LaGeneralO.Reasons for savings in both the above	103.84	103.84	58.54 ated (August 202	(-)45.30 (2).
49.	800 Other Expenditure {0481} Expenditure in connection with Election [697] Charges for Conduct of Lok Sat Election General O. Savings in the above case was due to as reported by the department.	bha 180.00	180.00 f fixation of	73.29 ceiling from the	(-)106.71 Government,
50.	[973] Charges for Conduct of Pancha Election General O. R.	180.00 (-)170.00	10.00	•••	(-)10.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of $\rat{1}70.00$ lake by way of reappropriation in the above case. Savings was due to non-receipt of ceiling from the

Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 14 Police contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

{0482} Relief Operation in Connection with

Disturbance

51. [924] Raising of New Battalion

General

O. 17,159.06 17,313.09 16,980.78 (-)332.31 S. 124.03 R. 30.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation of ₹ 30.00 lakh in the above case was due to meet the shortfall against regular salary for the year. Savings in the above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

52. [934] Operation against Militant, Raising of

Assam Commando Battalion at Mandakata

General

O.	5,955.63	5,926.63	5,079.91	(-)846.72
S.	2.00			
R.	(-)31.00			

53. {0483} New Indian Reserve Battalions

General

O.	41,666.27	42,208.27	39,705.62	(-)2,502.65
S.	582.00			
R.	(-)40.00			

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of \mathbb{Z} 31.00 lakh and \mathbb{Z} 40.00 lakh respectively in the above cases. Savings in both the above cases was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

54. {0484} Special Task Force

General

0.	623.21	625.21	462.26	(-)162.95
S.	2.00			

Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 14 Police contd...

14.1.7. Savings mentioned in note 14.1.6 was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
			(₹ in lakh)		
2055 Police					
800 Other Expenditure					
{0482} Relief Operation in Connection	on with Distur	bance			
[935] Battalion for ONGC (Re-imbur	rsable from				
ONGC)					
General					
O.	5,071.07	5,281.07	5,158.23	(-)122.84	
S.	10.00				
R.	200.00				
Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to					
meet the shortfall of regular salary, p	roved excessiv	e in view of f	further savings.		

14.2. Capital:

1.

- 14.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,487.50 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 14.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,487.50 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 14.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4055 Capital Outlay on Police 207 State Police {0435} Police Training College [528] Police Academy General				
	0.	2,160.00	2,160.00	1,000.00	(-)1,160.00
2.	{0443} Special Branch General O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
3.	[534] Cyber dome Project General O.	400.00	400.00		(-)400.00

	Grant No.	14 Police co	ontd		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4.	{0444} Anti-Corruption Branch				
	General				
	O.	467.36	467.36	6.67	(-)460.69
5.	(0474) Villaga Dafanaa				
٥.	{0474} Village Defence General				
	O.	173.76	173.76		(-)173.76
		173.70	173.70	•••	()173.70
6.	{0480} Wireless and Computer				
	General	400.00	400.00		()400.00
	O.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
	{1015} Checking of Bangladeshi Infilt	ration			
7.	[901] Checking of Bangladeshi Infiltrat				
, •	General				
	0.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
	Savings under the sub head in {	0444}-Anti-Co	orruption E	Branch was ma	inly due to
	non-completion of construction works	of the 4 Storie	ed 16 units	RCC building and	l late receipt
	of bills, which could not be processed	during the year	ar 2021-22	and savings in ot	her one case
	and non-utilisation of entire budget pr				on-receipt of
	fixation of ceiling from the Governmen	it, as reported	by the depar	rtment.	
8.	211 Police Housing				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•0.60	20.60		() 20 50
	O.	29.60	29.60	•••	(-)29.60
	{6341} Upgradation of Standard of Ad	ministration A	ward of		
	Thirteenth Finance Commission	mmstration-A	twaru or		
9.	[435] Police Training				
,	General				
	0.	443.62	443.62	257.83	(-)185.79
					()
10.	[693] Police Housing				
	General				
	O.	305.60	305.60	126.55	(-)179.05
	Non-utilisation of entire budget provisi		_		
	to non-receipt of fixation of ceiling from	m the Governr	nent, as rep	orted by the depa	rtment.

A	TAT -	1 =	T - *1 -
Grant	NA	17	Jails
OI ant	110.	10	.i ans

	Gra	nt No. 15 Jails			
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				₹ in thousand)	3 , ,
Reven	ue:				
Major	Head:				
2056	Jails				
Voted					
	Original	89,55,20			
	Supplementary	3,29,26	92,84,46	77,10,30	(-)15,74,16
	Amount surrendered during the year	ar			•••
Charge	ed				
C	Original	20,00			
	Supplementary	1,00	21,00	14,90	(-)6,10
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capita	al:				
_	Head:				
	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
Voted	cupius cuing on a using violan				
	Original	20,11,16			
	Supplementary	•••	20,11,16	15,19,18	(-)4,91,98
	Amount surrendered during the year		, ,	, ,	•••
Notes	and comments :				
	Distribution of the grant and actua	al expenditure bet	ween "Ger	neral" and "Six	th Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-	•			
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
Reven	ue:				
Voted					
	General		8,813.09	7,332.64	(-)1,480.45
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		471.37	377.66	(-)93.71
	Total		9,284.46	7,710.30	(-)1,574.16
Charge	ed				
	General		21.00	14.90	(-)6.10
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	Total		21.00	14.90	(-)6.10

Grant No. 15 Jails contd...

			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Capit	al:				
Voted					
	General		1,590.53	1,333.67	(-)256.86
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		420.63	185.51	(-)235.12
	Total		2,011.16	1,519.18	(-)491.98
15.1.	Revenue:				
	15.1.1. Voted portion of the grant clos		ings of ₹ 1,	574.16 lakh. N	o part of the
	savings was surrendered during the year				
	15.1.2. In view of the final savings of			upplementary	provision of
	₹ 329.26 lakh obtained in December 20	-	-		
	15.1.3. Charged portion of the grant al		h a savings	of ₹ 6.10 lakl	n. No part of
	the savings was surrendered during the	•			
	15.1.4. In view of the final savin supplementary provision of \mathcal{T} 1.00 lake	_		_	-
	15.1.5. Savings occurred mainly unde	r-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	2056 Jails				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	General				
	O.	357.24	365.21	227.34	(-)137.87
	S.	3.00			
	R.	4.97			
2.	{1738} Range				
	General				
	0.	82.56	82.56	55.74	(-)26.82
	No specific reason was attributed				` ′
	appropriation in the former case. Savi	_	-	•	*

No specific reason was attributed for augmentation of provision by way of reappropriation in the former case. Savings in the instant case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, less tour programme performed by the officers, less payment of electricity bills, less occurring of expenditure for purchase of POL for office vehicles, less occurring of expenditure in respect of books and periodicals, less payment of contingencies bills, non-receipt of claim for payment of remuneration for professional services during the year and non-completion of various infrastructure works and installation of CCTV in Central Jail, Guwahati and savings in the latter case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts and less payment of electricity bills, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 15 Jails contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	101 Jails				
3.	{ 0486} District Jails				
	General				
	O.	7,181.0	9 7,228.12	6,412.79	(-)815.33
	S.	69.0	00		
	R.	(-)21.9	7		
4.	[600] Movement of Prisons				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	74.4	3 74.43	54.62	(-)19.81
	No reason was provided for	or reduction of	provision of ₹	21.97 lakh	by way of

No reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 21.97 lakh by way of re-appropriation in former case. Savings in both the cases above was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, less engagement of prisoner in works, less tour programme performed by the officers, less payment of electricity bills, non-receipt of claim for payment of remuneration for professional services during the year and non completion of various allotted works by the Working Agencies, non-receipt of dietary bill in time and less payment of medicine bills, as reported by the department.

{0487} Charges for Police Custody

5. [600] Movement of Prisons

General	
Ochciai	

O. 270.00	470.00	161.78	(-)308.22
S. 200.00			

6. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.	19.63	31.48	7.02	(-)24.46
S.	11.85			

Savings in the above two cases was mainly due to non-receipt of sufficient demand for payment of fund from the concerned authorities and non-receipt/less receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

7. 102 Jail Manufactures

General

0.	281.52	289.02	120.74	(-)168.28
R.	7.50			

No specific reason was attributed to augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, less engagement of prisoner in works, non completion of various allotted works by the Working Agencies, non-receipt of dietary bill in time and want of sufficient claims in due time for materials & supplies, as reported by the department.

Grant No.15 Jails concld...

15.2. Capital:

15.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 491.98 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

15.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

1. {0486} District Jails

General

O. 160.00 160.00 7.92 (-)152.08

Savings in the above case was due to non-completion of allotted works by the Working Agencies, as reported by the department.

{1484} Jails

2. [486] General Security related Expenditure

General

O. 280.67 280.67 212.21 (-)68.46

3. [770] Works

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 420.63 420.63 185.51 (-)235.12

Savings in both the above cases was mainly due to non-completion of allotted works by the Working Agencies, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 16 Printing and Stationery

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

Revenue:

Major Head:

2058 Stationery and Printing

Voted

Original 40,14,48

Supplementary 1,00,00 41,14,48 24,03,99 (-)17,10,49

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4058 Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing

Voted

Original 1,75,20

... 1,75,20 1,50,81 (-)24,39

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

Revenue:

Voted

General	4,114.48	2,403.99	(-)1,710.49
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	4,114.48	2,403.99	(-)1,710.49

Capital:

Voted

General	175.20	150.81	(-)24.39
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	175.20	150.81	(-)24.39

16.1. Revenue :

- 16.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,710.49 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 16.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,710.49 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 16.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 16 Printi	ing and Stati	onery concl	d	
Head	_	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2058 Stationery and Printing				
101 Purchase and Supply of Stationery	y Stores			
{0493} Headquarters Staff				
General				
O.	588.99	688.99	308.95	(-)380.04
S.	100.00			
Savings in the above case was mainl	y due to nor	n-requiremer	nt of fund, nor	n-floating of
tender, non-initiation of procurement t	through Gem	Portal due t	to time constra	int and non-
receipt of sanction from the Governme	nt, as reporte	d by the dep	artment.	
103 Government Presses				
General				
O.	2,250.56	2,250.56	1,441.68	(-)808.88
Savings in the above case was ma	inly due to	non-filling	up of vacant	post, non-
requirement of fund, non-floating of	tender, non-i	nitiation of	procurement th	rough Gem
Portal due to time constraint and non-r	receipt of sand	ction from th	ne Government	, as reported
by the department.				
104 Cost of Printing by Other Sources				
General				
O.	560.00	560.00	179.24	(-)380.76
Savings in the above case was due	to non-requ	irement of	fund, as repo	rted by the
department.				
105 Government Publications				

Savings in the above case was due to non-requirement of fund, as reported by the department.

38.00

38.00

(-)38.00

16.2. Capital:

General

O.

1.

2.

3.

4.

16.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \ge 24.39 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2059 Public Works

Voted

Original 2,20,89,59

Supplementary 27,84,36 2,48,73,95 1,53,02,60 (-)95,71,35

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 3,95,51,43

Supplementary 1,33,02,58 5,28,54,01 1,98,69,63 (-)3,29,84,38

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant 1	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	24,873.95	15,302.60	(-)9,571.35
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	24,873.95	15,302.60	(-)9,571.35
Capital:			
Voted			
General	52,854.01	19,869.63	(-)32,984.38
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	52,854.01	19,869.63	(-)32,984.38

17.1. Revenue :

- 17.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of $\ge 9,571.35$ lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 17.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 9,571.35 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,784.36 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 17.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

	Head	c und I unc	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant E	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	2050 Darkii a Wandar				
	2059 Public Works 01 Office Buildings				
	053 Maintenance and Repairs				
	{0220} Public Works				
1.	[701] Repair & Maintenance of School				
1.	Building, Civil Hospital, Government B	uilding			
	etc. in the State, Payment of Old Liabilit	•			
	Court Cases	ics &			
	General				
	O.	160.00	1,067.00	115.82	(-)951.18
	S.	907.00	1,007.00	115.02	()551.10
		707.00			
2.	[704] Maintenance of Office Building in	Capital			
	Complex	•			
	General				
	O.	80.96	247.82	145.53	(-)102.29
	S.	166.86			
2	receive the control of the control o	. . .			
3.	[705] Maintenance of Electrical Works a	at New			
	Secretariat Complex				
	General	66.40	66.40	27.04	()29.46
	O. Reasons for savings in all the three cases			27.94	(-)38.46
	Reasons for savings in all the three cases	s above nav	e not been mu	mated (Augus)	1 2022).
4.	{0500} Raj Bhawan				
4.	General				
	O.	30.08	422.08	148.51	(-)273.57
	S.	392.00	422.00	140.51	(-)213.31
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha		intimated (A	ugust 2022).	
			(
	103 Furnishings				
5.	{1726} Furnishing of Residence of Mini	ister/			
	MLA in the MLA Hostel Campus include	ling Old			
	Liabilities				
	General				
	O.	9.20	504.20	50.43	(-)453.77
	S.	495.00			
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	eve not been	intimated (A)	ugust 2022).	

	Grant No. 17 Administrati	ive and Func	tional Build Total	ings contd Actual	Excess +
	Treat.			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
6.	{0138} Direction				
	General				
	O.	2,424.54	2,424.54	1,522.74	(-)901.80
7.	{0246} Supervision				
	General				
	O.	783.02	783.02	586.22	(-)196.80
	Reasons for savings in both the above	cases have no	ot been intim	ated (August 2	022).
	191 Assistance to Municipal Corporat	tion			
	{5441} Town Hall				
8.	[704] Corporation				
	General				
	O.	562.50	562.50	•••	(-)562.50
	{5443} Town Hall cum Office				
9.	[704] Corporation				
	General				
	0.	62.10	62.10	1 1	(-)62.10
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-stabove cases have not been intimated (A	_		budget provisi	on in both the
	192 Assistance to Municipalities/ Mun	nicipal			
	Councils				
	{4614} Harijan Colony				
10.	[705] Municipalities				
	General	1.020.60	1 000 60		()1 000 (0
	0.	1,029.60	1,029.60	•••	(-)1,029.60
	{ 5441 } Town Hall				
11.	[705] Municipalities				
	General O.	2 511 00	2 5 1 1 0 0		()2 511 00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-si	2,511.00	2,511.00	hudget provisi	(-)2,511.00
	above cases have not been intimated (A	•		budget provisi	on in both the
	800 Other Expenditure				
12.	{3486} Erection of Road Side Barrica	de, Drop			
	Gate, Pandals Decoration, Stage <i>etc</i> .				
	General	02.00	000.50	400.71	() 460.70
	0.	92.00	908.50	439.71	(-)468.79
	S. Passons for savings in the shows assay	816.50	intimated (August 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in the above case	nave not beef	i mumateu (raugust 2022).	

Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

17.1.4. Suspense Transaction: There is no to and fro transaction under "Suspense" for the year 2021-22. It is not a final head of account. It accommodates interim transactions pending their adjustments to the final head of account. Therefore, balances under suspense sub-heads are carried forward from year to year. The suspense sub-heads are (i) Stock, (ii) Purchase, (iii) Miscellaneous Works Advances and (iv) Workshop Suspense.

The nature of transactions under each of these sub-heads is explained below :-

17.1.4.(i). Stock :- To this head are charged the value of materials acquired, not for any particular work, but for the general use of the division. It is credited with the value of issued for use on works or sold or transferred to other divisions. The divisions will, therefore have a plus or debit balance indicating the book value of materials held in stock and unadjusted charges connected with manufactures, if any.

17.1.4.(ii). Purchase: Upto March,1996, value of materials received for specific work or for general stock, but not paid for within the month, was adjustable by debit to the accounts of the work or stock with corresponding credit to "Purchase". Thus while the account of the work or stock received the debit as soon as the materials were received, actual payment, when made latter, was debited to the suspense head "Purchase" clearing the initial credit. With the introduction of the revised procedure, separate sub-heads within the accounts of the works and stock, are operated for recording the value of materials pending payment. The suspense head "Purchase" shows old balance representing value of materials received but still not paid for or adjusted.

17.1.4.(iii). Miscellaneous Works Advances :- Under this sub-head are booked debits for the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, losses of cash or stores not written off and sums recoverable from Government servants, etc. A debit balance under this sub-head, thus represents recoverable amounts.

17.1.4.(iv). Workshop Suspense :- The charges for jobs executed or other operations in public works departmental workshops are debited to this sub-head pending their recovery or adjustment.

17.1.5. An analysis of transactions under "Suspense" included in this grant during 2021-2022 together with opening and closing balances is given below:-

Sub Heads	Opening Balance as on 1st April	Debit	Credit	Closing Balance as on 31st March
	2021	(₹in lakh)		2022
Stock	(-)260.80	•••	0.60	(-)260.20
Purchase	(-)246.93	•••	•••	(-)246.93
Miscellaneous Public Works	+2,194.37	•••	•••	+2,194.37
Workshop Suspense	+0.57	•••	•••	+0.57
Total	+1,687.21		0.60	+1,686.61

Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd...

17.2. Capital:

O.

17.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 32,984.38 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

17.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 32,984.38 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 13,302.58 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

17.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	17.2.3. Savings occurred mainly und	ler-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	4059 Capital Outlay on Public Wor	rks			
	01 Office Buildings				
1.	051 Construction				
	General				
	0.	27.60	268.60	56.48	(-)212.12
	S.	241.00			
2.	{2036} Construction of High School	at Tea			
	Garden				
	General				
	O.	6,000.00	9,000.00	7,085.54	(-)1,914.46
	S.	3,000.00			
	Reasons for savings in both the above	e cases have no	ot been intim	ated (August 2	022).
	101 Construction-General Pool Acco	ommodation			
	{0121} Buildings (Public Works)				
3.	[167] Swahid Smarak Khetra and Me	emorial			
	Park at Boragaon, Guwahati				
	General				
	O.	2,500.00	2,500.00	1,845.93	(-)654.07
4.	[227] Auditorium at Ratabari				
••	General				
	O.	320.00	520.00	184.15	(-)335.85
	S.	200.00			、
5.	[462] Chief Minister Special Package	e for Barak			
٥.	Valley	c for Barak			
	General				
	O.	34.50	175.16	99.84	(-)75.32
	S.	140.66	170.10	<i>,</i> ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	()/5.52
_					
6.	[463] Setting up of State Convention				
	Centre at Guwahati in the Site of				
	Brahmaputra Ashok General				
	Ochelal				

8,000.00

8,000.00

3,950.34

(-)4,049.66

	Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings contd Head Total Actual Excess					
	Ircau			Expenditure	Savings (-)	
				(₹ in lakh)		
7.	[584] Works					
	General	705 (0	2.795.60	1.011.06	()1 772 (4	
	O. S.	785.60 2,000.00	2,785.60	1,011.96	(-)1,773.64	
0		,				
8.	[714] Rajiv Gandhi Sports Comp	lex, Amingaon				
	General					
	O.	800.00	5,800.00	1,802.49	(-)3,997.51	
	S.	5,000.00				
9.	[829] State Specific Scheme					
	General					
	O.	3.68	33.36	6.83	(-)26.53	
	S.	29.68				
10.	[856] Renovation/ Construction of	of Brahmaputra				
	Guest House					
	General					
	0.	400.00	400.00	8.02	(-)391.98	
11.	[955] Chief Minister Special Pac	kage for				
	Dhakuakhana					
	General	160.00	251.24		()251.24	
	O. S.	160.00 91.24	251.24	•••	(-)251.24	
	Reasons for savings in eight ca		ation and no	n_surrendering	of the entire	
	budget provision in one cases abo			_	g of the entire	
	60 Other Buildings					
	051 Construction					
12.	{0861} Construction of Shri Shri	Madhavdev				
	Kalakhetra at Narayanpur					
	General					
	O.	1,600.00	2,600.00	1,839.54	(-)760.46	
	S.	1,000.00				
13.	{4541} Construction of Examina					
	Guest House and Security Barrac	ek of APSC at				
	Khanapara					
	General	40.00	140.00		()140.00	
	O. S.	40.00 100.00	140.00	•••	(-)140.00	
	S.	100.00				

	Grant No. 17 Administrative and Functional Buildings concld				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
14.	{4542} Construction of Colleges				
	General				
	O.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
					()
15.	{4544} Construction of DC Offices				
	General				
	0.	4,000.00	4,000.00	•••	(-)4,000.00
	C.	1,000.00	1,000.00	•••	() 1,000.00
16.	{4545} Construction of New Medical	Colleges			
10.	(1515) Construction of the wifedicar	coneges			
	General				
	O.	8,000.00	8,000.00		(-)8,000.00
		0,000.00	2,000.00	•••	()0,000.00
17.	{4546} Construction of Schools				
	General				
	O.	400.00	400.00		(-)400.00
				•••	()
18.	{4547} Construction of SDO Offices				
	General				
	0.	4,000.00	4,000.00	•••	(-)4,000.00
		.,000.00	.,000.00	•••	() 1,000.00
19.	{4548} Construction of Stadium				
-, ,	General				
	0.	1,600.00	1,600.00	•••	(-)1,600.00
	Reasons for savings in one case and	•	*		
	budget provision in seven cases above			_	of the chille
	badget provision in seven cases above	114 10 1101 000	on munica (1 145451 2022).	

Grant No. 18 Fire Services

				Actual Expenditure ₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven					
Major 2070 Voted					
Voicu	Original	1,62,84,65			
	Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	75,02	1,63,59,67	1,52,29,89	(-)11,29,78 •••
Charge	ed				
C	Original	7,11			
	Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	•••	7,11	7,11	•••
Capita					
Major 4059	Capital Outlay on Public Works				
4070 Voted	Capital Outlay on other Administra	ative Service	s		
	Original	44,61,80			
	Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	•••	44,61,80	28,89,52	(-)15,72,28
Notes	and comments:				
	Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure	between "Ge	neral" and "Si	xth Schedule
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Reven Voted	ue:				
	General		14,704.31	13,778.35	(-)925.96
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		1,655.36	1,451.54	(-)203.82
Charge	Total		16,359.67	15,229.89	(-)1,129.78
Charge	General		7.11	7.11	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	Total		7.11	7.11	•••
Capita	al:				
Voted	General		4,461.80	2,889.52	(-)1,572.28
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	•••	•••
	Total		4,461.80	2,889.52	(-)1,572.28

Grant No. 18 Fire Services contd...

18.1. Revenue :

- 18.1.1. Voted portion of the grant closed with a savings of ₹ 1,129.78 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 18.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,129.78 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 75.02 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

18.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	C	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

2070 Other Administrative Services

003 Training

1. {0250} Training for Fire Service Personnel

General

O. 181.94 182.19 135.16 (-)47.03 S. 0.25

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

108 Fire Protection and Control

{0526} Protection & Control Fire

Service Station

2. [505] Opening of New Fire Service Station

General

O. 542.30 526.16 341.40 (-)184.76 R. (-)16.14

3. [506] State Disaster Response

General

O. 2,262.17 2,280.32 1,828.32 (-)452.00 S. 2.01 R. 16.14

No specific reason for reduction of provision under sub sub head [505]-Opening of New Fire Service Station and augmentation of provision under sub sub head [506]-State Disaster Response by way of re-appropriation was provided in the above case. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

18.2. Capital:

- 18.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \mathbb{T} 1,572.28 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 18.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head	Grant No.	18 Fire Services	s concld Total	Actual	Excess +
	Ticau				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	4059 Capital Outlay 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {0250} Training for I General				, ,	
	O. R.		450.40 (-)74.00	376.40	334.20	(-)42.20
2.	{0505} Opening of N General O.	lew Fire Serv		1 220 00	1 200 00	()120.00
	R.		1,200.00 130.00	1,330.00	1,200.00	(-)130.00
3.	{0506} State Disaste General O. R. No specific reason we lake by way of reasonnel and {0506} provided for augmenthe sub-head {0505} amount remained uncases above have not	vas provided appropriation b}-State Disatation of problems of the contraction of the cont	under the sub-h ster Response res vision by ₹ 130.00 f New Fire Serv ce proved injudic	ead {0250} pectively. N I lakh by wa ice Station ious. Reason	-Training for a specific reason of re-appropriand entire re-	Fire Service on was also riation under appropriated
4.	4070 Capital Outlay Services 800 Other Expenditu {0250} Training for	ıre				
-	General O. Reasons for savings i		160.00	160.00 intimated (A	94.95 August 2022).	(-)65.05
5.	{0526} Protection & [504] Fire & Emerge General O.			1,600.00	833.93	(-)766.07
6.	[506] State Disaster I General O.	Response	656.00	656.00	87.37	(-)568.63
	Reasons for savings i	n both the ab				, ,

Grant No. 19 Vigilance Commission and Others

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 3,66,54,47

Supplementary 57,60,44 4,24,14,91 3,13,73,28 (-)1,10,41,63

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 16,80,00

... 16,80,00 16,77,03 (-)2,97

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total

Actual

Excess +

	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	41,528.60	31,148.93	(-)10,379.67
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	886.31	224.35	(-)661.96
Total	42,414.91	31,373.28	(-)11,041.63
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,680.00	1,677.03	(-)2.97
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,680.00	1,677.03	(-)2.97

19.1. **Revenue**:

- 19.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 11,041.63 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 19.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 11,041.63 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,760.44 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 19.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 19 Vigilance Commission and Others concld Head Total Actual Excess +					
	Head			Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)	
			914111	(₹ in lakh)	> ()	
	2070 Other Administrative Service	es		,		
	105 Special Commission of Enquiry	У				
	{0511} Foreigner Tribunal					
1.	[036] Illegal Migrants Tribunal					
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
	O.	886.28	886.28	224.35	(-)661.93	
2.	[518] Foreigners Tribunal for Determ	nination of				
	Foreigner					
	General					
	O.	12,565.96	13,329.96	6,559.71	(-)6,770.25	
	S.	764.00				
3.	{0518} Implementation of Assam I	.okayukta/				
	Upa-Lokayukta					
	General	100.00	121.07	07.00	() 22 20	
	O.	128.28	131.27	97.99	(-)33.28	
4	S. (0510) Special Commission of English	2.99				
4.	{0519} Special Commission of Enqu State Human Rights Commission	uiry Assam				
	General General					
	O.	270.03	270.03	207.34	(-)62.69	
	Reasons for savings in all the above				` ′	
	800 Other Expenditure	cuses nave n	ot occii ilitiiii	auteu (Hugust 2	2022).	
5.	{0129} Deportation of Foreigners					
	General					
	0.	24.28	24.28	0.65	(-)23.63	
	{3305} Directorate of National Regi	strar of				
	Citizens					
6.	[927] Central Share					
	General					
	O.	7,031.40	9,490.40	6,183.50	(-)3,306.90	
	S.	2,459.00				
	Reasons for savings in both the above	ve cases have	not been inti	mated (Augus	t 2022).	

19.2. Capital:

19.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \ge 2.97 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No. 20 Other Administrative Services (Civil Defence and Home Guards)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

251.79

(-)708.79

960.58

Revenue:

Major Head:

2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 2,94,61,27

Supplementary 97,73 2,95,59,00 2,65,68,24 (-)29,90,76

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 9,60,58

Supplementary $\mathbf{u} = 9,60,58 = 2,51,79 = (-)7,08,79$

Amount surrendered during the year .

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	28,973.83	26,156.70	(-)2,817.13
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	585.17	411.54	(-)173.63
Total	29,559.00	26,568.24	(-)2,990.76
Capital:			
Voted			
General	960.58	251.79	(-)708.79

Total **20.1. Revenue:**

- 20.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,990.76 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 20.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,990.76 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 97.73 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 20.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

Grant No. 20 Other Administrative Services (Civil Defence and Home Guards) contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2070 Other Administrative Services			(1)	
	106 Civil Defence				
1.	{0520} Civil Defence Directorate				
	General				
	0.	442.05	443.55	301.05	(-)142.50
	S.	1.50			,
	Savings in the above case was mainly claim for electricity and departmenta software development from Firm, as re	l vehicle mai	ntenance a	nd non-receipt	-
2.	{0521} Air-Raid Precautions				
	General				
	O.	485.68	485.68	308.41	(-)177.27
	Savings in the above case was a non-receipt of claim for wages and con- of financial sanction for purchase of a received from ASDMA of proposal for their approved rate tenure, as reported	ntingency bill emergency res purchase of l	s from Civi scue van fo Inflatable R	Defence units or CD office Ka	, non-receipt amrup, reply
3.	{2923} New Air-Raid Precautions				
	General				
	O.	475.59	475.59	267.8	(-)207.79
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
т.	O.	153.21	153.21	38.87	(-)114.34
	Savings in both the above cases w				` /
	non-receipt of claim for wages, non-refrom the Government in time, as report	naterialisatior	n of Tender		-
.2.	Capital:				
.4.	20.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during the 20.2.2. Savings occurred under-		a savings o	of ₹ 708.79 lakl	n. No part of

20.

20.2.2. Savings occurred under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

800 Other Expenditure

{0520} Civil Defence Directorate 1.

General

O. 159.50 159.50 40.22 (-)119.28

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2.	{0521} Air-Raid Precautions (ARP)				
	General				
	O.	24.90	174.90	24.90	(-)150.00
	R.	150.00			
	Sovings in the former case above was	mainly due to	non receir	t of hills from	the approved

Savings in the former case above was mainly due to non-receipt of bills from the approved contractors, as reported by the department. Augmentation of provision of ₹ 150.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the latter case was reportedly due to requirement of more fund, however, the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

3. {0522} Home Guard Establishment

٥.	General O.	112.63	112.63		(-)112.63
4.	{0523} Central Training Institute General				
	O.	303.55	153.55	42.77	(-)110.78
	R.	(-)150.00			· /
5.	{0525} Assam Special Reserve Force	e (ASRF)			
	General				
	0.	160.00	160.00	28.75	(-)131.25

6. {2242} Assam Industrial Security Force (AISF)

General

O. 200.00 200.00 115.14 (-)84.86

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by ₹ 150.00 lakh by way of reappropriation under the sub head {0523} Central Training Institute above. Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of entire budget provision in one case and savings in three cases above was mainly due to non-receipt of bills from the approved contractors, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Government Hostels

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 55,32,52

Supplementary 3,55,46 58,87,98 29,00,97 (-)29,87,01

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	5,365.68	2,619.73	(-)2,745.95
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	522.30	281.24	(-)241.06
Total	5,887.98	2,900.97	(-)2,987.01

21.1. Revenue:

- 21.1 1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 2,987.01 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 21.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,987.01 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 355.46 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 21.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2070 Other Administrative Services

115 Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc.

{0042} Assam House, Kolkata

1. [106] Assam Bhawan at Salt Lake

General

O. 150.06 150.06 ... (-)150.06

	Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Government Hostels contd				
	Head	,	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
				(\maxii)	
2.	{0043} Assam House, Shillong				
	General				
	0.	183.41	183.41	85.79	(-)97.62
3.	{0105} Special House, Government H	Iostel etc.			
	[534] Hamren Sub-Division				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	0.	55.37	57.87	21.49	(-)36.38
	S.	2.50			
4.	[535] District Circuit House & Session	n Houses			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	403.32	464.43	259.75	(-)204.68
	S.	61.11			
5.	{0190} State Guest House, Jawhanaga General	ar			
	0.	18.57	18.57	•••	(-)18.57
6.	{0538} Assam House Bhawan, New I General O.	Delhi 1,495.59	1,672.92	948.07	(-)724.85
	S.	177.33			
7.	{2267} Assam Bhawan, Vellore General	220.01	220.01		()220 01
	O.	320.81	320.81	•••	(-)320.81
8.	{2485} Assam Connect (Diaspora) An General	mi Asomiya			
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
9.	[131] Prabashi Asomiya-Initiative				
9.	General				
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
10.	{3069} Assam Bhawan, Mumbai				
	General	451 55	454.55	44.00	() 440 05
	O.	451.75	451.75	41.39	(-)410.36

Grant No. 21 Guest Houses, Government Hostels concld...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
11.	{3858} Assam Bhawan, Chennai General O.	456.64	456.64	29.03	(-)427.61
12.	{4552} Assam House, Telengana General S.	89.50	89.50	8.64	(-)80.86
13.	{4733} Brahmaputra State Guest Kharghuli, Guwahati General	House,			
	O. Reasons for savings in eight cases and budget provision in five cases above have			n-surrendering o	(-)130.03 f the entire

21.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 21.1.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2070 Other Administrative Services			
115 Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc.			
{0042} Assam House, Kolkata			
General			

1.

O.

S.

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

0.02

268.63

268.65

332.00

+63.35

Grant No. 22 Administrative Training

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2059 Public Works

2070 Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 18,71,25

Supplementary 2,17 18,73,42 10,27,30 (-)8,46,12

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

Voted

Original 9,27,20

Supplementary 1,00,00 10,27,20 5,05,21 (-)5,21,99

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Total

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
-			
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,873.40	1,027.30	(-)846.10
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	0.02	•••	(-)0.02
Total	1,873.42	1,027.30	(-)846.12
Capital:			
Voted			
General	827.20	505.21	(-)321.99

200.00

1,027.20

(-)200.00

(-)521.99

505.21

Grant No. 22 Administrative Training contd...

22.1. Revenue :

- 22.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 846.12 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 22.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 846.12 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2.17 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 22.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

2059 Public Works

60 Other Buildings

053 Maintenance and Repairs

1. {1486} Other Administrative Service (Assam

Administrative Staff College)

General

O. 66.60 ... (-)66.60

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-execution of works, as reported by the department.

80 General

052 Machinery and Equipment

2. {1486} Other Administrative Service (Assam

Administrative Staff College)

General

O. 130.48 130.48 ... (-)130.48

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2070 Other Administrative Services

003 Training

3. {0505} Training Scheme for I.A.S/ A.C.S Officers

General

O. 1,002.81 1,002.97 709.77 (-)293.20 S. 0.16

Savings in the above case was mainly due to retirement of staff and non-filling up of the posts of Assistant Librarian, Stenographer, Junior Assistant and Library Assistant. And no expenditure was incurred on material and supplies, IT Software, hardware, IT Consumable, Renewal of License of Software and hardware, Liveries, machinery and equipment/Tools and Plants and purchase of motor vehicle due to non-receipt of Govt sanction & bills from the parties/vendors, as reported by the department.

	Grant No. 22 Admi Head	nistrative Tra	Total Grant E	 Actual Expenditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	{2483} Work study of Various Departs General	ment	`	(
	O.	32.62	32.62	•••	(-)32.62
5.	{4701} Assam Administrative Staff CoSocietyGeneralO.Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su	142.50 arrendering of	142.50 the entire bud	 lget provisior	(-)142.50 in both the
	above cases have been intimated (Augu	ıst 2022).			
6.	800 Other Expenditure {2033} Assam Right to Public Service General				
	O.	90.00	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
7.	{3388} Assam State Information Comp General	mission			
	O.	376.01	378.02	292.45	(-)85.57
	S. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- former case and savings in the latter ca	_			
22.2.	Capital: 22.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during the 22.2.2. In view of the final savings ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in August 202.2.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under Head	year. of ₹ 521.99 proved injud	lakh, the supicious. Total Grant E	oplementary p Actual Expenditure	•
			((₹ in lakh)	
1.	 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Work 01 Office Buildings 051 Construction {2383} Secretariat Training School (A [584] Works General 				
	0.	75.20	75.20	•••	(-)75.20
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget pr Plan and estimate for repairing/renovar				-

time, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	22 Administrative	raining concid		
		Total	Actual	Excess -
		~ · •		~

Grant Expenditure Savings (-) (₹ in lakh)

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

003 Training

Head

2. {4525} Bodoland Administrative Staff College

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 100.00 200.00 ... (-)200.00

S. 100.00

Non-utilisation of the budget provision in the above case was due to non-receipt of plan and estimate from PWD, as reported by the department.

3. {5868} State Civil Service Training Centre at

Umrangshu

General

O. 240.00 240.00 ... (-)240.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 23 Pension

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2071 Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

Voted

Original 86,87,00,13

Supplementary 9,56,80,01 96,43,80,14 1,72,14,05,36 +75,70,25,22

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	9,26,058.36	17,09,134.83	+7,83,076.47
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	38,321.78	12,270.53	(-)26,051.25
Total	9.64.380.14	17,21,405.36	+7.57.025.22

23.1. Revenue :

- 23.1.1. The grant closed with an excess of ₹ 7,57,025.22 lakh. Excess of ₹ 75,70,25,21,651 requires regularisation.
- 23.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 17,21,405.36 lakh, ₹ 3,66,202.38 lakh relates to the period from January 2018 to March 2021, which was not booked in the earlier accounts due to non-reporting of pension payment made by Non-linked Agency Bank Branches to the respective treasuries. The accounts along with the supporting documents was received from the treasuries during 2021-22 and was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 23.1.3. In view of the actual excess of ₹ 3,90,823.22 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 95,680.01 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved insufficient.
- 23.1.4. Excess occurred mainly under-

Grant N	o. 23	Pension	contd
OI ant I	v. 4J	T CHSIOH	CUIILU

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2071 Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

01 Civil

1. 101 Superannuation and Retirement Allowances

General

O. 4,80,832.26 4,80,832.27 10,13,823.75 +5,32,991.48 S. 0.01

Out of excess expenditure of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 5,32,991.48 lakh, $\mathbf{\xi}$ 2,74,274.69 lakh was the pension payment pertaining to the period from January 2018 to March 2021, which was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for incurring actual excess expenditure of $\mathbf{\xi}$ 2,58,716.79 lakh over budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

2. 103 Compassionate Allowance

General

O. 3.11 3.11 9,500.07 +9,496.96 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

3. 104 Gratuities

General

O. 85,588.58 85,588.58 1,38,982.99 +53,394.41 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

4. 105 Family Pensions

General

O. 86,137.23 96,137.23 2,97,510.63 +2,01,373.40 S. 10,000.00

Out of excess expenditure of ₹ 2,01,373.40 lakh, ₹ 91,927.69 lakh was the pension payment pertaining to the period from January 2018 to March 2021, which was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual excess expenditure of ₹ 1,09,445.71 lakh over budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

5. 115 Leave Encashment Benefits

General

O. 46,360.48 46,360.48 98,770.50 +52,410.02

6. Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 2,139.72 2,139.72 5,243.13 +3,103.41

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 23 Pension contd...

23.1.5. Excess mentioned in note 23.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by savings mainly under-

	under-				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2071 Pensions and Other Retires	ment Benefits			
1.	01 Civil101 Superannuation and RetiremeSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	ent Allowances			
	O.	9,195.28	9,195.28	2,145.05	(-)7,050.23
2.	{3188} Pension Revision Arrears General				
	O.	2,852.95	2,852.95	•••	(-)2,852.95
	Reasons for savings in the former budget provision in the latter case				-
3.	102 Commuted value of Pension General				
	O.	40,808.29	40,808.29	2,685.72	(-)38,122.57
4.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	2,139.72	2,489.72	10.17	(-)2,479.55
	S.	350.00	_,	1011,	()=, >
	Reasons for savings in both the ab	ove cases have	not been intima	nted (August 202	22).
5.	[301] Commutation Pension for sa under Accountant General for Gen Bodoland Territorial Council, N.C Autonomous Council and Karbi A Autonomous Council	nction neral Areas, . Hills			
	S.	10,000.00	10,000.00	•••	(-)10,000.00
6.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	5,000,00	5 000 00		()5 000 00
	S.	5,000.00	5,000.00	•••	(-)5,000.00
7.	[302] Commutation Pension for sa under Director of Pension for Gen- Bodoland Territorial Council, N.C Autonomous Council and Karbi A Autonomous Council General	eral Areas, . Hills nglong	10,000,00		()10 000 00
	S.	10,000.00	10,000.00	•••	(-)10,000.00

	Grant N	lo. 23 Pensio	on concld		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
8.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	S.	5,000.00	5,000.00	•••	(-)5,000.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and no	n-surrendering	g of the entire	budget provision	in four cases
	above have not been intimated (Au	gust 2022).			
9.	105 Family Pensions				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	6,073.50	11,073.50	1,179.03	(-)9,894.47
	S.	5,000.00			
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ase have not be	en intimated (A	August 2022).	
	117 Government Contribution for	Defined			
	Contribution Pension Scheme	Defined			
10.	{5963} Government Contribution u	ınder NPS-			
10.	Lite-Swavalamban Scheme	ander IVI 5			
	General				
	O.	5,486.45	5,486.45	•••	(-)5,486.45

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 24 Aid Materials

Total Actual Excess (+)

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3606 Aid Materials and Equipment

Voted

Original	90			
Supplementary	•••	90	•••	(-)90
Amount surrendered during the year				•••

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below:-

	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	0.90	•••	(-)0.90
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	0.90	•••	(-)0.90

24.1. Revenue :

- 24.1.1 The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 0.90 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 24.1.2. Provisions are made under this grant every year but persistently remained unutilised and non-surrendered.
- 24.1.3. In view of the entire provision remaining unutilised and non-surrendered during the year, making of the budget provision proved injudicious.

Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2052 Secretariat-General Services
2070 Other Administrative Services
2075 Miscellaneous General Services

Voted

Original 32,77,49,20

Supplementary 30,00,75,15 62,78,24,35 48,19,67,67 (-)14,58,56,68

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

5465 Investments in General Financial and

Trading Institutions

Voted

Original 10,11,34,83

Supplementary 6,50,00,00 16,61,34,83 15,13,97,65 (-)1,47,37,18

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	6,27,363.97	4,81,859.30	(-)1,45,504.67	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	460.38	108.37	(-)352.01	
Total	6,27,824.35	4,81,967.67	(-)1,45,856.68	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	1,66,134.83	1,51,397.65	(-)14,737.18	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	1,66,134.83	1,51,397.65	(-)14,737.18	

Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

25.1. Revenue :

Head

- 25.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,45,856.68 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 25.1.2. Out of total expenditure of \mathbb{Z} 4,81,967.67 lakh, \mathbb{Z} 2,564.11 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 25.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,48,420.79 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 3,00,075.15 (₹ 2,55,064.00 lakh obtained in August 2021, ₹ 45,011.14 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 0.01 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.

Total

Actual

Evence +

25.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	nead		Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2052 Secretariat-General Servi	ices			
	090 Secretariat				
	{0406} Finance Department				
1.	[022] Finance Department				
	General				
	O.	710.10	710.10	167.68	(-)542.42
2.	[023] Finance (Budget) Performa General	ance Cell			
	O.	135.00	135.00	•••	(-)135.00
3.	[621] Re-imbursement of State T for Implementation of Din Dayal Yojana (DDGJY) General	` ′			
	S.	15,449.00	15,449.00	1,500.00	(-)13,949.00

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh under sub sub head [621]-Re-imbursement of State Tax (Power) for Implementation of Din Dayal Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDGJY) in the above case, ₹ 1,500.00 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

4. [906] Payment of Outstanding Dues against

Government Guarantee

General

O. 450.00 450.00 ... (-)450.00

	Grant No. 25 Miscellar Head	neous Genera	l Services and Total Grant	Others contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
5.	[908] Payment of Closure Liabilit VRS Dues <i>etc</i> .	ies including		(
	General O.	900.00	900.00	360.40	(-)539.60	
6.	{0417} Director Institutional Fina General	ance Cell				
	0.	308.70	308.70	21.07	(-)287.63	
7.	[315] Interest Subvention and Inc Housing Loans, Educational Loan availed by Small Entrepreneur fro Institutions General O. S.	ns and Loans	22,542.31	16,914.00	(-)5,628.31	
8.	[347] Credit Subsidy on Higher E General	ducation				
	0.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00	
9.	[350] Tea Mission General					
	O.	10,000.00	10,000.00	4,592.23	(-)5,407.77	
10.	[351] Enhancing Stake in NRL General					
	O. S.	50,000.02	1,00,000.03	50,000.00	(-)50,000.03	
	R. 50,000.00 Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under sub sub head [351]- Enhancing Stake in NRL was reportedly due to enhancing stake in NRL for purchase of NRL Share from OIL, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in two cases and savings in other four cases above have not been intimated (August 2022)					
11	[252] Micro Entrapranaura Suppo	et Fund				

11. [352] Micro Entrepreneurs Support Fund

General

O. 3,000.00 2,53,000.00 1,50,663.22 (-)1,02,336.78

S. 2,50,000.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 25 Miscella Head	neous Genera	l Services and Total	Others contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
12.	[555] Orunodoi General				
	O. S.	1,80,000.00	1,36,025.00	1,71,866.61	+35,841.61
	R. No specific reason was provided the sub-sub head [555] Orunodoi. resulted in excess expenditure, resulted in excess expenditure.	Excessive red	uction of provi	sion by way of re-	-appropriation
13.	{1414} Resource Unit of the Fina	nce (E.A)			
	General O.	499.50	499.50	18.65	(-)480.85
14.	{1415} Assam State Finance Con General				
	O. Reasons for savings in both the ab	161.32 bove cases have	161.32 e not been intir	4.59 nated (August 202	(-)156.73 22).
15.	2070 Other Administrative Serv 800 Other Expenditure {0538} Director of State Lotteries General				
	0.	61.61	61.61	44.10	(-)17.51
16.	Reasons for savings in the above of 2075 Miscellaneous General Ser 800 Other Expenditure {2452} PRANAM Commission General		een milmated	(August 2022).	
	O. S.	129.50 8.82	138.32	92.48	(-)45.84
17.	{2489} Payment of Leave Travel General	Concession			
	O. R.	418.50 (-)160.00	258.50	119.18	(-)139.32
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 119.1	* *	oove case, ₹ 1.6	63 lakh relates to t	the year 2019-

20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for final savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
18.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	41.85	41.85	0.51	(-)41.34
19.	{2490} Payment of Medical Reir	nbursement			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	418.50	418.50	107.86	(-)310.64
	No specific reason was provided	for reduction of	provision by	way of re-appro	priation under
	the sub-head [2489] Payment o	f Leave Travel C	oncession. R	Reasons for saving	gs in both the
	above cases have not been intima	ited (August 2022).		

25.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 25.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2052 Secretariat-General Services

090 Secretariat

{0406} Finance Department

1. [313] Incentive to Tea Garden Workers for

Opening Bank Account

General

... 41.15 +41.15

Entire expenditure of \ge 41.15 lakh in the above case relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

2. [420] AS-CFMS Society (Non ASPIRE Activities)

General

O. 400.00 950.00 1,950.00 +1,000.00

S. 550.00

Out of the expenditure of \mathbb{T} 1,950.00 lakh in the above case, \mathbb{T} 1,000.00 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

800 Other Expenditure

3. {2490} Payment of Medical Reimbursement

General

O. 1,390.50 1,550.50 1,446.50 (-)104.00

R. 160.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub head [2490] Payment of Medical Reimbursement was reportedly due to requirement of more fund to meet the excess expenditure. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,446.50 lakh in the above case, ₹ 13.88 lakh relates to the year 2019-20, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. In view of final savings, provision of re-appropriation proved excessive.

25.2. Capital:

25.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 14,737.18 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

25.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 14,737.18 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 65,000.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

25.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

01 Office Buildings

051 Construction

{0406} Finance Department

1. [025] Development of Infrastructure for Trade

& Commerce

General

O. 3,200.00 2,950.83 32.04 (-)2,918.79

R. (-)249.17

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation under the sub-sub head [025] Development of Infrastructure for Trade & Commerce. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 25 Miscellaneous General Services and Others concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

4070 Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services

800 Other Expenditure

2. {2333} State Signature Scheme

General

O. 16,250.83 36,500.00 27,993.61 (-)8,506.39

S. 20,000.00 R. 249.17

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision of ₹ 249.17 lakh by way of reappropriation under the sub head [2333] State Signature Scheme. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 26 Education (Higher)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

2202 General Education2203 Technical Education

Voted

Original 27,75,17,28

Supplementary 1,09,00,40 28,84,17,68 24,35,64,03 (-)4,48,53,65

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and

Culture

Voted

Original 2,43,13,90

Supplementary 1,00,00 2,44,13,90 75,24,24 (-)1,68,89,66

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,88,417.68	2,43,564.03	(-)44,853.65
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,88,417.68	2,43,564.03	(-)44,853.65
Capital:			
Voted			
General	24,413.90	7,524.24	(-)16,89.66
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	24,413.90	7,524.24	(-)16,889.66

Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd...

26.1. Revenue :

- 26.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 44,853.65 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 26.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,43,564.03 lakh, ₹ 847.73 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 26.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 45,701.38 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 10,900.40 lakh (₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 10,600.40 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved injudicious.
- 26.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2202 General Education

03 University and Higher Education

001 Direction and Administration

1. {3165} Implementation of Centralised ERP in department and Colleges under the jurisdiction of Higher Education

General

S. 300.00 300.00 ... (-)300.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

102 Assistance to Universities

2. {2224} Majuli University of Culture

General

O. 126.04 126.04 7.84 (-)118.20

{3006} Dibrugarh University

3. [542] Sui-Ka-Pha Chair in Dibrugarh University

General

O. 80.00 80.00 ... (-)80.00

4. {3007} Bodoland University

General

O. 2,825.90 2,825.90 1,756.23 (-)1,069.67

	Grant No. 26 Edu Head	ıcation (Hig	ther) contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	{3008} K.K. Handique State Open Unive [904] Special Project General	ersity			
	0.	76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
6.	{4270} Grants to New Universities under [818] Kumar Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit Un General				
	O. S.	790.23 2.73	792.96	416.79	(-)376.17
7.	{5871} Shri Shri Bhattadev University General O.	247.40	247.40	167.40	(-)80.00
8.	{5872} Kabi Guru Rabindra Nath Tagore University General O. Reasons for savings in five cases and non provision in other two cases above have to	247.40 n-utilisation		-	(-)80.00 entire budget
9.	103 Government Colleges and Institutes {0598} Government Law College General				
	O. S.	204.54 2.00	206.54	144.51	(-)62.03
10.	{0599} Government Science College, Joseph General	rhat			
	O.	247.18	247.18	36.30	(-)210.88
11.	{2538} Establishment of 10 No. of Govt. College General	Law			
				~	(-)1,673.96 entire budget

	Grant No. 26 Head	Education (H	Total	. Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
12.	{2539} Establishment of 9 No. of Wo College General	omen			
	O. R.	1,674.02 (-)184.43	1,489.59	•••	(-)1,489.59
	No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for non-utilisati the instant case have not been intimat	on and non-su	rrendering of		=
13.	{4556} Provincialised Teachers/ Emp Serving in Non-Government Colleges [612] Jorhat Kendriya Mahavidyalaya General	3			
	0.	24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
14.	[613] D.R. College, Golaghat General				
	0.	24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
15.	[614] D.H.S.K. College, Dibrugarh General O.	24.00	24.00		(-)24.00
16.	{4862} Rastriya Ucchatar Shiksha Ab [927] Central Share General		200		()200
	0.	12,833.18	12,833.18	924.49	(-)11,908.69
17.	[928] State Share General				
	0.	1,140.72	1,140.72	471.34	(-)669.38
18.	{5577} Setup of 12 Nos. Model Degr General	-			
	0.	1,200.00	1,200.00	•••	(-)1,200.00
19.	{5957} 5(Five) Nos. Pandit Deendaya Upadhyaya Adarsh Mahavidyalaya General	al			
	O. S.	2,839.72 600.00	3,439.72	2,486.13	(-)953.59
	Reasons for savings in three cases	and non-utilis	sation and no	on-surrendering	of the entire

budget provision in four cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 26 Ed	lucation (Highe	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
20.	104 Assistance to Non-Government Co and Institutes {0600} Grants to Non-Government Arts General O. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 133.17 lake to the year 2016-17 and 2017-18 respected details, was adjusted in the accounts of have not been intimated (August 2022).	S College 194.96 In the above cactively, which	was kept u	ınder objection	for want of
21.	106 Text Books Development {1653} Assam Publication Board General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur case have not been intimated (August 20)	•	40.00 e entire bu	 dget provision	(-)40.00 in the above
22.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0610} Assistance to Non-Government General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur case have not been intimated (August 20)	39.20 rrendering of the	39.20 e entire bu	 dget provision	(-)39.20 in the above
23.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [404] Asom Bhasha Gaurav Achoni General				
24.	O. [412] Scholarship Scheme for Minority Student General O.	40.00 Girls 80.00	40.00 80.00	15.40	(-)40.00 (-)64.60
25.	{5732} South Asian Study Centre under University General O.	Gauhati	16.00	•••	(-)16.00
	Reasons for savings in one case and no provision in two cases above have not be			-	` '

	Head	Grant No.	26 Education ((Higher) contd. Total	 Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
26.	05 Language Devel 001 Direction and {0172} Headquarte General	Administratio			(
	O. Reasons for savings	s in the above	160.71	160.71	32.33	(-)128.38
27.	2203 Technical Ed 001 Direction and {0161} General [832] Establishmen	l ucation Administratio	n	en mumaeu (A	ugust 2022).	
	New Polytechnic General					
28.	O. [922] Construction	of Woman He	5,022.00	5,022.00	967.49	(-)4,054.51
20.	[833] Construction Polytechnics General	or women no	ostei iii tile			
	O.		536.62	536.62	50.00	(-)486.62
29.	{2385} 10 Centres General	of Excellence				
	O. S.		76.00 71.00		76.00	(-)71.00
20	Reasons for savings 105 Polytechnics	s in all the abo			d (August 2022	2).
30.	{0161} General General O.		1,035.00	1,035.00	745.30	(-)289.70
31.	[274] Fee Waiver to	the Students		1,022.00	7 13.30	()20).70
	General		·			
22	0.	31 D.L.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
32.	[372] Magazine to 2 General	21 nos Polyteo		24.00		()24.00
33.	O. [373] Excursion Gr	ants to 21 No	24.00 s. Polytechnics	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
	General					
	O.		32.00		•••	(-)32.00
	Reasons for saving provision in three c				•	e entire budget

	Gr Head	ant No.	26 Ed	lucation (Hi	gher) contd. Total	 Actual	Excess +
					Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
34.	107 Scholarships {3027} State Scholarsh General O. Reasons for savings in t		case h	144.00 ave not been	144.00 intimated (A	31.50	(-)112.50
35.	112 Engineering/ Tech Institutes {2575} Fee Waiver to the Engineering Colleges/T Institutes General	he studen	ts of	es/			
	O. Reasons for non-utilisa case have not been intin			_	800.00 f the entire b	 udget provision	(-)800.00 in the above
	26.1.5. Savings mention	ned in not	e 26.1.	4. above was	partly count	er-balanced by	excess mainly
	under- Head				Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2202 General Education 03 University and High 102 Assistance to University (3008) K.K. Handique General O. Out of the expenditure 2018-19, which was kethis year.	er Educat ersities State Ope of ₹ 1,959	en Univ 9.15 la	1,117.81 kh in the abo			
2.	103 Government Colle {0597} Government Ar General O. R.	_	nstitute	3,906.97 178.43	4,085.40	4,023.50	(-)61.90
	Augmentation of provi KK Handique Govt. San	•	•		ion was repor	rtedly for Cotto	n College and

Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd...

26.2. Capital:

- 26.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,889.66 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 26.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹16,889.66 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹100.00 lakh obtained in August 2021 proved injudicious.
- 26.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	 4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports and Culture 01 General Education 203 University and Higher Education 	s,Art			
1.	{1973} Sati Sadhini Raijyik Viswavidyalaya [506] Infrastructure Development Fund under Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General				
		00.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
2.	{2386} Establishment of 10 New Law Colle General	ges			
	O. 4,00	00.00	4,000.00	1,551.53	(-)2,448.47
3.	{2576} Establishment of Doom Dooma Col and Kaziranga General	llege			
	O. 80	00.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
4.	{2577} Establishment of Sati Sadhini Unive at Golaghat General	rsity			
	O	76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
5.	{2578} Infrastructure Development of Maju University of Culture General	li			
	O. 8	80.00	80.00	50.90	(-)29.10
6.	[506] Infrastructure Development Fund under Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General	er			
		00.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00

	Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
7.	{2579} Infrastructure Developme Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Ad Mahavidyalaya General	larshya	100.00	, ,	()100 00	
8.	O. {2580} Establishment of Nine W General	190.00 Yomen College	190.00	•••	(-)190.00	
	0.	4,000.00	4,000.00	•••	(-)4,000.00	
9.	{2581} Establishment Six Gover at Sonitpur, Tinsukia, Baksa, Chi Udalguri General	•				
	O.	3,200.00	3,200.00	•••	(-)3,200.00	
10.	{2582} Construction of Boys Ho Secondary student of Cotton University					
	General					
	0.	120.00	120.00	•••	(-)120.00	
11.	{2583} Infrastructure Developme University General O.	ent to Bodoland	160.00		()160.00	
			100.00	•••	(-)160.00	
12.	{2584} Infrastructure Developme Bhaskar Varma Sanskrit Univers General					
	0.	152.00	152.00	111.42	(-)40.58	
13.	{2585} Infrastructure Developme Nath Tagore University General	ent to Rabindra				
	0.	80.00	80.00	42.99	(-)37.01	
14.	[506] Infrastructure Developmen Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infr (TNEIF) General					
	0.	800.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00	

	Grant No. 26 Edu Head	cation (High	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	{2586} Infrastructure Development to Co University General				
16.	O. {2587} Infrastructure Development to Bh University General	190.40 attadev	190.40	•••	(-)190.40
17.	O. [506] Infrastructure Development Fund un Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General	190.40 nder	190.40	•••	(-)190.40
18.	O. {2673} Construction of Multistoried Colle Building (G+3) with Auditorium at top flo Pandu College, Guwahati under Jalukbari	oor at	800.00		(-)800.00
	General O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
19.	{3164} Infrastructure Development of Madhabdev University [506] Infrastructure Development Fund un Tejasvi Navadhitamastu Edu-Infra Funds (TNEIF) General O.	nder 800.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
20.	{3539} Establishment of State University Karbi Anglong General				()
	S. Reasons for savings in four cases and non provision in sixteen cases above have not			•	(-)100.00 entire budget
21.	02 Technical Education 105 Engineering/Technical Colleges and {0161} General [101] B.B. Engineering College, Kokrajha				
	General O.	80.00	80.00	48.09	(-)31.91

	Grant No. 26 Education (Higher) concld				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
22.	[402] Auditorium at Golaghat Engineerin General	g College			
	O.	240.00	240.00	•••	(-)240.00
23.	[403] Infrastructure Development of Wor	nen			
	University				
	General				
	O.	800.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
	Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).				ntire budget

Grant No. 27 Art and Culture

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

Revenue:

Major Head:

2075 Miscellaneous General Services

2205 Art and Culture

Voted

Original 92,41,61

Supplementary 1,37,37,26 2,29,78,87 93,81,26 (-)1,35,97,61

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art

and Culture

Voted

Original 62,30,56

Supplementary 3,56,02 65,86,58 30,01,65 (-)35,84,93

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	22,978.87	9,381.26	(-)13,597.61
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	22,978.87	9,381.26	(-)13,597.61
Capital:			
Voted			
General	6,586.58	3,001.65	(-)3,584.93
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	6,586.58	3,001.65	(-)3,584.93

Grant No. 27 Art and Culture contd...

27.1. Revenue :

S.

- 27.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 13,597.61 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 27.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 13,597.61 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 13,737.26 lakh (₹ 34.00 lakh obtained in August 2021, ₹ 11,703.26 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 2,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.
- 27.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2205 Art and Culture			,	
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0658} Directorate of Cultural Affa	irs			
	General				
	O.	240.26	240.26	178.08	(-)62.18
2.	{0660} Publication Wing General				
	O.	186.99	46.99	30.48	(-)16.51
	R.	(-)140.00			
3.	{0661} Rabindra Bhawan General				
	O.	259.35	264.35	199.35	(-)65.00
	S.	5.00			
4.	{0664} Cultural Museum and Archi General	ve			
	O.	49.78	49.78	26.77	(-)23.01
	No specific reason was provided for re-appropriation under the sub head the above cases have not been intimediately.	d {0660}-Pu	ıblication Wir		• •
5.	101 Fine Arts Education {0666} College of Arts & Crafts General				
	O.	161.32	162.53	121.36	(-)41.17
	S.	1.21			
6.	{0668} Non-Government Cultural C [270] One Time Financial Assistance and Namgharias General	-			

750.00

750.00

(-)750.00

	Grant No. 27 Art and Culture contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
7.	[814] Silpee Aru Kalakushali Kal General	yan Nidhi		,	
	0.	90.00	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
8.	{0670} Cultural Centre, Training Satriya Training General	Tradition and			
	O.	508.21	508.21	291.65	(-)216.56
9.	{0680} Establishment of Cultural Centre [688] GIA for Maintenance of Sat Khetra at Golaghat General	ti Sadhani			
	O.	18.00	18.00	•••	(-)18.00
10.	{2588} Kokrajhar Music & Fine A General	_			
	O. Reasons for savings in two case budget provision in other four case			_	
11.	102 Promotion of Arts and Cultu {0690} Fair, Function, Festival <i>et</i> General O.		430.00	272.41	(-)157.59
	S.	30.00			
12.	{0692} Films [724] Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Memo Jalukbari (SPA) General O.	orial at 94.50	94.50	27.58	(-)66.92
1.2					` /
13.	[727] Entertainment Tax General	56.16	56.16		()56 16
	0.	56.16	56.16	•••	(-)56.16
14	[783] Mini Cinema Hall in MPCC Panjabari General	C Complex at			
	0.	64.00	64.00	•••	(-)64.00

	Grant No. 27 Art and Cultu Head	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	{0693} Assistance to Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra	a	(X III Iakii)	
	General O. 378.92 R. 140.00	518.92	375.44	(-)143.48
16.	{3444} Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Regional Government Film and Television Institute [699] Dr. Bhupen Hazarika Regional Government Film and Television Institute General			
	O. 218.92	272.65	202.91	(-)69.74
	S. 53.73 Augmentation of provision by ₹ 140.00 lakh und Srimanta Sankardev Kalakhetra by way of re-approximated amount injudicious. Reasons for savings in four cases and the entire budget provision in other two cases above by the same of the sa	ropriation int remain non-utilisa	was reportedly ed unutilised, hation and non-su	for Cultural nence proved rrendering of
17.	103 Archaeology {0695} Directorate of Historical & Antiquarian (Preservation) General			
	O. 194.99 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been	194.99 intimated (115.52 August 2022)	(-)79.47
18.	{0696} Directorate of Archaeology (i) Archaeology General			
		1,569.30	1,212.53	(-)356.77
	Savings under the sub head {0696}-Directorate of A non-filling up of vacant posts and non-completion of department.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
19.	[860] Development of Archaeological Sites and Monuments General			
	O. 400.00 Savings in the above case was due to non completi	400.00	33.26 Scheme of Garb	(-)366.74
	Savings in the above case was due to non-completi		scheme of Garn	igaon Capital

Rampart Archaeological Site, as reported by the department.

Grant No. Head	27 Art and Cu	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
105 Public Libraries				
{0698} Directorate of Library Se	rvices (i)			
Improvement	ivices (i)			
General				
O.	1,832.69	1,884.84	1,450.62	(-)434.22
S.	52.15	1,000	1,.00.02	()=
Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated	(August 2022).	
-			,	
107 Museums				
{0699} Directorate of Museum				
General	660.04	660.04	517.40	() 1 42 42
O. Sovings in the above case was	660.84	660.84	517.42	(-)143.42
Savings in the above case was necessitated due to change in F		-		_
Tribal Faith and Cultural Depart	-			_
fund was accorded at the fag end			-	opropriation or
Tuna was accorded at the rag one	01 010 5 001, 05 10	portion of the	or pur virious.	
706 T. 1. 1 A C. 1. Dl.				
796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
{0700} Cultural Center General				
O.	177.36	177.86	133.13	(-)44.73
S.	0.50	177.00	133.13	(-)44.73
Reasons for savings in the above		en intimated	(August 2022)	
reasons for suvings in the use ve			(Tagast 2022).	
800 Other Expenditure				
{4603} Directorate of Indigened	ous and Tribal			
Faith and Culture				
General				
S.	10,000.00	10,000.00	•••	(-)10,000.00

27.2. Capital:

20.

21.

22.

23.

27.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,584.93 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above

- 27.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹3,584.93 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹356.02 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 27.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 27 A	rt and Cultur	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4202 Capital Outlay on Edu Sports, Art and Culture 04 Art and Culture 001 Direction and Administration {0658} Directorate of Cultural Affairs [966] Renovation & Modernisation of	ucation,			
	Rabindra Bhawan General O.	24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
2.	{0663} Arts Gallery General O.	20.00	20.00		(-)20.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur above cases have not been intimated (A	rrendering of t		budget provision	` /
	101 Fine Arts Education {0680} Establishment of Cultural Researcentre	arch			
3.	[499] Construction of Cultural Complex alongwith Cultural Stage at Basanti Kho Borazara, Nalbari				
	General O.	92.00	92.00	41.73	(-)50.27
4.	[500] Construction of Auditorium at Bil Lakhimpur General	hpuria,			
	O.	117.60	117.60	46.91	(-)70.69
5.	[542] Statue of Su-Ka-Pha, Naranarayan Bhaskar Barman at Dispur General	n,			
	0.	120.00	120.00	•••	(-)120.00
6.	[613] Renovation and Modernisation of Bharati, Tezpur General	Jyoti			
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00

	Grant No.	27 Art and Cult	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[627] Construction of Audio and at Khumtai LAC, Golaghat General	Video Studio			
	0.	120.00	120.00	•••	(-)120.00
8.	[628] District Bikash and Gobexh General	ona Kendra			
	O.	880.00	880.00	•••	(-)880.00
9.	[763] Cultural Auditorium at Mat Dhakuakhana General				
	O.	80.00	80.00	23.98	(-)56.02
10.	[764] Bishnupuria Manipuri Cultu at Silchar	ıral Complex			
	General O.	56.00	56.00	20.15	(-)35.85
11.	[851] Binapani Natya Mandir General	40.00	40.00		4340.00
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
12.	[861] Shri Shri Madhabdev Kalak Narayanpur General	thetra at			
	0.	56.80	56.80	40.59	(-)16.21
13.	[866] Preserve and Development Rathi Laxminath Bezbaruah resid Sambalpur, Puri General	•			
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
14.	[873] Infrastructure Development Government Art & Crafts College General				
	O.	24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00

	Grant No. Head	27 Art and Cult	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	[874] Preparation of Dossier for M Landscape (World Heritage Site) General O.	Aajuli 38.00	38.00		(-)38.00
16.	[964] Construction of Tinsukia Sa Sammannya Kshetra General	nnskritik			
	0.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
17.	[968] Construction of Auditorium Sanmelan (State Specific) General	v			
	0.	76.00	76.00	45.02	(-)30.98
18.	[970] Preservation of the House of Kushal Konwar at Sarupathar, Go General				
	0.	32.00	32.00	•••	(-)32.00
19.	[992] Establishment of Kumar Bh Kshetra at Nalbari General	askar Varma			
	0.	160.00	160.00	33.59	(-)126.41
20.	[995] Renovation of Baan Theate. General				
	0.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
21.	[996] Cultural Centre Dhakuakha General				
	O. Reasons for savings in eight case budget provision in eleven cases a			_	
22.	105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Ser [102] District Library Auditorium General				
	O. R.	400.00 (-)60.00	340.00	•••	(-)340.00

	Grant No. 27 Head	Art and Cult	Total Grant E	Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
23.	[103] Infrastructure Development of Library	District		,	
	General O.	160.00	160.00	98.47	(-)61.53
24.	[105] Upgradation of D. L. Guwahati General				
	O. R.	16.77 53.30	70.07	16.77	(-)53.30
	No reasons was provided for reduction [102]- District Library Auditorium S was provided for augmentation of produppradation of D. L. Guwahati be appropriated amount remained unutil one case and non-utilisation and non-case above have not been intimated (A. S.	Silchar by way rovision of ₹ 5 by way of re lised, hence pro- n-surrendering	of re-appropride of re-appropriation of the contraction of the contrac	iation. No speer the sub-sul however, thous. Reasons	ecific reasons b head [105]- ne entire re- for savings in
25.	800 other expenditure {0695} Directorate of Historical & A (Preservation) General	ntiquarian			
	O.	146.94	146.94	57.00	(-)89.94
26.	{2811} Chief Ministers Special Sche [268] Completion of Jyoti Bishnu Cu Centre in all District General O.		800.00	149.72	(-)650.28
27.	[726] Setting up of Mini Cinema Hall General				()
	0.	76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
28.	{4601} Assam Cultural Complex at N	New Delhi			
	General O. Reasons for savings in two cases a	100.00 and non-utilisa	100.00	surrendering	(-)100.00 of the entire

budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 28 States Archives

				Actual Expenditure f in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Reven	ue:				
Major	Head:				
2205	Art and Culture				
Voted					
	Original	1,88,82			
	Supplementary	•••	1,88,82	1,54,76	(-)34,06
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capita	d:				
Major					
4202	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, A	Art and			
	Culture				
Voted					
	Original	8,00			
	Supplementary	•••	8,00	3,80	(-)4,20
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	188.82	154.76	(-)34.06
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	188.82	154.76	(-)34.06
Capital:			
Voted			
General	8.00	3.80	(-)4.20
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	8.00	3.80	(-)4.20

28.1. Revenue :

28.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 34.06 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

28.2. Capital:

28.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 4.20 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No.	20	Medical	and Pr	iblic He	alth
CTI AIII. TUA	47	VICUICAL	and i		alli

Total Actual Excess + **Expenditure** Grant Savings (-) (₹ in thousand) **Revenue:** Major Head: 2210 Medical and Public Health 2211 Family Welfare 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation Voted Original 62,12,73,80 Supplementary 18,00,11,47 80,12,85,27 62,37,12,07 (-)17,75,73,20 Amount surrendered during the year Charged Original 1,05,00 Supplementary 1,05,00 16,87 (-)88,13Amount surrendered during the year Capital: Major Head: 4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health 4211 Capital Outlay on Family Welfare Voted Original 7,90,56,21 Supplementary 6,50,47,66 14,41,03,87 9,19,44,94 (-)5,21,58,93Amount surrendered during the year ••• **Notes and comments:** Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-**Total** Actual Excess + Expenditure Grant Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) **Revenue:** Voted General 8,01,285.27 6,23,712.07 (-)1,77,573.20Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total 8,01,285.27 6,23,712.07 (-)1,77,573.20Charged General 105.00 16.87 (-)88.13Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas

105.00

16.87

(-)88.13

Total

	Grant No. 29 I	Medical and Pu	blic Health c Total	ontd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Capita Voted				, ,	
	General		1,44,103.87	91,944.94	(-)52,158.93
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total		1,44,103.87	91,944.94	(-)52,158.93
29.1.	Revenue: 29.1.1. The grant in the voted potenthe savings was surrendered during 29.1.2. In view of the final saving 1,80,011.47 lakh obtained in December 29.1.3. The grant in the charged payings was surrendered during the	ng the year. ngs of ₹ 1,77,5 ecember 2021 proportion closed w	73.20 lakh, t	he supplementa	ry provision of
	29.1.4. Savings occurred mainly	•			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopa 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment General O. S.	thy	4,582.33	2,583.81	(-)1,998.52
2.	General (Charged)				
	0.	100.00	100.00	16.87	(-)83.13
3.	{0172} Headquarters Establishmed General O. S. Savings in all the above cases wa Financial Sanction and non-recedend	4,482.66 98.31 as mainly due to	o non-filling u		st, non-issue of
4.	003 Training {0737} Training of Health Person General O.	anel 45.24	45.24	27.30	(-)17.94

	Grant No. 29 Med Head	ical and Publi	c Health c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	{1775} Training of Para Medical Pers General O.	926.18	981.18	667.00	(-)314.18
6.	S. {1776} Training of Nurses including A Nurses General	55.00 Auxiliary			
	O. S.	363.73 58.00	421.73	156.65	(-)265.08
	Savings in all the above cases was m Financial Sanction and non-receipt department.	•	_		
7.	104 Medical Stores Depots General O. S. Savings in the above case was main Financial Sanction and non-receipt department.	•	· ·	-	
8.	108 Departmental Drug Manufacture General O. Savings in the above case was main Financial Sanction and non-receipt department.	•		-	
9.	109 School Health Scheme General O. S. Savings in the above case was main Financial Sanction and non-receipt department.	•	· ·	-	
10.	110 Hospital and Dispensaries {0202} Other Hospitals General	200.00	200.00		

209.09

209.09

142.13

(-)66.96

O.

Head Total Actual Excess Grant Expenditure Savings (₹ in lakh) 11. {0706} LGB Chest Hospital Guwahati, Chest	
(₹ in lakh)	()
	(-)
11. 107001 LOD Chest Hospital Ouwahan, Chest	
Hospital Rangiya & C.L.M Chest Hospital.	
General	
O. 1,059.33 1,077.33 783.75 (-)293.5	58
S. 18.00	
12 (0707) I II:4-1	
12. {0707} Laper Hospital General	
O. 181.52 191.52 109.24 (-)82.2	28
S. 10.00	
13. {0710} Other T.B. Hospital/ Clinic General	
O. 1,369.72 1,377.72 1,058.64 (-)319.0	80
S. 8.00	
Savings in all the above cases was mainly due to non-filling up of vacant post, non-issue Financial Sanction and non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.	
800 Other Expenditure	
{0720} Equipment Maintenance	
14. [082] Equipment Maintenance Division	
General	
O. 244.90 252.90 184.33 (-)68.5	57
S. 8.00	
15. {2218} Medical and Health Recruitment Board	
General	
O. 202.75 207.27 67.46 (-)139.8	81
S. 4.52	
Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).	
02 Urban Health Services-Other Systems of	
Medicine	
200 Other System	
16. {2970} Directorate of AYUSH (Headquarter	
Establishment)	
General	
O. 359.17 367.14 170.16 (-)196.9	98
S. 7.97	

		149			
	Grant No. 29 M Head	Aedical and Pu	ublic Health c Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
17.	[101] Patanjali Yoga Centre in 100 Development Blocks General			(₹ in lakh)	
	O. Reasons for savings in both the ab	760.00 ove cases have	760.00	48.00 nated (August 2)	(-)712.00 022)
18.	03 Rural Health Services-Allopate 103 Primary Health Centres {0726} Primary Health Units General O.		58,106.48	44,726.11	(-)13,380.37
	S.	687.50	36,100.46	77,720.11	(-)13,360.37
19.	{0727} Primary Health Centre Un Guwahati Medical College General		105.40	116.07	()70 (1
	O. Savings in both the above cases w Financial Sanction and non-rece department.	-	_		
20.	104 Community Health Centres General				
	O. S.	11,434.28 50.00	11,484.28	9,080.14	(-)2,404.14
	Savings in the above case was a Financial Sanction and non-rece department.	nainly due to		•	
21.	110 Hospitals and Dispensaries {0288} Hospital & Dispensaries General				
	O. Savings in the above case was a Financial Sanction and non-recedepartment.	•			
22.	800 Other Expenditure {2688} Strengthening of the State Regulatory System [927] Central Share	Drug			

1,620.00

1,620.00

(-)1,620.00

General

O.

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health c	contd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
23.	[928] State Share			,	
	General				
	0.	160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
24.	{3594} National Health Mis [127] Strengthening of Assa Transfusion Council (ASBT General	m Sate Blood			
	0.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
25.	[129] Employees Health Ass General	surance Scheme			
	0.	2,500.00	2,500.00	•••	(-)2,500.00
26.	[407] 200 Bedded District H General	Iospital at Bokajan			
	0.	160.00	160.00	37.63	(-)122.37
27.	[409] NHM Building General				
	0.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
28.	[767] Establishment of PPP General	Hospital, Silchar			
	0.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
29.	[768] Construction of New I Baghjan, Tinsukia District General	Model Hospital at			
	0.	160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
30.	{4637} Urban Health and W Central Finance Commissio [223] Urban Local Bodies General				
	S.	6,555.00	6,555.00	•••	(-)6,555.00
31.	{4638} Support to Diagnost the Primary Health Care Fac Central Finance Commissio [224] Rural Local Bodies General	cilities of the PHCs-			
	S.	5,063.50	5,063.50	•••	(-)5,063.50

	Grant No. 29 Head	Medical and Pu	blic Health co Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
32.	{4639} Building-less Sub-Centre CHCs-Central Finance Commiss [224] Rural Local Bodies General			, ,	
22	S. {4640} Support to Diagnostic In in the Primary Health Care Facili Urban PHCs-Central Finance Co Award	ities of the	1,331.80	•••	(-)1,331.80
33.	[223] Urban Local Bodies General S.	1,097.25	1,097.25	•••	(-)1,097.25
34.	{4641} Conversion of Rural PHO into Health and Wellness Center Finance Commission Award [224] Rural Local Bodies General	Cs and SCs	1,007,120		()1,02,1120
35.	S. {4642} Block Level Public Heal Central Finance Commission Av [224] Rural Local Bodies General		7,960.54	•••	(-)7,960.54
	S. {4643} Support to Diagnostic In the Primary Health Care Facilitie Centers-Central Finance Commit	es of the Sub-	531.00	•••	(-)531.00
36.	[224] Rural Local Bodies General				
37.	S. Reasons for savings in one case provision in other fourteen cases <i>04 Rural Health Services-Other Medicine</i> 101 Ayurveda {0735} Ayurvedic Dispensaries	above have not b		•	(-)4,686.00 entire budget
	General O. S.	3,109.69 8.00	3,117.69	2,336.03	(-)781.66

	Grant No. 29 M	edical and Pu	ıblic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
38.	{4901} National Mission on Ayush Mission on Medicinal Plant [927] Central Share General	including		(, ,	
	0.	4,654.10	4,654.10	•••	(-)4,654.10
39.	[928] State Share General				
	O. Savings under sub head {0735}- A vacant post, non-issue of Financial as reported by the department and entire budget provision in other two	Sanction and d reasons for	non-receipt of non-utilisation	f ceiling from the and non-surre	e Government, endering of the
40.	102 Homeopathy {0155} Establishment of Homeopat General	thy Dispensar	ies		
	O. S.	456.00 5.00	461.00	317.74	(-)143.26
	Savings in the above case was m Financial Sanction and non-receip department.	•		-	
41.	05 Medical Education, Training an 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishmen General				
	O. S.	12,597.88 1,133.00	13,730.88	8,765.29	(-)4,965.59
42.	[101] GIA to Hospital Management AMCH, SMCH, FAAMC, JMCH, General	-	МСН,		
	O. S.	3,200.00 805.00	4,005.00	1,650.00	(-)2,355.00
43.	[670] Purchase of Pacemaker and E	leart Valve			
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pub	lic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
44.	{0725} Dr. J.K. Saikia Hom	eopathic Medical		(m mm)	
	College, Jorhat General	opuun moodu			
	O.	359.57	359.57	280.22	(-)79.35
45.	{3140} Swahid Jadav Nath I College, Guwahati General	Homeopathic			
	O.	367.96	367.96	291.85	(-)76.11
46.	{ 3141} Assam Homeopathic General	c Medical College, Na	gaon		
	0.	260.95	260.95	188.43	(-)72.52
	Reasons for savings in five	e cases and non-utilis	sation and 1	non-surrendering	of the entire
	budget provision in one case	above have not been i	ntimated (A	ugust 2022).	
	105 Allopathy				
	{0738} Assam Medical Coll	ege, Dibrugarh			
47.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	175.77	175.77	64.87	()110.00
			1/3.//	04.67	(-)110.90
48.	{0739} Silchar Medical Coll	lege, Silchar			
	General O.	6,582.89	6 792 90	5,116.06	()1 666 92
	S.	200.00	6,782.89	3,110.00	(-)1,666.83
	5.	200.00			
49.	{0740} Medical School, Dib	rugarh			
	General O.	272.66	272.66	209.21	(-)63.45
	O.	272.00	272.00	209.21	(-)03.43
50.	{0742} Regional Dental Col General	lege (RDC), Guwahati			
	0.	1,785.79	1,795.79	1,226.08	(-)569.71
	S.	10.00			
51.	{0744} Re-orientation of Med [336] Re-orientation of Med				
	General O.	59.55	65.86	35.23	(-)30.63
	S.	6.31	05.00	33.23	(-)30.03

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
52.	{0746} Development of Pha attached to AMC,GMC & SI [089] Pharmacy Institute, SM	MC			
	General O.	227.10	227.10	180.71	(-)46.39
53.	{1710} Regional College of General	Nursing, Guwahati			
	O. S.	791.61 6.00	797.61	497.59	(-)300.02
54.	{1776} Training of Nurses in Nurses and Midwives <i>etc</i> . [092] Silchar Medical Colleg General				
	O. S.	19.82 7.00	26.82	6.22	(-)20.60
55.	{2978} B.Sc. Nursing Collegeneral	ge at Dibrugarh			
	O. S.	240.41 45.12	285.53	195.51	(-)90.02
56.	{2979} B.Sc. Nursing Collegeneral	ge, Silchar at SMC Si	lchar		
	O. S.	354.12 10.03	364.15	195.98	(-)168.17
57.	{3309} Tezpur Medical Coll General	lege, Tezpur			
	O. S.	6,884.07 877.32	7,761.39	5,987.85	(-)1,773.54
58.	{3620} Srimanta Sankardev Health Sciences, Guwahati General	a University of			
	O.	1,306.47	1,306.47	196.93	(-)1,109.54

	Grant No. 29 I	Medical and Pu	blic Health c	ontd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
59.	{3958} Assam Hills Medical Coll Research Institute, Diphu General	lege &			
	O. S.	5,494.15 2,512.00	8,006.15	4,071.82	(-)3,934.33
60.	{4934} Lakhimpur Medical Colle General	ege			
	O. S.	4,064.54 740.02	4,804.56	3,059.14	(-)1,745.42
61.	{5308} Jorhat Medical Institute, J General	orhat			
	O.	271.80	271.80	180.71	(-)91.09
62.	{5309} Establishment of 200 Bed Hospital in GMCH General	ded Cancer			
	O. S.	1,386.75 288.52	1,675.27	930.44	(-)744.83
63.	{5986} Establishment of Governr College at Silchar General	ment Dental			
	O. S.	450.23 300.00	750.23	302.48	(-)447.75
	Reasons for savings in all the seve	enteen cases abo	ve have not b	een intimated (A	August 2022).
64.	110 Hospitals & Dispensaries {0709} Mahendra Mohan Choudh (M.M.C.), Guwahati General	nury Hospital			
	O. S.	2,147.23 86.00	2,233.23	1,477.58	(-)755.65
65.	{0716} Assam Medical College F General	Hospital, Dibrug	arh		
	O. S.	9,402.98 3,656.00	13,058.98	8,424.08	(-)4,634.90

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pu	ıblic Health c	contd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
66.	{0717} Gauhati Medical Coll Hospital, Guwahati General	ege and			
	O. S.	12,875.39 1,130.00	14,005.39	10,280.91	(-)3,724.48
67.	{0718} Silchar Medical Colle General	ege Hospital, Silchar	:		
	O. S.	6,924.92 440.00	7,364.92	3,934.41	(-)3,430.51
68.	{2813} Institute of Para Medi Dibrugarh General	cal Sciences,			
	O. S.	61.60 0.74	62.34	14.61	(-)47.73
69.	{2814} Institute of Para Medi General	cal Sciences, Silcha	r		
	O. S.	36.63 1.00	37.63	20.87	(-)16.76
	Reasons for savings in all the	above cases have no	ot been intima	ited (August 202	22).
70.	06 Public Health 001 Direction and Administr {0144} District Establishmen General O. S.		758.50	548.42	(-)210.08
71.	{0172} Headquarters Establis General	shment			
	O. S.	78.36 5.00	83.36	46.84	(-)36.52
	Savings in both the above cas	ses was mainly due	to non-filling	up of vacant po	st, non-issue of

Financial Sanction and non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the

department.

	Grant No.	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health c	contd	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	101 Prevention and Control	of Diseases		,	
72.	{0190} Malaria Eradication	Programme			
	General	C			
	O.	9,730.00	9,790.00	7,634.02	(-)2,155.98
	S.	60.00	·	, in the second second	
73.	{0748} Epidemic General in	ncluding Cholera			
75.	Dysentery, Typhoid etc.	icidanig Choleia,			
	General				
	0.	3,569.88	3,589.88	2,795.60	(-)794.28
	S.	20.00	,	,	· /
74.	{0749} Leprosy				
/ T.	General				
	O.	1,929.69	1,949.69	1,503.10	(-)446.59
	S.	20.00	1,5 1,5 10,05	1,003.10	()110.55
75.	{0751} Filaria Eradication				
13.	General				
	O.	183.88	193.88	103.48	(-)90.40
	S.	10.00	173.00	103.10	()50.10
76					
76.	{0752} Control of Tubercul	OS1S			
	General O.	297.51	327.51	219.83	(-)107.68
	S.	30.00	327.31	219.63	(-)107.08
77.	102 Prevention of Food Ad	ulteration			
	General	027.27	067.07	502.42	() 272 04
	0.	937.27	967.27	593.43	(-)373.84
	S. Savings in all the above case	30.00	non filling i	in of vecent not	et non issue of
	Financial Sanction and no	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ū		
	department.	n-receipt of centing i	nom the Go	veriment, as it	cported by the
	104 Drug Control				
78.	{0147} Drugs Control				
	General				
	0.	425.59	475.59	367.46	(-)108.13
	S.	50.00			
	Savings in the above case	was mainly due to r	non-filling up	of vacant pos	t, non-issue of

Financial Sanction and non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the

department.

	Grant No. 29 Medic	al and Pu	ıblic Health	contd	
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
79.	107 Public Health Laboratories				
	General	206.52	211.52	155.00	() 155 54
	O. S.	286.52 25.00	311.52	155.98	(-)155.54
	Savings in the above case was mainly Financial Sanction and non-receipt of department.	y due to	•		
80.	112 Public Health Education				
	General				
	O. S.	739.76 20.00	759.76	493.65	(-)266.11
	Savings in the above case was mainly Financial Sanction and non-receipt of department.	y due to	_	-	
81.	80 General 004 Health Statistics & Evaluation General				
	O.	351.01	366.01	256.60	(-)109.41
	S.	15.00	C:11:	C	-4 :£
	Savings in the above case was mainly Financial Sanction and non-receipt of department.		_	-	
82.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [597] Prevention of Blindness General				
	O. 1 S.	,497.97 4.00	1,501.97	995.31	(-)506.66
	Savings in the above case was mainly Financial Sanction and non-receipt of department.	y due to	_	•	
83.	2211 Family Welfare 001 Direction and Administration {0762} District Family Welfare Service General	es.			
	O.	76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur	rrendering	g of the entire	e budget provis	ion in the above

case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 2	29 Medical and Pu	blic Health c Total	ontd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
84.	103 Maternity and Child Hea {0771} Immunisation of Infar against Diseases General				
	O. S.	2,564.10 7,353.16	9,917.26	2,212.52	(-)7,704.74
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ove case have not bee	en intimated	(August 2022).	
85.	 2215 Water Supply and San 02 Sewerage and Sanitation 105 Sanitation Services General O. S. Reasons for savings in the abor 	1,182.63 120.00	1,302.63	881.82 (August 2022).	(-)420.81
20.2	_	ye cuse have not see		(114gust 2022).	
29.2.	Capital: 29.2.1. The grant in the capit the savings was surrendered d 29.2.2. In view of the final ₹ 65,047.66 lakh (₹ 54,713 obtained in March 2022) prov 29.2.3. Savings occurred mai	uring the year. savings of ₹ 52,15 .39 lakh obtained if ed excessive.	8.93 lakh, th	ne supplementary	y provision of
		iny under-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4210 Capital Outlay on Med Health 01 Urban Health Services 001 Direction and Administra {0172} Headquarters Establis [548] Works General	ation		Expenditure	
1.	4210 Capital Outlay on Med Health 01 Urban Health Services 001 Direction and Administra {0172} Headquarters Establis [548] Works	ation hment 320.00	Grant 320.00	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	
 2. 	4210 Capital Outlay on Med Health 01 Urban Health Services 001 Direction and Administra {0172} Headquarters Establis [548] Works General O.	ation hment 320.00 ove case have not becomes	Grant 320.00	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)

Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd Head Total Actual Exces					Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
3.	[569] Construction of New Buildin & Chest-cum-ID Hospital at Kalapa General	ahar	52 (0		()20.61
	O. S. Reasons for savings in both the abo	43.20 10.48 ove cases have 1	53.68	33.07 nated (August 20	(-)20.61 22).
4.	02 Rural Health Services789 Special Component Plan for SCasteGeneral			inited (Flugust 20).
	O.	104.00	104.00	60.31	(-)43.69
	Reasons for savings in the above ca	ise have not be	en intimated	(August 2022).	
5.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {2887} Construction/ Repairing of Existing/PHCs/CHCs/SD/SHCs/SC General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and not	31.20	31.20 of the entire	 budget provisior	(-)31.20 in the above
	case have not been intimated (Augu	_			
6.	03 Medical Education Training and 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishmen [070] COVID-19 General				
	0.	3,899.60	3,899.60	•••	(-)3,899.60
7.	[702] 500 Bedded Emergency Hosp College and Hospital, Silchar General	pital in Silchar	Medical		
	O.	1,600.01	1,600.01	766.13	(-)833.88
8.	[704] JICA ODA Strengthening He Excellence of Medical Education in General	•	nd		
	O.	72.01	72.01	•••	(-)72.01
	Reasons for non-utilisation and nor and savings in one case above have	_			in two cases

	Grant No. Head	29 Medical and Publi	c Health c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
9.	101 Ayurveda {0724} Ayurvedic College & [548] Works General	z Hospital, Guwahati			
	O.	760.00	760.00	360.63	(-)399.37
10.	{2506} New Ayurvedic Colle General	ege at Dudhnoi			
	O.	240.00	240.00	•••	(-)240.00
11.	{5979} Improvement of Infra Guwahati Ayurvedic College 3 years @ 10 Crore General O. Reasons for savings in two budget provision in one case	e Over a Period of 400.00 cases and non-utilisa		_	(-)245.91 of the entire
12.	102 Homeopathy {5980} Swahid J.N. Homeop College, Guwahati General O.	pathic Medical 160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
13.	{5981} Improvement of Infra Homeopathic Medical Colleg Nagaon, Guwahati Over a Pe 2 Crore each General O.	ge, Jorhat,	212.80	21.40	(-)191.40
	Reasons for non-utilisation a case and savings in the latter	and non-surrendering of	the entire	budget provision	, ,
14.	105 Allopathy {0740} Medical School, Dib. [927] Central Share	rugarh			
	General O.	91.85	91.85	•••	(-)91.85

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
15.	{0741} Gauhati Medical [533] Land Acquisition General O. S.	College, Guwahati 1,975.04 503.76	2,478.80	•••	(-)2,478.80	
16.	{0742} Regional Dental [548] Works General O.	College (RDC), Guwah 116.00	ati 116.00	16.03	(-)99.97	
17.	{0746} Development/ U attached to AMC,GMC of [548] Works General O.		Institutes 120.00		(-)120.00	
18.	{1710} Regional Nursing [548] Works General O.	g College (RNC), Guwa 80.00	hati 80.00	9.41	(-)70.59	
19.	{1833} Establishment of College, Biswanath Distriction Control		800.00	475.47	(-)324.53	
20.	{1861} Establishment of College, Goalpara Distri-General O.		80.00		(-)80.00	
21.	{2352} Establishment of Karimganj General O.	Medical College at 80.00	80.00		(-)80.00	
22.	{2670} Setting up of New General O.	w Medical College, Mon 80.00	rigaon 80.00		(-)80.00	

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd Head Total Actual				
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
23.	{2671} Setting up of 2nd Mo Guwahati General O.	edical College at 400.00	400.00	(· · · /	(-)400.00
			400.00	•••	(-)400.00
24.	{2734} Setting up of Medica [927] Central Share General	ii College at Nagaon			
	0.	2,433.24	2,433.24	801.46	(-)1,631.78
25.	[928] State Share General	24.60	24.60		()21 (0
	O.	31.68	31.68	•••	(-)31.68
26.	{2978} B.Sc. Nursing Colleg [548] Works General	ge at Dibrugarh			
	0.	80.00	80.00	57.49	(-)22.51
27.	{2979} B.Sc. Nursing Colleg [548] Works General	ge at Silchar			
	O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
28.	{3309} Tezpur Medical Coll [303] Additional Civil Work General	•			
	O. S.	0.02 150.00	150.02	•••	(-)150.02
29.	{3310} Jorhat Medical Colle [567] Additional Civil Work General	- ·			
	O. S.	1,158.42 1,450.00	2,608.42	1,447.73	(-)1,160.69
30.	{4644} Land Acquisition for Dhemaji, Morigaon, Bongaig [533] Land Acquisition General	•	Tamulpur,		
	S. Reasons for savings in sava	15,000.00	15,000.00	1,118.72	(-)13,881.28
	Reasons for savings in sever provision in ten cases above			_	or entire budget

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd Head Total Actual				
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
31.	{4935} Establishment of M Kokrajhar General O. R.	4,000.00 (-)3,999.60	0.40	•••	(-)0.40
32.	[927] Central Share General O. S. R.	3,888.00 7,000.00 3,519.00	14,407.00	9,533.56	(-)4,873.44
33.	[928] State Share General S. R. No reason was provided re-appropriation under the in the above case. Augment [928]-State Share was repo Medical College. Reasons sub sub head [927]-Centra augmentation of provision been intimated (August 202)	sub head {4935}-Esta cation of provision und rtedly due to construct for non-utilisation of I Share and non-utilisunder sub sub head [9]	ablishment of ler the sub sub- tion of Estable provision in to sation of entir	Medical College head [927]-Cen ishment Building the former case, be budget provisi	e at Kokrajhar tral Share and g of Kokrajhar savings under on in spite of
34. 35.	{4971} Strengthening of Pa AMC/GMC/SMC/JMA/ FA General O. {5696} Setting up of Medic Lakhimpur [533] Land Acquisition	AAMAC/TMC 80.00	80.00		(-)80.00
36	General O. [548] Works	80.00	80.00		(-)80.00
36.	[548] Works General O.	8,000.00	10,000.00	3,349.07	(-)6,650.93

2,000.00

S.

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
37.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	520.02	520.02	33.08	(-)486.94
38.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	353.52	353.52	•••	(-)353.52
	{5709} Setting up of Medical	College at Dhubri			` '
39.	[928] State Share	2011-690 111 21111011			
	General				
	O.	182.25	182.25	39.97	(-)142.28
40	{5982} Improvement of Infras	structure of GMC&	H, AMC&H		. ,
	and SMC&H Over a Period of		@		
	100 Crore Each				
	General				
	O.	6,000.00	13,000.00	7,857.30	(-)5,142.70
	S.	7,000.00			
	{5985} Establishment of Gove	ernment Dental			
	College at Dibrugarh				
41	[548] Works				
	General				
	О.	1,600.00	2,100.00	1,634.08	(-)465.92
	S.	500.00			
	{5986} Establishment of Gove	ernment Dental			
	College at Silchar				
42.	[548] Works				
	General				
	O.	160.00	160.00	22.15	(-)137.85
	{5987} Establishment of New	Medical			
	College at Nalbari				
43.	[533] Land Acquisition				
	General				
	O.	240.00	240.00	96.42	(-)143.58
	{5988} Establishment of New	Medical			
	College at Tinsukia				
44.	[548] Works				
	General				
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation an	d non-surrendering	of the entire	budget provisio	n in four cases

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in four cases and savings in seven cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 29 Medical and Public Health concld					
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +		
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)		
	200 Other Systems					
	{2970} Directorate of AYUSH (Headquarter					
	Establishment)					
45.	[300] Establishment of Research Centre for					
Indigenous Medicine at Guwahati Ayurvedic						
	College, Guwahati					
	General					
	O. 41.60	41.60	•••	(-)41.60		
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrender	ing of the entire	budget provision	on in the above		
	case have not been intimated (August 2022).					
	4211 Capital Outlay on Family Welfare					
	103 Maternity and Child Health					
46.	{4513} Construction of DFWB Buildings					
	General					
	O. 40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00		
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrender case have not been intimated (August 2022).	ing of the entire	budget provision	on in the above		

Grant No.	30	Water S	Supply	and	Sanitation
-----------	-----------	---------	--------	-----	------------

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-)

•••

(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

Voted

Original 5,20,75,99

Supplementary 2,20,46 5,22,96,45 4,46,81,16 (-)76,15,29

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supply and

Sanitation

Voted

Original 6,83,60,37

3,77,91,20 Supplementary 10,61,51,57 7,68,81,48 (-)2,92,70,09

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

(Tart 1) Tricus is given below.	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	52,296.45	44,681.16	(-)7,615.29
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	52,296.45	44,681.16	(-)7,615.29
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,06,151.57	76,881.48	(-)29,270.09
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,06,151.57	76,881.48	(-)29,270.09

30.1. Revenue :

- 30.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 7,615.29 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 30.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 7,615.29 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 220.46 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 30.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 30 Water Supply and Sanitation contd...

1.

2.

30.2.

1.

O.

Grant No. 30 Water Supply and Sanitation Condu						
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)		
2215 Water Supply and Senitation			(₹ in lakh)			
2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply						
102 Rural Water Supply Programmes	.					
{0778} Rural Water Supply	•					
[142] Flood Damage Restoration						
General						
O.	800.00	800.00	359.41	(-)440.59		
Savings in the above case was mainly DDOs, as reported by the department.	•	receipt of de	mand from the	Division level		
800 Other Expenditure						
{2393} Construction of New Pipe Wa	ter Supply					
Scheme and Renovation of defunct PV	WSS in					
Rural Area in Assam						
[701] Zila Parishad						
General	2 120 50	0.100.50	200.06	()1 720 54		
O. Pageons for savings in the shove assa	2,128.50	2,128.50	389.96	(-)1,738.54		
Reasons for savings in the above case	nave not been	i ilitilliateu (F	rugust 2022).			
Capital:	1 1 1.1		S 3 0 0 0 0 1	11 31		
30.2.1. The grant in the capital section		n a savings of	7 29,270.09 Ia	ikh. No part of		
the savings was surrendered during the 30.2.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹	•	bh ₹60520	1 lakh relates të	o earlier vears		
which was kept under objection for wa				•		
which was kept under cojection for wi	unt of detains,	was adjusted	in the account	or uns yeur.		
30.2.3. In view of the final savings				y provision of		
₹ 37,791.20 lakh obtained in December	-	a injudicious				
30.2.4. Savings occurred mainly under Head	er-	Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Expenditure	Savings (-)		
			(₹ in lakh)	~ g ~ ()		
4215 Capital Outlay on Water Supp	oly and		,			
Sanitation	•					
01 Water Supply						
102 Rural Water Supply						
{0778} Rural Water Supply						
[071] For 6003 Spot Water Source (pe	er LAC 50 No	s.)				
General		4.000.00				

1,200.00

1,200.00

759.73

(-)440.27

	Grant No. 30 Wa	ter Supply and	Total	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2	[462] Chief Minister Special Packaş Valley General	ge for Barak			
	0.	328.00	328.00	•••	(-)328.00
3.	[568] RIDF General				
	O. S.	2,273.00 2,095.60	4,368.60	1,524.52	(-)2,844.08
4	[967] Greater Katigarh Water Suppl (Estimated cost Rs.16.00 Crore) General	ly Scheme			
	O. S.	400.00 394.00	794.00	395.35	(-)398.65
5.	[971] PWSS/ DTW in Tea Garden A	Areas			
O. 80.00 80.00 (Reasons for savings under the sub sub head [071]-For 6003 Spot Water Source (per I Nos.) and non-utilising and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision under the head [971]-PWSS/ DTW in Tea Garden Areas above have not been intimated (August Savings under the sub sub head [462]-Chief Minister Special Package for Barak Valley RIDF and [967]-Greater Katigarh Water Supply Scheme (Estimated cost Rs.16.00 above was mainly due to non-receipt of demand from the Division level DDOs, as report the department.					August 2022). Valley, [568]. s.16.00 Crore)
6.	{4920} National Rural Drinking Wa [928] State Share	ater Programme			
	General O. S. Reasons for savings in the above ca	10,157.40 34,287.00 se have not beer	44,444.40 n intimated (A	31,430.30 august 2022).	(-)13,014.10
7.	{5818} Solar System in Chapori, M Remote & Difficult Areas [297] Tribal & Char Areas General O. Savings in the above case was mai	40.00	40.00 receipt of der	 mand from the	(-)40.00 Division level
	DDOs, as reported by the departmen	•	-		

Grant No. 30) [Water	Supply	and	Sanitation	concld
--------------	-----	-------	--------	-----	------------	--------

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled

Caste

8. {0778} Rural Water Supply

General

O. 652.00 652.00 157.61 (-)494.39

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of demand from the Division level DDOs, as reported by the department.

796 Tribal Areas Sub Plan

9. { 0778} Rural Water Supply

General

O. 288.00 288.00 157.47 (-)130.53

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of demand from the Division level DDOs, as reported by the department.

02 Sewerage and Sanitation

102 Rural Sanitation Services

{1977} Water Supply and Sanitation (Nirmal

Bharat Abhiyan/ Swaccha Bharat Mission)

10. [229] Construction of Individual House Hold

Latrine in Rural Areas of Assam

General

O. 200.00 200.00 40.00 (-)160.00

11. [927] Central Share

General

O. 32,400.00 32,400.00 21,327.92 (-)11,072.08

Out of total expenditure of ₹ 21,327.92 lakh under the sub-sub head [927]-Central Share, ₹ 5,706.49 lakh relates to earlier years, which was parked under suspense due to non-receipt of vouchers/ details, was cleared in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the former case and actual savings of ₹ 16,778.57 lakh in the latter case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 31 Urban Development (Town and Country Planning)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

2217 Urban Development

Voted

Original 5,41,68,19

Supplementary 4,04,69,51 9,46,37,70 6,05,62,29 (-)3,40,75,41

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	94,637.70	60,562.29	(-)34,075.41
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	94,637.70	60,562.29	(-)34,075.41

31.1. Revenue :

- 31.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 34,075.41 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 31.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 34,075.41 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 40,469.51 lakh (₹ 12,284.66 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 28,184.85 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved excessive.
- 31.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2215 Water Supply and Sanitation

02 Sewerage and Sanitation

107 Sewerage Services

1. {0005} Guwahati Drainage & Sewerage Services

General

O. 290.90 290.90 217.12 (-)73.78

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 31 Urban Development (Town and Country Planning) contd						
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)	
			Grunt	(₹ in lakh)	Suvings ()	
	2217 Urban Development					
	03 Integrated Development of Small	ll and				
	Medium Towns					
	800 Other Expenditure {3036} 10 per cent Central Pool Fu	and for				
	NE Region	3110 101				
2.	[927] Central Share					
	General O.	969.57	969.57	606.79	(-)362.78	
	0.	707.31	707.51	000.77	(-)302.70	
_	{3420} UIDSMT under JNNURM					
3.	[927] Central Share General					
	O.	738.00	738.00	•••	(-)738.00	
	{4086} State Share under Central F N.E. Region	ool Fund for				
4.	[928] State Share					
	General					
	O. S.	81.05 758.23	839.28	•••	(-)839.28	
	3.	130.23				
5.	{4837} Chief Ministers Special Pac	ckage for				
	Dhemaji District General					
	O.	172.39	172.39	36.36	(-)136.03	
_	(5015) D. 1 F	1				
6.	{5215} Real Estate Appellate Tribu General	ınal				
	0.	260.00	260.00	92.67	(-)167.33	
	(5690) Haveing for All (Bradhan N	Nontri Axxos				
	{5689} Housing for All (Pradhan M Yojana)	Tallul Awas				
7.	[309] Housing Project Cost for AHP, ISSR,					
	BLC, BLE under Housing for All (U)-Central				
	Subsidy General					
	0.	31,466.88	31,466.88	14,191.40	(-)17,275.48	

	Grant No. 31 Urban Developme	nt (Town ar	nd Country I	Planning) con	cld
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
8.	[927] SLTC/ CLTC, A&OE, HFAPoA	Training			
0.	& Workshop, TPQM, Social Audit, GI	_			
	Tagging, IEC, Miscellaneous under Ho				
	All (U)- Central Share	C			
	General				
	O.	162.00	1,432.18	641.95	(-)790.23
	S.	1,270.18			
9.	[928] SLTC/CLTC, A&OE, HFAPOA	, Training			
	& Workshop, TPQM, Social Audit, GI	EO			
	Tagging, IEC, Miscellaneous under Ho	ousing for			
	All (U)-State Share				
	General				
	O.	90.37	237.18	39.20	(-)197.98
	S.	146.81			
	{5697} Atal Mission for Rejuvenation	& Urban			
	Transformation (AMRUT 500 Habitat				
	Mission for Development of 100 Smar	t Cities)			
10.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	6,075.00	27,944.05	19,318.45	(-)8,625.60
	S.	21,869.05			
11.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	1,599.84	2,997.19	1,995.94	(-)1,001.25
	S.	1,397.35			
	{5902} City Amenities Development I	Fund			
12.	[211] 3 (Three) New Cities (Kokrajhar				
	Halflong)-CIDF	•			
	General				
	O.	2,000.00	2,000.00	1,407.08	(-)592.92
	Reasons for savings in nine cases an				
	budget provision in other two cases ab	ove have not	been intimat	ted (August 20	22).

Grant No. 32 Housing Schemes

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

•••

Revenue:

Major Head:

2216 Housing

Voted

Original 5,67,37

Supplementary ... 5,67,37 5,45,87 (-)21,50

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	493.78	481.08	(-)12.70	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	73.59	64.79	(-)8.80	
Total	567.37	545.87	(-)21.50	

32.1. Revenue:

32.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 21.50 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No.	33	Residential	Buildings
-----------	----	-------------	-----------

		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹		
Revenue:				
Major Head:				
2216 Housing				
Voted				
Original	1,68,69			
Supplementary	2,60,00	4,28,69	66,61	(-)3,62,08
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capital:				
Major Head:				
4216 Capital Outlay on Housing				
Voted				
Original	55,20			
Supplementary	3,00,00	3,55,20	58,44	(-)2,96,76
Amount surrendered during the year				•••

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	428.69	66.61	(-)362.08
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	428.69	66.61	(-)362.08
Capital:			
Voted			
General	355.20	58.44	(-)296.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	355.20	58.44	(-)296.76

- 33.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 362.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 33.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 362.08 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹ 260.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 33.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under -

Grant No. 33 Residential Buildings concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

2216 Housing

01 Government Residential Buildings106 General Pool Accommodation

{1881} Maintenance and Repairs (a) Ordinary

Repairs

1. [836] P.W.D. and all Other Departments

including Court Cases, Past Liabilities

of Court Cases

General

O. 103.66 363.66 11.72 (-)351.94

S. 260.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

33.2. Capital:

33.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 296.76 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

33.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 296.76 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.

33.2.3. Savings occurred under -

		(₹ in lakh)	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
Head	Total	Actual	Excess +

4216 Capital Outlay on Housing

01 Government Residential Buildings106 General Pool Accommodation{0220} Public Works

1. [584] Works

General

O. 55.20 355.20 58.44 (-)296.76 S. 300.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 34 Urban Development-Municipal Administration

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2217 Urban Development

3054 Roads and Bridges

Voted

Original 14,25,85,56

Supplementary 3,81,21,27 18,07,06,83 6,72,81,69 (-)11,34,25,14

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

6217 Loans for Urban Development

Voted

Original 2,96,34

Supplementary ... 2,96,34 10,00 (-)2,86,34

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:		(
Voted			
General	1,80,706.83	67,281.69	(-)1,13,425.14
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,80,706.83	67,281.69	(-)1,13,425.14
Capital:			
Voted			
General	296.34	10.00	(-)286.34
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	296.34	10.00	(-)286.34

- 34.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,13,425.14 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 34.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹1,13,425.14 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹38,121.27 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 34.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 34 Urban Dev Head	elopment-Munio	Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2217 Urban Development 05 Other Urban Development Sc 191 Assistance to Local Bodies, Development Authorities, Town In {2684} Grants-in-aid for Construction Sewerage Treatment Plant at Tezy Mangaldoi, Jorhat and Nagaon General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and reserved.	Corporations, Urba mprovement Boar ction of pur, Silchar, 1,000.00	1,000.00	(₹ in lakh) budget provisio	(-)1,000.00 n in the above
2.	case have not been intimated (Au 192 Assistance to Municipalities {0103} Solar Street Lights to UL	gust 2022). / Municipal Coun		0 1	
	General O. S.	100.00 7,400.00	7,500.00	•••	(-)7,500.00
3.	{1589} Construction/ Installation General				() 00
	O. R.	504.00 (-)500.00	4.00	•••	(-)4.00
4.	{2407} Implementation of e-Gov General				
5.	O. {2509} Water Supply Scheme General	38.00	38.00	16.60	(-)21.40
	O. R.	836.00 (-)800.00	36.00	•••	(-)36.00
6.	{5216} Installation of Water SupplementMBs and TCs under RecommentAssam Finance Commission[705] MunicipalitiesGeneral	. •			
	O. No specific reason was provided to the specific reason was pr	e-appropriation u 2509]-Water Sup of the entire bud	ander the sopply Scheme get provision	ub-head [1589] respectively. Re	-Construction/ easons for non-

	Grant No. 34 Urban Deve Head	elopment-Mur	nicipal Admin Total	istration contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
7.	80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0801} Directorate of Municipal General			(()	
	O. Reasons for savings in the above c	608.76 ase have not be	608.76 een intimated (412.92 (August 2022)	(-)195.84
8.	192 Assistance to Municipalities/ Councils {2514} Market Complex Barpeta under Award of State Finance Cor [705] Municipalities General	Municipal Road MB	en mumated (August 2022).	
	O.	270.00	270.00	•••	(-)270.00
9.	{5463} Award of Central Finance [689] Interest Payment General		2.150.00	1 (02 55	()1 456 22
	0.	3,150.00	3,150.00	1,693.77	(-)1,456.23
10.	[692] General Basic Grant (MunicGeneralO.S.	98,998.20 23,031.60	1,22,029.80	34,504.00	(-)87,525.80
11.	{5665} Swachh Bharat Abhijan [927] Central Share General	20,001.00			
	O. S.	335.00 5,872.00	6,207.00	910.40	(-)5,296.60
12.	[928] State Share General O. S.	33.50 587.20	620.70	91.04	(-)529.66
13.	{5710} State Finance Commission [705] Municipalities	ı (Revenue Gap))		
	General O.	8,792.45	8,792.45	3,949.38	(-)4,843.07

14.

15.

16.

1.

Grant No. 34 Urban Develo Head	pment-Munic	Total	istration contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{5794} Specific Grant under Award of Finance Commission-ULBs [705] Municipalities General O. Reasons for savings in five cases budget provision in two cases above	3,102.98 and non-utilis		 non-surrendering	(-)3,102.98 of the entire
800 Other Expenditure {4612} Development of MIS,DMA [705] Municipalities General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	_	148.50 of the entire	 budget provision	(-)148.50 in the above
3054 Roads and Bridges 04 District and Other Roads 800 Other Expenditure General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	_	75.33 of the entire	 budget provision	(-)75.33 in the above
34.1.4. Savings mention in note 34.	1.3 was partly	counter-bala	anced by excess n	nainly under-
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2217 Urban Development 05 Other Urban Development Schem 192 Assistance to Municipalities/ MacCouncils {2408} Energy Bill of ULBs General	unicipal	2 440 00		
O. R. Augmentation of provision by way of APDCL Bills for ULBs Assam, as rep		-	2,440.00 portedly for makin	ng payment of

Grant No. 34 Urban Development-Municipal Administration concld...

34.2. Capital:

34.2.1 The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \mathbb{Z} 2,86.34 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

34.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

6217 Loans for Urban Development

60 Other Urban Development Schemes 800 Other Loans

1. {1579} Loans to Urban Water Supply,

Sewerage & Sanitation

General

O. 296.34 296.34 10.00 (-)286.34

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No.	35	Information	and	Publicity
------------------	----	-------------	-----	-----------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2220 Information and Publicity

Voted

Original 1,17,80,92

Supplementary 12,97,21 1,30,78,13 1,09,28,33 (-)21,49,80

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4220 Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity

Voted

Original 80

... 80 **...** (-)80

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	
13,078.13	10,928.33	(-)2,149.80
•••	•••	•••
13,078.13	10,928.33	(-)2,149.80
0.80	•••	(-)0.80
•••	•••	•••
0.80	•••	(-)0.80
	13,078.13 13,078.13	Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 13,078.13

- 35.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,149.80 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 35.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,149.80 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,297.21 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 35.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

	103			
Grant No. 35 Information Head	mation and I	Publicity con Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2220 Information and Publicity				
01 Films				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
General	1.020.06	1 070 27	1 460 60	()516.50
O.	1,938.06	1,979.27	1,462.69	(-)516.58
S.	85.00			
R.	(-)43.79		C	. ,
No specific reason was provided for the above case. Reasons for final savir				•
60 Others 101 Advertising and Visual Publicity {5316} Publicity General				
0.	7,564.87	7,608.46	7,333.78	(-)274.68
R.	43.59			
Augmentation of provision by way of meet the Short fall of Budget. Re (August 2022).				
{5453} Publicity for Government Sch	eme			
General	cine			
0.	1,218.00	2,427.45	1,282.88	(-)1,144.57
S.	1,209.45			
Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
102 Information Centres {0803} General Information Centres General				
O.	60.67	61.43	45.09	(-)16.34
S.	0.76			
Reasons for savings in the above case	have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
103 Press Information Services	g			

O. 105.78 105.78 31.83 (-)73.95

{0805} Press Research and Reference Section

5. [816] Pension Scheme for Journalists

General

Grant No. 35 Information and Publicity concld...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
6.	{5727} Journalist Family Benefit Scheme				
	General				
	0	45 00	45 00		(-)45.00

Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

35.2 Capital:

35.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \ge 0.80 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No. 36 Labour and Employment

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2210 Medical and Public Health

2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development

Voted

Original 2,14,12,22
Supplementary 24,88,79 2,39,01,01 1,88,11,80 (-)50,89,21
Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4250 Capital Outlay on other Social Services

Voted

Original 60,51,02

Supplementary 52,00 61,03,02 15,28,88 (-)45,74,14

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

(- 111 - 3) - 11 - 11 - 12 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	23,065.40	18,179.59	(-)4,885.81
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	835.61	632.21	(-)203.40
Total	23,901.01	18,811.80	(-)5,089.21
Capital:			
Voted			
General	5,976.57	1,433.01	(-)4,543.56
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	126.45	95.87	(-)30.58
Total	6,103.02	1,528.88	(-)4,574.14

- 36.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,089.21 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 36.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,089.21 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,488.79 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 36.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. Head	36 Labour and Emp	Total	td Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2210 Medical and Public H 01 Urban Health Services-Au 102 Employees State Insura {0713} Employees State Insura General	llopathy nce Scheme urance Hospitals			434 000 44
	O. Reasons for savings in the ab	3,598.32 pove case have not been	3,598.32 en intimated (2,499.71 August 2022).	(-)1,098.61
2.	2230 Labour, Employment Development 01 Labour 001 Direction and Administ {0895} Agricultural Labour General				
	O. S.	1,440.66 22.00	1,462.66	681.72	(-)780.94
3.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	156.41 8.00	164.41	92.62	(-)71.79
4.	{0896} Administration Macl Labour Act General	hinery Plantation			
5	O. S.	131.26 4.00	135.26	39.11	(-)96.15
5.	{1333} Labour CommissionEstablishmentGeneralO.S.	1,447.27 19.00	1,466.27	875.75	(-)590.52
6.	{5878} Modernisation of La General				
	O. Reasons for savings in four budget provision in one case			_	(-)21.30 of the entire

	Grant No. 36 Labour	and Empl	oyment cont	t d	
	Head	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	004 Research and Statistics				
7.	{0286} Employment Statistics of Factor	iec			
7.	General	.103			
	O.	72.74	75.24	31.55	(-)43.69
	S.	2.50	73.21	31.33	() 13.05
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha		n intimated (August 2022)	
	reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not occi	i intimatea (i	rugust 2022).	
	102 Working Conditions and Safety				
8.	{0901} Inspector of Factories Headquart	ers			
	Establishment				
	General				
	O.	497.53	497.53	360.84	(-)136.69
					,
9.	{0903} Inspector of Steam Boiler				
	General				
	O.	444.66	444.66	345.55	(-)99.11
	Reasons for savings in both the above ca	ses have no	ot been intima	ated (August 2	022).
10.	02 Employment Service 001 Direction and Administration {0907} Directorate of Employment General				
	O.	285.88	285.88	194.21	(-)91.67
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
11.	004 Research, Survey and Statistics {0908} Collection of Employment Mark Information General O.	et 204.32	204.32	134.26	(-)70.06
		202	20.102	100	(), 5.55
12.	{0911} Expansion of Employment Servi Sixth Schedule (Pt.I)Areas				
	О.	77.17	77.17	58.92	(-)18.25
13.	{1258} Vocational Guidance and Emplo Counseling General	yment			
	O.	354.09	354.09	279.84	(-)74.25

	Grant No. Head	36 Labour and		contd otal Actua	d Excess +
			Gra	ant Expenditur (₹ in lakh)	e Savings (-)
14.	{ 4908} Skill Development [927] Central Share General				()24244
	S. Reasons for savings in three budget provision in one case	ee cases and non-		non-surrenderin	(-)213.14 ag of the entire
15.	101 Employment Services Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. S.	_	1.70 170. 3.85	.55 133.12	2 (-)37.43
16.	{4908} Skill Development [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. S.	12	2.52 15. 2.92	.44	(-)15.44
	Reasons for savings in the entire budget provision in the				~
17.	800 Other Expenditure {2590} Skill Training on Ja	npanese Language			
	O.	37	7.60 37.	.60	(-)37.60
18.	{4528} Salary of Assam Sta Management (ASDM) Staff General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation above cases have not been in	n and non-surren	-		(-)426.46 rovision in the
19.	03 Training003 Training of Craftsmen{0916} Craftsman Training[756] Upgradation of existi	Schemes	NV.		
17.	NCVT Syllabus of 28 exists General	•	. ΥΥ		
	O.	80	0.00 80.	.00	(-)80.00

	Grant No. 36 La	abour and Emplo	Total Grant	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
20.	{0917} Industrial Training School [108] Expansion, Consolidation, C Diversification General	onversion,			
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and a former case and savings in the latter	_			
36.2.	Capital: 36.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during 36.2.2 In view of the final saving.	g the year. ngs of ₹ 4,574.14	lakh, the su		•
	₹ 52.00 lakh obtained in December 36.2.3. Savings occurred mainly u				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4250 Capital Outlay on Other So 201 Labour {5874} Extension/Upgradation of RCC Building [101] Upgradation of Infrastructure	Multistoried			
1.	General O. Reasons for savings in the above c	160.00	160.00 intimated (A	101.32 .ugust 2022).	(-)58.68
2.	203 Employment {2591} Construction of New Build Conversion of Existing Employme Buildings to be used as Model Car	nt Exchange			
	General O.	40.00	40.00		(-)40.00
3.	{5880} Skill City Development	.0.00	.0.00	•••	()
	General O.	360.00	360.00	47.65	(-)312.35

	Grant No. 3	36 Labour and Emp	oloyment conc Total	eld Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4.	{5885} Renovation of Emplo	oyment Exchanges		,	
	General O. Reasons for non-utilisation a and savings in other two case 800 Other Expenditure	•			(-)103.33 in in one case
5.	{2321} Upgradation of Gove Model ITIs General O.	ernment ITIs into 107.40	107.40	30.65	(-)76.75
6.	{2399} Repairing and Renov Buildings and also for New I General O.		480.00	318.73	(-)161.27
7.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	87.75	87.75	57.63	(-)30.12
8.	{2403} ITI Kajalgaon General O.	64.27	64.27	29.01	(-)35.26
9.	{2404} e-Lab Infrastructure : General O.	in ITIs 76.00	76.00	24.79	(-)51.21
10.	{5880} Skill City Developme [127] Provision for Skill Uni General)		
	O.	3,600.00	3,600.00	•••	(-)3,600.00
11.	{5889} Construction of Girl General	Hostel at ITI Women			
	O. Reasons for savings in six budget provision in one case			_	(-)47.72 of the entire

Grant No. 37 Food Storage and Warehousing

Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2408 Food Storage and Warehousing

3456 Civil Supplies

Voted

Original 8,92,01,10

Supplementary 5,13,00,00 14,05,01,10 9,94,25,46 (-)4,10,75,64

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and

Warehousing

Voted

Original 2,60,43

Supplementary 2,60,43 1,50,36 (-)1,10,07

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:		, ,	
Voted			
General	1.40.501.10	99 425 46	(-)41.075.64

Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total 1,40,501.10 99,425.46 (-)41,075.64

Capital:

Voted

General	260.43	150.36	(-)110.07
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	260.43	150.36	(-)110.07

- 37.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹41,075.64 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 37.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 41,075.64 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 51,300.00 lakh (₹ 2,700.00 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 48,600.00 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved excessive.
- 37.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

the Government, as reported by the department.

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2408 Food Storage and Warehousing	Ę		,	
01 Food				
001 Direction and Administration				
{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
General				
O.	750.11	750.11	389.78	(-)360.33
Savings in the above case was due to a claims in time, as reported by the depart		of vacant p	osts, non-receip	ot of bills and
101 Procurement and Supply				
{2484} Implementation of Central Sect	tor			
Scheme on Integrated Management of	Public			
Distribution System				
[201] Integrated Management of Public	2			
Distribution System				
General	21.21	21.24	1.4.40	()1675
O.	31.24	31.24	14.49	(-)16.75
Savings in the above case was due reported by the department.	to delay in ii	nanzation	or implementin	g agency, as
{2494} Distribution of Sugar at Subsid	ies Rate			
[204] Sugar General				
O.	15.32	15.32		(-)15.32
Non-utilisation of the entire fund in			• to non imple	, ,
scheme, as reported by the department.		se was aa	e to non imple	mentation of
{2496} Rice Fortification and its Distri				
under Public Distribution System				
[207] Rice Fortification				
General				
O.	57.40	57.40	•••	(-)57.40
Non-utilisation of the entire fund in the the Government, as reported by the dep		as due to no	on-receipt of ins	truction from
{2895} Generating Awareness of TPDS	S			
[102] Publicity Awareness for TPDS				
General	40.5	40		/ \ \
·	18.01 0.78	18.79	•••	(-)18.79

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

General O.

S.

Head	Grant No.	37 Food Stora	ge and \	Warehousing Total	contd Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
[927] Centr General O.	te Consumer Heral Share		33.10	33.10		(-)33.10
case have r	not been intimate plementation for	ed (August 202)	2).	or the entire t	auget provision	in the above
General O. Non-utilisa	Price Shop Auto	7, re fund in the a			 non-receipt of	(-)7,041.98 demand/ bills
	xecuting Agency		_	artment.		
O. S.			526.84 221.02	747.86	409.98	(-)337.88
_	the above case by the departm		filling u	p of vacant po	ests non-receipt	of claims etc,
General	Subsidies tional Food Sec	-	270.01	2 770 01	092.00	()1 707 01
O. S.			270.01 500.00	2,770.01	983.00	(-)1,787.01
[928] State	Share					

Savings in the former case was due to non-receipt of bills from the concerned district Authority/ non-receipt of sanction from the Government and savings in the latter case was due to non-receipt of requirement/ claim from the respective Deputy Commissioner and Principal Secretary of the Autonomous Councils, as reported by the department.

52,844.64

22,858.00

(-)29,986.64

18,344.64

34,500.00

		174			
	Grant No. 37 Food S	Storage and Wa	_		_
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{5314} Randhan Jyoti				
11.	[430] Amar Dukan				
11.	General				
	O.	160.00	160.00	63.58	(-)96.42
10		100.00	100.00	05.56	(-)30.42
12.	[432] Samabai Sabalikaran Yojana				
	General				
	О.	3,440.00	3,440.00	2,495.03	(-)944.97
	Savings in the former case was du	-	-	•	-
	Deputy Commissioner and Principal	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	case was due to non-release of ceilin	g from the Gove	ernment, as r	reported by the	department.
	3456 Civil Supplies				
	001 Direction and Administration				
13.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
13.	General Section 19 The General				
	O.	60.87	60.87	38.89	(-)21.98
					` ′
	Savings in the above case was due	e to non-ming	up or vaca	iii posis, as ie	ported by the
	department.				
	800 Other Expenditure				
14.	{3071} Civil Supplies Scheme				
	General				
	O.	24.71	24.71	7.81	(-)16.90
	Savings in the above case was due	e to non-filling	up of vaca	nt posts, as re	ported by the
	department.				
37.2.	Capital :				
	37.2.1. The grant in the capital sect	ion closed with	a savings of	₹ 110.07 lakh.	No part of the
	savings was surrendered during the y	ear.			
	37.2.2. Savings occurred under-				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	4408 Capital Outlay on Food Stora	age and Wareh	ousing		
	01 Food	8	8		
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{2291} Construction of Food Storage	e Godowns			
1.	[143] District Godown	e Godowns			
1.	General				
		257.04	257.04	150.36	()106 60
	O.				(-)106.68
	Savings in the above case was due	to non-receipt	OI UIIIS ITOI	n me Executir	ig Agency, as
	reported by the department.				

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled

Tribes, Other Backward Classes and

Minorities

Voted

Original 11,64,54,04

Supplementary 3,13,96,66 14,78,50,70 10,72,03,32 (-)4,06,47,38

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled

Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward

Classes & Minorities

Voted

Original 60,00,65

Supplementary 1,17,00 61,17,65 28,65,65 (-)32,52,00

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

(Ture 1) Thous is given below.	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,47,850.70	1,07,203.32	(-)40,647.38
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,47,850.70	1,07,203.32	(-)40,647.38
Capital:			
Voted			
General	6,117.65	2,865.65	(-)3,252.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	6,117.65	2,865.65	(-)3,252.00

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

38.1. Revenue :

- 38.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 40,647.38 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 38.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,07,203.32 lakh, ₹ 103.66 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 38.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 40,751.04 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 31,396.66 lakh (₹ 24,518.64 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 6,878.02 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved injudicious.

38.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	-	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled

Tribes, Other Backward Classes and

Minorities

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes

001 Direction and Administration

{0810} Prevention of Atrocities Act

1. [928] State Share

General

O. 30.00 35.00 15.00 (-)20.00 S. 5.00

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

277 Education

{1795} Post-Matric Scholarship for S.C.Students

2. [927] Central Share

General

O. 1,611.90 1,611.90 619.44 (-)992.46

3. [928] State Share

General

O. 199.00 199.00 151.40 (-)47.60

{4726} Pre-Matric Scholarships to SC Student

Read in Class IX and X

4. [927] Central Share

General

O. 81.00 81.00 15.43 (-)65.57

Reasons for savings in all the cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

	contd							
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)			
				(₹ in lakh)				
5.	800 Other Expenditure {0821} Others [176] Livelihood Cluster Project General O.	100.00	100.00	25.24	(-)74.76			
6.	[177] Family Oriented Income General Schemes and Skill Development Sche Safai Karmacharis in Urban Areas General	emes for						
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00			
7.	[178] Grants to SHGs/ User Woman Group General	20.00	20.00		()20.00			
	O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00			
8.	[179] Financial Assistance to poor SC providing Coaching to get Admission Engg/ IIT General	in Medical/						
	O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00			
9.	[401] Grants to Self Help Schemes for SC Youth General							
	O.	200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00			
10.	[491] Awareness, Monitoring & Evaluof Schemes General	ıation						
	O.	25.00	25.00	•••	(-)25.00			
11.	[779] Self Help Scheme for S.C. Won General				()			
	0.	100.00	101.91	1.91	(-)100.00			
	S.	1.91						

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled	Caste,	Scheduled	Tribes and	Other	Backward C	lasses
			cc	nntd				

	co	ontd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)		
12.	[818] Self Employment Scheme for Scave General	engers					
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00		
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non provision in six cases above have not bee			_	ntire budget		
13.	02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 001 Direction and Administration {0823} Tribal Research Institute (H.Q. Establishment) General						
	O.	243.49	243.49	184.70	(-)58.79		
14.	{0825} Tribal Research Institute (Research Institute) General O.	arch and 849.11	849.11	186.37	(-)662.74		
15.	[574] Publication of Standard Manuscript	ts					
	General	20.00	20.00		()20.00		
	O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00		
16.	[575] Scholarship to Tribal M.Phil/ PhD Scholars General						
	O.	30.00	30.00	•••	(-)30.00		
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non provision in other two cases above have r			•	ntire budget		
17.	102 Economic Development {1927} Vocational Training [927] Central Share General						
	O.	81.00	81.00	•••	(-)81.00		
18.	{1928} Upgradation of Merit for S.T. Stu [927] Central Share General	dents					
	O.	16.20	16.20	•••	(-)16.20		
					` /		

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

		contd			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
19.	{3372} Minor Forest Produce Schemes (M.F.P.) [927] Central Share General O.	609.12	609.12	110.47	(-)498.65
20.	[928] State Share General				,
	O.	180.00	180.00	51.87	(-)128.13
21.	{4087} Grants under Article 275 (i) of Constitution for Tribal Development [927] Central Share General O. S.	7,733.07 885.02	8,618.09	5,738.13	(-)2,879.96
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su and savings in three cases have not been	_			in two cases
22.	277 Education {0836} Pre-Matric Scholarships [927] Central Share General O.	145.80	145.80	74.30	(-)71.50
23.	{0848} Post-Matric Scholarship for S.T.(P) [927] Central Share General O.	5,832.00	5,832.00	3,168.95	(-)2,663.05
24.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	800.00	800.00	352.10	(-)447.90
	Reasons for savings in all the three case	es above hav	e not been inti	mated (August	2022).

Grant No.	38 W	Velfare of Scheduled	Caste,	Scheduled	Tribes and	Other	Backward C	lasses
			cc	ontd				

		contd			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
25.	794 Special Central Assistance for Trib {0862} Special Central Assistance for Trib Implementation of Family Oriented Inc Generating Schemes & Infrastructure Development in ITDP [927] Central Share General	ΓSP-			
	O. S.	4,299.48 1,334.62	5,634.10	2,660.93	(-)2,973.17
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	,	ntimated (A	ugust 2022).	
26.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0863} Project Administration (ITDP) [407] Evaluation and Monitoring Cell f (Hq. Estt.) General		,		
	O.	44.60	44.60	22.37	(-)22.23
27.	[770] Project Administration Entertains Project Director General O.	784.78	785.28	501.01	(-)284.27
	S.	0.50			
28.	{3009} Assistance to Public Sector and Undertakings [438] Setting Up of Establishment of A Tribal Development Authority General				
	O.	424.00	424.01	161.45	(-)262.56
	S. Reasons for savings in all the three case	0.01 es above have	not been inti	mated (August	2022).
29.	800 Other Expenditure {0617} Assistance to Barak Valley Hill Development Council General		22 2 200 mw	3 (1.1484)	/-
	0.	31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
30.	{2455} One Time Special Grant for Development of ST Community General O. S.	67.75 6,907.14	6,974.89	5,374.72	(-)1,600.17
31.	{2457} Special Grant for Thengal Kac Autonomous Council General O.	hari 250.00	250.00	···	(-)250.00
32.	{2951} Assistance to Amri Karbi Deve Council General O.	elopment 31.59	31.59		(-)31.59
33.	{3611} Grants to APTDC Ltd. for Dev Programme General O.	relopment 350.00	350.00	210.00	(-)140.00
34.	{5906} Promotion of Tribal Culture General O.	10.00	25.00		(-)25.00
35.	R. {5908} Financial Assistance to Poor S' for Coaching for Getting Admission in Engineering/ IIT/ IIM <i>etc</i> .				
	General O. R.	50.00 (-)15.00	35.00		(-)35.00

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled	Caste,	Scheduled	Tribes and	Other	Backward	Classes
			co	ontd				

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

36. {5909} Infrastructural Development in ITDP and

Outside ITDP Areas of Assam

General

O. 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,701.11 (-)4,298.89

Augmentation of provision by ₹ 15.00 lakh under the sub head {5906}-Promotion of Tribal Culture by way of re-appropriation was reportedly due to requirement of fund for production of docu-feature film on Sonowal Kachari Tribes (in English, Hindi & Assamese). No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 15.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation under the sub head {5908}-Financial Assistance to Poor ST Students for Coaching for Getting Admission in Medical/ Engineering/ IIT/ IIM etc. Reasons for savings in three cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in five cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

03 Welfare of Backward Classes

001 Direction and Administration

{0881} Welfare of Tea Garden and Ex-Tea

Garden Tribes

37. [626] Establishment of Director of Tea Garden &

Other Staff

General

O. 184.01 184.01 113.87 (-)70.14

38. [627] Entertainment of District Head Quarter

Staff for Welfare of Tea Garden & Ex-Tea

Garden Tribes

General

O. 200.86 200.86 133.35 (-)67.51

{3185} Welfare of Backward Classes

39. [625] Establishment of OBC Commission

General

O. 112.25 119.74 91.11 (-)28.63 S. 7.49

Reasons for savings in all the three cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
40.	277 Education {0852} Pre-Matric Scholarship to OB General O.	36.00	36.00	•••	(-)36.00
41.	{0856} Post Matric Scholarships for (927] Central Share General	OBC Students			
	O.	4,779.00	4,779.00	650.70	(-)4,128.30
42.	{0873} Pre-Matric Scholarship to Tea General O.	a Garden etc.	150.00	55.35	(-)94.65
43.	{0874} Tea Garden Tribes Students General O. S.	400.00 710.00	1,110.00	786.04	(-)323.96
44.	{0877} Post-Matric Scholarship for T Garden Tribes Students General				
	O. S.	700.00	1,075.00	844.77	(-)230.23
	Reasons for savings in four cases and provision in one case above have not			-	entire budget
	282 Health				

45. {0879} Grants to Patients Suffering from Cancer

& Malignant Diseases (Tea Garden Tribes)

General

O. 90.00 90.00 (-)90.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

	contd							
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)			
46.	800 Other Expenditure {0880} Grants to Non Official Organisation doing Welfare Works amongst OBC People [797] Assistance to Tai Ahom Development Council General O.	e	31.99	•••	(-)31.99			
47.	[802] Assistance to Sadharan Jati Parishad Development Council General O.	31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59			
48.	[803] Assistance to Singpho (Man Tai <i>etc</i> .) Development Council General O.	31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59			
49.	[911] Assistance to Modahi Development General O.	Council 31.59	31.59		(-)31.59			
50.	[913] Assistance to Chaodang Development General O.	t Council 31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59			
51.	[919] Assistance to Brahmin Development General O.	Council 29.57	29.57		(-)29.57			
52.	[920] Assistance to Jolha Development Cor General O.	uncil 31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59			
53.	[923] Assistance to S.C. Development Cou General O.	ncil 31.59	31.59	•••	(-)31.59			

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
54.	{0882} Grants to Non-Official Organis Welfare Works (Tea Garden Tribes) General	sation of			
	O.	50.00	50.00	•••	(-)50.00
55.	{2125} Financial Assistance for Higher General	r Studies			
	O.	540.00	725.00	496.35	(-)228.65
	S.	185.00			
56.	{2369} Financial Assistance for ANM/ Technical Courses General	GNM/			
	O.	250.00	415.00	301.79	(-)113.21
	S.	165.00			
57.	{2612} PMU for Tea Garden Scheme General	250.00	250.00		()250.00
	O.	250.00	250.00	•••	(-)250.00
58.	{2613} Chief Minister Special One time Ahom Development Council General	ne Assistance	to Tai		
	O.	6,200.00	6,200.00	3,069.81	(-)3,130.19
59.	{4397} Grants to Cultural Organisation General	1			
	O.	96.00	96.00	•••	(-)96.00
60.	{4534} Study/ Survey/ Assessment of t Community to access the Demography Diversity				
	General O.	50.00	50.00		(-)50.00
	O.	50.00	30.00	•••	(-)30.00
61.	{4748} Furniture & Furnishing Materia Tribe Boys & Girls Hostel General	al for Tea			
	O.	100.00	100.00	72.96	(-)27.04

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
62.	{5622} Grants @ Rs. 25,000/- to 100 SHG	0 Women			
	General	247.50	400.00	140.60	()250 40
	O.	247.50	400.00	149.60	(-)250.40
	S.	152.50			
63.	{5916} Coaching for Higher Studies General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
64.	{5973} Repayment of Loan to Nation Development Corporation for OBC General O.	100.00	100.00	33.41	(-)66.59
65.	{5974} Repair & Renovation of Rest Cultural Centre & Museum Building Rupnagar, Guwahati General	at			
	O.	50.00	50.00	11.70	(-)38.30
66.	{5977} Repairing & Maintenance of Boys & Girls Hostel General	Tea Tribes			
	O.	150.00	150.00	38.99	(-)111.01
	The entire expenditure of ₹ 72.96 la				` '
	Material for Tea Tribe Boys & Girls		•		_
	objection for want of details, was adjeight cases and non-utilisation and no cases above have not been intimated	usted in the accommused in the accommusers on surrendering	ounts of this	year. Reasons f	for savings in

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

67. {0886} Directorate of Welfare of Plain Tribes &

Backward Classes

General

O. 461.94 461.94 197.77 (-)264.17

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
{0887} Establishment of Welfare Officers &			

{0887} Establishment of Welfare Officers &

Other Staff at S.D.H.Q.

General

O. 1,487.01 1,487.51 989.90 (-)497.61

S. 0.50

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

800 Other Expenditure

69. {4535} Department for Preservation of

Indigenous Faith and Culture

General

O. 10,000.00 10,000.00 (-)10,000.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

38.2. Capital:

38.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,252.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

38.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,252.00 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 117.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

38.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward **Classes & Minorities**

01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes

277 Education

{1909} Construction of Boys Hostel for SC

[927] Central Share

General

534.60 534.60 O. 23.14 (-)511.46

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled	Caste,	Scheduled	Tribes and	Other	Backward Cla	asses
			cc	ontd				

	C	onta			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	3 ()
2.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	594.00	594.00	220.96	(-)373.04
3.	{5608} Working Women Hostel for SC				
	General				
	0.	70.00	70.00	35.21	(-)34.79
	{5917} Construction of Girl Hostel for S	C			
4.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	972.00	972.00	•••	(-)972.00
	Reasons for savings in three cases and	l non-utilis	ation and no	n-surrendering	of the entire
	budget provision in one case above have			_	
			` ` ` ` ` `	ŕ	

800 Other Expenditure

5. {4536} Construction of Museum and Cultural

Complex for Koiborto Community

General

O. 50.00 1.00 ... (-)1.00 R. (-)49.00

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision in the above case by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

001 Direction and Administration

{0825} Tribal Research Institute (Research and

Training)

6. [133] Construction of North East Tribal Museum and Cultural Center at Nazirakhat (Sonapur)

General

O. 500.00 500.00 ... (-)500.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes contd...

	co	ontd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	9 ,
				,	
	800 Other Expenditure				
7.	{2211} Construction of Secretariat Buildi	ing for			
	Deuri Autonomous Council	8			
	General				
	0.	250.00	250.00	92.89	(-)157.11
	.	20.00	220.00) 2. 0)	()15/111
8.	{5923} Repairing of Tribal Rest House				
	General				
	0.	50.00	50.00	19.90	(-)30.10
	Reasons for savings in both the above cas				, ,
					, -
	03 Welfare of Backward Classes				
	277 Education				
	{5924} Construction of Boys/ Girls Hoste	el for			
9.	[101] Construction of Boys Hostel for OE				
	General				
	0.	50.01	50.01	•••	(-)50.01
					. ,
10.	[102] Construction of Girls Hostel for OE	BC .			
	General				
	O.	50.01	62.01	•••	(-)62.01
	S.	12.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surr	rendering of	f the entire b	oudget provision	in both the
	above cases have not been intimated (Aug	gust 2022).			
	800 Other Expenditure				
11.	{2213} Upgradation of Community Center	er of			
	Rowriah & Mezenga for Tea Garden				
	General				
	0.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
12.	{2376} Renovation of Auditorium at Cha				
	and Construction of Guest House, Dibrug	arh			
	General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00

Grant No.	38	Welfare of Scheduled	Caste,	Scheduled	Tribes and	Other	Backward C	lasses
			co	neld				

Git	ant No. 38 Welfare of Scheduled Caste,	ncld	u 111bes anu	Other Backwa	iru Classes
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
13.	{4538} Housing for Tea Garden Workers General				
	O.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00
14.	{4750} Renovation of Tea Tribe Rest Ho Shillong General O.	use at 100.00	100.00	19.29	(-)80.71
15.	{5925} Construction of Community Hall Rangamacha to 50 Tea Garden @ 15.00 l				
	General				
	O.	300.00	300.00	173.64	(-)126.36
16.	{5974} Patients Guest House at Guwahat Medical Hospital for Tea Tribes People General	i			
	O.	30.00	30.00	•••	(-)30.00
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non provision in four cases above have not be			_	entire budget
	38.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 38.2.3. under-	above was	s partly count	er-balanced by	excess mainly
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4225 Capital Outlay on Welfare of Sc				
	Classes & Minerities Classes & Minerities	ckward			
	Classes & Minorities 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes				
	200 Other Expenditure				

800 Other Expenditure

{0821} Others

1. [456] Infrastructure Development/ Construction

of SC Community Halls etc.

General

O. 500.00 549.00 549.00 49.00 R.

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by ₹ 49.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case.

Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2235 Social Security and Welfare

2236 Nutrition

Voted

Original 19,83,43,18

Supplementary 7,82,90,16 27,66,33,34 22,80,23,43 (-)4,86,09,91

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4235 Capital Outlay on Social Security and

Welfare

Voted

Original 28,18,17

Supplementary 36,50,02 64,68,19 60,36 (-)64,07,83

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,76,633.34	2,28,023.43	(-)48,609.91
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,76,633.34	2,28,023.43	(-)48,609.91
Capital:			
Voted			
General	6,468.19	60.36	(-)6,407.83
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

Total **39.1. Revenue:**

39.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 48,609.91 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

6,468.19

60.36

(-)6,407.83

39.1.2. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 2,28,023.43 lakh, ₹ 79.50 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition contd...

39.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 48,689.41 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 78,290.16 (₹ 25,178.50 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 53,111.66 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved excessive.

39.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

	syllings occurred manny under	_			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0142} District & Subordinate Offices General				
	O.	541.42	541.42	361.15	(-)180.27
2.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment General				
	O.	709.37	712.37	265.47	(-)446.90
	S.	3.00			
3.	[226] IT Sector General				
	O.	80.00	80.00	38.89	(-)41.11
4.	{0935} Strengthening of Administration General	n Machinery			
	O.	54.54	54.54	37.90	(-)16.64
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 361.15 laked Offices, ₹ 14.38 laked relates to the year details, was adjusted in the accounts of due to non-filling up of vacant posts, non-receipt of sanction and ceiling from	r 2019-20, wh f this year. Sa non-receipt o	nich was kep avings in all of bills from	t under objection the above case the Competent	n for want of s was mainly t Authorities,

101 Welfare of Handicapped {0205} Other Welfare Schemes

5. [117] Braille Press

٥.	[117] Diamic Tiess				
	General				
	0.	63.36	63.36	40.52	(-)22.84
6.	[236] Assam Association of Deaf	(One time GIA)			
	General				
	O.	171.00	171.00	•••	(-)171.00

	Grant No. 39 Head	Social Security, Welfa	re and Nutriti Total Grant	on contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[238] Deen Dayal Divyang General	gjan Pension		,	
	O. S.	15,419.20 4,818.36	20,237.56	16,137.04	(-)4,100.52
8.	[239] Dinyanga Silpi Saha General	tjya Kosh			
	O.	16.00	16.00	•••	(-)16.00
9.	[908] Assistance to Volum General	tary Organisations			
	O.	140.00	140.00	•••	(-)140.00
10.	[909] Home for Mentally i General	ill Person			
	O.	40.00	40.00	5.00	(-)35.00
11.	[911] Grants-in-aid to Vol Working with Mentally Ch General				
	O.	322.20	322.20	•••	(-)322.20
12.	{0938} Government Bhau Dumb School General	ridevi Sarowgi Deaf &			
	O. S.	382.35 5.00	387.35	270.57	(-)116.78
13.	{0939} Establishment of F General	Blind School, Jorhat			
	O.	209.08	209.08	155.10	(-)53.98
14.	{0941} School for Hearing General	g Impaired, Jorhat			
	O.	81.45	81.45	54.71	(-)26.74
15.	{0942} Implementation of	Disabilities Act.2016			
	General O.	160.00	160.00	56.68	(-)103.32

	Grant No. 39 Social Secur Head	rity, Welfare	Total Grant E	contd Actual xpenditure ₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
16.	{3618} Commissioner for Persons with Disabilities, Assam General O.	162.87	162.87	116.38	(-)46.49
17.	{4516} Learning Materials for Deaf and Students of Class I to X through Youtub Channel	d Dumb	102.07	110.50	()+0.+2
	General O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
18.	{4517} Skill Development Programme Person with Disabilities General	for			
	0.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.08
19.	{4646} Assistive Devices for Person wi Disabilities General S.	2,291.00	2,291.00	•••	(-)2,291.00
20.	{4915} National Programme for Rehab- of Persons with Disabilities (NPRPD)	ilitation			
	General O.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00
21.	{5306} Grants-in-aid to Various Welfar [120] Society for Welfare of Blind, Guw General				
	O. Savings in nine cases and non-utilisatio mainly due to non-filling up of vaca Authorities, non-submission of proponon-receipt of sanction and ceiling from	ant posts, no sal to Gover	on-receipt of tonment, due to	oills from the close of Co	e Competent ovid Hostels,
22.	102 Child Welfare {0116} Balwadi Programme General				
	O.	139.29	139.29	56.90	(-)82.39

	Grant No. 39 Social Head	Security, Welfar	e and Nutriti Total Grant	on contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
23.	{0177} Implementation of Integra Development Service Schemes (IO General			((in lakil)	
	O. S. R.	7,100.10 150.00 (-)2.75	7,247.35	5,042.05	(-)2,205.30
24.	[146] Inspection of Anganwadi Co General O.	entres 120.00	120.00		()120.00
25.	[871] Anganwadi Employees Wel General		120.00	•••	(-)120.00
26.	O. [928] State Share	400.00	400.00		(-)400.00
	General O. S.	7,723.29 2,068.00	9,791.29	7,723.96	(-)2,067.33
27.	{0178} Implementation of J.J. Ac General O.	t. 209.81	209.81	150.25	(-)59.56
28.	{0944} Bal Bhawan, Guwahati General O.	99.66	99.66	52.32	(-)47.34
29.	{2424} Children Conflict with La General		99.00	32.32	(-)47.34
30.	O. {2426} Child Care Institution	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
30.	General O.	120.00	120.00	•••	(-)120.00
31.	{2436} Child Trafficking General O.	60.00	60.00	•••	(-)60.00
32.	{3842} State Commission for Pro Child Right	tection of			
	General O.	270.00	270.00	181.01	(-)88.99

		216			
	Grant No. 39 Social Sec Head	curity, Welfare	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	{3959} Implementation of Integrated	Child			
	Protection Scheme (ICPS)				
33.	[830] Programme for J.J. Act				
	General				
	O.	2,074.14	2,080.44	889.26	(-)1,191.18
	R.	6.30			
34.	[832] State and District Child Protect	ion Society			
	(Adoption Resource Agency)	•			
	General				
	O.	1,702.49	1,696.19	1,067.67	(-)628.52
	R.	(-)6.30			
	Out of total expenditure of ₹ 5,042	.05 lakh under	the sub hea	d {0177}-Imple	ementation of
	Integrated Child Development Servi	ce Schemes (I	CDS), ₹ 36.9	92 lakh relates	to the earlier
	years, which was kept under objection			•	
	year. No reason was provided for red	_			
	₹ 6.30 lakh under the sub-sub he				· ·
	(Adoption Resource Agency). Aug	-			•
	appropriation under the sub-sub head			-	•
	shortfall of salary. Savings in eight c			_	-
	the five cases above was mainly due	to non-filling u	ip of vacant p	oosts, non-receij	pt of bills and

{4464} Scheme for Implementation of Person with Disability Act, 1995 (SIPDA)

and ceiling from Government, as reported by the department.

35. [928] State Share

General

O. 37.01 37.01 ... (-)37.01

proposal from the Competent Authorities, non approval of guidelines, non-receipt of sanction

{5847} National Creche Scheme

36. [927] Central Share

General

O. 178.20 178.20 ... (-)178.20

37. [928] State Share

General

O. 17.60 17.60 ... (-)17.60

Reasons for non-utilisation of the entire budget provision under the sub sub head [928]-State Share was due to non-submission of proposal for Administrative Approval to the Government and latter two cases above was mainly due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India, as reported by the department.

	Grant No. Head	39 Social Security, Welfare	and Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	103 Women's Welfare				
	{0956} Other Women	Welfare Schemes			
38.	[826] Working Women	Hostel			
	General				
	O.	58.54	58.54	•••	(-)58.54
39.	Centre for Women, Gu	ining and Rehabilitation wahati			
	General				
	0.	84.83	93.08	46.17	(-)46.91
	S.	8.25			
40.	{0958} State Commiss General	ion for Women			
	O.	75.96	75.96	48.16	(-)27.80
	{2320} Implementation Scheme	n of Mahila Sakti Kendra			
41.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	963.50	963.50	•••	(-)963.50
42.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	95.16	95.16	•••	(-)95.16
43.	Women including Indir Sahyog Yojana (IGMS) [927] Central Share				
	General	1 225 00	1 225 00		()1 225 00
	0.	1,325.09	1,325.09	•••	(-)1,325.09
44.	{5975} Swadhar Greh [927] Central Share	Scheme			
	General O.	162.00	162.00		()162.00
		102.00	102.00	•••	(-)162.00
45.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	16.00	16.00	•••	(-)16.00
	due to non-receipt non-approval of guidel	of bills and demand lines from the Government, ref sanction from the Government	from the	Competent of fund from G	Authorities, overnment of

	Grant No. Head	39 Social Security	, Welfare and	Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
46.	104 Welfare of Aged {2617} National Action [927] Central Share General					
	O.		60.75	60.75	•••	(-)60.75
47.	{4520} Old Age Hom General	e				
	O. R.		73.36 7.99	81.35	39.6	(-)41.75
	Augmentation of prov Old Age Home was utilisation of the entir from Govt. of India a Competent Authority,	reportedly to prove re budget provision nd savings in the lat	ppropriation of vide financial in the former ter case was du	assistan case wa	t to Old Age E s due to non-rec	Iome. Non-eipt of fund
48.	106 Correctional Serv {0964} State Home formal Convict General O.		Ex- 63.66	63.66	34.98	(-)28.68
49.	{0965} Grants for Beg Reception Center for I General			02.00	<i>5y</i> 6	()20.00
	O. Savings in the former and in the latter case Authority, as reported	above was due to no	-			•
50.	107 Assistance to Vo {0967} Voluntary We General	• •		120.00		()120.00
	O. Non-utilisation of non-submission of pro		provision in			(-)120.00 as due to
51.	200 Other Programme {2618} National Police Alcoholism and Drug [927] Central Share General	ey on Prevention of				
	О.		363.69	363.69	•••	(-)363.69

	Grant No. 39 Social Secu	urity, Welfare	and Nutriti Total	on contd Actual	Excess +
	Treat			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
52.	{4727} Welfare of Transgender Comm	nunity (Hijra)		()	
	General				
	O.	24.00	202.50	42.01	(-)160.49
	S.	178.50			
	Savings in the former case was due to in the latter case above was due to no by the department.				
	789 Special Component Plan for Scho	eduled Caste			
53.	{0957} Vocational Training and Reha	bilitation Centr	e for		
	Women, Morigaon				
	General	- (- 0	- (- 0		()10.10
	O.	76.78	76.78	57.66	(-)19.12
54.	{1864} District Social Welfare Office	, Morigaon			
	-				
	General	25.10	25.10	1.07	() 22 01
	O.	25.18	25.18	1.37	(-)23.81
	Savings in the former case was due to and in the latter case above was due Authority, as reported by the department	to non-receipt		•	•
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{0973} Others				
55.	[852] Assam State Social Welfare Boa	ard			
	General				
	0.	106.28	106.28	54.60	(-)51.68
	{2126} Mahila Samridhi Scheme				
56.	[442] Mahila Samridhi Yojana				
	General				
	O.	200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00
57.	{2437} IRCA				
	General				
	O.	60.00	60.00	•••	(-)60.00
58.	{2946} Construction of Night Shelter General	Homes			
	O.	52.80	52.80	•••	(-)52.80
	Savings in the former case and non			-	_

provision in three cases above was mainly due to non-receipt of demand from the Competent Authority, non-receipt of sanction from the Government, necessary process was not completed in time and non-receipt of bills from the party, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition contd...

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

60 Other Social Security and Welfare

102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

59. {0199} Old Age Pension Schemes

General

O. 76.23 76.23 53.69 (-)22.54

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of bills and demand from the Competent Authority, as reported by the department.

2236 Nutrition

02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages

101 Special Nutrition Programmes

60. {0978} Children Nutrition and Welfare

Programme (PMGY)

General

O. 54.30 54.30 28.44 (-)25.86

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-ascertain/prediction of the actual expenditure and non-receipt of bills from the concerned DDOs, as reported by the department.

800 Other Expenditure

{0973} Others

61. [873] Implementation of National Nutrition

Mission (POSHAN Abhiyan)

General

O. 4,005.00 4,005.00 1,016.79 (-)2,988.21

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-release of fund from the Government of India, as reported by the department.

39.2. Capital:

- 39.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 6,407.83 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 39.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 6,407.83 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 3,650.02 lakh (₹ 3,650.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 0.02 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.
- 39.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4235 Capital Outlay on Social Securit Welfare 02 Social Welfare 101 Welfare of Handicapped {0938} Government Bhauridevi Sarows Dumb School General O.		80.00	•••	(-)80.00
2.	{2620} Setting up of Special School for the Hearing & Visually Impaired General				
	O. Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of mainly due to non-receipt of sanction from the sanction fr				
3.	102 Child Welfare {0177} Implementation of Integrated Child Development Service (ICDS) [331] Construction of Model Awnganwadi Centres General				
	O. S.	1,350.00 3,650.02	5,000.02	***	(-)5,000.02
4.	103 Women's Welfare {0956} Other Women Welfare Schemes [826] Working Women Hostel General O.	960.00	960.00		(-)960.00
5.	{2431} Establishment of Observation H Kokrajhar, Dibrugarh and Lakhimpur	ome at			
	General O.	160.00	160.00	27.69	(-)132.31

Grant No. 39 Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition concld...

Head

Actual

Excess +

Total

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	{5674} One Stop Crisis Centre			
6.	[374] Construction of Boundary Wall, Fencing			
	and Iron Gate			
	General			
	O. 80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
	Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire was mainly due to non-receipt of sanction from the Administrative Approval from the Government Competent Authority and savings in one case Administrative Approval, as reported by the departs	e Government and non-re above was	t, non-sanction of ceipt of dema	of proposal of nd from the
	104 Welfare of Aged, Infirm and Destitute			
7.	{5960} Setting up of Old Age Home for Women			
	& Special School for Education & Welfare to			
	Orphan			
	General			
	O. 160.00	160.00	32.67	(-)127.33
	Savings in the above case was due to non-reverse reported by the department.	alidation of	Administrative	Approval, as

Grant No. 40 Social Security & Welfare (Freedom Fighter)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 34,26,10

Supplementary 20,12,54 54,38,64 48,01,39 (-)6,37,25

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part -I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	5,405.10	4,801.39	(-)603.71
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	33.54		(-)33.54
Total	5,438.64	4,801.39	(-)637.25

40.1. Revenue:

40.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 637.25 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

40.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 637.25 lakh, supplementary provision of ₹ 2,012.54 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.

40.1.3. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2235 Social Security and Welfare

60 Other Social Security and Welfare

102 Pensions under Social Security Schemes

1. {0974} Pension to Freedom Fighter & their Encaders

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 33.54 33.54 ... (-)33.54

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 41 Natural Calamities

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2245 Relief on Account of Natural Calamities

voted

Original 23,28,40,90

Supplementary 2,29,34,25 25,57,75,15 12,46,47,07 (-)13,11,28,08

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

voted

General	2,55,775.15	1,24,647.07	(-)1,31,128.08
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas			
Total	2.55,775.15	1.24.647.07	(-)1,31,128.08

41.1. Revenue :

- 41.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 1,31,128.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 41.1.2.. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,31,128.08 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 22,934.25 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 41.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2245 Relief on Account of Natural

Calamities

01 Drought

1. 101 Gratuitous Relief

General

O. 500.00 500.00 ... (-)500.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 4	1 Natural Ca	lamities conto Total Grant	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2.	02 Floods, Cyclones etc 101 Gratuitous Relief {2621} SDRMF-SDMF-Disaster Mitigation Fund General				
	0.	17,160.00	17,160.00		(-)17,160.00
3.	{2660} Gratuitious Relief (Pander COVID-19 <i>etc</i> .) General	mic i.e.			
	O. S.	16,100.00 8,000.00	24,100.00	9,909.80	(-)14,190.20
4.	{4385} Rehabilitation Grant (Flood General	d)			
	O. S.	20,273.43 3,000.00	23,273.43	3,863.91	(-)19,409.52
5.	{4386} Rehabilitation Grant (Cycle General	one)			
	O. S.	2,490.00 1,000.00	3,490.00	960.66	(-)2,529.34
6.	{4703} Gratuitous Relief (Flood) General				
	O. S. R.	34,847.02 4,000.00 (-)6,000.00	32,847.02	11,738.00	(-)21,109.02
7.	{4704} Gratuitous Relief (Cyclone General	e)			
	O. No specific reason was provided for {4703}-Gratuitous Relief (Flood) cases and non-utilisation and non cases above have not been intimated.	by way of re surrendering	-appropriation of the entire	. Reasons for s	savings in four
8.	105 Veterinary Care General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and not case have not been intimated (Aug	_	1,410.21 of the entire b	 udget provision	(-)1,410.21 in the above

	Grant No.	41 Natural Cal	amities conto	l Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
9.	106 Repairs and Restoration of I Roads and Bridges General	Damaged		(
	O. S.	6,161.56 2,000.00	8,161.56	5,596.21	(-)2,565.35
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (August 2022).	
10.	118 Assistance for Repairs/ Rep Damaged Boats and Equipment to General				
	O. S.	1,255.91 1,150.00	2,405.91	500.38	(-)1,905.53
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not bee	en intimated (August 2022).	
11.	122 Repairs and Restoration of I Irrigation and Flood Control Wor {0999} Repair & Restoration of Flood Control Works (WRD) General	rks			
	O. S. R.	20,000.00 800.00 6,000.00	26,800.00	20,518.42	(-)6,281.58
12.	{1000} Repair & Restoration of Irrigation & Flood Control Work General	Damaged			
	О.	928.84	928.84	17.36	(-)911.48
	Augmentation of provision by Restoration of Damaged Flood reportedly due to requirement of Department under SDRF. Reason (August 2022).	Control Works of more fund for	(WRD) by execution of	way of re-appr work of the Wa	ropriation was ater Resources
13.	193 Assistance to Local Bodies Non-Government Bodies/ Institu {1001} Repair & Restoration of Properties i.e. Building, Roads, F Drainage belonging to GMC & C Municipal Bodies General	tions Damaged Parks,			
	0.	200.00	200.00	•••	(-)200.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and	_	of the entire	budget provision	n in the above

case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 41 Natural Calamities contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	80 General			,	
	800 Other Expenditure				
14.	{0821} Others				
	General				
	O.	11,263.51	12,263.51	4,430.68	(-)7,832.83
	S.	1,000.00			
15.	{1360} Agriculture Department				
	General				
	0.	10,947.30	10,947.30	4,020.50	(-)6,926.80
16.	{4259} Assam State Disaster Mana [0507] Disaster Management Proje	•	rity		
	General				
	0.	20.00	20.00	•••	(-)20.00
17.	{4387} Soil Conservation Deptt.				
	General				
	0.	180.00	180.00	•••	(-)180.00
18.	{4615} Assistance for PHE and W	ater Supply			
	General				
	0.	95.40	95.40	•••	(-)95.40
19.	{4616} Assistance to Social Welfa Department for Minor Works	re			
	General				
	0.	338.97	338.97	•••	(-)338.97
20.	{4617} Assistance to Urban Devel	-			
	Department for Repairing and Mai	ntenance			
	General	40.00	40.00		() 10 20
	0.	40.38	40.38	•••	(-)40.38
21.	{5004} Power Department General				
	O.	914.47	1,414.47	•••	(-)1,414.47
	S.	500.00			
	Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget				

provision in other six cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 41 Natural Calamities concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

05 State Disaster Response Fund101 Transfer to Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts-State Disaster Response Fund

22. {0122} State Disaster Response Fund

General

O. 85,800.00 85,800.00 59,855.00 (-)25,945.00 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

- **41.1.4. Reserve Fund & Deposit Accounts :** State Disaster Response Fund: In accordance with the guidelines for constitution and administration of "State Disaster Response Fund" issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, annual contribution consisting of both the Central & State share is to be transferred to the Fund Account by debiting the head 2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities 05-State Disaster Response Fund 101-Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Account-State Disaster Response Fund. During 2021-22, an amount of ₹ 59,855.00 lakh and ₹ 64,792.07 lakh was credit and debited respectively to the Fund Account. The balance at the credit of the Fund was ₹ 71,906.35 lakh as on 31 March, 2022. No amount was invested from the Fund Account during the year.
- 41.1.5. An account of the Fund is included in Statement No. 21 of Finance Accounts for the year 2021-22.

Grant No. 42 Other Social Services

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2070 Other Administrative Services

2250 Other Social Services

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

Voted

Original 76,48,37

Supplementary 76,45,32 1,52,93,69 1,01,47,94 (-)51,45,75

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4575 Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas

Programmes

Voted

Original 61,60

... 61,60 ... (-)61,60

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:		
Voted		
General 15,293.69	10,147.94	(-)5,145.75
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••
Total 15,293.69	10,147.94	(-)5,145.75
Capital:		
Voted		
General 61.60	•••	(-)61.60
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••
Total 61.60	•••	(-)61.60

Grant No. 42 Other Social Services contd...

42.1 Revenue :

42.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,145.75 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

42.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,145.75 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 7,645.32 lakh (₹ 3,537.21 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 4,108.11 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved excessive.

42.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	2070 Other Administrative Services	S			
	105 Special Commission of Enquiry				
1.	{0516} Assam Minorities Developme	ent Board			
	General				
	O.	1,257.82	991.82	784.21	(-)207.61
	S.	4.00			
	R.	(-)270.00			
2.	{2718} Assam Linguistic Minorities				
	Development Board				
	General				
	O.	631.23	496.78	380.80	(-)115.98
	S.	365.55			
	R.	(-)500.00			
3.	{3271} Commission for Minorities				
	General				
	O.	134.28	134.28	73.41	(-)60.87
	No specific reason was provided for r	eduction of pr	ovision of	₹ 270.00 lakh u	inder the sub

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 270.00 lakh under the sub head {0516}-Assam Minorities Development Board and ₹ 500.00 lakh under the sub head {2718}-Assam Linguistic Minorities Development Board by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in all the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

2250 Other Social Services

101 Donations for Charitable Purposes

4. {1752} Grants to Hoj Committee

General

O.	135.00	137.35	25.75	(-)111.60
S.	2.35			

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

5.

6.

42.2.

1.

Grant No. 42	2 Other Social Sei	vices concld Total	 Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2575 Other Special Areas Prog	grammes			
02 Backward Areas	,			
001 Direction and Administration	on			
{0172} Headquarters Establishm	nent			
[322] Development of Char Area	a			
General				
O.	794.11	794.11	398.25	(-)395.86
Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
800 Other Expenditure				
{2919} Multi Sectoral Developm	_			
for Minorities in selected Minori	ity			
Concentration Districts				
[928] State Share				
General				
O.	375.44	7,180.46	3,034.67	(-)4,145.79
S.	6,035.02			
R.	770.00			
No specific reason was provided in the above case. Reasons for fi	•	-	•	
Capital: 42.2.1. The grant closed with surrendered during the year. 42.2.2. Savings occurred under	_	1.60 lakh. N	To part of the	savings was
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Expenditure	Savings (-)
		G1 4	(₹ in lakh)	> ug s ()
4575 Capital Outlay on Other	r Special Areas			
Programmes				
02 Backward Areas				
800 Other Expenditure				
{5861} Construction of 2 (Two)	Nos. of Char			
Development Project Office Bui	lding			
General				
O.	61.60	61.60	•••	(-)61.60
Reasons for non-utilisation and above case have not been intima	_		e budget prov	vision in the

Grant No. 43 Co-operation

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2404 Dairy Development

2425 Co-operation

Voted

Original 1,11,97,86

Supplementary 4,95,37 1,16,93,23 1,00,53,38 (-)16,39,85

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and

Warehousing

4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation

6425 Loans for Co-operation

Voted

Original 46,22,12

Supplementary 6,56,59 52,78,71 17,22,95 (-)35,55,76

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

(Fart 1) Theas is given below.	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	11,693.23	10,053.38	(-)1,639.85
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,693.23	10,053.38	(-)1,639.85
Capital:			
Voted			
General	5,278.71	1,722.95	(-)3,555.76
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,278.71	1,722.95	(-)3,555.76

Grant No. 43 Co-operation contd...

43.1.]	Revenue	:
----------------	---------	---

- 43.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,639.85 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 43.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,639.85 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 495.37 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 43.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2425 Co-operation

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0174} Headquarters Organisation

General

O. 785.02 785.02 463.73 (-)321.29

Savings in the above case was mainly due to retirement/resignation of a few officers/staffs, non claim of TE and non-drawal of Office Expenses (OE) due to non-sanction, as reported by the department.

003 Training

2. {3302} Subsidy to Assam Co-operative Training

Institute, Jaisagar

General

O. 15.39 15.39 ... (-)15.39

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was reportedly due to non-receipt of financial sanction from the Government, as reported by the department.

106 Assistance to Multipurpose Rural Cooperatives

3. {0192} Managerial Subsidy to G.P.S.S.

General

O. 400.00 400.00 ... (-)400.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

108 Assistance to Other Co-operatives

4. {0526} Subsidy to Women Co-operative Society

General

O. 16.00 16.00 ... (-)16.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 43 Co-o	operation co	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
5.	800 Other Expenditure {4255} Chief Ministers Special Schemes [716] Rajib Gandhi University of Co-operat Management General O. 37 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrend case have not been intimated (August 2022)	74.29 ering of the	374.29 entire bu	 dget provision i	(-)374.29 in the above
43.2.	Capital: 43.2.1. The grant in the capital section clost the savings was surrendered during the year 43.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 656.59 lakh (₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved injudicious.	3,555.76 la	ıkh, the s	supplementary p	provision of
	43.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under- Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
	Tieau			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	4425 Capital Outlay on Co-operation 001 Direction and Administration {0174} Headquarters Organisation General				
		20.00 not been inti	120.00 imated (A	6.52 August 2022).	(-)113.48
2.	107 Investments in Credit Co-operatives {3021} Share Capital Contribution to Urbar Industrial Co-operative Bank General	n &			
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrend case have not been intimated (August 2022)	_	80.00 entire bu	 dget provision i	(-)80.00 in the above
3.	190 Investments in Public Sector and Other {3932} Share Capital Contribution to West Assam Milk Products Co-operative Union L (WAMUL) General		ıgs		
	O. 27 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrend case have not been intimated (August 2022)	•	270.00 entire bu	dget provision i	(-)270.00 in the above

Grant No. 43 Co-operation concld... Head Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 800 Other Expenditure { 2327} Warehouse Infrastructure Fund [107] Co-operation Warehouse/ Cold Storage General O. 1,851.00 24.08 1,851.00 (-)1,826.92{5338} Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF) General O. 1,421.00 1,877.59 612.97 (-)1,264.62S. 456.59

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2552 North Eastern Areas

Voted

Original 4,32,59

... 4,32,59 **...** (-)4,32,59

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4552 Capital Outlay on North Eastern Areas

Voted

Original 13,38,58,59

Supplementary 43,79,52 13,82,38,11 5,02,34,87 (-)8,80,03,24

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	432.59	•••	(-)432.59
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	432.59	•••	(-)432.59
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,38,238.11	50,234.87	(-)88,003.24
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,38,238.11	50,234.87	(-)88,003.24
44.4			

44.1. Revenue :

- 44.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 432.59 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 44.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2552 North Eastern Areas

219 Education Department {3609} Financial Support for

Student of NER

1. [927] Central Share

General

O. 405.00 405.00 ... (-)405.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

223 Tourism Department

2. [927] Central Share

General

O. 27.59 27.59 ... (-)27.59

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

44.2. Capital:

44.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 88,003.24 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

44.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 88,003.24 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 4,379.52 lakh (₹ 4,158.42 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 221.10 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.

44.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4552 Capital Outlay on North

Eastern Areas

211 Health & Family Welfare

{2287} Construction of Medical College at

Nalbari

1. [927] Central Share

General

O. 9,720.00 9,720.00 6,060.44 (-)3,659.56

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd Head Total Actual Excess +				
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2	{2473} North Eastern Spec Development Scheme (NES [655] Upgradation of 24 Di setting up of ICUs for Trea COVID-19 in Assam	SIDS) strict Hospitals for			
	General O.	6,480.00	6,480.00	3,691.04	(-)2,788.96
3.	{5348} Provision for State Lapsable Central Pool of R Project [928] State Share				
	General O.	720.00	720.00	***	(-)720.00
4.	{1230} Roads & Bridges [927] Central Share General		1.226.61		
	O. S.	1,033.56 193.08	1,226.64	611.89	(-)614.75
	{2086} Construction of RC Sissibargaon-Amguri Road in Dhemaji District (NLCP	over River Singimari			
5.	[927] Central Share General O. Reasons for savings in th	40.50 ree cases and non-util	40.50 isation and no	 on-surrendering	(-)40.50 of the entire
	budget provision in two cas	ses above have not been	intimated (Au	igust 2022).	
6.	212 Public Works Departm {2268} Provision for State [928] State Share General				
	O. S.	386.64 1,527.36	1,914.00	236.25	(-)1,677.75

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd... Head **Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) {2270} Provision for State Share of NLCPR **Project** 7. [928] State Share General O. 955.80 955.80 554.33 (-)401.47{2473} North Eastern Special Infrastructure Development Scheme (NESIDS) [526] Construction of 3 Lane Road Over Bridge at Jorhat in replacement of Railway Gate No. ST. 58 on No.Ali, Jorhat General O. 4,050.00 490.94 (-)3,559.064,050.00 {2744} Construction of RCC Bridge No. 32/1 on old A.T. Road including approaches in Goalpara District (NLCPR) 9. [927] Central Share General O. 165.90 165.90 (-)165.90{2745} Zoo Japarigog Road (NLCPR) 10. [927] Central Share General S. 41.41 41.41 (-)41.41{2746} Construction of RCC Bridge No. 1/1 over River Doomdoma on Old A.T. Road in Tinsukia District (NLCPR) 11. [927] Central Share General O. 8.10 38.83 15.25 (-)23.58S. 30.73 {2750} Improvement of Chenchorie Elgin Road including Major RCC Bridge over River Ghagra (NLCPR) 12. [927] Central Share General

203.31

203.31

(-)203.31

O.

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd				
	Head		Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{2752} Construction of Mahmora Road w RCC Bridge at 9/2 in Sibsagar District (N				
13.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	465.75	465.75	•••	(-)465.75
14.	{2753} Construction of RCC Bridge & SI Culverts by Replacing Old Bridges and SI Culverts on Kamarbandha Road up to 22nd K.M. (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General		121 50		()121 50
	0.	121.50	121.50	•••	(-)121.50
15.	{2782} Construction of RCC Bridge over Aie at Chillapara Kahibari Village on the from Kakoijana 31 NH to Nagaon Manikp NH via Kirttanpara Number para under Bongaogaon (a) No.1/1 & 2/1 on Deroj-R Road (b) No.2/1 on Deoplirg-Ramnagar R and No.3/1 Ghilaguri Road in Bongaigaor District (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General	Road our 31 ongoli			
	O.	607.50	607.50	•••	(-)607.50
16.	{3508} Improvement of Delgaon Kopati (Dalgaon) Road (MP) (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General	Orang			
	S.	40.31	40.31	•••	(-)40.31
17.	{3643} Metalling and Black Topping of From Swapanpur to Ramchandi (MP) (NL [927] Central Share General				
	0.	58.32	58.32	•••	(-)58.32

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd				
	Head	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
	{3761} Construction of RCC Bridges No.1/1,3/1 & 5/1 Bahirjona-Berachapari Road in Dhemaji District with approaches (NLCPR)		, ,		
18.	[927] Central Share General				
	O. 0.81 S. 100.92	101.73	•••	(-)101.73	
	{3777} Construction of RCC Bridges No.12/1 on Goroimari-Dewaguri-Laharighat Road with pproaches in Morigaon District (NLCPR)				
19.	[927] Central Share General				
	O. 56.70	56.70	•••	(-)56.70	
20.	{3784} Construction of RCC Bridges No. 4/1 on Dimow-Raidongia Road over River Sonai under Nagaon Rural Road Division in Nagaon (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General				
	O. 45.36	45.36	•••	(-)45.36	
21.	{3785} Construction of RCC Bridges No. 3/1 on Majgaon-Santipur Road over River Sonai in Nagaon District (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General				
	O. 56.70	56.70	•••	(-)56.70	
22.	{4330} Construction of RCC Bridge No. 29/1 (at the Bridge Gap) at Kuhimari Bardowa Road 9 SH-15 including Approaches & Protection in Nagaon District [927] Central Share General				
	O. 251.10	251.10	5.04	(-)246.06	

	Head	rant No.	44	North Eastern Co	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{4331} Construction of RCC Bridge No.2/1 on Road NH-52 to Kuwaripukhuri via Fakirpara in Darrang District and RCC Bridge No.7/1 Nimtoli Kachumari Road including Approaches and Protection Work in Darrang District						
23.	[927] Central Sh. General O.	are		83.87	83.87		(-)83.87
24.	{4340} Hojai Sta [927] Central Sha General O.			250.19	283.66		(-)283.66
	River Belsiri on	Dhekipelı	ıa to	33.47 Bridge No.2/1 over Belsiri T.E. District (NLCPR)			
25.	[927] Central Sha General O.	are		81.00	81.00		(-)81.00
26.	{4422} Construct River Barak at Sa Road (NLCPR) [927] Central Sha General	adarghat,		Bridge 1/1 over nar-Kumbhirgram			
	O.			40.50	40.50	•••	(-)40.50
27.	{4425} Constructor Kherkuta via I Bridges No. 1/1, Road Division (No. 1927] Central Shadeneral	Bechimari 1/3 & 5/3 NLCPR)	i Roa				
	O.			111.86	111.86	•••	(-)111.86

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Counc	cil Scheme contd
----------------------------------	------------------

	Head	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{4429} Improvement of Kharupetia-Udalguri Road from Ch. 0.00 K.M. to 15.00 K.M. (EW,GSB,BM & SDBC, Pavement length=1: K.M. Carriage way width 5.50 M) including RCC Drains in the Bazar Portion in Darang District (NLCPR)		` , ,	
28	[927] Central Share General			
		5.74 535.74	385.31	(-)150.43
29.	{4565} Construction and Widening of Road from Khowang Chariali to Chenimari in Dibrugarh District [927] Central Share		200.62	()253.15
	General			
		5.65 531.36	•••	(-)531.36
		4.71		
30.	{4573} Construction/ Improvement of NamasSukani Road in Dibrugarh District[927] Central Share	ii to		
	General O. 28:	3.50 283.50		(-)283.50
31.	{4575} Construction of Alternative Road to Kamakhya Temple at Guwahati from Pandu (I Restricted to hill Cutting & Retaining Wall) Kamrup District [927] Central Share General	Ph-	•••	(-)263.30
	O. 600	6.09 606.09	•••	(-)606.09
32.	{4577} Construction of Road from NH-31 to Kashimpur Suplekuchi via Purbabharati in Nalbari District [927] Central Share General			
	O. 34:	3.13 343.13	•••	(-)343.13
33.	{4582} Construction of Road from Udarbond to Banaskandi under Silchar Rural Road Diviunder NLCPR Fund for 2011-12 [927] Central Share			
	General 1	7 9		()17 92
	O. 1'	7.82 17.82	•••	(-)17.82

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd...

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd						
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
	{4587} Srimanta Sankardeva Bh	,					
	Research Centre at Rup Nagar, Guwahati						
34.	[927] Central Share						
	General						
	O.	76.95	76.95	•••	(-)76.95		
	{ 4588} Construction of Moran Sports Complex						
	at Moran						
35.	[927] Central Share						
	General						
	O.	388.49	441.04	64.71	(-)376.33		
	S.	52.55					
36.	[927] Central Share	g Construction					
	General	224.00	224.00		()224 00		
37.	O. {4819} Improvement of Mridang under NLCPR in Sibsagar Distriction [927] Central Share	-	324.00	•••	(-)324.00		
	General						
	O.	113.40	113.40	•••	(-)113.40		
38.	{4822} Construction of RCC Bridge No.13/1, 13/2,20/2 on Mahbandha Road in Jorhat District [927] Central Share General						
	O	162.00	162.00		(-)162.00		
	{5556} Karmachari Bhawan at P		102.00	•••	()102.00		
39.	[927] Central Share General	anjavan, Gawanan					
	O.	424.64	478.85		(-)478.85		
	S.	54.21	., 0.00	•••	().,,,,,		
	{5711} Widening & Improvement of BorboraMihirgaon Chapakhowa Road includingConversion of SPT Bridge No.7/1 in TinsukiaDistrict						
40.	[927] Central Share						
	General	510.30	510.00		() 510 0 0		
	O.	510.30	510.30	•••	(-)510.30		

	245						
	Grant No. 44 North E Head	astern Council	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
	{5715} Construction of Two Lane Raily Bridge in between Barpeta Road Railwa replacing Railway L.C. Gate No.SK-37 Barpeta in Barpeta District (NLCPR)	ay Station					
41.	[927] Central Share General O. Reasons for savings in seven cases as budget provision in twenty nine cases all			_			
42.	213 Sports & Youth Welfare Departme {3459} District Sports Stadium at Jhagr Dhubri (MP) [927] Central Share General O.		180.91	•••	(-)180.91		
43.	{3648} RCC Gallery of Hailakandi Spo Stadium (MP) [927] Central Share General O.		51.66		(-)51.66		
44.	{3649} Construction of Chandi Barua S Complex [927] Central Share General		31.00	•••	()31.00		
45.	O. {4778} Construction of Titlagarh Sports Complex, Sonari, Sibsagar [927] Central Share General		89.17	33.67	(-)55.50		
46.	O. {5348} Provision for State Share of Nor Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NLO Project [928] State Share General		103.98	55.94	(-)48.04		
	General O. S.	1,061.06 719.09	1,780.15	1,060.42	(-)719.73		

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
	{5930} Construction of Multidisciplina	ary Sports		(₹ in lakh)	
47.	complex at Khanikar, Dibrugarh [927] Central Share				
	General O.	6,253.65	6,253.65	1,948.25	(-)4,305.40
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su and savings in four cases above have no	_		oudget provision	* * *
	214 Agriculture Department				
	{2268} Provision for State Share of				
48.	NEC Project [928] State Share				
то.	General				
	0.	92.90	92.90	•••	(-)92.90
	{3942} Comprehensive Development I College of Fisheries for Augmenting H Resources 2008				
49.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	387.65	387.65	•••	(-)387.65
50.	{5348} Provision for State Share of No Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NI Project [928] State Share				
	General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su cases above have not been intimated (A	_	39.73 the entire bu	 dget provision i	(-)39.73 n all the three
	216 Power Department {2150} Construction of New 33/11 KV MVA S/S at Thirubari with 45 K.M. 11 and 55 K.M. 33KV Lines from Dhiliga Thirubari	IKV Lines			
51.	[927] Central Share				
	General	380 77	390 <i>77</i>		()390 77
	O.	389.77	389.77	•••	(-)389.77

	247						
	Grant No. 44 North East Head	stern Council	Total	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)		
52.	{2888} Construction of 132 KV S/C BTP Kokrajhar Line on D/C Tower & 132 KV Gouripur Line on D/C Tower with 132/33 2x25 MVA Kokrajhar Sub-Station [927] Central Share General O.	S/C	201.69		(-)201.69		
53.	{3438} Construction of 220/132 KV, 2X3 MVA and 220/33 KV, 2X40 MVA Azara Station with 220 KV LILO Line at Azara one Circuit of 220 KV D/C Agia-Sarusaja alongwith Construction of 132 KV S/C La Boko with Terminal Bay at 132/33 KV B Sub-Station [927] Central Share	50 Sub- from ni line ine to	201.09	•••	(- <i>)</i> 201.09		
54.	General O. {5348} Provision for State Share of Non-Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NLC) Project [928] State Share		528.12		(-)528.12		
	General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre and savings in one case above have not be	-			(-)21.74 three cases		
55.	218 Industries & Commerce Department {5747} Common Facility Centre for Gold Assamese Traditional Jewellery [927] Central Share General O.	93.18	115.04	91.61	(-)23.43		
	S. Savings in the above case was mainly due reported by the department.	21.86 e to non-receip	ot of sancti	ion from the Gov	rernment, as		
56.	219 Education Department{2268} Provision for State Share of NEC[928] State Share	Project					

69.53

(-)69.53

General

O.

	Grant No. 44 North Ea	stern Coun	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
57.	{2473} North Eastern Special Infrastruct Development Scheme (NESIDS) [351] Construction and Renovation of So Higher Secondary School, Bharalumukh, Guwahati General	naram			
	O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
58.	[354] Construction and Renovation of Pa Higher Secondary School, Panbazar, Guv				
	General O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
59.	[355] Construction and Renovation of Ta Choudhury Government H.S. & M.P. Sch Guwahati General				
	O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
60.	[356] Construction and Renovation of Ka Academy H.S. School, Chenikuthi, Guwa General O.	-	101.25		(-)101.25
61.	[357] Construction of Girls Hostel by Strengthening Jorhat Government Girls F Secondary Multipurpose Schools located Jorhat Town General	Higher	101.23	•••	(-)101.23
	O.	97.20	97.20	•••	(-)97.20
62.	[358] Construction of Additional Classro Strengthening Karanga Girls Higher Seco School, Jorhat General	-			
	O.	53.33	53.33	•••	(-)53.33
63.	[359] Construction of Additional Classro Strengthening Senai Ram Higher Second School, Tinsukia	•			

53.33 ...

(-)53.33

General

O.

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd	Grant No	44 Nor	th Eastern	Council	Scheme contd
---	----------	--------	------------	---------	--------------

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
64.	[360] Construction of Additional Classroo Strengthening Borhuri Higher Secondary S Tinsukia General	School,	53.33		()50.00
65.	O. [361] Construction of Meeting Hall by Strengthening Barkolai Higher Secondary	53.33	53.33	•••	(-)53.33
	School, Nagaon General	51.16	51.1 <i>C</i>		()51.16
66.	O. [362] Construction by Strengthening of Co Collegiate H.S. School, Guwahati General	51.16 otton	51.16	•••	(-)51.16
		243.00	243.00	•••	(-)243.00
67.	[363] Construction by Strengthening of Government Boys H.S. School, Dibrugarh General				``
	O.	141.75	141.75	•••	(-)141.75
68.	[364] Construction by Strengthening of Di Government Boys H.S. School, Dhubri	nubri			
		141.75	141.75	•••	(-)141.75
69.	[365] Construction by Strengthening of Kuralguri H.S. School, Golaghat General				
	O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
70.	[366] Construction by Strengthening of Sig Government H.S. School, Cachar General	lchar			
	O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
71.	[367] Construction by Strengthening of Te Government H.S. School, Tezpur General	zpur			
	O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25
72.	[368] Construction by Strengthening of Lakhimpur Government H.S. School, Lakh	nimpur			
	General O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
73.	[369] Construction by Strengthening of Karimganj Government H.S. School, Kari	mganj				
	General O.	101.25	101.25	•••	(-)101.25	
	{2505} Construction of Building for Depa of Geology, Cotton University, Assam	rtment				
74.	[927] Central Share General O.	228.42	228.42	178.00	(-)50.42	
75.	{3358} Construction of Academic cum Administrative Building of K.K.Handique Government Sanskrit College, Guwahati [927] Central Share General O.	36.03	36.03		(-)36.03	
76.	{3361} Assam Institute of Management [927] Central Share General	30.03	30.03	•••	(-)30.03	
	O.	516.86	516.86	•••	(-)516.86	
77.	{4408} Infrastructure Development of AssSLET Commission[927] Central ShareGeneralO.	sam 160.55	160.55	•••	(-)160.55	
78.	{4770} Construction of RCC Building for Seminar Hall, Computer Centre & Faciliti Car Parking at Darang College, Tezpur [927] Central Share					
	General O.	68.33	68.33	41.79	(-)26.54	
79.	{4773} A.R.T. High School at Margherita [927] Central Share General					
	0.	88.76	88.76	•••	(-)88.76	

	Grant No. 44 North Eas Head	tern Council S	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
80.	{5348} Provision for State Share of Non- Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NLCI Project [928] State Share General O.	PR) 88.09	88.09		(-)88.09
81.	{5729} Construction/ Re-Modeling of RCC Building including Development of Library, Vocational Centre etc. of Madhavadeva Higher Secondary School at Tulsimukh, Nagaon [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur three cases and savings in three cases about	_			•
82.	222 Irrigation Department {2153} Burinagar Lift Irrigation Scheme (Nalbari Division) [927] Central Share General O.	98.01	98.01		(-)98.01
83.	{4786} Tengkhali Borhola Pathar Irrgation Scheme [927] Central Share General O.	n 179.48	179.48	•••	(-)179.48
84.	{4787} DTW Irrigation Scheme at 30 Poi under Borsola Development Block [927] Central Share General	nts			

315.90

(-)315.90

O.

Grant No.	11	North	Fostown	Council	Sahama	aantd
Grant No.	44	North	Rastern	Councii	Scheme	conta

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
85.	{5348} Provision for State Share of No Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NL Project [928] State Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su and savings in one case above have not	CPR) 124.73 urrendering of		22.58 adget provision i	(-)102.15 in three cases
86.	223 Tourism Department {4991} Tea Museum at Dibrugarh [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sucase have not been intimated (August 2)	•	36.74 the entire b	 udget provision	(-)36.74 in the above
87.	225 Cultural Affairs Department {2120} Construction of New Infrastruc Government College of Arts & Crafts [927] Central Share General O.	ture of	162.00		(-)162.00
88.	{2155} Mahapurush Sri Sri Madhavada Kalakshetra at Dhekia Khowa in Jorhat [927] Central Share General O.		162.00		(-)162.00
89.	{2156} Socio-Literary Cultural Comple Bodo Sahitya Sabha at Bathoupuri Gor Guwahati [927] Central Share General O.	ex of	133.65	•••	(-)133.65
90.	{3445} Construction of Sankar-Madhal Complex at Leteku Pukhuri, Bhogpur C Lakhimpur, Assam (MP) [927] Central Share General O.	b Cultural	162.00	•••	(-)162.00

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
91.	{3447} Construction of Cultural Centre Complex at Dotoma (MP) [927] Central Share General O.	121.50	121.50	•••	(-)121.50	
92.	{3452} Bodoland-India Indigenous Tribal and Cultural Complex-cum-Film Studio a Kathalguri Part II, Kokrajhar (MP) [927] Central Share General	t				
	O.	129.60	129.60	•••	(-)129.60	
93.	{3838} Preservation of Cultural Heritage Majuli Natun Kamalabari Satra (Phase I) [927] Central Share General O.	283.50	283.50	104.81	(-)178.69	
94.	{4679} Establishment of Deori Tribal Cul Complex, Narayanpur, Lakhimpur [927] Central Share General O.	tural 89.46	89.46		(-)89.46	
	O.	09.40	09.40	•••	(-)09.40	
95.	{4992} Tai Education & Cultural Centre Kadamani, Dibrugarh [927] Central Share General		49.72		()49.72	
	0.	48.72	48.72	•••	(-)48.72	
96.	{5348} Provision for State Share of Non- Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NLCF Project [928] State Share General	PR)				
	O.	119.52	119.52	22.02	(-)97.50	
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre and savings in two cases above have not b	•			in eight cases	

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd... Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 226 W.P.T & B.C. Department {2154} College of Nursing at Kokrajhar 97. [927] Central Share General O. 444.92 444.92 (-)444.9298. {2473} North Eastern Special Infrastructure Development Scheme (NESIDS) General O. 1,947.89 1,947.89 1,533.17 (-)414.72{2794} Improvement of Kadamtal-Nikashi Road from Kuchigarh to Bhalukdonga 99. [927] Central Share General 77.76 77.76 O. (-)77.76{2957} Additional Package for Bodoland Territorial Autonomous Council Development (BTAD) 100. [927] Central Share General O. 3,072.33 3,072.33 716.60 (-)2,355.73{2963} Construction of Saviour Orphan Children Home at Gossaigaon, Kokrajhar 101. [927] Central Share General O. 100.36 100.36 70.00 (-)30.36{3240} Project and Schemes for BTAD as per Memorandum of Settlement (BTC Package) 102. [927] Central Share General O. 81.00 81.00 (-)81.00{4310} Pilot Project for Development of Horticulture and Floriculture in BTC Area 103. [927] Central Share General O. 70.11 70.11 10.63 (-)59.48 Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd...

	Head Total Actual Ex				
	neau		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
104.	{4343} Construction of Road MT & BT fr UT Road at Dimakuchi Don Bosco School Badlapara via Kalikhola Road in Udalguri District [927] Central Share General	l to		(V III IAKII)	
	O.	32.18	32.18	•••	(-)32.18
105.	{4344} Upgradation of Road from NH)316 Serfanguri Nepalpar Athiabari Ebargaon Tand No. 2 Harika to Kapuragaon [927] Central Share General				
	0.	110.97	110.97	•••	(-)110.97
106.	{4409} Construction of Road from Ronga Bazar to Bhola Bazar [927] Central Share General	ichara			
	O.	51.76	51.76	•••	(-)51.76
	{4411} Conversion of Washed out SPT Br No. 2/1 River Hell into RCC Bridge on Sh Moinaguri Road in Kokrajhar District	_			,,
107.	[927] Central Share General				
	O.	287.55	287.55	•••	(-)287.55
108.	{4412} Improvement of Road from Khaira to Jamuguri under NLCPR [927] Central Share General	abari			
	O.	581.51	581.51	•••	(-)581.51
109.	{4413} Improvement of Road from Budur Parbahuchuba Dimakuchi PWD Road at Batabari via Khasiachuba, Barangabari NI for 2010-2011 [927] Central Share General				
	O.	161.72	161.72	•••	(-)161.72

	Grant No. 44 North East	Excess + Savings (-)			
110.	{4415} Construction of Road from Bijni Subhaijhar Road at Village Nayapara No. to Kathalguri via Sanyasiguri including Construction of RCC Bridge No.1/2 over Chara in Chirang District [927] Central Share General				
	0.	57.96	57.96	•••	(-)57.96
111.	{4486} Construction of Road from Subhato Uttar Ballamguri via Kumarshali at Bij [927] Central Share General O.		20.81		(-)20.81
	{4488} Construction of RCC Bridge No.		20.61	•••	(-)20.81
	over River Burhisuti on Patdadaha Panba				
112.	[927] Central Share General O.	105.30	105.30	•••	(-)105.30
113.	{4551} Special Development Package for Bodoland Territorial Council (BTC) [927] Central Share General	r			``
	0.	81.00	81.00	•••	(-)81.00
114.	{4797} Improvement of Road from BaranDhamdharma-Tamalpur under NLCPR[927] Central ShareGeneral	na-			
	0.	122.31	122.31	•••	(-)122.31
115.	{4798} Construction of Road from Boro to Gumergaon via Chowdhurypara in Chi District [927] Central Share General				
	0.	243.29	243.29	•••	(-)243.29

	Grant No. 44 North Eas Head	stern Council S	Total Grant E	ntd Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
116.	{4800} Construction of Road from Paoripto Natun Panbari with Black Topping and Construction of RCC Bridge over Riv Pasnai in Udalguri Rural Road Division Length=2.30 K.M. [927] Central Share General O.		112.19		(-)112.19
117.	{4982} Development of Socio-Economic of Rural Tribal Women at Sidli Developm Block at Kalaigaon Sub-Division, Chirang District [927] Central Share General O.	Status	137.76	18.00	(-)119.76
118.	{5725} Augmentation of Rubber Plantation Production for Economic Development of Educated Unemployed Indegenous Tribal Communities in BTAD Area, Chirang Dia (BTC) [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre cases and savings in five cases above have	f strict 70.57 endering of the			(-)70.57 n seventeen
119.	227 Guwahati Development Department {3249} Multilevel Car Parking in Differe of the Guwahati City [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrocase have not been intimated (August 202)	nt Parts 187.11 endering of the	187.11 e entire buc	 lget provision i	(-)187.11 n the above

	Grant No. 44 North East Head	stern Council	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
120.	231 Water Resource Department {2473} North Eastern Special Infrastructor Development Scheme (NESIDS) [534] Rebuilding and Development of Bar River Brahmaputra (Ananta Nallah) along Protection of Sarbananda Singha Kshtra a Guijan and its Adjoining Areas General	nk of gwith			
	O. 1	,458.00	1,458.00	435.20	(-)1,022.80
121.	{4622} Anti-Erosion Measures to Protect River Darranga at different reaches in Ba District, Assam [927] Central Share General				
	S.	137.27	137.27	•••	(-)137.27
122.	{4623} Anti-Erosion Measures to Protect Villages Uma Nagar Upstream and its ad area from Erosion of River Gangia, Kokra Assam [927] Central Share General S.	joining	162.00		(-)162.00
123.	{4790} Anti-Erosion Measure to Protect Dihingpuria Area near Margherita Town the Erosion of River Buri-Dihing [927] Central Share General	from			
	O. Reasons for savings in one case and non- provision in three cases above have not be			_	(-)78.73 e entire budget
		on miniated	(Tagust 2	·/·	
124.	233 Urban Development Department {1899} Sibsagar Town Water Supply Sch [927] Central Share General	neme			
	O.	239.66	239.66	•••	(-)239.66

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Co	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
125.	General			
126.	O. 558.81 {2103} Bongaigaon Town Water Supply Scheme [927] Central Share General		•••	(-)558.81
	O. 1,738.99 {2104} Sarupathar Piped Water Supply Scheme	1,738.99	422.60	(-)1,316.39
127.	[927] Central Share General O. 456.13	456.13		(-)456.13
128.	General			()1 022 72
129.	O. 1,032.72 {2106} Construction of Bus Terminus at Barpeta Town [927] Central Share			(-)1,032.72
	General O. 24.45	24.45	•••	(-)24.45
130.	{2107} Margherita Piped Water Supply Scheme[927] Central ShareGeneralO. 414.36	414.36		(-)414.36
131.	{2161} Kharupetia Water Supply Scheme [927] Central Share General			· ,
	O. 877.89	877.89	•••	(-)877.89
132.	{2473} North Eastern Special Infrastructure Development Scheme (NESIDS) [863] Water Supply Project in Tinsukia Town (Phase-III) General			
	O. 2,319.40	2,319.40	•••	(-)2,319.40

	Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
133.	[989] Digboi Town Water Supply Scho General	eme				
	О.	2,430.00	2,430.00	47.79	(-)2,382.21	
134.	{2800} Improvement of Road in Biswa Chariali Town [927] Central Share General O.	anath 129.93	129.93	•••	(-)129.93	
135.	{4351} Construction of 4 Nos. of Road Box Culverts Pucca Drainage in Lakhi [927] Central Share General O.	•	207.29		(-)207.29	
136.	{4352} Multistoried Car Parking cum in Jorhat District [927] Central Share General O.		185.35		(-)185.35	
137.	{4435} Storm Water Drainage for Mar [927] Central Share General		163.33	•••	(-)103.33	
	O.	1,054.77	1,054.77	140.05	(-)914.72	
138.	{4436} Construction of Road Side Dra System including Improvement of Tow in Nagaon Urban Areas [927] Central Share General O.	-	799.06		(-)799.06	
139.	{4473} Water Supply Project in Tinsul [861] Water Supply Project in Tinsukia (Phase-I) General	a Town				
	O.	522.40	522.40	•••	(-)522.40	

	Grant No. 44 North Head	Eastern Coun	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
140.	[862] Water Supply Project in Tinsuki (Phase-II) General	a Town		,	
	O.	1,577.86	1,577.86	•••	(-)1,577.86
141.	{ 4474} Development of Tinsukia Mu [927] Central Share General O.	nicipal 212.97	212.97		(-)212.97
142.	{4480} Proposed Town Hall at Dibrus [927] Central Share		212.71	•••	()212.57
	General O.	616.05	616.05	•••	(-)616.05
143.	{4802} Improvement & Development Network at Goalpara Town [927] Central Share General O.	of Road 251.33	251.33	•••	(-)251.33
144.	General				
145.	O. {5348} Provision for State Share of N Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (N Project [928] State Share General		125.06	•••	(-)125.06
	0.	655.66	713.10	298.34	(-)414.76
	S. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- cases and savings in four cases above	_			on in eighteen
146.	234 Public Health Engineering Depar {2268} Provision for State Share of N [928] State Share General				
	O.	49.21	49.21	•••	(-)49.21

	Grant No. 44 North E	Eastern Counc	Total	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
147.	{2473} North Eastern Special Infrastructure Development Scheme (NESIDS) [536] Greater Manipur Multi-Village P. Water Supply Scheme General O.		1,839.51	822.47	(-)1,017.04
148.	{5725} Promotion of an Environmental Approach for Sustainable Water Manag Optimizing Usage of Rain Water Harve Roof Tops in Insts. Health Centre and Community Centre [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su and savings in one case above have not	gement esting for 539.50 arrendering of the second			(-)539.50 in two cases
149.	237 Handloom, Textile & Sericulture {4784} Setting up of Handloom Trade Dibrugarh [927] Central Share General O.	Centre at 259.49	259.49	34.62	(-)224.87
150.	{5726} Upgradation of Sericulture Training Centre [927] Central Share General O. Reasons for savings in both the above of	240.27 cases have not b	240.27 been intimat	34.49 ted (August 202	(-)205.78 2).
151.	244 Hill Areas Department {2109} Augmentation of Greater Diphu Supply Scheme (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General O.	1,325.21	1,325.21	•••	(-)1,325.21

	Grant No. 44 North Eas Head	tern Council S	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
152.	{2110} Construction of RCC Multistoried Auditorium Building Attached to Haflong Government College at Halflong, N.C.Hil (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General O.		33.89	•••	(-)33.89
153.	{2136} Infrastructure Development of Ha College, Haflong (NLCPR) [927] Central Share General	flong Governm	ent		
154.	O. {2138} Construction of RCC Bridge No.2 over River Diffolloo on Chowkihola-Panja Deithor-Malasi-Diring-Kohora Road (CPDMDK) renamed Solonjian-Chowkih Kohora Road (Kohora PWD Division) [927] Central Share	an-	149.81	•••	(-)149.81
155.	General O. {2140} Construction of RCC No.(a) 8/6 or River Darrang, (b) 18/1 over River Borjand 19/1 over River Borjand, (d) 23/3 over River Borjand, (e) 27/3 over River Kakosang, (f) over River Deihori of Chowkihola-Panjand Deihor-Malasi-Dirring-Kohora Road (CPDMDK) & Const. of RCC Bridge No. over River Kohora Bagori Road (3) Const. RCC Bridge No.1/2 over River Kohora on I.B. (PWD Divn.) [927] Central Share	2/1 . of	144.64	•••	(-)144.64
	General O.	232.32	232.32	•••	(-)232.32

Grant No.	11	North	Factorn	Council	Schama	contd
CTEAIL NO.	44	NOLLU	rastern	Councii	Scheme	conta

	Head	stern Cou	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	{2141} Contruction of RCC Bridge No.4/NH-36 0 Point to Horaghat Karkok Road Kanki Eagti Gaon via Monsing Roncheho	at			
156.	[927] Central Share General O.	32.48	32.48		(-)32.48
157.	{2142} Improvement of BBDC Road at 3 [927] Central Share General	1 K.M.		•••	.,
158.	{2143} Improvement of Rongkhang Basti Thakerabjan Road [927] Central Share	,097.53 i to	1,097.53	•••	(-)1,097.53
	General O.	218.21	218.21	•••	(-)218.21
159.	{3257} Greater Mahur Water Supply School [927] Central Share General		242.74		()242.74
160.	O. {3505} Metalling & Black Topping of Gu Maibong Road (N.C. Hills) [927] Central Share General	242.74 Injun	242.74		(-)242.74
	O.	306.19	306.19	•••	(-)306.19
161.	{4359} Infrastructure Development of Ro Transport System under K.A.A.C., Diphu [927] Central Share General				
	0.	26.72	26.72	•••	(-)26.72
162.	{4365} Grater Dokmoka Takelajan Water Supply Scheme for Floride, Arsenic/ Iron Effected Areas from River Diksut [927] Central Share General				
	0.	816.93	816.93	•••	(-)816.93

	Grant No. 44 North East Head	ern Coun	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
163.	{4444} Construction of Home for Orphans Destitute Children at Haflong with Staff Quincluding One Vocational Training Centre Children [927] Central Share General	uarter for			
164.	O. {4455} Metalling & Blacktopping of Assal Diduki Road including WBM (Length 18 k under Mahur Road Division [927] Central Share General		130.73	•••	(-)130.73
	0.	279.78	279.78	•••	(-)279.78
165.	{4458} Improvement of Lahorijan-Gautam Road (Phase-II, L=50 K.M from CH. 9000 to CH.14500.00 M) in Karbi Anglong [927] Central Share General O.		75.60		(-)75.60
166.	{4500} New Zoar Flow Irrigation Scheme [927] Central Share General	73.00	73.00	•••	()//3.00
167.		137.68 ong	137.68	•••	(-)137.68
		175.00	14,175.00	3,888.50	(-)10,286.50
168.	{4807} Construction of Indoor Stadium at Dakmokam under Hamren Sub-Division [927] Central Share General				
		270.98	270.98	•••	(-)270.98

	Grant No. 44 North Ea	astern Cou	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
169.	{4874} Project & Scheme for Dima Has Autonomous Territorial Council as per I (DHATC Package) [927] Central Share General O.		10,449.00		(-)10,449.00
170.	{5288} Construction of RCC Bridge No Dhemaji-Dayangmukh Road over Thaju Nala & Langodisha Nala (PWD Road H Division) [927] Central Share General	wali alfong	160.25		4.14.60.25
	0.	168.27	168.27	•••	(-)168.27
171.	{5348} Provision for State Share of Nor Lapsable Central Pool of Resource (NLO Project [928] State Share General	CPR)			
172.	O. {5931} N.L.Daulagupu Sports Stadium (Three) Storied RCC Dormitory Buildin Halflong [927] Central Share		602.44	112.06	(-)490.38
	General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sucases and savings in two cases above ha	_			(-)702.36 ion in twenty
	245 Social Welfare Department {2268} Provision for State Share of NE	C Project			
173	[028] State Share				
173.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	39.16	39.16	•••	(-)39.16

	Grant No. 44 North East Head	stern Cou	Total	contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
174.	{4481} The Composite Regional Centre (East) for Disability Study and Action [927] Central Share	(North			
	General	201.22	201.22	124.00	()157.00
	O.	291.23	291.23	134.00	(-)157.23
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case and savings in the latter case above l	_			n the former
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{2966} Improvement of Dokmoka Phong				
	Dentaghat Road of Karbi Anglong Distric	et under			
	SIDF-Finance Ministers Special Package announced for NER				
175.	[927] Central Share				
-,-,	General				
	O.	42.12	42.12	•••	(-)42.12
	{4792} Improvement of NH-36 Phuloni I				
	Lamba Teron Gaon in Karbi Anglong und	der			
	SIDF-Finance Ministers Special Package Announced for NER				
176.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	0.	122.09	122.09	•••	(-)122.09
	{4793} Improvement of Amsoi-Baithalar	1000			
	Road in Karbi Anglong District under SII	_			
	Finance Ministers Special Package annou	ınced			
	for NER				
177.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	169.29	169.29		(-)169.29
	.	107.23	109.29	•••	(-)109.29
	{5123} Development of Margherita-Deor	mali			
	Road in Tinsukia				
178.	[927] Central Share				
	General O.	122.31	122.31		(-)122.31
		1	122,21	•••	()122.31

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in all the

above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 44 North Eastern Council Scheme concld...

44.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 44.2.3 was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4552 Capital Outlay on North Eastern Areas

799 Suspense

1. {0291} Miscellaneous Public Works Advances General

... 63.47 +63.47

Excess in the above case was due to placement of the amount under suspense for want of supporting documents/vouchers.

Grant No. 45 Census, Surveys and Statistics

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure (₹ in thousand)

Excess +
Savings (-)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3454 Census Surveys and Statistics

Voted

Original 43,20,46
Supplementary 2,78,00 45,98,46 31,37,59 (-)14,60,87
Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

Voted

Original 1,20,00

Supplementary ... 1,20,00 1,20,00 ...

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Total

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:		(₹ in lakh)	
Voted			
General	4,256.93	2,887.93	(-)1,369.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	341.53	249.66	(-)91.87
Total	4,598.46	3,137.59	(-)1,460.87
Capital:			
Voted			
General	120.00	120.00	•••
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

120.00

120.00

Grant No. 45 Census, Surveys and Statistics contd...

45.1 Revenue :

- 45.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,460.87 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 45.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 3,137.59 lakh, ₹ 10.87 lakh relates to the earlier years, which were kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 45.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,471.74 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 278.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 45.1.4. Savings occurred under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3454 Census Surveys and Statistics

02 Surveys and Statistics

800 Other Expenditure

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 962.47 1,127.47 818.43 (-)309.04 S. 265.00 R. (-)100.00

Out of the expenditure of ₹818.43 lakh in the above case, ₹1.03 lakh relates to the year 2019-20 which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).

2. {1458} Special Statistics & Surveys Unit

Statistical Wing for Hill Areas of Assam

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 125.48 125.48 65.68 (-)59.80

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

3. {1461} Integrated Schemes for Improvement

Statistical System of Assam

General

O. 635.33 635.33 490.2 (-)145.13

Out of the expenditure of \mathbb{Z} 490.20 lakh in the above case, \mathbb{Z} 2.16 lakh relates to the year the earlier years, which were kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 45 Census, Surveys and Statistics concld...

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4.	{1463} Preparation of Regional Account General				
	O.	180.67	293.67	113.59	(-)180.08
	S.	13.00			
	R.	100.00			
	Augmentation of provision by way of re procurement of computer, printer etc. for however, the entire re-appropriated amo Reasons for savings in the instant case has	the Directora unt remained	te of Eco unutilise	nomics and Stat d, hence proved	istics, Assam
5.	{5705} Macro Fiscal Projection Project Sustenance and File Processing Software General O.	45.00	45.00		(-)45.00
				•••	` /
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surr case have not been intimated (August 20)	_	e enure i	oudget provision	in the above
6	{5728} Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yoja (PMFBY) General	na			
	O.	418.50	418.50	29.35	(-)389.15
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ive not been in	timated	(August 2022).	

Grant No. 46 Weights and Measures

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 19,83,01

Supplementary ... 19,83,01 13,42,54 (-)6,40,47

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4408 Capital Outlay on Food Storage and

Warehousing

Voted

Original 62,62

Supplementary ... 62,62 22,07 (-)40,55

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1.983.01	1.342.54	(-)640 47

(S)

General 1,983.01 1,342.54 (-)640.47
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas
Total 1,983.01 1,342.54 (-)640.47

Capital:

Voted

General	62.62	22.07	(-)40.55
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	62.62	22.07	(-)40.55

46.1. Revenue :

- 46.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 640.47 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 46.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 46 Wei Head	ghts and Meas	Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
	3475 Other General Economic Serva 106 Regulation of Weights and Meas {1466} Director of Controller of Weights Measures	sures		(₹ in lakh)	
1.	[172] Headquarters Establishment General O.	501.47	501.47	274.21	(-)227.26
2.	{1467} Enforcement Sub-ordinate Administration General		001117	27.1122	()==/.=
	0.	1,321.81	1,321.81	1,000.62	(-)321.19
3.	{1468} Popularisation of Metric Syst General O. Reasons for savings in all the above of	148.55	148.55 been intimat	67.71 ed (August 20)	(-)80.84 22).
46.2.	Capital: 46.2.1. The grant in the capital sect the savings was surrendered during the 46.2.2. Savings occurred under-Head		Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4408 Capital Outlay on Food Stora Warehousing 01 Food 800 Other Expenditure {2465} Infrastructure Development of Metrology General O. Reasons for savings in the above case	of Legal 62.62	62.62	(₹ in lakh) 22.07 August 2022).	(-)40.55

Grant No. 47 Trade Advisor

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3475 Other General Economic Services

Voted

Original 1,30,40

... 1,30,40 1,54,94 +24,54

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

,	C				Total	I	Actual	Ex	cess +
					Grant	Expen	diture	Savi	ngs (-)
						(₹ in la	akh)		

Revenue:

Voted

General	130.40	154.94	+24.54
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	130.40	154.94	+24.54

47.1. Revenue :

47.1.1. The grant closed with an excess of ₹ 24,54,446.

47.1.2. Excess occurred under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3475 Other General Economic Services

800 Other Expenditure

1. {1475} Trade Advisor

General

O. 130.40 130.40 154.94 +24.54

Excess was due to inclusion of expenditure relating to the previous years (i.e. for the month of August 2020, October 2020, December 2020, February 2021 and March 2021 pertaining to Assam House, Kolkata) which were not received before the closure of the accounts for 2020-21 (Monetary settlement of which was made by AG, West Bengal through RBI advice procedure). Expenditure of ₹ 154.94 lakh, excludes expenditure for the month of March 2022 due to non-receipt of accounts before the closure of the accounts for 2021-22, will be adjusted in the accounts of the next financial year 2022-23.

Grant No. 4	48 A	Agricu	lture
-------------	------	--------	-------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2401 Crop Husbandry

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

2435 Other Agricultural Programmes

Voted

Original 19,31,34,10

Supplementary 2,52,30,36 21,83,64,46 15,70,65,97 (-)6,12,98,49

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

Voted

Original 2,28,13,06

Supplementary 78,90 2,28,91,96 2,07,77,58 (-)21,14,38

Amount surrendered during the year .

Notes and comments:

Total

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	2,18,364.46	1,57,065.97	(-)61,298.49	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	2,18,364.46	1,57,065.97	(-)61,298.49	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	22,891.96	20,777.58	(-)2,114.38	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	

22,891.96

20,777.58

(-)2,114.38

Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd...

48.1. Revenue :

- 48.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 61,298.49 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 48.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 61,298.49 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 25,230.36 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 48.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2401 Crop Husbandry				
	001 Direction and Administration				
	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
1.	[219] Agricultural Information and P General	ublicity			
	O.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
2.	[220] Integrated Training and Skill Development Centre at Pathorighat General				
	0.	200.00	200.00	11.15	(-)188.85
3.	[225] Integrated/ Indigenous Organic General	Rice Cluster			
	O.	320.00	320.00	•••	(-)320.00
4.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment General				
	0.	10,919.45	10,903.90	9,753.13	(-)1,150.77
	S.	80.45			, , ,
	R.	(-)96.00			
5.	{1027} Field Trial Stations & Cell General				
	O.	673.06	673.06	475.34	(-)197.72
	No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 96.00 lakh under the sub head {0240}-Subordinate Establishment by way of re-appropriation. Reasons for savings in three cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two				

102 Food Grain Crops

{1033} Disaster Management Programme

cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

6. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 3,073.60 3,073.60 2,148.29 (-)925.31

	Grant No.	48	Agriculture	contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[223] A Special Drive for Combating Calamity and Epidemic General O. Reasons for savings in the former of budget provision in the latter case a	case	400.00 and non-utilis		_	(-)400.00 of the entire
8.	103 Seeds {1034} Assam State Seed Certificat General O.	ion A	Agency 218.70	218.70	116.90	(-)101.80
9.	{3667} Assistance to Seed Village Development and Infrastructure Fac Production and Distribution of Qual		es for	210.70	110.90	(-)101.80
10.	General O. Reasons for savings in the former of budget provision in the latter case at 104 Agricultural Farms [4891] National Mission on Sustain Agriculture [927] Central Share	bove	have not been		_	(-)400.50 of the entire
	General O. R. No specific reason was provided for above case. Reasons for final saving	r red)103.34 luction of pro	•		(-)8,061.12 iation in the
11.	105 Manures and Fertilisers {1042} Soil Testing and Soil Fertili General O.	ty In	dex 63.76	63.76	34.03	(-)29.73
	.		05.70	02.70	2 1.03	()2).13

	Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
12.	{1043} Soil Testing Laboratories General				
	O.	252.69	252.69	181.85	(-)70.84
	Reasons for savings in both the above	e cases have	not been intima	ated (August 202	22).
13.	107 Plant Protection {0208} Plant Protection Campaign General				
	O.	212.09	218.69	129.05	(-)89.64
	R.	6.60			•
	Augmentation of provision by wa requirement of more fund. Reasons (August 2022).	• • •	•		
14.	108 Commercial Crops {1061} Sugarcane Development General O.	165.10	165.10	111.3	(-)53.80
	0.	103.10	105.10	111.5	(-)33.60
15.	{4611} National Food Security Missi [927] Central Share General	ion-Oil Palm			
	S.	2,142.05	2,142.05	•••	(-)2,142.05
16.	[928] State Share General S.	238.00	238.00		(-)238.00
					() = = = =
17.	{4635} National Food Security MissSeeds[927] Central ShareGeneral	ion-Oil			
	S.	150.00	150.00	•••	(-)150.00
18.	[928] State Share General				
	S.	16.67	16.67	•••	(-)16.67
19.	{4732} National Food Security Missi [927] Central Share General	ion			
	O.	19,683.00	19,683.00	8,357.19	(-)11,325.81

	Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd						
	Head	S	Total	Actual	Excess +		
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)		
20.	[928] State Share			(* 222 24222)			
	General						
	0.	1,944.00	1,944.00	898.35	(-)1,045.65		
		*	·				
	Reasons for savings in three cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other four cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).						
	109 Extension and Farmers' Training	,					
21.	{0042} Agricultural Information						
21.	General						
	0.	228.06	228.06	169.97	(-)58.09		
	.	220.00	220.00	107.77	()50.05		
22.	{1078} Training in Farm Machinerie	es					
	General						
	0.	39.70	39.70	24.70	(-)15.00		
					. ,		
	{1079} National Agricultural Extens	gion Project-					
	III (Mission Double Cropping)	sion i roject-					
23.	[109] Majuli as Organic Hub						
23.	General						
	O.	261.27	261.27	97.93	(-)163.34		
				, , , , ,	()======		
24.	{1081} Special Sub-Project (NAEP-	Ш)					
	General)					
	0.	1,886.65	1,886.65	1,444.24	(-)442.41		
		·	, in the second second	·	` ,		
	{3929} National e-Governance Prog	ramme in					
	Agriculture (NeGP-A)						
25.	[927] Central Share						
	General						
	O.	14.58	117.92	•••	(-)117.92		
	R.	103.34					
	{4609} Sub-Mission on Agricultural	Seeds and					
	Planning Materials	Secus and					
26.	[927] Central Share						
20.	General General						
	S.	1,483.25	1,483.25	•••	(-)1,483.25		
		,	,	•••	() = , : = 0 - = 0		

Н	Grant No.	48 Agricultui	re contd Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
{4	4893} National Mission on Agricult	ure			
	xtension & Technology				
-	927] Central Share General				
0.		9,182.63	9,182.63	3,221.67	(-)5,960.96
At {3 en ur no	ugmentation of provision of ₹ 1033929}-National e-Governance Prophance the fund under Grants-in-ainutilised, hence proved injudicious. on-surrendering of the entire budge August 2022).	.34 lakh by w gramme in A d however, the Reasons for sa	ay of re-appr agriculture (I e entire re-ap avings in five	ropriation under NeGP-A) was repropriated amore cases and non-u	the sub head reportedly to unt remained tilisation and
28. 11	10 Crop Insurance				
	eneral				
0.		129.52	129.52	92.19	(-)37.33
Re	easons for savings in the above case	have not been	intimated (A	ugust 2022).	
29. {0	11 Agricultural Economics and Stat 0293} Sample Survey & Evaluation deneral	istics			
0.		814.99	815.57	622.18	(-)193.39
S.		0.58			, ,
Re	easons for savings in the above case	have not been	intimated (A	ugust 2022).	
30. {1	13 Agricultural Engineering 1092} Agricultural Engineering School	emes			
0.).	1,919.14	1,949.21	1,536.12	(-)413.09
S.		30.07			
-	1093} Agriculture Service Centres teneral				
Ο.).	302.88	302.88	215.76	(-)87.12
32. Ye [9	5675} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sincha Tojana (PMKSY) 927] Central Share Beneral	yee			
O		1,278.14	1,278.14	•••	(-)1,278.14

	Grant No. 48 Agriculture contd					
	Head	G	Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
				(₹ in lakh)	3 ,	
33.	[928] State Share					
55.	General					
	O.	20.75	20.75		(-)20.75	
	Reasons for savings in two cases			••• rrandaring of the	` '	
	provision in other two cases above			_	chine budget	
	provision in other two cases above	e nave not been i	mimaieu (Aug	gust 2022).		
	115 Scheme of Small/ Marginal	Farmers and				
	Agricultural Labour					
	{5211} Assam Agri-Business &	Rural				
	Transformation Project (APART					
	Bank)					
34.	[928] State Share					
<i>5</i>	General					
	O.	3,916.80	5,717.37		(-)5,717.37	
	S.	1,800.57	3,717.37	•••	()5,717.57	
	Reasons for non-utilisation and	*	of the entire	hudget provision	in the above	
	case have not been intimated (Au	_	, or the entire	oudget provision	i in the above	
	case have not been intimated (7th	igust 2022).				
	800 Other Expenditure					
35.	{1133} High Yielding Varieties	Drogramme				
33.	including IAA	Togramme				
	General					
		1 212 54	1 212 54	1 042 55	()270 00	
	0.	1,313.54	1,313.54	1,042.55	(-)270.99	
26	(2016) C-l f IADD (DD) (7 - 1				
36.	{2016} Schemes for IADP (PP) S General	Scheme				
		764.12	764.12	519.60	()245 44	
	0.	764.13	764.13	518.69	(-)245.44	
	(2007) P	· · · (DIXXIX)				
27	{3807} Rastriya Krishi Vikash Y	ojana (RKVY)				
37.	[927] Central Share					
	General	21.050.00	20.051.21	22 460 00	() 0 400 00	
	O.	21,870.00	30,951.31	22,468.99	(-)8,482.32	
	S.	9,081.31				
38.	[928] State Share					
50.	General					
		2 160 00	4 062 62	2 800 27	()1 252 25	
	O.	2,160.00	4,062.62	2,809.27	(-)1,253.35	
	S.	1,902.62				

Reasons for savings in all the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 4	8 Agricultu	re contd		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	2415 Agricultural Descends and Edu	.aatian		(₹ in lakh)	
	2415 Agricultural Research and Edu <i>01 Crop Husbandry</i>	ication			
	277 Education				
39.	{2886} Amar Gaon Amar Gaurav				
	General				
	O.	373.30	373.30	•••	(-)373.30
40.	{5867} Development of Assam Agricu University under TNEIF [664] Khanapara Campus	ıltural			
	General			4	
	0.	180.00	180.00	135.00	(-)45.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-su	_			in the former
	case and savings in the latter case above		cen mumateu	(August 2022).	
41.	2435 Other Agricultural Programme01 Marketing and Quality Control101 Marketing Facilities{0132} Development of Market Intellig				
	General	-			
	O.	90.03	90.03	51.26	(-)38.77
42.	{1336} Quality Control Laboratory General				
	O.	34.19	34.19	7.45	(-)26.74
43.	{1337} Cold Storage [524] Cold Storage and Soil Health Lal in PPP Mode General	boratory			
	0.	240.00	240.00	•••	(-)240.00
	Reasons for savings in two cases and n provision in one case above have not be	on-utilisatio	n and non-sur	_	` '
44.	800 Other Expenditure {2464} Assam State Agricultural Mark [985] Expenditure against M Infrastructure and Allied Works General	xeting Marketing			
	0.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-succase have not been intimated (August 2)	_	of the entire b	oudget provision	in the above

Grant No. 48 Agriculture concld...

48.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 48.1.3 above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2435 Other Agricultural Programmes

01 Marketing and Quality Control

101 Marketing Facilities

1. {1334} Marketing of Fruits & Vegetables

General

O. 499.06 554.06 504.38 (-)49.68 R. 55.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation was reportedly to meet up the requirement of more fund for salary, proved excessive in view of further savings.

48.2. Capital:

- 48.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,114.38 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 48.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,114.38 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 78.90 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

48.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

001 Direction and Administration

1. {2412} Construction Works etc. in Different

District

General

O. 525.06 525.06 333.01 (-)192.05

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 49 Irrigation

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2701 Medium Irrigation2702 Minor Irrigation

2705 Command Area Development

Voted

Original 5,40,72,69

Supplementary 1,56,53,86 6,97,26,55 4,66,75,28 (-)2,30,51,27

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

4705 Capital Outlay on Command Area

Development

Voted

Original 7,05,12,77

... 7,05,12,77 3,75,60,38 (-)3,29,52,39

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	69,726.55	46,675.28	(-)23,051.27
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	69,726.55	46,675.28	(-)23,051.27
Capital:			
Voted			
General	70,512.77	37,560.38	(-)32,952.39
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	70,512.77	37,560.38	(-)32,952.39

Grant No. 49 Irrigation contd...

49.1. Revenue :

49.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 23,051.27 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

49.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 23,051.27 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 15,653.86 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

49.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2701 Medium Irrigation

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

1. {2558} Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 280.00 280.00 ... (-)280.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2702 Minor Irrigation

01 Surface Water

102 Lift Irrigation Schemes

2. {1374} Minor Lift Irrigation

General

O. 2,595.73 2,595.73 1,396.62 (-)1,199.11

3. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 200.00 200.00 62.71 (-)137.29

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

800 Other Expenditure

4. {0160} Flow Irrigation System

General

O. 1,564.53 1,564.53 1,079.43 (-)485.10

5. [142] Flood Damage Restoration

General

O. 200.00 200.00 157.06 (-)42.94

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Head	Grant No.	49 Irrigation	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
6.	02 Ground Water103 Tube Wells{0152} EstablishmentGeneralO.		2,492.18	2,492.18	1,587.94	(-)904.24
7.	{1523} Tube Well [927] Central Share General S.		14,115.40	14,115.40	•••	(-)14,115.40
8.	[928] State Share General S. Reasons for savings in oprovision in other two controls.				_	(-)1,411.54 e entire budget
9.	2705 Command Area 2 800 Other Expenditure General O. Reasons for savings in t	-	605.64	605.64 n intimated (.	434.52 August 2022).	(-)171.12
49.2.	Capital: 49.2.1. The grant in the savings was surrend 49.2.2. Savings occurr	ered during tl	he year.	ı a savings of	î₹ 32,952.39 la	ıkh. No part of
	Head			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4701 Capital Outlay of 04 Medium Irrigation-N 800 Other Expenditure {1943} Maintenance of [004] Jamuna Irrigation General	Non-Commerc	cial ojects dernisation			
	O.		120.00	120.00	44.83	(-)75.17

	Grant No.	49 Irrigation	contd		
	Head	8	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	9 - ()
				(
2.	[008] Bordikarai Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	166.05	166.05	•••	(-)166.05
3.	[013] Rupahi Irrigation Project				()
٥.	General				
	O.	200.00	80.00	21.39	(-)58.61
	R.	(-)120.00	00.00	21.37	()30.01
	T.	()120.00			
	{3012} New Schemes				
4.	[019] Puthimari Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	32.00	1.00	•••	(-)1.00
	R.	(-)31.00			
_	[020] D I D				
5.	[020] Burisuti Irrigation Project General				
	O.	32.00	2.00		()2 00
	R.	(-)30.00	2.00	•••	(-)2.00
	K.	(-)30.00			
6.	[022] Buroi Irrigation Project				
	General				
	0.	32.00	1.00	•••	(-)1.00
	R.	(-)31.00			
7.	[024] Rukni Irrigation Project				
<i>,</i> .	General				
	O.	48.00	48.00		(-)48.00
		10.00	10.00	•••	().0.00
8.	[025] Sonai Irrigation Project				
	General	40.00	40.00		() 40 00
	O.	48.00	48.00	•••	(-)48.00
9.	[039] Renovation & Construction of	CC Lining			
	of Canal D3 of Jamuna IP under Ho	jai LAC			
	General				
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
	No specific reason was provided for	or reduction of	provision b	y way of re-ap	opropriation in
	four cases above. Reasons for saving	gs in two cases a	and non-uti	lisation and no	n-surrendering
	0.1 . 1 1	1 1	. 1		(2022)

of the entire budget provision in seven cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 49	Irrigation con	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
10.	4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation [496] L.A. Payment General O. R.	40.00 (-)39.00	1.00	•••	(-)1.00
	No reason was provided for reduction of case. Reasons for non-utilisation and not instant case have not been intimated (Aug	n-surrendering	•		
11.	[537] Dimoria FIS at Tegheria, Upper Te Fullung and Khamar General	pesia,			
	O.	280.00	280.00	176.43	(-)103.57
12.	[540] Kalajhar Bund FIS at Udalguri, Tar General	ngla Division			
	0.	160.00	341.00	160.00	(-)181.00
	R. Augmentation of provision by way of re enhancement of budget provision, how unutilised, hence proved injudicious. Reintimated (August 2022).	vever the entir	re re-ap	propriated amoun	t remained
13.	[544] Construction of Dalbari Kaniha FIS Guwahati Division General O.	160.00	160.00	106.06	(-)53.94
14.	[546] Improvement of Canal and Canal Structure of Gorgella Merbangchuba FIS. Tangla Division General O.		120.00	11.28	(-)108.72
15.	[547] Improvement and Renovation of De FIS, Dudhnoi Division		120.00	11.20	()100.72
	General O.	160.00	160.00	67.88	(-)92.12

	Head	Grant No.	49 Irrigatio	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
16.	[615] Khakragol Cherra Ratanbari LAC General	FIS in Karin	nganj under			
	O.		24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
17.	[616] Kanta Nala Cherra Ratanbari LAC General	ı FIS Karimş	ganj under			
	O.		24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
18.	[617] Mandirtillla Cherr under Ratanbari LAC General	a FIS in Kar	imganj			
	O.		24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
19.	{1522} Lift Irrigation General					
	O. R.		400.00 (-)225.50	174.50	•••	(-)174.50
20.	[113] Irrigation Scheme General O.	in Abhayapı	` '	160.00	5.00	(-)155.00
21.	[120] Renovation and R Kalibari ELIS, Guwahat	•				
	General O.		148.00	148.00	96.38	(-)51.62
22.	[121] Improvement of K Division General	uruwa LIS, l	Mangaldoi			
	O.		320.00	320.00	136.85	(-)183.15
23.	[130] Renovation of KL General	IS under Kal	iabor LAC			
	O.		40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00

	Head	Grant No.	49 Irrigatio	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
24.	[136] Lift Irrigation Schen Jiabharali under Chatla General	ne at Kany	akha from			
	O.		24.00	24.00	•••	(-)24.00
25.	{4592} Innovation/ Consu Project General	ltation and	l Pilot			
	O. R.		800.00 (-)400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00
	No specific reason was pro above two cases. Reasons of the entire budget provise	for saving	reduction of pgs in six cases	and non-util	isation and no	n-surrendering
26.	102 Ground Water {1523} Tube Well General					
	0.		400.00	253.80	37.87	(-)215.93
	R. No specific reason was proabove case, proved inadeq intimated (August 2022)		-	•	• • •	-
27.	[334] CLA (AIBP) Minor Share General	Irrigation-	Central			
	O.		16,200.00	16,200.00	857.11	(-)15,342.89
28.	[335] Balipara Solar Powe General	red DTWS		40.00		()40 00
	O.		40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
29.	[337] DTWS at Rangia (10 Division General) Points), I	Rangia			
	O.		160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00

Grant No. 49	Irrigation	contd
--------------	------------	-------

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
30.	[339] DTWS at Dharampur LAC Area (10				
	Points), Nalbari Division				
	General				
	O.	80.00	180.00	79.76	(-)100.24

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to enhancement of the budget provision for clearing outstanding liability, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious. Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

100.00

31. [341] Tamulikhat DTWS (3 Points) in Tengakhat GP

General

R.

O. 120.00 180.00 119.60 (-)60.40 R. 60.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to enhancement of low budget provision, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

32. [342] Goridhoria Gaon DTWS (3 Points)

General

O. 64.00 124.00 64.00 (-)60.00 R. 60.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to enhancement of low budget provision, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

33. [343] DTWS at Kheremia GP under Duliajan

LAC (3 Points)

General

O. 64.00 164.00 64.00 (-)100.00 R. 100.00

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to enhancement of low budget provision, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

34. [345] Nonai DTWS 20 Points in Darrang under

Sipajhar LAC

General

O. 168.00 168.00 ... (-)168.00

	Head	Grant No. 49 Irrigation	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
35.	[346] Construction of (10 Points) under Baram General	Pakhamara DTW PH-II na LAC		(VIII IUKII)	
	O. R.	64.00 (-)63.00	1.00	•••	(-)1.00
	case. Reasons for non-u	I for reduction of provision tilisation and non-surrend to been intimated (August 2)	ering of the en		
36.	[376] Hybrid Schemes in General	n Different Districts			
	O.	200.00	200.00	123.70	(-)76.30
37.	[377] Bhelamari DTWIS General	S (3 Points) under Nalbari	LAC		
	O. R.	40.00 76.20	116.20	40.00	(-)76.20
	Augmentation of provis to enhancement of budg appropriated amount res	ion by way of re-appropri get provision for clearing of mained unutilised, hence t been intimated (August 2	outstanding lia proved injudi	ability, howeve	er the entire re-
38.	[567] Shortfall of AIBP General	257.78	257.78	175.53	()82 25
•	0.	231.18	231.18	173.33	(-)82.25
39.	[666] Electrical General O.	16,500.42	16,500.42	9,369.25	(-)7,131.17
40.	[667] Solar General O.	10,331.82	10,331.82	5,772.98	(-)4,558.84
41.	[837] Solar DTWS at Bi		10,551.02	3,772.70	(-)+,550.0+
	General O.	240.00	240.00	187.54	(-)52.46
42.	[928] Projected State Sh	are of CSS (AIBP)			
	General O.	1,368.00	1,368.00	327.49	(-)1,040.51

	293					
	Grant No.	49 Irrigation	Total Grant E	Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
43.	[982] DTW Scheme with Solar System	n at Behali Are				
	General					
	O. R.	400.00 225.50	625.50	394.96	(-)230.54	
	Augmentation of provision by way Scheme with Solar System at Behali provision, however the entire re-app injudicious. Reasons for savings in five	i Area was rep propriated amo	ortedly to mount remained	eet up shorta l unutilised, l	ge of budget nence proved	
44.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [603] Construction of Central Laborat Auditorium and Guest House at Koina	•				
	with Boundary Wall					
	General					
	O.	400.00	400.00	274.19	(-)125.81	
45.	[651] Construction of IB at Dimu, Ran (Guwahati Division), Mukalmua (Nal Division), Kaziranga (Jorhat Div.), Go (Sukla Div.), Chamata (Nalbari, Guwa General	bari oreswar				
	O.	160.00	123.00	•••	(-)123.00	
	R.	(-)37.00				
	No reason was provided for reduction case. Reasons for savings in the form entire budget provision in the latter ca	er case and nor	n-utilisation a	nd non-surren	dering of the	
46.	{1521} Census of Minor Irrigation [927] Central Share General					
	O.	324.00	324.00	•••	(-)324.00	
47.	{1689} Rationalisation of Minor Irrig Statistics [927] Central Share General	ation &				
	O.	27.00	27.00	•••	(-)27.00	
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-s	surrendering of	the entire bu	dget provisio	n in both the	

above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 49 Irrigation concld...

49.2.3 Savings mentioned in note 49.2.2 was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4702 Capital Outlay on Minor	Irrigation		(\ III lakii)	
	101 Surface Water				
1.	{0160} Flow Irrigation				
	General				
	O.	800.00	1,120.00	849.15	(-)270.85
	R.	320.00			

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly due to enhancement of low budget provision, proved excessive in view of further savings.

Grant No. 50 Other Special Area Programmes

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

Voted

Original 3,32,95

Supplementary ... 3,32,95 1,42,07 (-)1,90,88 Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4575 Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas

Voted

Original 65,89,78

Supplementary 8,20,00 74,09,78 72,47,56 (-)1,62,22

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total

Actual

Excess +

	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	332.95	142.07	(-)190.88
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	332.95	142.07	(-)190.88
Capital:			
Voted			
General	7,409.78	7,247.56	(-)162.22
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,409.78	7,247.56	(-)162.22

50.1. Revenue:

- 50.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 190.88 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 50.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 50 Other Special Area Programmes contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2575 Other Special Areas Programmes

02 Backward Areas

001 Direction and Administration

{0172} Headquarters Establishment

1. [500] Development of Border Area

General

O. 287.94 287.94 113.66 (-)174.28

Savings in the above case was due to non-receipt of FOC and less number of Court hearing fund, as reported by the department.

{1634} Border Area Development Programme

(Special Central Assistance)

2. [927] Central Share

General

O. 45.00 45.00 28.40 (-)16.60

Savings in the above case was due to non-utilisation of fund as the third party monitoring was under process, as reported by the department.

50.2. Capital:

50.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 162.22 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

50.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 162.22 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 820.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

50.2.3. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

4575 Capital Outlay on other Special Areas

Programmes

02 Backward Areas

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0678} Construction/ Maintenance of Border

Outpost in Assam Nagaland Border

General

O. 295.74 345.74 295.74 (-)50.00

R. 50.00

Augumentation of provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was due to shortage of budget provision, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

Grant No. 50 Other Special Area Programmes concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2. {5898} Border Development Activities in

Interstate Border

General

O. 320.00 360.00 320.00 (-)40.00

R. 40.00

Augumentation of provision of ₹ 40.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was due to shortage of budget provision, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

3. {6341} Upgradation of Standard of

Administration-Award of 13th Finance

Commission

General

O. 120.00 30.00 12.21 (-)17.79

R. (-)90.00

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case, proved inadequate in view of further savings. Reasons for savings in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 51 Soil and Water Conservation

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

A =4===1

6,082.40 4,023.43

(-)2,058.97

Revenue:

Major Head:

2402 Soil and Water Conservation

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 1,84,38,00

Supplementary 1,49,00 1,85,87,00 59,62,68 (-)1,26,24,32

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water

Conservation

Voted

Original 60,82,40

... 60,82,40 40,23,43 (-)20,58,97

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	18,587.00	5,962.68	(-)12,624.32	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	18,587.00	5,962.68	(-)12,624.32	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	6,082.40	4,023.43	(-)2,058.97	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	

51.1. Revenue :

Total

- 51.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 12,624.32 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 51.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 12,624.32 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 149.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 51.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant Expenditure Savin (₹ in lakh)	gs (-)
 2402 Soil and Water Conservation 001 Direction and Administration 1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment General 	
O. 607.55 607.55 263.56 (-)34	3.99
2. {0240} Subordinate Establishment General O. 4,844.02 4,993.02 3,659.93 (-)1,33	3.09
S. 149.00 Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).	
101 Soil Survey and Testing3. {1135} General Survey & Testing General	
O. 110.59 110.59 19.69 (-)9 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	0.90
102 Soil Conservation4. {0603} Building & Approached Roads General	
O. 27.00 27.00 3.26 (-)2	3.74
5. {1141} Protection and Afforestation General	
O. 45.00 45.00 (-)4 Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the e budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (August 2022).	5.00 ntire
103 Land Reclamation and Development {0800} Other Expenditure 6. [142] Flood Damage Restoration General	
	8.35
 {4922} Integrated Watershed Management Programme (IWMP) 7. [927] Central Share General 	
O. 12,166.88 12,166.88 1,648.14 (-)10,51 Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).	8.74

	Grant No. 51 Soil Head	and Water Con	servation c Total	ontd Actual	Excess +
	iicau			Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2415 Agricultural Research and E	ducation		` '	
	02 Soil and Water Conservation				
O	004 Research				
8.	{0262} Zonal Research General				
	O.	328.85	328.85	221.08	(-)107.77
	277 Education				
9.	{0250} Training				
	General				
	0.	82.70	82.70	58.37	(-)24.33
	Reasons for savings in both the above	e cases have not	been intima	ated (August 20	22).
51.2.	Capital:				
01121	52.2.1. The grant in the capital sec	tion closed with	a savings c	of ₹ 2,058.97 lal	kh. No part of
	the savings was surrendered during t		Č		•
	52.2.2. Savings occurred mainly un	der-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and W	/ater		,	
	102 Soil Conservation				
	{0122} Common & Other Schemes				
1.	[600] State Share-IWMP (WMP,NE	C & Coffee			
	Factory) General				
	O.	108.14	108.14		(-)108.14
	0.	100.14	100.14	•••	(-)100.14
2.	[601] Cash Crop Development				
	General				
	0.	83.20	83.20	•••	(-)83.20
3.	[602] Nature Conservation				
	General				
	0.	380.00	380.00	159.31	(-)220.69
4.	O. {1141} Protection & Afforestation	380.00	380.00	159.31	(-)220.69
4.		380.00	380.00	159.31	(-)220.69

668.80

668.80

167.79

(-)501.01

O.

	Grant No. 51 Soil and Water Conservation contd Head Total Actual Excess +				
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	{5338} Rural Infrastructure Development (RIDF) General O. 1 Reasons for savings in three cases and budget provision in two cases above have	,953.00 1 non-utilisatio		1,208.36 on-surrendering o	(-)744.64 of the entire
6.	203 Land Reclamation and Developmen {0170} Gully Control Works General O.	t 836.00	836.00	524.9	(-)311.10
7.	{1143} Land Improvement [132] Land Development General O.	404.54	404.54	313.29	(-)91.25
8.	[133] Land Reclamation General O. Reasons for savings in all the above case	380.00	380.00	202.44	(-)177.56
9.	796 Tribal Area Sub Plan {1148} Land & Water Reclamation [133] Land Reclamation and Water Distr General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surr case have not been intimated (August 20)	ibution 250.40 endering of the	250.40		(-)250.40
	51.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 51.1.3	3. above was pa	artly cou	nter-balanced by e	excess under-
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	4402 Capital Outlay on Soil and Water 101 Soil Survey and Testing 1135} General Survey & Testing General O. Reasons for incurring excess expendintimated(August 2022).	18.32	18.32	282.23	+263.91 e not been

Grant No. 51 Soil and Water Conservation concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

800 Other Expenditure

2. {0789} Scheduled Caste Component Plan

[133] Land Reclamation and Water Distribution

General

O. 236.00 236.00 440.74 +204.74

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No.	52	Animal	Husbandry
-----------	----	--------	-----------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2403 Animal Husbandry

Voted

Original 4,52,54,40

Supplementary 50,00 4,53,04,40 2,86,90,26 (-)1,66,14,14

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4403 Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

Voted

Original 57,67,82

Supplementary 1,01,01 58,68,83 33,26,85 (-)25,41,98

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +	
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)	
		(₹ in lakh)		
Revenue:				
Voted				
General	45,304.40	28,690.26	(-)16,614.14	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	45,304.40	28,690.26	(-)16,614.14	
Capital:				
Voted				
General	5,868.83	3,326.85	(-)2,541.98	
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••	
Total	5,868.83	3,326.85	(-)2,541.98	

52.1. Revenue :

- 52.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,614.14 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 52.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 16,614.14 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 52.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 52 A	Animal Husba	ndry contd. Total	 Actual	Excess +
	Treat			Expenditure	Savings (-)
1.	2403 Animal Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O.	3,259.18	3,259.18	(₹ in lakh) 1,812.12	(-)1,447.06
2.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment General O. Savings in both the above cases was department.	2,696.82 due to non-fill	,	•	(-)1,013.11 reported by the
3.	101 Veterinary Services and Animal {0141} Disease Investigation & Anim General O.		923.08	666.07	(-)257.01
4.	{0227} Rinderpest Eradication Scher General O.	nes 1,490.60	1,490.60	995.64	(-)494.96
5.	{0279} Veterinary Services and Anin General O.	nal Health 10,657.65	10,657.65	7,954.65	(-)2,703.00
6.	{1151} B.C.P.P. Schemes General O.	651.72	651.72	436.14	(-)215.58
7.	{1152} Central Veterinary Store General O.	136.62	136.62	84.28	(-)52.34
8.	{1153} Cattle Nutrition Schemes General O.	81.15	81.15	49.94	(-)31.21
9.	{1154} Biological Products Section General O.	632.05	632.05	418.63	(-)213.42

	Grant No. 52 A	Animal Husband	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
10.	{1156} MobileGeneralO.Savings in the eight cases above was department.	102.04 due to non-filling	102.04 g up of vaca	68.69 nt posts, as rep	(-)33.35 ported by the
11.	{4895} National Livestock Health and Control Programme [576] Central Share for ISS General O.	d Disease	28.93	•••	(-)28.93
12.	[580] ASCAD, RDDL, NCPB, NPRE CSF-CP General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- above cases have not been intimated (95.60 surrendering of t	95.60 he entire bu	 udget provision	(-)95.60 in both the
13.	[927] Central Share General O. Savings in the above case was due department.	810.00 to non-filling u	810.00 p of vacant	604.64 posts, as repo	(-)205.36 orted by the
14.	[928] State Share General O. Savings in the above case was due department.	360.00 to non-filling up	360.00 p of vacant	278.98 posts, as repo	(-)81.02 orted by the
15.	102 Cattle and Buffalo Development {1157} Cattle Farms General O.		1,640.92	661.06	(-)979.86
16.	{1158} Indo-Australian Project General O.	423.13	423.13	261.35	(-)161.78

	Grant No. 52 A	nimal Husba	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
17.	{1159} Cattle Breeding				
	General				
	0.	6,944.15	6,894.15	5,082.84	(-)1,811.31
	R.	(-)50.00	- C : - : - :	£ ₹ 50.00	1£
	No specific reason was provided re-appropriation under the sub head { was due to non-filling up of vacant po	1159}-Cattle	Breeding. Sa	vings in all the	
	103 Poultry Development				
18.	{0200} Other Development Programn	ne			
	General				
	O.	633.33	633.33	85.56	(-)547.77
19.	{1162} Poultry Farms General O.	1,364.89	1,374.01	805.45	(-)568.56
	R.	9.12			
20.	{1163} Poultry Breeding Programmes General O.	700.69	700.69	397.24	(-)303.45
21.	{1164} Poultry & Egg Marketing				
	General				
	O.	222.88	222.88	136.64	(-)86.24
	No specific reason was provided for re-appropriation under the sub head was due to non-filling up of vacant po	{1162}-Poultr	y Farms. Sav	rings in all the	
	104 Sheep and Wool Development				
22.	{1166} Sheep and Goat Farm				
	General				
	O	536.73	527.61	1.15	(-)526.46
	R.	(-)9.12	andatan 1	f	
	No specific reason was provided for r	eduction of pr	ovision by Wa	ay or re-approp	mation in the

above case. Savings in the above case was due to non-filling up of vacant posts, as reported

by the department.

	Grant No. 52 An	imal Husban	Total	 Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
23.	105 Piggery Development {1167} Pig Farms General O.	378.83	378.83	122.29	(-)256.54
24.	{1169} Expansion of Piggery Developm(Headquarters Establishment)GeneralO.Savings in both the above cases was dudepartment.	1,616.20	1,616.20 ng up of va	15.73 cant posts, as r	(-)1,600.47 eported by the
25.	106 Other Live Stock Development {0200} Other Development Programme General O.	140.70	140.70	33.07	(-)107.63
26.	{4896} National Livestock Managemer [569] National Livestock Mission-Cent				
	General O. Savings in both the above cases was dudepartment.	1,602.00 ne to non-fillir	1,602.00 ng up of va	1,210.32 cant posts, as r	(-)391.68 eported by the
27.	107 Fodder and Feed Development {0200} Other Development Programme General O.	266.00	266.00	161.92	(-)104.08
28.	{1171} Fodder FarmGeneralO.Savings in both the above cases was dudepartment.	699.31 ne to non-fillir	699.31 ng up of va	324.51 cant posts, as r	(-)374.80 eported by the

Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry contd...

	Head	iai iiassaiia	Total	 Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	_
	109 Extension and Training				
	{1172} Extension & Training				
29.	[817] Assam Veterinary Council				
	General				
	0.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
	Expenditure of ₹ 33.41 lakh against the l	oudget provis	ion of ₹	40.00 lakh unde	er the sub-sub
	head [817]-Assam Veterinary Council v				
	resulted in non-utilisation of entire budge	-	•		,
		1			
30.	{1173} Training Institute				
	General				
	O.	115.90	215.90	136.69	(-)79.21
	S.	50.00			
	R.	50.00			
31.	{1174} Farming Training in Poultr	y Pig			
	Farming in Service Training & Manageme	ent			
	General				
	O.	450.02	450.02	312.34	(-)137.68
	Augmentation of provision by ₹ 50.00 la	kh under the	sub head	{1173} Trainin	g Institute by
	way of re-appropriation was reportedly for	or meeting sho	ortfall of	salary, however	the entire re-
	appropriated amount remained unutilise	-		_	
	above cases was due to non-filling up of v	vacant posts, a	is reporte	d by the departn	nent.
	113 Administrative Investigation and Sta	tistics			
32.	{1179} Livestock Census				
	General				
	O.	59.12	59.12	27.51	(-)31.61
	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	405.00	405.00	100	(-)305.00
22	(2022) G GE C C GMILE	1			
33.	{3033} Survey of Estimation of Milk, E	gg and			
	Meal Production				
	General	101 65	101.65	146.00	() 45 (2
	O.	191.65	191.65	146.02	(-)45.63
	Savings in three cases above was due to	non-ming u	ip of vac	ant posts, as re	ported by the
	department.				

	Grant No. 52 Animal Husba	ndry contd	•	
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	9 (7
			,	
34.	[668] Preparation of Road Map			
	General			
	O. 16.00	16.00		(-)16.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering or		udget provision	` '
	case have not been intimated (August 2022).	the entire b	udget provision	in the above
	case have not been intimated (August 2022).			
	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan			
25				
35.	{0041} Cattle & Buffalo Development			
	General	106.00	00.10	() 22 05
	O. 106.08	106.08	82.13	(-)23.95
26	(0070) ***			
36.	{0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Health			
	General			
	O. 604.98	604.98	418.73	(-)186.25
	Savings in both the above cases was due to non-fill	ing up of vac	ant posts, as re	ported by the
	department.			
	800 Other Expenditure			
37.	{0106} Applied Nutrition Programme			
	General			
	O. 61.16	61.16	35.27	(-)25.89
38.	{0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Health			
	General			
	O. 211.14	211.14	123.41	(-)87.73
				() = 111 =
	{0789} Scheduled Caste Component Plan			
39.	[527] Cattle Breeding			
	General			
	O. 234.98	234.98	152.32	(-)82.66
	254.70	254.70	132.32	(-)02.00
40.	{1183} Other Veterinary Development Schemes			
40.	General			
	O. 3,067.28	3,067.28	2,250.00	(-)817.28
		*	•	, ,
	Savings in all the above cases was due to non-filli	ng up or vac	ant posts, as re	ported by the
	department.			

Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry contd...

52.2. Capital:

52.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,541.98 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

52.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,541.98 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 101.01 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

52.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	C	·	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

4403 Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0240} Subordinate Establishment

General

O. 120.00 120.00 27.02 (-)92.98

No specific reason for savings in the above case was provided (August 2022).

101 Veterinary services and Animal Health

2. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 20.80 20.80 ... (-)20.80

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

{4895} National Livestock Health and Disease

Control Programme

3. [577] State Share for ESVHD

General

O. 72.41 173.42 26.80 (-)146.62 S. 101.01

102 Cattle and Buffalo Development

4. {1157} Cattle Farms

General

O. 250.00 250.00 199.96 (-)50.04

5. [775] Infrastructure Development

General

O. 760.00 760.00 393.12 (-)366.88

Savings in the above three cases was due to non-completion of works/projects, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 52 Animal Husbandry concld...

Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 103 Poultry Development {1163} Poultry Breeding Programmes 6. General 50.00 50.00 O. (-)50.00Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 104 Sheep and Wool Development 7. {1166} Sheep and Goat Farm General O. 80.00 80.00 (-)80.00Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 106 Other Live stock Development {5338} Scheme under RIDF (NABARD) [727] Construction of Veterinary Hospital & Other Departmental Institution General 4.214.61 2,674.42 O. 4,214.61 (-)1,540.19Savings in the above case was due to non-completion of works/projects, as reported by the department. 107 Fodder and Feed Development 9. {1171} Fodder Farm General (-)194.47O. 200.00 200.00 5.53 Savings in the above case was due to non-completion of works/projects, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	53	Dairy	Develor	oment

	Grant 110. 55	Daily De	ciopinent		
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
			(₹ in thousand)	
Reven	ue:				
Major	Head:				
2404	Dairy Development				
Voted	-				
	Original	77,39,84			
	Supplementary	21,75	77,61,59	21,24,07	(-)56,37,52
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Capita	ıl:				
Major	Head:				
4404	Capital Outlay on Dairy Developmen	nt			
Voted					
	Original	7,47,21			
	Supplementary	•••	7,47,21	1,61,84	(-)5,85,37
	Amount surrendered during the year				•••

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Te	otal	Actual	Excess +
Gr		Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General 7,761	.59	2,124.07	(-)5,637.52
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total 7,761	.59	2,124.07	(-)5,637.52
Capital:			
Voted			
General 747	7.21	161.84	(-)585.37
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total 747	7.21	161.84	(-)585.37

53.1. Revenue :

- 53.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,637.52 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 53.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,637.52 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 21.75 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 53.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 53 Dair	y Developmen	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2404 Dairy Development 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O.	391.41	391.41	227.32	(-)164.09
2.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment General O. Savings in both the above cases was due	253.97	253.97	190.72	(-)63.25
3.	non-salary component, as reported by the 102 Dairy Development Projects {1185} General Development	-	t unu non	receipt of suite	aron for the
	General O. R. Augmentation of provision by ₹ 56 Development by way of re-appropriation Feed supplement for Establishment of C due to vacant post and non receipt of san the department.	was reportedly Cottage Dairy U	y for proc Unit. Savi	urement of Cat ngs in the abov	tle feed and we case was
4.	{1520} Char Area Development ProgramGeneralO.Savings in the above case was due to vasalary component, as reported by the dep	57.42 acant post and	57.42 non recei	30.47 pt of sanction 1	(-)26.95 for the non-
5.	{4526} Umbrella Scheme for Production General O. 2 Savings in the above case was due to finalisation of Tender etc., as reported by	4,000.00 4 late receipt o		 strative approv	(-)4,000.00 ral and non
6.	109 Extension and Training {1193} Training in Dairy Science General O. Savings in the above case was due to vasalary component, as reported by the dep	-	95.14 non-rece	5.77 ipt of sanction	(-)89.37 for the non

	Grant No. 53 Dairy Dev Head	-	td tal	Actual	Excess +
		Gra		oenditure in lakh)	Savings (-)
7.	191 Assistance to Co-operatives and Other Bo {5862} Organisation of 200 Dairy Co-operative Society General				
	O. 214.	99 158.	99	•••	(-)158.99
	R. (-)56.				
	No specific reason was provided for reducti sub-head {5862}-Organisation of 200 D re-appropriation. Savings in the above case was receipt of sanction from the Government, as re	airy Co-ope s due to non-	rative finalisat	Society by ion of Tend	y way of
8.	192 Milk Supply Scheme {1195} Procurement General O. 568.	59 568.	59	244.68	(-)323.91
9.	{1196} Processing General				
	O. 721. Savings in both the above cases was due to vanon-salary component, as reported by the department.	cant post and	_	512.09 eeipt of sand	(-)209.39 etion for the
10.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {3127} Heifer Rearing Package Scheme (Distribution of Jersey Cross Bred Milk Cows) General				
	O. 19.	50 19.	60	•••	(-)19.60
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget provis	ion due to	non-rece	eipt of Ada	ministrative

53.2. Capital:

- 53.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 585.37 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 53.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

approval and sanction, as reported by the department.

	Grant No. 53 Dairy Head	Developn	nent concld. Total	 Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4404 Capital Outlay on Dairy Developm	nent			
	102 Dairy Development Projects				
1.	{1185} General Development General				
	O.	143.64	135.08	55.05	(-)80.03
	R.	(-)8.56			
	Savings in the above case was due to department.	non cor	mpletion of	work, as repo	rted by the
	{2479} RIDF-XXIV				
2.	[405] Rejuvenation of Town Milk Supply	Scheme			
	General				
	0.	400.39	400.39	•••	(-)400.39
	No specific reason was provided for re-	duction o	of provision	of ₹ 8.56 lak	h under the
	sub-head {1185}-General Development becase was due to non completion of work,	by way of	re-appropria	ation. Savings i	
	800 Other Expenditure				
3.	{5864} Fodder Block Manufacturing Unit	t			
	General				
	O.	97.02	97.02	•••	(-)97.02
	Savings in the above case was due to no Approval, as reported by the department.	on receipt	of tender an	d expiry of Ad	ministrative

Grant No. 54 Fisheries

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2405 Fisheries

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 1,00,98,08

Supplementary 7,94,52 1,08,92,60 1,04,71,48 (-)4,21,12

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries

Voted

Original 21,63,80

Supplementary 44,51 22,08,31 21,61,21 (-)47,10

Amount surrendered during the year

•••

2,161.21

(-)47.10

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	10,892.60	10,471.48	(-)421.12
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	10,892.60	10,471.48	(-)421.12
Capital:			
Voted			
General	2,208.31	2,161.21	(-)47.10
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

54.1. Revenue :

Total

54.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 421.12 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

2,208.31

- 54.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 421.12 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 794.52 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 54.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 54 Fisheries contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2405 Fisheries

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0143} District Administration

General

O. 1,792.85 1,827.52 1,719.67 (-)107.85 R. 34.67

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by ₹ 34.67 lakh under the sub head {0143}-District Administration by way of re-appropriation, the entire reappropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious. Savings in the above

case was due to non-filling up of vacant post, as reported by the department.

2. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 512.49 494.29 426.59 (-)67.70 R. (-)18.20

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case, proved inadequate in view of further savings. Savings in the above case was reportedly due to non filling up of vacant post and partial fund for geo-tagging ponds constructed under 'Ghare Ghare Pukhuri Ghare Ghare Maach (RIDF) released from APART resulting in savings of budget allocation, as reported by the department.

796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan

3. {1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming

General

O. 72.00 72.00 ... (-)72.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision was mainly due to FS proposal received only for ₹ 28.45 lakh from the District DDO's in the month of March 2022, FOC demand could not be submitted, as reported by the department.

54.2. Capital:

- 54.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 47.10 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 54.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 47.10 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 44.51 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 54.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 54 Fisheries concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries

104 Fishing Harbour and Landing Facilities

1. {4647} Assam Fisheries Development and Livelihood Project Funded by JICA

General

S. 44.51 44.51 ...

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision was reportedly due to Administrative approval was accorded during 2020-21 under HOA 2405-00-001-0172-000-05-99-SOPD-G-V-GA but budget approved during 2021-22 under the HOA 4405-00-104-4647-000-05-03-CAP-SS. Hence, the fund could not be utilised during the year, as reported by the department.

(-)44.51

105 Processing, Preservation and Marketing

2. {1215} Marketing & Transport of Fish

General

O. 108.80 86.79 86.78 (-)0.01

R. (-)22.01

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case.

54.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 54.2.3. was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4405 Capital Outlay on Fisheries

101 Inland Fisheries

1. {1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming

General

O. 16.00 38.01 38.00 (-)0.01

R. 22.01

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of reappropriation in the above case.

Grant No. 55 Forestry and Wildlife

Actual Total Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2406 Forestry and Wild Life

Agricultural Research and Education 2415

Voted

Original 7,16,48,48

Supplementary 40,25,25 7,56,73,73 5,97,21,85 (-)1,59,51,88

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

Voted

Original 13,64,02

Supplementary 3,00,00 16,64,02 1,12,23 (-)15,51,79

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	75,673.73	59,721.85	(-)15,951.88
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	75,673.73	59,721.85	(-)15,951.88

Capital:

Voted

General	1,664.02	112.23	(-)1,551.79
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,664.02	112.23	(-)1,551.79

55.1. Revenue :

- 55.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 15,951.88 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 55.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 15,951.88 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 4,025.25 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 55.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Grant No. 55 Fore	estry and	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2406 Forestry and Wild Life				
	01 Forestry				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment				
	General				
	O. 3	6,622.83	37,318.88	29,447.20	(-)7,871.68
	S.	696.05			
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ave not be	en intimated (August 2022).	
2.	005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Re {1228} Survey & Extension of Forest General	esources			
	O.	281.71	281.71	161.35	(-)120.36
3	{1229} Working Plan Organisation General O. Reasons for savings in both the above ca	469.29 ases have 1	469.29 not been intim	261.58 ated (August 2	(-)207.71 2022).
	070 Communications and Buildings				
4.	{1230} Roads & Bridges General				
	O.	76.50	76.50	41.23	()25 27
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha				(-)35.27
	Reasons for savings in the above case in	ave not be	en mumateu (August 2022).	
5.	101 Forest Conservation, DevelopmentRegeneration{1233} Timber Removed by Government		es		
	General O.	95.40	95.40	36.21	(-)59.19
6.	{1234} Timber Removed by Other Ager General	ncies			
	0.	34.20	34.20	13.90	(-)20.30
7.	{1235} Driftwood & Confiscated Produ General O.	ce 31.95	31.95	10.79	(-)21.16
	O.	31.93	31.93	10.79	(-)21.10

	Grant No. 55 Forestry and Wildlife contd				
	Head	•	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			Grant		Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
_					
8.	{1236} Purchase & Upkeep of Livestock				
	General				
	O.	238.50	238.50	155.65	(-)82.85
9.	{1238} Forest Protection Force				
	General				
	O.	360.00	360.00	220.46	(-)139.54
	0.	300.00	300.00	220.40	(-)139.34
10	(1240) A				
10.	{1240} Amenities to Forest Staff & Labo	ourer			
	General				
	O.	160.00	631.55	•••	(-)631.55
	S.	471.55			
	{1242} Infrastructure of Forest Protectio	n			
11.	[420] Procurement of Arms and Ammun				
	Forest Protection				
	General				
		120.00	120.00		()120.00
	O.	130.00	130.00	•••	(-)130.00
12.	{2444} Expenditure on Mining Plan				
	General				
	0.	368.28	368.28	•••	(-)368.28
13.	{2526} Development of Modern Techno	logies			
	and Communication System for Forestry	and			
	Wildlife Conservation and Management				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	General				
		76.00	76.01	56.40	()10.50
	0.	76.00	76.01	56.43	(-)19.58
	S.	0.01			
	Reasons for savings in six cases and			_	g of the entire
	budget provision in three cases above har	ve not bee	en intimated (August 2022).	
	102 Social and Farm Forestry				
14.	{0295} Social Forestry				
	General				
	0.	314.75	314.75	73.10	(-)241.65
					() =

	Grant No. 55 For Head	restry and W	Total	 Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	{1245} NurseryGeneralO.Reasons for savings in both the above	86.75 cases have no	86.75 ot been intimat	2.81 ted (August 20	(-)83.94 022).
16.	105 Forest Produce {1254} Plantation of Avenue Trees General O.	330.22	330.22	•••	(-)330.22
17.	{2547} Road Side Plantation of Nation General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-stabove cases have not been intimated (A	41.80 urrendering o	41.80 of the entire by	 udget provisio	(-)41.80 on in both the
18.	800 Other Expenditure {0708} Other Works General O.	400.00	400.00	16.10	(-)383.90
19.	[986] Assam Forest Bio)Diversity Proj (French Development Agency) General O.	5,724.00	5,724.00	•••	(-)5,724.00
20.	[988] Assam Forest Bio-Diversity Boa General O. S.	59.86 3.55	63.41	3.55	(-)59.86
21.	{0796} Tribal Area Sub-Plan General O.	105.60	105.60	•••	(-)105.60
22.	{0800} Other Expenditure General O.	108.00	108.00	•••	(-)108.00

	Grant No. 55 Fo	restry and W	Total	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
23.	[709] Timber Treatment Seasoning Pl General	ant			
	0.	146.85	146.85	85.79	(-)61.06
24.	[710] Forest Publicity General				
	O.	10.70	30.40	•••	(-)30.40
	S.	19.70			
25.	[712] Expenditure on Assam Nagalan General	d Border			
	0.	45.00	45.00	1.78	(-)43.22
26.	[713] Expenditure on Assam Meghala General	iya Border			
	0.	253.37	253.37	121.02	(-)132.35
27.	[714] Expenditure on Assam Arunach General	al Border			
	0.	39.69	39.69	9.72	(-)29.97
28.	{3104} State Environmental Impact Assessment Authority General				
	0.	37.91	37.91	7.86	(-)30.05
29.	{4040} National Afforestation Progra (National Mission for Green India) [927] Central Share General	mme			
	O.	61.30	61.30	•••	(-)61.30
	Reasons for savings in seven cases a budget provision in five cases above h			_	of the entire
30.	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild 111 Zoological Park {1280} National Park & Wild Life Sa General	·			
	O. S.	1,134.00 219.00	1,353.00	315.29	(-)1,037.71

	Grant No. 55 For Head	restry and W	Total	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
31.	[103] Rehabilitation of Laika and Dad Village under Dibru-Saikhowa Nation General				
	O.	97.20	97.20	•••	(-)97.20
32.	[104] Management Action Plan Biospi Reserve (Manas & Dibru-Saikhowa) General	here			
	O.	88.20	88.20	64.20	(-)24.00
33.	{1283} Project Elephant[928] State ShareGeneralO.S.Reasons for savings in three cases a	11.53 12.47 nd non-utilisa	24.00 ation and no	4.50 n-surrendering	(-)19.50 of the entire
	budget provision in one case above ha	ve not been in	ntimated (Au	gust 2022).	
34.	800 Other Expenditure {2853} Integrated Development of With Habitats [927] Central Share General O.	ild Life 81.00	81.00	1.31	(-)79.69
35.	{3794} Prevention against Destruction Life	n of Wild			
	General O. R.	1,104.84 (-)100.00	1,004.84	•••	(-)1,004.84
36.	{4898} National River ConservationProgramme (NRCP)[927] Central ShareGeneralO.No specific reason was provided for reason	22.05	22.05	 F 100 00 lakh u	(-)22.05
	head {3794}-Prevention against Des	-			

Reasons for savings in one case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire

budget provision in two cases above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 55 Forestry and Wildlife contd...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

06 Forestry

277 Education

37. {1310} Assam Forest School

General

O. 435.53 435.53 235.15 (-)200.38

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

55.1.4. Savings mentioned in note 55.1.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2406 Forestry and Wild Life

01 Forestry

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 4,402.89 4,558.89 8,940.22 +4,381.33 S. 156.00

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated(August 2022).

070 Communications and Buildings

2. {0121} Buildings

General

O. 81.00 81.00 698.97 +617.97

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated(August 2022).

800 Other Expenditure

{0800} Other Expenditure

3. [708] Other Works

General

O. 78.30 228.30 558.13 +329.83 S. 50.00 R. 100.00

Augmentation of provision in the above case by way of re-appropriation was reportedly for making payment for professional fees, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 55 Forestry and Wildlife contd...

	Head	J	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild L	ife		,	
	110 Wild Life Preservation	•			
	{1270} Tiger Project				
4.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	136.44	236.83	302.51	+65.68
	S.	100.39			
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditure (August 2022).	re over the b	udget provis	sion have not be	een intimated
	800 Other Expenditure				
5.	{2625} Assam State Wetland Authority				
	General				
	O.	9.60	9.60	580.69	+571.09
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditure	re over the b	udget provis	sion have not be	en intimated
	(August 2022).				
55.2.	Capital: 55.2.1. The grant in the capital section the savings was surrendered during the section the savings was surrendered during the section of the savings of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in December 20 55.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under	year. of ₹ 1,551.7 21 proved in	9 lakh, the		-
	Head	_	Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and	Wild Life			
	01 Forestry				
	070 Communication and Buildings				
1.	{0121} Buildings				
	General				
	O.	120.00	320.00	41.89	(-)278.11
	S.	200.00			
2.	[101] Interpretation Center-cum-Forest at Manas and Joypur (Dehing Patkai)	Museum			
	General				
	O.	640.00	640.00	•••	(-)640.00

	Grant No. 55 Fores	try and Wild	Total	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	 {1230} Roads & Bridges [107] Communication for General Areas & Bridges) General O. Reasons for savings in two cases and budget provision in one case above have 	80.00 non-utilisatio		_	(-)51.15 of the entire
4.	101 Forest Conservation, Development Regeneration {1238} Forest Protection Force General O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	124.00	124.00 ntimated (41.49 August 2022).	(-)82.51
5.	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Life 111 Zoological Park {1277} State Zoo General O.	240.00	240.00	•••	(-)240.00
6.	{2626} New Zoo at Silchar General O.	160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
7.	{2835} Setting up of Institute of Wildlife and Research General O. S. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sur	0.01 100.00	100.01 the entire	 budget provisi	(-)100.01 on in all the

above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No.	56 Rural Develo	pment (Panc	hayat)	
			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in thousand)	
Rever	nue :				
Major	Head:				
-	Elections				
2515	Other Rural Development	Programmes			
Voted	•	C			
	Original	28,11,10,28			
	Supplementary	2,01,65,90	30,12,76,18	19,31,66,10	(-)10,81,10,08
	Amount surrendered during t	he year			•••
Charg	ed	•			
Charg	Original	4,04,96			
	Supplementary	1,01,00	4,04,96	2,18,00	(-)1,86,96
	Amount surrendered during t	he vear	7,07,20	2,10,00	()1,00,00
Ca:4	_	are year			•••
Capit					
•	Head:	7 1			
	Capital Outlay on Public V	VOFKS			
Voted		1 60 00			
	Original	1,60,00	1 60 00	1,60,00	
	Supplementary Amount surrendered during t	ha vaar	1,60,00	1,00,00	•••
N T .	_	ine year			•••
Notes	and comments:				101 1 0 1 1 1
	Distribution of the grant ar	-	ture between	'General" and '	Sixth Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below	V :-	Total	Actual	Evenes
					Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
n				(₹ in lakh)	
Rever					
Voted			2.01.276.19	1 02 166 10	()1 00 110 00
	General		3,01,276.18	1,93,166.10	(-)1,08,110.08
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		2.01.276.10	1 02 166 10	()1 00 110 00
Cl	Total		3,01,276.18	1,93,166.10	(-)1,08,110.08
Charg			101.06	210.00	()196.06
	General		404.96	218.00	(-)186.96
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		404.06	210.00	()196.06
	Total		404.96	218.00	(-)186.96
Capit					
Voted					
	General		160.00	160.00	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		•••	160.00	•••
	Total		170 00	17.07.00	

160.00

160.00

•••

Total

Grant No. 56 Rural Development (Panchayat) contd...

56.1. Revenue :

56.1.1. The grant in the voted portion closed with a savings of ₹ 1,08,110.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

56.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,08,110.08 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 20,165.90 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

56.1.3. The grant in the charged portion also closed with a savings of ₹ 186.96 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

56.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2015 Elections

109 Charges for Conduct of Election to

Panchayats/ Local Bodies

1. {1350} State Election Commission

General (Charged)

O. 404.96 404.96 218.00 (-)186.96

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2515 Other Rural Development

003 Training

2. {1351} Grant for Panchayati Raj Training Centre

General

O. 48.69 48.69 25.73 (-)22.96

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

101 Panchayati Raj

{4684} Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Abhiyan (RGSA)

3. [927] Central Share

General

O. 9,582.13 9,582.13 3,069.70 (-)6,512.43

4. [928] State Share

General

O. 946.39 946.39 542.32 (-)404.07

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

102 Community Development

{2659} National Family Benefit Programme (NFBS)

5. [927] Central Share

General

O. 1,422.32 1,755.94 ... (-)1,755.94

S. 333.62

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 56 Ru	ral Developme	nt (Panchaya	t) contd	
	Head	_	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
6.	800 Other Expenditure {1366} Payment of ex-gratia Gra Personnel Engaged in Election D [973] Charges for Conduct of Pa General O.	Outy	n 27.00	10.00	(-)17.00
7.	{3672} PRIs & ULBs (Share of Proceeds of State Own Taxes As Recommendation by SFC) [701] District Panchayats General	signed under	0.222.50	102.70	()0 020 80
	0.	9,232.50	9,232.50	192.70	(-)9,039.80
8.	[702] Anchalic Panchayat General O.	9,232.50	9,232.50	779.35	(-)8,453.15
9.	[703] Gaon Panchayat General				
	0.	12,309.09	12,309.09	5,712.20	(-)6,596.89
10.	{4512} Primary Health Infrastructural Government under Award Finance Commission (CFC) [701] District Panchayats General	of Central			
	0.	21,128.40	21,128.40	•••	(-)21,128.40
11.	{5530} General Basic Grant [701] District Panchayats General O.	22,372.56	24,858.40	17,443.38	(-)7,415.02
	S.	2,485.84	44,030.40	17,443.30	(-)1,413.02
12.	[702] Anchalic Panchayat General O.	22,372.56	24,858.40	17,402.78	(-)7,455.62
	S.	2,485.84	,	,	

		6 Rural Developmer		t) concld	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
13.	[703] Assistance to Gaon I	Panchayat			
	General				
	O.	83,346.84	90,265.84	69,680.75	(-)20,585.09
	S.	6,919.00			
	{5532} General Performan	nce Grant			
14.	[703] Assistance to Gaon I	Panchayat			
	General				
	O.	23,399.60	23,399.60	11,699.80	(-)11,699.80
	{5793} Specific Grant und Finance Commission-PRIs				
15.	[701] District Panchayats				
10.	General				
	0.	2,819.79	2,819.79	•••	(-)2,819.79
		,	,		
16.	[702] Anchalic Panchayat				
	General				
	0.	166.41	166.41	•••	(-)166.41
17.	[703] Gaon Panchayat				
	General				
	0.	1,223.55	1,223.55	•••	(-)1,223.55
	Reasons for savings in eigended budget provision in four ca	-			g of the entire

56.2. Capital:

56.2.1. The grant in the capital section was fully utilised during the year.

Grant No. 57 I	Rural Development
----------------	-------------------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2216 Housing

2501 Special Programmes for Rural

Development

2505 Rural Employment

Voted

Original 52,06,94,73

Supplementary 28,13,19,16 80,20,13,89 35,93,85,62 (-)44,26,28,27

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4515 Capital Outlay on other Rural

Development Programmes

Voted

Original 1

Supplementary ... 1 ... (-)1

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:

(1 art-1) Areas is given below.	70.4.1	A 4 1	ъ.
	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	8,02,013.89	3,59,385.62	(-)4,42,628.27
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas			
Total	8,02,013.89	3,59,385.62	(-)4,42,628.27
Capital:			
Voted			
General	0.01	•••	(-)0.01
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

Total **Fevenue:**

57.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 4,42,628.27 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

0.01

(-)0.01

Grant No. 57 Rural Development contd...

57.1.2. Out of total expenditure of \mathbb{T} 3,59,385.62 lakh, \mathbb{T} 406.76 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

57.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 4,43,035.03 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,81,319.16 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

57.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2216 Housing

03 Rural Housing

105 Indira Awaas Yojana

{5689} Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana

(Gramin) PMAY-G

1. [927] Central Share

General

O. 2,36,925.00 4,86,925.00 1,82,609.51 (-)3,04,315.49

S. 2,50,000.00

2. [928] State Share

General

O. 46,800.00 71,800.00 24,292.88 (-)47,507.12

S. 25,000.00

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development

01 Integrated Rural Development Programme

001 Direction and Administration

3. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 390.39 412.51 296.35 (-)116.16 S. 22.12

{1340} Subordinate Organisation Rural Development

4. [680] Block Administration (Swarnajyoti

Gram Swarozgar Yojana)

General

O. 9,770.39 9,770.39 7,744.19 (-)2,026.20

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 57 Rural Development contd... Head **Total** Actual Excess + **Expenditure** Grant Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 800 Other Expenditure {2297} New Office Building of Lakhimpur Zilla Parishad General O. 80.00 80.00 (-)80.00{2299} Atal Atma Sansthapon Yojana (SIPRD) General O. 200.00 200.00 (-)200.00{2378} Training at SIRD, P&RD Department General O. 33.75 33.75 (-)33.75{2532} Construction of 5 (five) Nos. of New **Block Office Building** General O. 606.40 606.40 (-)606.40{2629} New Pension Scheme for Unmarried Women above 40 for 66000 Nos. Beneficiaries @300/per Beneficiary General O. 205.18 205.18 (-)205.18{2674} Expenditure for National Green Tribunal (NGT) related Works to Compliance of Honrable NGTs Order 10. [255] Treatment of Polluted Water of River and Beels/ Water Body etc. General O. 232.82 326.32 (-)326.32S. 93.50 {4597} National Rural Economic Transformation Project (NRETP) 11. [927] Central Share General S. 1,000.01 1,000.01 (-)1,000.01

	Grant No.	57 Rural Devel	lopment cont	.d	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
12.	{4598} Deen Dayal Upadhaya C Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) [927] Central Share General S.		156.89		(-)156.89
	3.	130.69	130.69	•••	(-)130.89
13.	{5129} Implementation of DRD [927] Central Share General				
	O.	243.00	243.00	72.76	(-)170.24
14.	[928] State Share General O.	79.92	79.92	8.08	(-)71.84
15.	{5812} Establishment of Smart Panchayat in Convergence with Department for Construction of Building @ Rs. 25.00 lakh for 3 GP=8100.00LAKH [288] Water Supply System and Connectivity Toilet Convergenc PHE Department General O.	line new GP 24X25.00 (L) Sanitation for	256.00	20.92	(-)235.08
16.	{5843} Shyama Prasad Mukharj Mission (SPMRM) [927] Central Share General O.	gee Urban 9,950.85	9,950.85		(-)9,950.85
	0.	9,930.63	9,930.63	•••	(-)9,930.63
17.	[928] State Share General O.	982.80	982.80		(-)982.80
				hudget provini	, ,
	Reasons for non-utilisation and and savings in three cases above	_			on in ten cases

Grant No. 57 Rural Development concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2505 Rural Employment

02 Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

101 National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

{4866} Mahatma Gandhi National Rural

Employment Guarantee Act (MGNREGA)

18. [927] Central Share

General

O. 90,717.98 90,717.98 38,141.94 (-)52,576.04

19. [928] State Share

General

O. 26,879.40 26,879.40 12,606.76 (-)14,272.64

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

57.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 57.1.4 partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
800 Other Expenditure				
{1341} SIRD				
General				
O.	769.88	927.88	1,124.11	+196.23

S. 158.00 Out of total expenditure of ₹ 1,124.11 lakh, ₹ 406.11 lakh relates to the year 2018-19, which

was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual savings of ₹ 209.88 lakh have not been intimated (August 2022)

57.2. Capital:

1.

57.2.1. The grant closed with a savings of \ge 0.01 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No. 58 Industries

Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2852 Industries

Voted

Original 60,86,26

Supplementary 3,89,29,61 4,50,15,87 4,24,21,52 (-)25,94,35

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals

6860 Loans for Consumer Industries

Voted

Original 1,05,25,93

Supplementary 4,88,98 1,10,14,91 59,01,36 (-)51,13,55

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

ζ , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	45,015.87	42,421.52	(-)2,594.35
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	45,015.87	42,421.52	(-)2,594.35
Capital:			
Voted			
General	11,014.91	5,901.36	(-)5,113.55
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,014.91	5,901.36	(-)5,113.55

58.1. Revenue :

- 58.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,594.35 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 58.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,594.35 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 38,929.61 lakh (₹ 1,429.61 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 37,500.00 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved excessive.
- 58.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 58 Industries contd...

	Grant No. 58	Industries co			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	8 ()
	2052 Industrias			(VIII lakii)	
	2852 Industries				
	80 General				
	001 Direction and Administration				
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	General				
	O.	322.30	322.30	246.19	(-)76.11
					(-)/0.11
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ive not been ii	ntimatea (<i>I</i>	August 2022)	
2.	[245] Implementation of State Bamboo	and			
۷.	÷	and			
	Cane Policy				
	General				
	O.	240.00	240.00	100.00	(-)140.00
	Savings in the above case was mainly	due to sanctio	on of less a	amount and le	ss receipt of
	ceiling from the Government, as reported	d by the depar	rtment.		
_		•			
3.	[248] Implementation of Export and Log	gistics Policy			
	General				
	O.	120.00	120.00	•••	(-)120.00
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro	ovision in the	above cas	se was mainly	due to non-
	receipt of ceiling from the Government,			-	
	recorpt of coming from the conformation,	us reperiou e,	, the deput	***********	
4.	[249] Nano Incubation Centre at Sichar,				
	Bongaigaon, Tezpur and Dibrugarh				
	General				
	O.	160.00	160.00		(-)160.00
				••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	` '
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	receipt of Administrative Approval from	the Governm	ient, as rep	orted by the de	epartment.
5.	[251] Subsidy to Small Teas Growers fo	r Satting			
٥.		1 Setting			
	up of Tea factory				
	General				
	0.	160.00	160.00	•••	(-)160.00
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro	ovision in the	above cas	se was mainly	due to non-
	receipt of sanction from the Government	t, as reported l	by the depa	artment.	
	•	•	•		
6.	[252] Survey of Small Tea Growers				
	General				
	O.	80.00	80.00		()80 00
					(-)80.00
	Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro		above cas	se was mainly	due to non-
	receipt of demand, as reported by the de	partment.			

	Grant No.	58 Industries c	Total Grant Ex	Actual xpenditure in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	[286] Administrative Expenses of A General	ssam Hub			
	O. R.	200.00 193.00	393.00	200.00	(-)193.00
	Augmentation of provision by way of meet Administrative Expenses of Asthe Nest) at Ambari, Guwahati, hunutilised, hence proved injudicious	ssam Hub (Mana lowever the enti	gement & ope	ration of As	ssam Startup-
8.	[288] Administrative Expenses for In	nvest Assam			
	O. R.	200.00 (-)193.00	7.00	•••	(-)7.00
	No reason was provided for reduce appropriation in the above case. R intimated (August 2022)	ction of provisi		<u> </u>	•
9.	[958] New Plantation to be Develop Tea Growers	ed by Small			
	General O.	16.00	16.00	•••	(-)16.00
10.	[962] Capacity Building and Sectoral Specialisation of Departmental Office General				
	O. Non-utilisation of the entire budget non-receipt of sanction from the Government.	•			(-)80.00 ainly due to
11.	[974] Prime Minister Formalisation Enterprises (PMFME)	of Micro			
	General O.	1,281.17	2,700.52	1,555.88	(-)1,144.64

1,419.35

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 58 Industries contd... Head Total Actual Excess + Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh) 800 Other Expenditure {3936} Initiative to be taken by Export Cell for

12. {3936} Initiative to be taken by Export Cell for Prime Minister Vision for Export Hub in Districts

General

O. 80.00 80.00 ... (-)80.00

Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-release of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

13. {5393} Investment Promotion Activities

General

O. 240.00 240.00 ... (-)240.00

Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of proposal from the concerned authority, as reported by the department.

14. {5824} Preparation of Promotional of

Documentary & Engagement of PR Agency

General

O. 50.00 50.00 ... (-)50.00

Non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of demand from the concerned authority, as reported by the department.

58.2. Capital:

58.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,113.55 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year

58.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,113.55 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 488.98 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

58.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

4885 Other Capital Outlay on Industries and

Minerals

60 Others

190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings

1. {4303} Share Capital Contribution to Assam Chemical &

Petrochemical Limited (ACPL)

General

O. 400.00 400.00 ... (-)400.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 58 Industries contd...

Total Actual Excess +

Head

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2.	800 Other Expenditure {2339} Improvement of Approach and Internal Road & Reconstruction of Damaged Boundary Wall at IID Centre, Rangia, Kamrup			
	General O. 80.00 Savings in the above case was mainly due to re Competent Authority, as reported by the department	on-receipt of de	50.00 emand from the	(-)30.00 e concerned
3.	{2345} Construction of Boundary Wall in the remaining 666 Bighas Land at Gelapukhuri, Tinsukia General O. 160.00 Non-utilisation in the above case was main Approval from the Government, as reported by the second	ly due to non-	 receipt of Ad	(-)160.00 ministrative
4.	{2522} State Share for Infrastructure Development Project under Promotion of MSME in NE and Sikkim [202] Industrial Development Project General O. 1,898.07 Savings in the above case was mainly due to n Authority, as reported by the department.	·		(-)1,104.78 Competent
5.	{2632} Setting up of Tea Museum General O. 80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00
6.	{2633} Setting up of Warehouse & Cold Storage in Maibong General O. 100.00 Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision is non receipt of demand from the Competent Author	n the above two		•

Grant No.	58	Industries contd
		Tota
		Gran

Head al Actual Excess + nt Expenditure Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) {3937} Construction of Office Buildings of ASIDC Ltd. at HQ 7. [241] Development of Office Infrastructure General O. 80.00 80.00 (-)80.00{3938} Improvement of Road, Drain, Boundary Wall of FPIP, Chaygaon [241] Development of Infrastructure General 80.00 80.00 (-)80.00O. {4169} Up-gradation of C/E, Morigaon [241] Development of Infrastructure General 40.00 O. 40.00 (-)40.00{4172} Upgradation of MIE, Sivsagar 10. [241] Development of Infrastructure General O. 40.00 40.00 (-)40.00Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above four cases was mainly due to non receipt of Administrative Approval from the Government, as reported by the department. 11. {4302} BPCL General 710.40 710.40 284.7 O. (-)425.70Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department. {4304} Up-gradation of MIE, Boswanath Chariali 12. [241] Development of Infrastructure General O. 40.00 40.00 (-)40.00{4384} Construction of Boundary Wall of Doomdooma Land Area 13. [241] Development of Infrastructure General 80.00 (-)80.00O. 80.00 Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in both the above cases was mainly due to non receipt of Administrative Approval from the Government, as reported by the

department.

Grant No. 58 Industries contd...

	Grant No. 58 Industries contd					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
14.	{4507} Setting up of Twin Tower at Guv General	vahati				
	O. Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro- receipt of Administrative Approval from			•		
15.	{4654} State Share for Construction of F Factory Complex at Patgaon, Rani, Kamunder MSE-CDP Scheme [252] Flatted Factory Complex General					
	S. Non-utilisation of the entire budget pro- receipt of sanction from the Government			· ·	(-)488.98 due to non	
16.	{4755} Infrastructure Development for I Patkai Civic Skill Upgradation and Trade at Margherita General	e Centre	100.00	-0.44	() 20 20	
	O.	108.00	108.00	78.11	(-)29.89	
17.	{5397} Multi Disciplinary Skill Develop Centre [156] Construction of MDSD Centre at Jalkiasuti under Sisi Development Block Silapathar, Dhemaji					
	General					
	O.	104.58	104.58	50.06	(-)54.52	
18.	{5755} Preparation of Land Bank & Cre New Industrial Area/ Upgradation of Ind Area General					
	0.	360.00	360.00	25.23	(-)334.77	
	Savings in the above three cases was Competent Authority, as reported by the	mainly due to				

	Grant No. 58	Industries co	Total Grant Exp	Actual penditure n lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
19.	{5756} State Share of Setting up of MRoom at TinsukiaGeneralO.Non-utilisation of the entire budget non-receipt of Administrative Apprehent.	216.00 provision in			-
20.	{5760} Construction of Boundary WaldMandakata Medicinal HubGeneralO.Savings in the above case was mainlyCompetent Authority, as reported by the	120.00 y due to non-re	120.00 eceipt of deman	38.80 ad from the	(-)81.20 concerned
21.	{5826} Industrial Park of Micro Units General O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
22.	{5832} Setting up of CFC for Assames General O. Non-utilisation of the entire budget preceipt of demand from the Compenon-receipt of revalidation of Adminiby the department.	143.52 rovision in the tent Authority	and in the la	tter case v	vas due to
23.	6860 Loans for Consumer Industries 60 Others 800 Other Loans {4508} Budgetary Support for Revenue Expenditure of ASIDC General O.		52.90	•••	(-)52.90
24.	{5303} Loans to Assam Tea Corporation General O. Non-utilisation of the entire budget procase above was mainly due to non recent the department.	2,497.00 rovision in the	former case an	_	

Grant No. 59 Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2851 Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 3,68,07,20

Supplementary 4,90,64 3,72,97,84 2,06,91,65 (-)1,66,06,19

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 9,11,52

Supplementary ... 9,11,52 3,37,74 (-)5,73,78

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total

Actual

Excess +

	10141	Actual	LACCSS
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:		(,	
Voted			
General	36,678.54	20,410.42	(-)16,268.12
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	619.30	281.23	(-)338.07
Total	37,297.84	20,691.65	(-)16,606.19
Capital:			
Voted			
General	911.52	337.74	(-)573.78
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	911.52	337.74	(-)573.78

59.1. Revenue :

- 59.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 16,606.19 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 59.1.2. Out of total expenditure of $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 20,691.65 lakh, $\stackrel{?}{\underset{?}{?}}$ 801.22 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Grant No. 59 Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving contd...

59.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 17,407.41 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 490.64 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

59.1.4.	Savings	occurred	mainly	v under-
J J . I . I .	Duvings	occurred	minum	y unuci

Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2851 Village and Small Industries				
01 Sericulture				
001 Direction and Administration				
{4509} Upkeeping of the Government	t Eri,			
Muga and Mulberry Farms				
General				
O.	561.83	561.83	•••	(-)561.83
Non-utilisation of the fund in the	above case	was ma	inly due to n	on-receipt of
Administrative Approval from the Go	vernment, as r	eported by	y the departmen	t.
800 Other Expenditure				
(5027) A C'11 O 1 M''	() (

2. {5837} Assam Silk Outreach Mission (Muga)

General

1.

O. 2,257.60 2,257.60 451.52 (-)1,806.08

3. {5838} Yarn Bank of Mulberry at Sualkuchi

General

O. 800.00 800.00 ... (-)800.00

Savings in the former case and non-utilisation of the fund in the latter case above was mainly due to non-receipt ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

03 Handloom & Textile

001 Direction and Administration

4. {1810} Directorate of Handloom & Textile

General

O. 778.78 780.28 547.15 (-)233.13 S. 1.50

5. [177] Making of Hoarding *etc*

General

O. 24.00 24.00 ... (-)24.00

Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small In Head	ndustries, Ser	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant Ex	penditure ₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
6.	003 Training {1814} Handloom Training Institute & [663] Self Employment to Passed Out General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-	Trainee 80.00 -surrendering	80.00		(-)80.00 vision in the
	above case have not been intimated (A	August 2022).			
7.	103 Handloom Industries {0013} District Development Scheme [343] Working Capital Assistant to PV General O.		48.00	41.00	(-)7.00
8.	[345] Handloom Cluster Development	ţ			
	Programme				
	General O.	600.00	600.00	399.91	(-)200.09
9.	[346] Handloom Model Village General				
	O.	240.00	240.00	199.93	(-)40.07
	Expenditure in all the above cases in objection for want of details, was a non-utilisation and non-surrendering have not been intimated (August 2022)	ndjusted in th of the entire b	e accounts o	f this year.	Reasons for
10.	[347] Procurement of Gamocha, Aron from Indigenous Weavers General	ai etc.			
	0.	8,000.00	8,000.00	•••	(-)8,000.00
11.	[435] Distribution of Yarn & Blanket General				
	0.	1,360.00	1,360.00	680.00	(-)680.00
12.	[438] Integrated Handloom Park, Kazi General	ranga			
	O.	400.00	400.00	•••	(-)400.00

	Grant No. 59 Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving contd Head Total Actual Exc					
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
13.	[834] Yarn Bank General O.	516.00	516.00	•••	(-)516.00	
14.	[985] Economic Upliftment of Weav General O.	rers 189.60	189.60	20.00	(-)169.60	
15.	{3019} Sub-Divisional Handloom O General O. S.	1,210.18 17.00	1,227.18	911.73	(-)315.45	
16.	[425] Honorarium and Perks of Chair Vice Chairman of ARTFED General O. S. Expenditure of ₹ 20.00 lakh under strelates to the year 2018-19, which wo of this year. Reasons for non-util provision in five cases and savings 2022).	9.72 100.00 sub-sub head vas kept under lisation and	objection, non-surrend	was adjusted i ering of the	n the accounts entire budget	
17.	105 Khadi and Village Industries {5013} Grants-in-aid to Assam Khad Village Industries Board Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	di and 619.30	619.30	281.23	(-)338.07	
18.	[568] Work Component General O.	80.00	80.00	•••	(-)80.00	
19.	[578] Procurement of Khadi Shirt and Shawl etc. General O. Reasons for savings in one case and budget provision in two cases above	339.17 nd non-utilisa		_	(-)339.17 g of the entire	

Grant No. 59 Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving contd...
Head Total Actual E

Excess +

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
20.	789 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Caste {4511} Scheme under Schedule Caste Component Plan General			
	O. 48.00	48.00	•••	(-)48.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering above case have not been intimated (August 2022).		tire budget pro	, ,
	59.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 59.1.4 was part under-	•	r-balanced by e	xcess mainly
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
1.	003 Training {1814} Handloom Training Institute & Centre [664] Sualkuchi Institute of Fashion Technology General			
	O. 24.00 Entire expenditure of ₹ 50.00 lakh relates to the sobjection for want of details, was adjusted in the acceptance.		•	+26.00 parked under
59.2.	Capital: 59.2.1. The grant in capital section closed with a savings was surrendered during the year. 59.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-	savings of [₹]	₹ 573.78 lakh. N	No part of the
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small			
	Industries			
	003 Training			
1.	{1814} Handloom Training Institute & Centre [713] Construction of HTC Building at Sibsagar General			
	O. 16.00	16.00		(-)16.00
2.	[735] Construction of HTC at Jamunamukh, Hatisung, Charabahi, Hatibor and Kaki General	10,00		()25166
	O. 22.96	22.96	•••	(-)22.96
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of above cases have not been intimated (August 2022)		budget provision	on in both the

	Grant No. Head	59	Village and Smal	ll Industries, Serio	culture an Total	nd Weaving co Actual	oncld Excess +
					Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	103 Handle	oom	Industries			(* 111 141111)	
	{0013} Dis	trict	Development Sch	emes			
3	[701] Const	truct	ion of Handloom	Γrade Centre			
	at Machkho	owa					
	General						
	O.			32.00	32.00	•••	(-)32.00
4.	[741] Const	truct	ion of SHT Office	Building			
		Quart	er at Hailakandi				
	General						
	O.			16.00	16.00	•••	(-)16.00
5.		truct	ion of Yarn Bank	at Kachua			
	General						
	O.			15.20	•••	•••	•••
	R.			(-)15.20			
6.			on of Head Office	-			
		ım G	ovt. Marketing Co	orporation			
	Ltd.						
	General			100.00	100.00		()100 00
	O.	woo	provided for redu	190.00 ction of provision	190.00	f re appropriat	(-)190.00
	sub head		745]- Constructi	•	Bank at		Reasons for
		_	-	ring of the entire			
			been intimated (A	~	5 0 0 0 P 1	0 (101011 111 0 011	
			om Production Ce	,			
7.			ion of WESU Buil				
			npur, Dhekiajuli, K				
	Gogamukh	,	J ,				
	General						
	O.			55.20	55.20	25.26	(-)29.94
8.	[736] Const	truct	ion of H.P.C. Bui	lding and			
	Allied Wor	ks at	Changsari				
	General						
	O.			40.00	40.00		(-)40.00
			-	er case and non-u			•
	_	_		er case above have	not been i	ntimated (Aug	gust 2022).
9.	107 Sericu	lture	Industries				
	General			127.20	127.20	20.06	()07.42
	O. Rangang for	n 00*-	ings in the above	137.28	137.28	39.86	(-)97.42
	Keasons 101	sav	mgs in the above o	ease have not been	mumated	(August 2022)).

Grant No. 60 Cottage Industries

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2851 Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 56,26,80

Supplementary 20,40 56,47,20 46,01,04 (-)10,46,16

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries

Voted

Original 16,00

Supplementary ... 16,00 16,00 ...

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	5,647.20	4,601.04	(-)1,046.16
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,647.20	4,601.04	(-)1,046.16
Capital:			
Voted			
General	16.00	16.00	•••
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

60.1. Revenue :

Total

60.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,046.16 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

16.00

16.00

- 60.1.2. Out of total expenditure of \mathbb{Z} 4,601.04 lakh, \mathbb{Z} 4.90 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 60.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 1,051.06 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 20.40 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 60.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 60 Cottage Industries concld... Head Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 2851 Village and Small Industries 02 Cottage Industries 102 Small Scale Industries {1799} Regional Establishment General O. 3,870.68 3,870.68 3,038.48 (-)832.20Out of total expenditure of ₹ 3,038.48, ₹ 4.90 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for actual savings of ₹ 837.10 lakh in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 104 Handicraft Industries General O. 84.03 84.03 49.77 (-)34.26Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 800 Other Expenditure { 2477} National Bamboo Mission (NBM) [809] Development of Bamboo Sector General O. 64.80 64.80 49.2 (-)15.60

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of demand, as reported by the

60.2. Capital:

department.

1.

2.

60.2.1. The grant in the capital section was fully utilised during the year.

Grant No. 61 Mines and Minerals

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2853 Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries

Voted

Original 20,17,48

Supplementary ... 20,17,48 12,50,35 (-)7,67,13 Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4853 Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and

Metallurgical Industries

Voted

Original 43,19,78

... 43,19,78 40,76,94 (-)2,42,84

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

Total

Actual

Excess +

10	nai	Actual	Excess +
Gra	ant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General 1,968	.92	1,250.35	(-)718.57
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas 48	.56	•••	(-)48.56
Total 2,017	.48	1,250.35	(-)767.13
Capital:			
Voted			
General 4,319	.78	4,076.94	(-)242.84
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total 4,319	.78	4,076.94	(-)242.84

61.1. Revenue:

- 61.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 767.13 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 61.1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 61 Mines and Minerals contd...

61.2. Capital:

the savings was surrendered during the year. 61.2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	2853 Non-ferrous Mining and Metallur Industries 02 Regulation and Development of Mines 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.		23.56		(-)23.56
2.	{1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surformer case and savings in the latter case	675.97 rendering o		• 1	
3.	004 Research and Development {0045} Analytical Unit General O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	134.81 ve not been	134.81 intimated (70.11 August 2022).	(-)64.70
4.	101 Survey and Mapping {0169} Ground Water Survey General O.	643.27	643.27	396.53	(-)246.74
5.	{0180} Intensive Mineral Investigation General O.	471.99	471.99	296.82	(-)175.17
6.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in two cases and no budget provision in one case above have			_	(-)16.18 of the entire

61.2.1 The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 242.84 lakh. No part of

Grant No. 61 Mines and Minerals concld...

Head **Total** Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 4853 Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries 02 Non-Ferrous Metals 001 Direction and Administration {1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining (H.Qr.) General 225.00 225.00 O. 32.50 (-)192.50Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 800 Other Expenditure {1375} Directorate of Geology & Mining (H.Qr.) 2. General 94.78 94.78 44.44 O. (-)50.34Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2045 Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities

and Services

2801 Power

Voted

Original 12,06,60,32

Supplementary 1,37,00,00 13,43,60,32 13,05,06,87 (-)38,53,45

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4801 Capital Outlay on Power Projects

6801 Loans for Power Projects

Voted

Original 31,88,35,92

Supplementary 83,90,70,96 1,15,79,06,88 37,67,63,18 (-)78,11,43,70

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,34,360.32	1,30,506.87	(-)3,853.45
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,34,360.32	1,30,506.87	(-)3,853.45
Capital:			
Voted			
General	11,57,906.88	3,76,763.18	(-)7,81,143.70
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	11,57,906.88	3,76,763.18	(-)7,81,143.70

62.1. Revenue :

- 62.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 3,853.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 62.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 3,853.45 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 13,700.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved excessive.
- 62.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

$Grant\ No.\ \ 62\ \ Power\ (\ Electricity\)\ contd...$

1.

62.2.

1.

2.

Grant 110.	02 TOWEI (EICC	tricity) com	u	
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2045 Other Taxes and Duties of Commodities and Services 103 Collection Charges-Electricity General O. Savings in the above case was madepartment.	ity Duty y 567.69	567.69 filling up of v	422.21 vacant posts, as re	(-)145.48 eported by the
Capital: 62.2.1. The grant in the capital of the savings was surrendered du 62.2.2. In view of the final sav ₹ 8,39,070.96 lakh obtained in D 62.2.3. Savings occurred mainly Head	uring the year. ings of ₹ 7,81,1 December 2021 p	43.70 lakh, t	he supplementary	•
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4801 Capital Outlay on Power In 01 Hydel Generation 800 Other Expenditure {2636} Barpani Hydro Electric P Project General O. Savings in the above case was a reported by the department.	lower 152.00	152.00 on-receipt of	•••	(-)152.00 e APGCL, as
{3933} Procurement, Installation Augmentation and Repair of Dist and Power Transformer along wi fitting and necessary Civil Works General O.	ribution ith lines,	6,960.00	4,000.00	(-)2,960.00
Savings in the above case was mereported by the department.	nainly due to non	•	· ·	. , .

Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) contd... Total

Actual

Grant Expenditure

(₹ in lakh)

Excess +

Savings (-)

Head

3.	{3934} Namrup Replacement Po Phase II General	1 0			
	O. Savings in the above case was reported by the department.	7,200.00 mainly due to n	7,200.00 on-receipt of prop	oosal from th	(-)7,200.00 ne APGCL, as
	{5475} Assam Power Sector Enh	ancement			
4.	Investment Programme (ADB) [928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	2,702.88	2,702.88	•••	(-)2,702.88
	Savings in the above case was mereported by the department.	ainly due to noi	n-receipt of ceilin	g from the G	overnment, as
_	{5476} APSEIP Tranche 4 (ADB)			
5.	[927] Central Share				
	General	20.620.00	20. (20. 00		()20 (20 00
	0.	28,620.00	28,620.00	•••	(-)28,620.00
6.	[928] State Share General				
	O.	4,046.40	4,046.40	2,664.00	(-)1,382.40
	Savings in both the above ca	ses was mainly	due to non-red	ceipt of ceil	ing from the
	Government, as reported by the d	epartment.			
7.	{6001} Assured 24 Hours Electri	city			
	Supply in Kaziranga, Kamakhya,				
	Tezpur, Manash, Pobitora & Maj	uII			
	General				
	S.	1,000.00	1,000.00	•••	(-)1,000.00
8.	[304] Separation of Feeders General				
	0.	400.00	400.00	240.00	(-)160.00
	Savings in both the above ca Government, as reported by the d	ses was mainly			, ,

Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) contd...

Head Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh)

80 General

190 Investments in Public Sector and Other

Undertakings

{2062} Assam Power Generation

Corporation Ltd. (APGCL)

[501] Equity Share

General

O. 0.01 2,42,793.63 62,169.75 (-)1,80,623.88

S. 2,42,793,62

An amount of ₹ 62,169.75 lakh was debited in the above case for conversion of loan as equity to APGCL and credit to the Minor head- 800 of Major head 6801-Loans to Power Project during the year. Moreover, budget provision of ₹ 1,35,115.57 lakh in the instant case was kept for conversion of grants as equity but the book adjustment was not done due to non-receipt of proper sanction order from the department.

{2063} Assam Electricity Grid Corporation

Ltd. (AEGCL)

[501] Equity Share 10.

General

O. 2,07,476.80 2,59,346.00 41,069.00 (-)2,18,277.00

S. 51,869.20

An amount of ₹ 41,069.00 lakh was debited under the above sub sub head [501]-Equity Share for conversion of loan as equity to AEGCL and credit to the Minor head 800-Other Loans to Electricity Board of Major head of account 6801-Loans to Power Project in the accounts of this year. Moreover, budget provision of ₹ 2,18,277.00 lakh was kept for conversion of grants into equity but the book adjustment was not done due to non receipt of proper sanction order from the department.

{5899} Assam Power Distribution

Company Ltd. (APDCL)

11. [501] Equity Share

General

S. 5.42.276.00 5,42,276.00 2,06,344.00 (-)3,35,932.00

An amount of ₹ 2,06,344.00 lakh was debited under the above sub sub head [501]-Equity Share for conversion of loan as equity to APDCL and credit to the Minor head 800-Other Loans to Electricity Board of Major head of account 6801-Loans to Power Project in the accounts of this year. Moreover, budget provision of ₹ 3,35,932.00 lakh was kept for conversion of grants into equity but the book adjustment was not done due to non receipt of proper sanction order from the department.

Grant No. 62 Power (Electricity) concld... Head **Actual** Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) **6801 Loans for Power Projects** 800 Other Loans to Electricity Boards {2063} Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Ltd. (AEGCL) 12. [571] Normal Works Component of Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Ltd. (AEGCL) General 1,800.00 1,800.00 879.00 O. (-)921.00Savings in the above case was mainly due to non processing of proposal of ₹ 766.50 lakh for release (dropped) and part receipt of ceiling amounting to ₹ 154.50 lakh by the Government, as reported by the department. {4861} Roof Top Solar PV Station on Government Buildings 13. [103] Roof Top Solar PV Station on Government Building General 80.00 80.00 (-)80.00O.

Savings in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of ceiling from the Government, as

reported by the department.

Grant No. 63 Water Resources

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2711 Flood Control and Drainage

Voted

Original 3,43,80,12

Supplementary 8,71,61 3,52,51,73 3,01,88,15 (-)50,63,58

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4711 Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects

Voted

Original 5,49,76,69

Supplementary 1,45,33,00 6,95,09,69 4,77,87,99 (-)2,17,21,70

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	35,251.73	30,188.15	(-)5,063.58
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	35,251.73	30,188.15	(-)5,063.58
Capital:			
Voted			
General	69,509.69	47,787.99	(-)21,721.70
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	69,509.69	47,787.99	(-)21,721.70

63.1. Revenue :

- 63.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 5,063.58 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 63.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 5,063.58 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 871.61 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 63.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head	Grant No.	63 Water Reso	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2711 Flood Control					
1.	001 Direction and A {0117} Barak Valle [916] Direction and General	y Flood Cont				
	О.		416.19	416.19	251.63	(-)164.56
2.	{0120} Brahmaputr [460] Investigation General O.		2,339.27	*	1,595.68	(-)743.59
	Reasons for savings	in both the al	bove cases have n	ot been intim	ated (August 2	2022).
63.2.	Capital: 63.2.1. The grant if of the savings was s	urrendered du	uring the year.			-
	63.2.2. In view of ₹ 14,533.00 lakh of 63.2.3. Savings occ Head	otained in De	cember 2021 pro	ved injudicion Total		Excess + Savings (-)
	₹ 14,533.00 lakh ob 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outla	otained in Dec curred mainly	cember 2021 pro v under-	ved injudicion Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess +
1.	₹ 14,533.00 lakh ol 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outla 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {0120} Brahmaputr [533] Land Acquisit	otained in Dec curred mainly by on Flood C a Flood Contr	cember 2021 provunder-	ved injudicion Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess +
1.	₹ 14,533.00 lakh ob 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outla 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {0120} Brahmaputr	otained in Dec curred mainly by on Flood C a Flood Contr	cember 2021 provunder-	ved injudicion Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess +
1.	₹ 14,533.00 lakh ol 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outla 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {0120} Brahmaputr [533] Land Acquisit General	otained in Dec curred mainly by on Flood C a Flood Contr ion	cember 2021 provunder- Control rol Project 1,222.85	ved injudicion Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	₹ 14,533.00 lakh old 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outla 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {0120} Brahmaputr [533] Land Acquisit General S. [976] FMP 90 per control	otained in Dec curred mainly by on Flood C a Flood Contr ion	cember 2021 provunder- Control rol Project 1,222.85	ved injudicion Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	₹ 14,533.00 lakh ol 63.2.3. Savings occ Head 4711 Capital Outlate 01 Flood Control 103 Civil Works {0120} Brahmaputr [533] Land Acquisite General S. [976] FMP 90 per conference	otained in Decurred mainly by on Flood Control a Flood Control ion ent Grant (Control ic Scheme of Sluice Gate	cember 2021 provunder- control rol Project 1,222.85 central Share) 64.80	ved injudicion Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-) (-)1,088.59

	Grant No. 63 V	Vater Resour			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
4.	[981] Providing Motor Launch at Maju Inspection of Different Erosion Affects including Transportation of Different M	ed Sites			
	General				
	S.	81.11	81.11	20.12	(-)60.99
5.	[986] Providing Divisional Office Com Guest House with Conference Hall in I Island and Re-construction & Renovati Chief Engineers Building along with R of Departmental Assets.	Majuli ion of			
	General				
	O.	76.00	76.00	•••	(-)76.00
	Reasons for savings in four cases are budget provision in one case above have			_	of the entire
	800 Other Expenditure				
6	[184] Fraken I ment at Brakmanutra Vo	.11			
6.	[184] Embankment at Brahmaputra Va General	illey			
	O.	6,000.00	6,000.00	•••	(-)6,000.00
7.	[185] Embankment at Barak Valley General				
	O.	4,000.00	4,000.00	•••	(-)4,000.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-stabove cases have not been intimated (A	urrendering of			. , ,
8.	{5778} Assam Integrated Flood & Riv Erosion Risk Management Investment Programme [352] Assam Integrated River Basin Management Project (EAP) General				
	O.	3,600.00	8,600.00	•••	(-)8,600.00
	S.	5,000.00			
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-succase have not been intimated (August 2)	_	the entire b	oudget provision	n in the above

Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3054 Roads and Bridges

voted

Original 14,06,56,87

Supplementary 2,30,85,39 16,37,42,26 9,47,70,09 (-)6,89,72,17

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

voted

Original 75,47,08,11

Supplementary 23,80,00,81 99,27,08,92 87,61,58,78 (-)11,65,50,14

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
voted			
General	1,63,742.26	94,770.09	(-)68,972.17
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,63,742.26	94,770.09	(-)68,972.17
Capital:			
voted			
General	9,92,708.92	8,76,158.78	(-)1,16,550.14
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	9,92,708.92	8,76,158.78	(-)1,16,550.14

64.1. Revenue :

- 64.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 68,972.17 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 64.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 94,770.09 lakh,₹ 64.71 lakh relates to the earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd...

64.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 69,036.88 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 23,085.39 lakh (₹ 23,085.37 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 0.02 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.

64.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

General O.

	64.1.4. Savings occurred mainly und	er-			
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	3054 Roads and Bridges01 National Highways800 Other Expenditure				
1.	{0273} Maintenance & Repairs of Na Highways General	tional			
	O. S.	24,096.00 6,371.33	30,467.33	18,128.46	(-)12,338.87
2.	[460] Payment of Arrear Liabilities from the cent Agency Charges General	om 9 <i>per</i>			
	O. Reasons for savings in both the above	800.00 cases have 1	800.00 not been intim	34.34 nated (August 20	(-)765.66 22).
3.	02 Strategic and Border Roads 337 Road Works {1535} Implementation of Assam Acc Bangladesh Border Roads [152] Establishment General	cord Indo-			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case	250.13 have not be	250.13 en intimated (130.25 August 2022).	(-)119.88
4.	03 State Highways 337 Road Works {0189} Maintenance & Repairs [001] Work Charged & Muster Rolls General	nave not se		1 (agust 2022).	
	O. S.	5,002.81 100.00	5,102.81	2,968.84	(-)2,133.97
5.	[284] PMGSY Periodic Renewal				

4,000.00

4,000.00

(-)4,000.00

	Grant No. 64	4 Roads and	Bridges conto Total Grant	d Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
6.	[422] Court Case General			` ,	
	O. S.	1,080.00 500.00	1,580.00	666.20	(-)913.80
7.	[590] Establishment of Traffic Engi Cell Expenses General	neering			
	O.	234.81	234.81	83.86	(-)150.95
8.	[682] Facility Management of Comp Project General	puterisation			
	O.	108.72	108.72	45.04	(-)63.68
9.	[914] RRNMU and RCTRC General				
	S.	103.62	103.62	•••	(-)103.62
10.	Reasons for savings in four cases and provision in two cases above have no {1857} Construction Expenditure Machine Central Road Fund (Block Grant) [927] Central Share	ot been intima			e entire budget
10.	General	12 150 00	24 650 00	5 201 26	()10.260.61
	O. S.	12,150.00 12,500.00	24,650.00	5,281.36	(-)19,368.64
	Reasons for savings in the above car	se have not be	en intimated ((August 2022).	
11.	80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0138} Direction General				
	0.	4,230.53	4,230.53	2,066.40	(-)2,164.13
12.	{0246} Supervision General				
	O. S.	4,106.60 12.84	4,119.44	1,613.74	(-)2,505.70

	Grant No. 64 H	Roads and B	ridges contd Total Grant	 Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
13.	{1382} Execution (General) General O. 5 S. Out of the expenditure of ₹ 40,751. ₹ 61.86 lakh relates to the earlier yea was adjusted in the accounts of this ye been intimated (August 2022).	rs, which wa	ıs kept under	40,751.78 I {1382}-Execut objection for w	ant of details,
14.	003 Training {1384} Training of Pre registration Tra Course General O. Reasons for savings in the above case	78.40	78.40 n intimated (46.21 August 2022).	(-)32.19
15.	052 Machinery and Equipment {0498} Tools and Plants General O.	45.90	45.90	•••	(-)45.90
16.	{0499} Work Charged & Muster Roll General O. S.	457.50 10.00	467.50	302.04	(-)165.46
17.	{1387} Repairs and CarriageGeneralO.Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sand savings in one case above have no	_			(-)94.50 in two cases
18.	196 Assistance to Zila Parishad/ Distr Panchayats {2336} Award of Assam State Finance Commission Grant to PRIs [705] Maintenance of Roads General O.		534.60		(-)534.60
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-scase have not been intimated (August 2)	_	of the entire	budget provision	, ,

	Grant No. 64	Roads and	Bridges conto	d	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{0002} Public Workshop				
19.	[152] Establishment				
	General				
	O.	7,018.60	7,018.60	3,675.87	(-)3,342.73
20.	{4604} Electricity, Fuel and AMC of	of Road			
	Assets				
	General				
	S.	100.00	100.00	•••	(-)100.00

64.1.5. Suspense Transaction:- Expenditure in the grant includes a net amount of ₹ 2.22 lakh (Credit) accounted for under 'Suspense'. Nature of suspense transaction has been explained in Note 17.1.4 below Grant No.17-Administrative and Functional Buildings.

Reasons for savings in the former case and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire

budget provision in the latter case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

Sub Heads	Opening Balance as on 1st April 2021	Debit	Credit	Closing Balance as on 31st March 2022
		(₹in lakh)		
Stock	+7,861.74	•••	2.22	+7859.52
Purchase	+16.25	•••	•••	+16.25
Miscellaneous Public Works	+3,33,238.57	•••	•••	+3,33,238.57
Workshop Suspense	•••	•••	•••	•••
Total	+3,41,116.56	•••	2.22	+3,41,114.34

64.2. Capital:

- 64.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,16,550.14 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 64.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,16,550.14 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,38,000.81 lakh (₹ 20,000.00 lakh obtained in August 2021, ₹ 2,10,720.80 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 7,280.01 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved excessive.

64.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd...

1.

2.

3.

Grunt 1100 0	. Rouds and E	riages cont		
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
			,	
5054 Capital Outlay on Roads an	d Bridges			
01 National Highways				
101 Permanent Bridges				
{2669} Construction of 4-Lane Flyo				
Mission Chariali, Tezpur, Junction				
NH-52 (New NH-15) at ch.cm.135.				
37A (New-715) at ch.cm.24.00 and	other			
urban Arterial Roads				
General O.	4,000.00	4,000.00		(-)4,000.00
Reasons for non-utilisation and non-	*	•	budget provision	* * *
case have not been intimated (Augu	_	or the entire	oddget provision	in the above
800 Other Expenditure				
{3158} Preconstruction Activities li	ike L.A.			
Compensation, Utility Shifting and				
Compensation including exemption	of GST &			
Royalty for Construction of New 2	Lane Major			
Bridge over River Brahmaputra bet				
Majuli on North Bank and Jorhat or				
Bank including approach roads from	n Jorhat			
and Kamalabari in the State of Assam				
General				
O.	800.00	3,800.00	571.15	(-)3,228.85
S.	3,000.00	3,000.00	3/1.13	(-)3,226.63
Reasons for savings in the above ca	,	n intimated (August 2022)	
reasons for savings in the above ea	se nave not see	ii iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii	1148431 2022).	
02 Strategic and Border Roads				
337 Road Works				
{1535} Implementation of Assam A	Accord Indo-			
Bangladesh Border Roads				
[126] Construction				
General	10107	10105		()40467
O.	104.05	104.05		(-)104.05
Reasons for non-utilisation and non	_	of the entire	budget provision	in the above
case have not been intimated (Augu	ist 2022).			

Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges contd... Head **Total Actual** Excess + **Expenditure** Grant Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 03 State Highways 337 Road Works {0337} General Road Works [316] Chief Minister Special Package for Special Focus on Construction of Border Area Roads & Bridges General O. 26.35 526.35 242.85 (-)283.50S. 500.00 [321] Conversion of 1000 Nos. of SPT Bridges (New Scheme) General O. 6,000.00 8,500.00 4,809.85 (-)3,690.15S. 2,500.00 [355] Assam Road Network Improvement Project (ARNIP) General O. 720.00 13,000.00 8,950.00 (-)4,050.00S. 12,280.00 [356] 1000 Kilometres of Embankments cum Roads General S. 20,000.00 20,000.00 (-)20,000.00[743] Reconstruction of Flood Damaged Roads General O. 8,000.00 18,880.00 11,580.32 (-)7,299.68S. 10,880.00 [954] Chief Minister Special Package for Conversion of 500 Numbers of Wooden Bridges to RCC Bridge General O. 158.74 1,158.74 734.53 (-)424.21S. 1,000.00 [957] C.M. Special Package for Construction/ Development of Road for Dhakuakhana **District Division** General O. 98.40 98.40 (-)98.40

	Grant No. 64 R	Roads and Brid	lges conto Total Grant	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
11.	[964] Assam State Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. (ASIDCL) under PWRD General				
	S.	700.00	•••	•••	•••
	`	-)700.00	. .		
	No reason was provided for reduction head [964]-Assam State Infrastructu PWRD. Reasons for savings in five entire budget provision in two cases ab	re Developme cases and non-	nt Corpo	oration Ltd. (ASI n and non-surrence	DCL) under dering of the
12.	{3805} Road Works [975] Improvement of Road from Dher to Garuduba PWD Road including Con SPT Bridge No.4/3 into RCC Bridge N over Belsiri River General	version			
	O.	15.20	15.20	•••	(-)15.20
13.	[986] 500 KM of all Weather Road und MPNA General	der			
	0.	152.00	152.00	90.99	(-)61.01
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-succase and savings in the latter case above	_			in the former
14.	{4263} State Specific Scheme (Development of Specific Road) [435] Fakuruddin Ali Ahmed Paki Path Nirman Achani (Construction of 500 KM All Weather Road in LAC. Char & Border Areas) General				
	O.	596.00	796.00	530.68	(-)265.32
	S.	200.00			
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	nave not been ir	ntimated (August 2022).	

	Grant No. 64	Roads and B	ridges conto Total Grant	l Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	800 Other Expenditure {3037} Loan Assistance from NABA under RIDF-II for Completion of Ong Incomplete Roads and Bridges [422] Counterpart Funding against Br under PMGSY proposed to be Utilise ASRB General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	going and ridges ed through 126.00 esurrendering of	126.00 of the entire		(-)126.00 in the above
16.	04 District & Other Roads 010 Other than Minimum Needs Pro {4651} Construction of Bridge over to Brahmaputra connecting Palashbari to Sualkuchi (New Development Bank) General S.	river	1,000.00	•••	(-)1,000.00
17.	{4652} Assam State Bridge Infrastru Project (ASBIP) World Bank General S.	500.00	500.00	••• •••	(-)500.00
18.	Reasons for non-utilisation and non above cases have not been intimated 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {1536} Works	_		e budget provision	n in bour the
	General O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case	3,738.24 7,600.00 e have not been	11,338.24 n intimated (5,336.35 August 2022).	(-)6,001.89
19.	800 Other Expenditure {0789} Scheduled Caste Component [548] Works General	Plan			
	O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case	6,137.00 1,800.00 e have not been	7,937.00 n intimated (5,329.91 August 2022).	(-)2,607.09

Grant No. 64 Roads and Bridges concld... Head **Total** Actual Excess + Grant **Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 80 General 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings 20. {6052} Assam State Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. (ASIDCL) General S. 0.01 700.01 (-)700.01R. 700.00

No specific reason was provided for augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case, however the entire re-appropriated amount remained unutilised, hence proved injudicious.

Grant No. 65 Tourism

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3452 Tourism

Voted

Original 54,08,66

Supplementary 42,03 54,50,69 30,21,65 (-)24,29,04

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism

Voted

Original 20,16,00

Supplementary 6,32,42 26,48,42 16,02,41 (-)10,46,01

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

()	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	5,450.69	3,021.65	(-)2,429.04
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	5,450.69	3,021.65	(-)2,429.04
Capital:			
Voted			
General	2,648.42	1,602.41	(-)1,046.01
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,648.42	1,602.41	(-)1,046.01

65.1. Revenue :

- 65.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,429.04 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year
- 65.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,429.04 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 42.03 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 65.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 65 Tourism contd...

Actual

(₹ in lakh)

Excess +

Savings (-)

Total

Grant Expenditure

Head

3452 Tourism

	01 Tourist Infrastructure				
	101 Tourist Centre				
1.	{0936} Picnic Cottage at Chanddub	oi <i>etc</i> .			
	General				
	O.	78.80	78.80	59.30	(-)19.50
	Savings in the above case was a	mainly due to	non-filling u	p of vacant	posts and
	non-receipt of fixation of ceiling fro	om the Governm	ent, as reporte	ed by the dep	artment.
2.	{1425} Jamduar Bhalukpung Touri	st Lodge			
	General				
	O.	96.14	96.14	33.84	(-)62.30
	Savings in the above case was main	ly due to non-fi	lling up of vac	cant posts as	reported by
	the department.	J	<i>U</i> 1	1	1 2
	1				
	102 Tourist Accommodation				
3.	{1187} Tourist Information Office-	cum-			
	Transit Camp, Jorhat				
	General	137.63	137.63	64.68	(-)72.95
	Savings in the above case was main	lv due to non-fi			` '
	the department.	1) 000 10 11011 11	ining up or var	runt poots us	reperiou ey
	une department.				
4.	{1426} Tourist Banglow, Sibsagar				
	General				
	O.	58.03	60.53	39.48	(-)21.05
	S.	2.50			
	Savings occurred in the above case	se was due to	the electricity	bill droppe	d down by
	APDCL which was beyond average		•		•
	, c	,	1	1	
5.	{1427} Tourist Information Office-	cum-Transit Ca	mp		
	General				
	O.	99.63	99.63	73.87	(-)25.76
	Savings in the above case was due	to non-receipt	of sanction fr	om the Gove	ernment, as
	reported by the department.				
6.	{1428} Tourist Lodge, Tezpur				
	General				
	O.	79.80	79.80	23.06	(-)56.74
	Savings in the above case was mai	nly due to non-	filling up of v	acant posts,	as reported
	by the department.				

		3	5/6			
	Grant No.	65	Tourism con	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	{1430} Tourist Lodge, SilcharGeneralO.Savings in the above case was due reported by the department.	to 1	46.32 non-receipt of	46.32 sanctio	28.15 n from the Gov	(-)18.17 ernment, as
8.	{1431} Tourist Lodge, NagaonGeneralO.Savings in the above case was due tT.I.O. as reported by the department		76.64 eath of one en	76.64	60.68 and non-drawal	(-)15.96 of salary of
9.	{1438} Forest Lodge, KazirangaGeneralO.R.No reason was provided for reductabove case. Savings in the aboveGovernment, as reported by the depart	cas	e was due to			
10.	80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment General O. S. Savings in the above case was main the department.		519.11 0.01 ue to non-filli	519.12 ng up of	319.24 vacant posts as	(-)199.88 reported by
11.	104 Promotion and Publicity {1440} Tourist Information and Pub [808] Rass Mahotsav at Majuli, Nall Barpeta & different places of Assam General O.	oari	•	84.00	27.50	(-)56.50
12.	[809] Railway Ticket Branding General		204.00	204.00		()204.00

304.00

304.00

(-)304.00

O.

	Head	Grant No.	65	Tourism co	Total	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
					Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
13.	[810] Major Festivals Assam General O. Savings in one case an was due to non-receip department.	d non-utilisa	tion	80.00 of the entire		 rovision in two	
14.	{1441} Tourist Inform General O.	ation Bureau	, Gu	iwahati 194.07	194.07	134.63	(-)59.44
	Savings in the above c the department.	ase was main	ly d				· /
15.	{2501} Assam Tourist General O. Non-utilisation of the canction from the Government	entire budget	pro	22.40 vision in the			(-)22.40 on-receipt of
16.	800 Other Expenditur {1449} Assam Tourisi Corporation Ltd. General O.		ent	540.00	540.00	•••	(-)540.00
17.	{2909} Food Craft Ins General	titute, Samug	uri				
	O. S.			186.40 0.01	186.41	97.59	(-)88.82
18.	{4664} Reimbursemen Relief Fund General	nt to Chief M	inist	er			
	S.			29.50	29.50	•••	(-)29.50
19.	{5791} Amaar Aalohi General	Rural Homes	stay	Scheme			
	O. Reasons for non-utilis cases and savings in or			_			(-)560.00 sion in three

Grant No. 65 Tourism concld...

65.2. Capital:

65.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,046.01 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

65.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,046.01 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 632.42 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

65.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

5452 Capital Outlay on Tourism

01 Tourist Infrastructure

1. 102 Tourist Accommodation

General

O. 400.00 400.00 ... (-)400.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government, as reported by the department.

{2502} Assam Darshan

2. [289] Infrastructure Upgradation of Natural

Historical Places

General

O. 376.00 376.00 ... (-)376.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-receipt of sanction and fixation of ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

3. {2644} Sivasagar as an Iconic Site/ Destination

General

O. 240.00 240.00 ... (-)240.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-receipt of sanction and ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

4. {4700} Tourist Facilitation in Ambubachi & Similar Other Occasion Innovative Religious and Cultural Tourism Promotion Activities

General

O. 40.00 40.00 10.70 (-)29.30

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-receipt of sanction and ceiling from the Government, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

3604 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions

Voted

Original 7,94,87,55

Supplementary 52,05,00 8,46,92,55 3,06,12,78 (-)5,40,79,77

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

Total	Actual	Excess +
Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	(₹ in lakh)	

Revenue:

Voted

General	90.00	•••	(-)90.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	84,602.55	30,612.78	(-)53,989.77
Total	84,692.55	30,612.78	(-)54,079.77

66.1. Revenue:

66.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 54,079.77 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

66.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 54,079.77 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 5,205.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

66.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3604 Compensation & Assignments to Local Bodies & Panchayati Raj Institutions

200 Other Miscellaneous Compensation and

Assignments

{3673} Panchayat Raj Institutions (Award of

Central Finance Commission)

1. [690] Interest Payment to Rural Local Bodies

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 2,346.85 2,346.85 634.26 (-)1,712.59

Grant No.	66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
	contd

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomor	us Council			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	19,926.00	20,819.20	15,536.00	(-)5,283.20
	R.	893.20			
3.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Coo Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	uncil			
	O.	7,611.30	7,952.40	5,934.00	(-)2,018.40
	R.	341.10			
4.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	2,232.90	2,333.00	1,741.00	(-)592.00
	R.	100.10			
	Augmentation of provision in all the of budget by way of re-appropriation submission of GTCs to the MoF, Got Hence, GoI could not release fund und the department.	on. Savings I by the cor	in all the ancerned line	bove cases was department (WI	s due to non B/Hill Areas).
	{3674} Urban Local Bodies (Award of Finance Commission)	of Central			
5.	[689] Interest Payment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	1,840.15	1,840.15	73.12	(-)1,767.03
6.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomor Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	us Council			
	0.	3,817.80	3,817.80	844.00	(-)2,973.80
7.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cos Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	uncil			
	0.	3,664.80	3,664.80	810.00	(-)2,854.80
8.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	1,782.00	1,782.00	394.00	(-)1,388.00
	Savings in all the above cases was du concerned line department (WB/Hill A				•

of 15th Finance Commission as reported by the department.

Grant No.	66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
	contd

	contd				
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
9.	{4512} Primary Health Infrastructure f Government under Award of Central F Commission (CFC) [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	inance	2,636.10		(-)2,636.10
	.	2,030.10	2,030.10	•••	()2,000.10
10.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cou Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	1,092.07	1,092.07	•••	(-)1,092.07
11.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. No specific reason was provided for n above cases.	344.83	344.83 of the enti	re budget provis	(-)344.83 sion in all the
12.	{4657} United Basic Grant-Central Fire Commission-Rural Local Bodies [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou Sixth Schedule (Pt.I)Areas S.		2,642.00	•••	(-)2,642.00
13.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cou Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S.	ncil 1,009.00	1,009.00	•••	(-)1,009.00
14.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S. Savings in all the above cases was duconcerned line department (WB/Hill A of 15th Finance Commission as reported	reas). Hence,	GoI could		•
15.	{4658} Untied Basic Grant-Central Fire Commission-Urban Local Bodies [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	s Council	511.00		()511.00
	S.	511.00	511.00	•••	(-)511.00

Grant No.	66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
	contd

		contd			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
16.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cour Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S.	ncil 490.00	490.00		(-)490.00
17.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	170.00	150.00	•••	()150.00
	S. Savings in all the above cases was due concerned line department (WB/Hill Ar FC, as reported by the department.				~
18.	{5212} PRI & ULB (Share of Net Proce States Own Taxes assigned under Recommendation by SFC)-PRIs [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomous Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	4,907.70	4,907.70	2,207.70	(-)2,700.00
19.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cour Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	2,021.60	2,021.60		(-)2,021.60
20.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council (Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•	,		, ,
	O. Savings in all the above cases was dudepartment (WB/HAD)for 2020-21 unapproved the recommendation amount reported by the department.	nder 6th AS	SFC Award	d. Hon'ble Cab	inet has not
21.	{5213} PRI & ULB (Share of Net Pro States Own Taxes assigned Recommendation by SFC)-ULBs [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomous Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	under s Council	1.042.50	020.00	() 1 0 1 5 5 0
	О.	1,843.50	1,843.50	828.00	(-)1,015.50
22.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cour Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	ncil (KAAC)			
	O.	1,467.10	1,467.10	660.60	(-)806.50

Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
23.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council ((DHAC)			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	407.10	107.10	224.10	() 272 00
	O.	497.10	497.10	224.10	(-)273.00
	Savings in all the above cases was dedepartment (WB/Hill Areas) under 6th	ASFC Awar	d. Hon'ble	Cabinet has not	
	recommendation amount for 2021-22, a	is reported by	tne departr	nent.	
	{5793} Specific Grant under Award of Finance Commission-PRIs	State			
24.	[707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomou	s Council			
۷٦.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	s Council			
	· · ·	10,833.35	9,940.15	•••	(-)9,940.15
		(-)893.20	ŕ		, ,
25.	[708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Cou	ncil (KAAC)			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	2 720 05	2 207 05		()2 207 05
	O. R.	2,729.05	2,387.95	•••	(-)2,387.95
	K.	(-)341.10			
26.	[709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council (Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	(DHAC)			
	O.	1,542.50	1,442.40	•••	(-)1,442.40
	R.	(-)100.10			
	No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision in all the cases above by way of appropriation. Savings in all the above cases was due to non submission of proposal laconcerned line department (WB/Hill Areas) for 2020-21 under 6th ASFC Award. Hon'b Cabinet has not approved the recommendation amount for 2021-22. Hence, Finance Dep could not release the fund, as reported by the department.				
	{5794} Specific Grant under Award of Finance Commission-ULBs	State			

2,120.05

2,268.90

2,120.05

2,268.90

(-)2,120.05

(-)1,542.90

726.00

27. [707] Bodoland Territorial Autonomous Council

28. [708] Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council (KAAC)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.

O.

Grant No. 66 Compensation and Assignment to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions concld...

Head Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure Savings (-)

(₹ in lakh)

29. [709] N.C. Hills Autonomous Council (DHAC)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,026.80 1,026.80 ... (-)1,026.80

Savings in all the above cases was due to non submission of proposal by concerned line department (WB/Hill Areas) for 2020-21 under 6th ASFC Award. Hon'ble Cabinet has not approved the recommendation amount for 2021-22. Hence, Finance Deptt. could not release the fund, as reported by the department.

{5795} Specific Grant under Award of State

Finance Commission for SFC Cell

30. [871] Equipments and Computer Operator of SFC Cell

General

O. 90.00 90.00 ... (-)90.00

Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to non-allotment of sufficient amount in the above Head of Account. Hence, SFC Cell has obtained required fund from another Head of Account, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 67 Horticulture

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2401 Crop Husbandry

2415 Agricultural Research and Education

Voted

Original 1,79,67,04

Supplementary 78,60,84 2,58,27,88 1,23,69,31 (-)1,34,58,57

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

Voted

Original 1,08,90

... 1,08,90 **...** (-)1,08,90

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
Revenue:		()	
Voted			
General	25,827.88	12,369.31	(-)13,458.57
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	25,827.88	12,369.31	(-)13,458.57
Capital:			
Voted			
General	108.90	•••	(-)108.90
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	108.90	•••	(-)108.90

67.1. Revenue :

- 67.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 13,458.57 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 67.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 13,458.57 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 7,860.84 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 67.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head	Grant No.	67 Horticultu	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
1.	2401 Crop Husbandry 119 Horticulture and V {1100} Development of General	egetable Cr	_			
	O. S.		94.11 2.19	96.30	49.33	(-)46.97
2.	{1103} Development of Pineapple, Banana <i>etc</i> . General	of Citrus,				
	O. S.		57.07 8.10	65.17	33.06	(-)32.11
3.	{1105} Community Ca Preservation General	nning & Tra	ining on Fruit			
	O. S.		537.95 68.63	606.58	375.05	(-)231.53
4.	{1127} Integrated Hort General	ticulture Dev	elopment			
	O. S.		50.43 1.61	52.04	22.63	(-)29.41
	{5410} Horticulture M Himalayan State	ission for No	orth East and			
5.	[927] Central Share General					
	O. S.		8,369.54 1,668.00	10,037.54	3,137.05	(-)6,900.49
6.	[928] State Share General					
	O. S.		825.65 1,022.00	1,847.65	1,074.05	(-)773.60
7.	{5675} Pradhan Mantr Per Drop More Crop [927] Central Share General	i Krishi Sinc	hayee Yojana (PMKSY)-		
	O. S.		7,290.01 4,500.28	11,790.29	6,890.29	(-)4,900.00

Grant No. 67 Horticulture concld...

Head

Total Actual Excess +

Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)

[928] State Share

General

720.00

1,310.03

765.58

(-)544.45

S. 590.03

Reasons for savings in all the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

67.2. Capital:

O.

8.

67.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 108.90 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

67.2.2. Savings occurred under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in lakh)

4401 Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

800 Other Expenditure

1. {2417} Development of Orchid Farm at Kaziranga

General

O. 108.90 108.90 ... (-)108.90

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Appropriation:	Public Debt and	Servicing of Debt

Total Actual Excess +
Appropriation Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2048 Appropriation for reduction or avoidance of Debt

2049 Interest Payments

Charged

Original *75,09,61,87*

Supplementary ... 75,09,61,87 64,97,36,64 (-)10,12,25,23

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

6003 Internal Debt of the State Government

6004 Loans and Advances from the Central Government

Charged

Original *35,36,22,93*

Supplementary ... 35,36,22,93 35,26,89,39 (-)9,33,54

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Appropriation	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Charged			
General	7,50,961.87	6,49,736.64	(-)1,01,225.23
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,50,961.87	6,49,736.64	(-)1,01,225.23
Capital:			
Charged			
General	3,53,622.93	3,52,689.39	(-)933.54
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,53,622.93	3,52,689.39	(-)933.54

1. Revenue:

- 1.1. The appropriation in the revenue section closed with a savings of $\ref{1,01,225.23}$ lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 1.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

O.

Appropriation: Public Debt and S Head Appropriation: Public Debt and S	ervicing of L Total opropriation	Debt contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2049 Interest Payments 01 Interest on Internal Debt 101 Interest on Market Loans {6736} Assam State Development Loan General (Charged) O. 70,000.00 Reasons for savings in the above case have not be	<i>70,000.00</i> een intimated	11,106.00 (August 2022).	(-)58,894.00
115 Interest on Ways & Means Advances from Reserve Bank of India {5093} Interest on Normal Ways & Means Advance from Reserve Bank of India General (Charged) O. 335.00	335.00		(-)335.00
 {5094} Interest on Special Ways & Means Advance from Reserve Bank of India General (Charged) O. 550.00 Government of Assam did not avail any Ways & entire budgetary provision for payment of interutilised. 		_	
200 Interest on Other Internal Debts {0355} Interest on Loans from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development [402] RIDF Loan (A) General (Charged) O. 19,885.00	19,885.00	15,222.62	(-)4,662.38
[403] RIDF Loan (B) General (Charged) O. 7,000.00 Reasons for savings in both the above cases have	7,000.00 not been inti	<i>5,155.92</i> mated (August 20	(-)1,844.08 022).
03 Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc 104 Interest on State Provident Funds {0379} Interest on General Provident Fund General (Charged)	•		

1,21,335.50 1,21,335.50

87,346.00 (-)33,989.50

Appropriation: Public Debt and Servicing of Debt contd... Head **Total** Actual Excess + Appropriation **Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh)

7. {0382} Interest on All India Services

Provident Fund

General (Charged)

O. 658.20

658.20 302.00 (-)356.20

Annual interest on General Provident Fund and All India Services Provident Fund was calculated on the basis of actual figures and hence, there was a variation between budgeted and actual interest figures in both the above cases.

108 Interest on Insurance and Pension Fund 8.

General (Charged)

O. 1.570.55 1.570.55 1.249.77 (-)320.78

Annual Interest on Insurance was calculated on the basis of actual figures and hence, there was a variation between budgeted and actual interest figures.

1.3. Savings mentioned in note 1.2. above was partly counter-balanced by excess under-

Actual Head **Total** Excess + **Appropriation Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh)

2049 Interest Payments

01 Interest on Internal Debt

123 Interest on Special Securities issued to

National Small Saving Fund of the Central

by State Govt

1. {6652} Interest on Special Securities issued

to NSSF Loans of the Centre by State

Government (2001-2002)-(2026-27)

General (Charged)

1.223.84 1.223.84 1.559.23 +335.39 O.

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision have not been intimated (August 2022).

2. Capital:

- 2.1. The appropriation in the capital section closed with a savings of $\stackrel{?}{=} 933.54$ lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 2.2. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

1.

Head	Appropriation: Publ	ic Debt and	l Servicing of D Total Appropriation	ebt concld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	ernal Debt of the State G				
-	cial Securities issued to N he Central Government	ational Sma	all Savings		
	Special Securities issued to	NSSF of			
	re by State Government (2				
(2036-37)				
	(Charged)	4 402 40	4 402 40	2 2 41 00	() 1 1 (1 4 0
O.	for covings in the above o	4,402.40	4,402.40	3,241.00	(-)1,161.40
Reasons	for savings in the above ca	ase nave no	t been intimated	(August 2022).	
6004 Loa	ans and Advances from t	the Central	Government		
09 Other	Loans for States/Union T	erritory			
U	islature Schemes				
101 Bloc					
-	Scheme for Special Assista State for Capital Expendit				
	(Charged)	uic			
O.	-Chargoa)	900.00	900.00	•••	(-)900.00
Reasons	for non-utilisation and no	on-surrende	ring of the entir	e budget provisi	on in the above
case have	e not been intimated (Aug	ust 2022).			
2.3. Savi	ings mentioned in note 2.2	2. above was	s partly counter-	balanced by exce	ess under-
Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Appropriation	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
6003 Int	ernal Debt of the State G	Jovernmen	f		
	cial Securities issued to N		•		
_	vings Fund of the Central				
Governm					
	Special securities issued to				
	re by State Government (2	2002-2003)-			
(2027-28 General ((Charged)				
O.	Chargea)	3,709.25	3,709.25	4,484.40	+775.15
	for incurring excess expe	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	*	
(August 2	-				

Grant No.	68	Loans	to	Government	Servant.	etc.
-----------	----	-------	----	------------	----------	------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Capital:

Major Head:

7610 Loans to Government Servant, etc.

Voted

Original 100

Supplementary 90,00 91,00 ... (-)91,00

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings(-)
Capital:			
Voted			
General	91.00	•••	(-)91.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	91.00	•••	(-)91.00

68.1. Capital:

- 68.1.1. The entire budgetary provision remained un-utilised and un-surrendered during the year.
- 68.1.2. In view of the non-utilisation of original budgetary provision, the supplementary provision of ₹ 90.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 68.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings(-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

7610 Loans to Government Servant, etc.

800 Other Advances

{5777} Loan for Higher Education of their

Children of Regular State Government

Employees

1. [101] Uccha Siksha Hoitoishona Achani (USHA)

General

S. 90.00 90.00 ... (-)90.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 69 Scientific Services and Research

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2810 New and Renewable Energy

3425 Other Scientific Research

Voted

Original 15,60,99

Supplementary 5,00,00 20,60,99 17,89,92 (-)2,71,07

Amount surrendered during the year

••

Capital:

Major Head:

5425 Capital Outlay on other Scientific and

Enviromental Research

Voted

Original 16,57,61

Supplementary 11,68 16,69,29 14,72,87 (-)1,96,42

Amount surrendered during the year

•••

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,060.95	1,789.92	(-)271.03
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	0.04	•••	(-)0.04
Total	2,060.99	1,789.92	(-)271.07
Capital:			
Voted			
General	1,669.29	1,472.87	(-)196.42
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	1,669.29	1,472.87	(-)196.42

Grant No. 69 Scientific Services and Research contd...

69.1. Revenue :

- 69.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 271.07 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 69.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 271.07 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in August 2021 proved injudicious.

69.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

3425 Other Scientific Research

60 Others

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

General

O. 100.33 100.33 63.96 (-)36.37

2. {3089} Guwahati Planetarium

General

O. 198.15 198.15 141.3 (-)56.85

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

200 Assistance to Other Scientific Bodies

3. {2038} Jorhat Planetarium & Science Centre

General

O. 64.71 64.71 48.84 (-)15.87

{ 3560} Bio-Technology Park

4. [107] Construction of Common Infrastructure for Business

Entrepreneur Zone (BEZ)

General

O. 160.00 160.00 24.57 (-)135.43

Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

69.2. Capital:

- 69.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 196.42 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 69.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 196.42 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 11.68 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 69.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 69 Scientific Services and Research concld...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	5425 Capital Outlay on Other Scientifi	c and			
	Environmental Research				
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{3560} Bio-Technology Park				
1.	[716] Construction of Incubation Centre				
	General				
	O.	400.00	400.00	240.53	(-)159.47
2.	{3701} Setting up of New Planetarium at				
	Nalbari, North Lakhimpur, Kokrajhar and	d Other			
	Places				
	General				
	O.	80.00	80.00	50.88	(-)29.12
	Reasons for savings in both the above case	ses have not b	oeen intim	ated (August 2	.022).

Grant No. 70 Hill Areas

Total

Actual

Excess +

			Expenditure in thousand)	Savings (-)
Revenue:				
Major Head: 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services				
3451 Secretariat-Economic Services Voted				
Original	23,38,93			
Supplementary	6,34,00	29,72,93	11 00 86	(-)18,72,07
Amount surrendered during the year	0,54,00	27,72,73	11,00,00	
Capital :				
Major Head:				
6225 Loans for Welfare of Schedule Scheduled Tribes, Other Backwa and Minorities	,			
6851 Loans for Village and Small Indust	ries			
Voted				
Original	2,03,00			
Supplementary	•••	2,03,00	1,88,00	(-)15,00
Amount surrendered during the year				•••
Notes and comments:				
D'. ('l'. ('	1.4		. 10 . 1 00.	41. 0 1. 1 1.

N

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	2,972.93	1,100.86	(-)1,872.07
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	2,972.93	1,100.86	(-)1,872.07
Capital:			
Voted			
General	203.00	188.00	(-)15.00
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	203.00	188.00	(-)15.00
• • •			

Grant No. 70 Hill Areas concld...

70.1. Revenue :

70.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,872.07 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

70.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,872.07 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 634.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

70.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 091 Attached Offices				
1.	{1417} Evaluation & Monitoring Division General	on			
	O.	307.81	307.81	181.18	(-)126.63
2.	[854] DCHA Establishment & Hill Plant General	ning			
	O.	154.34	154.34	5.68	(-)148.66
3.	{2568} Construction Works in Hill Distr [251] Library cum Auditorium at Bakalia				
	General				
	0.	180.00	180.00	•••	(-)180.00
4.	[252] Karbi Cultural Hall at Umrangso General				
	O.	60.00	60.00	•••	(-)60.00
5.	{4087} Grants under Article 275 Constitution for Tribal Development [855] KAAC/ NCAC	(i) of			
5.	General General				
		1,326.78	1,326.78	•••	(-)1,326.78
	Reasons for savings in two cases and budget provision in three cases above ha	non-utilisa	tion and non	-surrendering	

70.2. Capital:

70.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of \ge 15.00 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2202 General Education

Voted

Original 1,41,58,56,66

Supplementary 14,82,70,52 1,56,41,27,18 1,35,12,63,67 (-)21,28,63,51

Amount surrendered during the year

Capital:

Major Head:

4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

Voted

Original 3,63,73,48

Supplementary 3,15,97,06 6,79,70,54 4,41,25,09 (-)2,38,45,45

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule

(Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	15,64,127.18	13,51,263.67	(-)2,12,863.51
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)	•••	•••	•••
Total	15,64,127.18	13,51,263.67	(-)2,12,863.51
Capital:			
Voted			
General	67,970.54	44,125.09	(-)23,845.45
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)	•••	•••	•••
Total	67,970.54	44,125.09	(-)23,845.45

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd...

71.1. Revenue:

{0292} Pre-Primary School

General

O.

S.

- 71.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,12,863.51 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 71.1.2. Out of total expenditure of ₹ 13,51,263.67 lakh, ₹ 469.39 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.
- 71.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 2,13,332.90 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,48,270.52 lakh (₹ 1,29,509.44 lakh obtained in August 2021, ₹ 17,761.08 lakh obtained in December 2021 and ₹ 1,000.00 lakh obtained in March 2022) proved injudicious.

	71.1.4. Savings occurred mainly Head	under-	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	2202 General Education				
	01 Elementary Education				
	001 Direction and Administration	n			
1.	{0172} Headquarters Establishme	ent			
	General				
	O.	1,029.91	1,099.29	643.07	(-)456.22
	S.	69.38			
2.	[507] Implementation of e-office Office of the Director of Element Education, Assam (DEE) General				
	O.	90.00	102.94	15.37	(-)87.57
	S.	12.94			
	Reasons for savings in both the al	oove cases hav	e not been inti	mated (August 2022	2).
3.	053 Maintenance of Buildings {3113} Departmental Buildings General				
	O.	55.39	55.39	19.98	(-)35.41
	Reasons for savings in the above	case have not	been intimated	(August 2022).	
	101 Government Primary School	s			

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 77.00 lakh, ₹ 0.40 lakh relates to the year 2017-18, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

102.94

77.00

(-)25.94

93.23

9.71

	Grant No. 71 Edi	ucation (Element	ary, Secondar Total	y <i>etc</i> .) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	102 Assistance to Non-Gover	rnment Primary S	chools		
5.	{0289} Maintenance of Hindi General	Teachers			
	0.	437.96	486.62	353.78	(-)132.84
	S.	48.66	1 ' 1	(4 (2022)	
	Reasons for savings in the abo	ove case have not	been intimated	(August 2022).	
	104 Inspection				
6.	{0249} Sub-Divisional Office	e			
	General				
	0.	4,313.46	4,801.65	3,479.36	(-)1,322.29
	S.	488.19			
7.	{0285} District Office				
, .	General				
	0.	1,610.83	1,796.36	1,349.41	(-)446.95
	S.	185.53			
	Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1 kept under objection for want savings in both the above case	of details, was ac	djusted in the ac	ecounts of this year	
8.	109 Scholarships and Incenti {4696} Chief Ministers Speci including ABY General				
	0.	25.60	25.60	•••	(-)25.60
	Reasons for non-utilisation a case have not been intimated		ing of the entir	e budget provisio	n in the above
	110 Examinations				
9.	{0560} Middle School Schola	arships			
	General				
	0.	72.00	72.00	50.53	(-)21.47
10.	{0562} Other Interview and T General	Test			
	0.	1,350.00	1,350.00	383.18	(-)966.82
	Reasons for savings in both th	ne above cases hav	ve not been inti	mated (August 202	22).

	Grant No. 71 Educa Head	tion (Eleme	ntary, Secondary Total	y etc .) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
11.	111 Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan {1686} Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan [927] Central Share General				
		,02,338.00 1,327.52	2,03,665.52	1,56,248.76	(-)47,416.76
12.	[928] State Share General				
	O. S.	15,235.78 7,087.57	22,323.35	17,361.10	(-)4,962.25
	Reasons for savings in both the a	bove cases h	ave not been intii	nated (August 20	022).
13.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [228] Pratyabhan General O.	800.00	800.00	•••	(-)800.00
14.	{2840} Mid-Day-Meal Scheme f Honorarium to Cook-cum-Helper [053] Middle School-State Share General O.		507.40	374.11	(-)133.29
	S.	266.21			, ,
15.	[868] Primary School-State Share General	e			
	O. S.	615.59 653.12	1,268.71	924.44	(-)344.27
16.	{3844} Mid-Day-Meal Scheme f [053] Middle School-State Share General	or Cooking (Cost		
	O. S.	1,696.13 1,866.39	3,562.52	2,782.31	(-)780.21
	Reasons for savings in three ca	•	n-utilisation and	non-surrendering	g of the entire

budget provision in one case above have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 71 Educ Head	ation (Element	tary, Secondary Total Grant	etc .) contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
17.	02 Secondary Education001 Direction and Administrati{0172} Headquarters EstablishGeneralO.		24,045.47	19,097.20	(-)4,948.27
	S.	523.13	,	,	、
18.	[508] e-office Management General O. Out of the expenditure of ₹	90.00 10.007.20 Jakk	90.00 > ₹ 25.50 Jakh		(-)90.00 head (0172)
	Headquarters Establishment rel want of details, was adjusted in case and non-utilisation and no above have not been intimated (ates to the year the accounts on-surrendering	r 2017-18, which of this year. Re	h was kept under asons for savings	objection for in the former
19.	053 Maintenance of Buildings {0172} Headquarters Establish General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and assa have not been intimated (A	49.50 non-surrender	49.50 ing of the entire	 e budget provision	(-)49.50 in the above
20.	case have not been intimated (A 800 Other Expenditure {0583} Other Expenditure (Mis [678] Boundary Wall of Forty (4 General O.	cellaneous Scho		•••	(-)400.00
21.	[680] Infrastructure and Operation including Furniture of Eighty Of Model Schools General O.		1,960.00	•••	(-)1,960.00
22.	[683] Sanitary Pads at Very Lov Girl Students General	v Cost to			
	O.	1,900.00	1,900.00	•••	(-)1,900.00

	Grant No. 71 Educa Head	tion (Element	ary, Secondary Total	y etc .) contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
23.	[910] State Share of C.S.Scheme RMSA/ Model Schools/ Girls-Ra Madhyamik Shikha Abhiyan) (Ri General	striya			
	O. S.	864.00 4,281.68	5,145.68	1,824.22	(-)3,321.46
	Reasons for savings in one case provision in other three cases about	and non-utilisa		_	entire budget
24.	{0800} Other Expenditure [225] Fee Regulatory Committee General				
	O.	57.60	57.60	3.00	(-)54.60
25.	[412] Scholarship Scheme for Mi General	inority Girls St	udent		
	0.	1,200.00	1,200.00	693.11	(-)506.89
26.	[940] Saptadhar under RMSA General				
	O. Reasons for savings in two case budget provision in one case above			_	(-)88.00 of the entire
27.	{0935} Goalpara Sainik School General				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above	572.41 case have not	572.41 been intimated	178.83 (August 2022).	(-)393.58
28.	{2388} RMSA Employees Welfa General	are Fund			
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and case have not been intimated (Au		15.20 ng of the entire	budget provision	(-)15.20 in the above
29.	{2811} Chief Ministers Special S [564] Grants for Anundo Ram Ba General	_	nmme		
	O. S.	0.01 100.00	100.01	•••	(-)100.01

31.

32.

33.

34.

Grant No. 71 Educa	ation (Elementa	nry, Secondary Total Grant	Vetc.) contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
[723] Free Bi-cycle for Girls Stuall BPL Student upto Class X General O. Reasons for non-utilisation and above cases have not been intim	2,880.00 I non-surrenderi	-	••• e budget provisio	(-)2,880.00 on in both the
{3660} Assam Vikash Yojana [582] Scholarship to BPL Studer (Waiver of Admission Fees) General		990.00	249.71	()621 20
O. Reasons for savings in the above	880.00 e case have not h	880.00 been intimated	248.71 (August 2022).	(-)631.29
{3952} Rastriya Madhyamik Sh [927] Central Share General O. S.	iksha Abhijan (F 18,711.00 21,255.55	RMSA) 39,966.55	10,073.52	(-)29,893.03
Reasons for savings in the above	*	een intimated	(August 2022).	
{4758} Construction of Class Re Additional Class Room, Science Laboratory etc. General O.		128.00	26.67	(-)101.33
Reasons for savings in the above				(-)101.33
04 Adult Education 001 Direction and Administration (0172) Headquarters Establishm General	on			
O.	2,042.53	2,022.37	1,690.17	(-)332.20
R.	(-)20.16			

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case, proved inadequate in view of further savings. Reasons for final savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd					
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	800 Other Expenditure				
	{0851} Literacy Campaigning for				
	Saakshar Bharat Mission (SBM)				
35.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	0.	162.00	162.00	•••	(-)162.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and no	_	of the entire	budget provision in	the above
	case have not been intimated (Aug	gust 2022).			
	05 Language Development				
	05 Language Development001 Direction and Administration				
36.	{0172} Headquarters Establishmen				
50.	General	iit			
	O.	193.94	193.94	84.02	(-)109.92
					· /
37.	{2672} Directorate of Bodo Mediu	ım and			
	Other Tribal Languages				
	General				
	O.	286.16	286.16	10.17	(-)275.99
	Reasons for savings in both the abo	ove cases have	not been intin	nated (August 2022)	•
	90.0				
	80 General				
20	003 Training	r Cahaal			
38.	{0642} Primary Teachers Training General	g School			
	O.	1,013.78	1,046.38	1,000.46	(-)45.92
	S.	55.69	1,040.50	1,000.40	(-)+3.92
	R.	(-)23.09			
	IV.	()23.07			

Out of the expenditure of ₹ 1,000.46 lakh, ₹ 5.75 lakh relates to the year 2017-18, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year. No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Savings in the above case was reportedly due to non filling up of vacant posts, non release of DA, non receiving of sanction for OE, TE etc. and less receipt of financial sanction from the Government, as reported by the department.

	Head	Education (Element	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
	004 Research				
	{0651} District Institution	of Education			
	and Training (DIET)				
39.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	3,594.66	3,488.95	3,406.02	(-)82.93
	R.	(-)105.71			
	{1968} Research Activitie	es of State			
	Council of Educational Re				
	Training (SCERT)				
40.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	0.	227.05	281.95	224.47	(-)57.48
	R.	54.90			()=
	Out of the expenditure of	₹ 3.406.02 lakh in t	he former case	e.₹ 7.30 lakh relat	es to the vear
	2018-19, which was kept				•
	this year. No specific	· ·		·	
	re-appropriation. Augment	•		•	•
	reportedly to meet the sh	*			
	shove asses was reported.			•	

above cases was reportedly due to less release of fund from Govt. of India under CS Scheme, non filling up of vacant posts, non release of DA, non receiving of sanction for OE, TE etc. from the Govt. and less receipt of ceiling financial sanction, as reported by the department.

800 Other Expenditure

41. {0652} Revision of District Gazetteers

General

124.72 124.72 O. 68.21 (-)56.51

{ 3927} College of Teacher Education

(Kokrajahar/ Goalpara/ Nagaon/ Silchar)

42. [927] Central Share

General

O. 56.24 34.28 34.02 (-)0.26R. (-)21.96

No specific reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd...

71.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 71.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2202 General Education

04 Adult Education

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0611} Maintenance of CD Blocks

General

O. 243.72 263.88 255.84 (-)8.04 R. 20.16

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly for making payment of monthly salary in respect of working employees/staff of the DDO's working under the Director of Non-formal & Adult Education, Assam.

80 General

004 Research

{0651} District Institution of Education

and Training (DIET)

2. [928] State Share

General

O. 1,965.06 3,079.91 3,055.50 (-)24.41 S. 961.90 R. 152.95

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary budget.

71.2. Capital:

- 71.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 23,845.45 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 71.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 23,845.45 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 31,597.06 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 71.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

3.

4.

Grant No. 71 E Head	ducation (Elemen	tary, Secondary Total Grant	etc .) contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4059 Capital Outlay on Put 01 Office Buildings 101 Construction-General I {0121} Buildings (Public W [988] Infrastructure Develop Nazira Boys H.S. School an Sivsagar General O. Reasons for non-utilisation case have not been intimate	Pool Accommodati Vorks) oment of d MP School 45.26 and non-surrender	45.26	 e budget provisio	(-)45.26 on in the above
4202 Capital Outlay on Ed Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 201 Elementary Education	lucation,			
{3619} Construction of Tea General O. Reasons for non-utilisation case have not been intimate	800.00 and non-surrender d (August 2022).	800.00 ing of the entire	 budget provision	(-)800.00 on in the above
{5338} Assam Rural InfrastDevelopment Fund (RIDF)Loan Component[927] Central ShareGeneralO.S.		52,913.00	40,231.95	(-)12,681.05
[928] State Share General O.	2,824.00	6,897.94	1,274.27	(-)5,623.67

S. 4,073.94 Reasons for savings in both the above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) contd...

	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	202 Secondary Education {3665} Construction of IS/ DEE Construction of IS/ DEE Construction Dilapidated IS Office and Offices in Rented Buildings	en) Newly n of			
	General				
	0.	4,000.00	4,000.00	•••	(-)4,000.00
6.	{5765} Schemes under SPA[820] Infrastructure DevelopmentCotton Collegiate Government H.GuwahatiGeneral				
	O.	80.00	80.00		(-)80.00
7	Reasons for non-utilisation and above cases have not been intimated 600 General	ted (August 20	-	e budget provision	* *
7.	{0642} Primary Teachers Trainin General	g School			
	0.	252.96	252.96	161.05	(-)91.91
	Reasons for savings in the above of	case have not	been intimated ((August 2022).	
8.	{0645} Post Graduate Training C General	ollege, Jorhat			
	O.	40.00	40.00	•••	(-)40.00
9.	{0647} Provincialised B.T. Colleg General	ge			
	0.	49.10	49.10	28.14	(-)20.96
10.	{0654} Upgradation of B.T. Colle General	eges (CTE)			
	0.	32.00	32.00	14.64	(-)17.36

	Grant No. 71 Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.) concld					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +	
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
11.	{1968} Research Activities of State Council of Educational Research & Training (SCERT) [927] Central Share General O.	189.54	189.54	•••	(-)189.54	
12.	{5853} Construction of New B.Ed. College including 4 DIET at Baksa, Chirang, Udalguri and Kamrup (M) [927] Central Share General	11101		40.04	() 2 4 2 2	
	O.	144.84	144.84	49.94	(-)94.90	
13.	[928] State Share General					
	O.	7.64	30.76	7.53	(-)23.23	
	S.	23.12				

Savings in the four cases and non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in other two cases above was mainly due to non-release/less release of fund by GOI, non release of fund under non-recurring Central Assistance from GOI, as reported by the department.

Grant No. 72 Social Security and Welfare

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

...

(-)50.52

Revenue:

Major Head:

2235 Social Security and Welfare

Voted

Original 15,21,52

Supplementary ... 15,21,52 14,71,00 (-)50,52

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	1,521.52	1,471.00	(-)50.52
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••

72.1 Revenue:

Total

72.1.1. The grant closed with a savings of ₹ 50.52 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

1,521.52

1,471.00

Grant No. 73 Urban Development (Guwahati Development Department)

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2217 Urban Development

Voted

Original 3,87,43,70

Supplementary 6,00,00 3,93,43,70 2,10,31,87 (-)1,83,11,83

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development

Voted

Original 7,16,09,70

Supplementary 46,95,50 7,63,05,20 5,81,51,40 (-)1,81,53,80

Amount surrendered during the year

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	39,343.70	21,031.87	(-)18,311.83
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	39,343.70	21,031.87	(-)18,311.83
Capital:			
Voted			
General	76,305.20	58,151.40	(-)18,153.80
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	76,305.20	58,151.40	(-)18,153.80

73.1. Revenue :

- 73.1.1. The grant in revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 18,311.83 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 73.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 18,311.83 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 73.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

O.

Grant No. 73 Urban Developmen Head	nt (Guwahati D	Total	Department) of Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2217 Urban Development 05 Other Urban Development Sche 191 Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Develop Authorities, Town Improvement Boa {5446} Solid Waste Disposal (Unde 5th Assam State Finance Commission [088] Guwahati Municipal Corporat General	oment ard er Award of on) tion	1.077.90		()1 077 90
O.	1,077.89	1,077.89	•••	(-)1,077.89
{5710} Award of State Finance Cor[088] Guwahati Municipal CorporatGeneralO.Reasons for non-utilisation and noncase and savings in the latter case al	tion 2,291.64 n-surrendering of			
80 General 800 Other Expenditure {0798} Guwahati Municipal Corpor [625] Installation & Repairing of St General O.		1,220.00	500.00	(-)720.00
[626] Procurement of Vehicles & M for Urban Flood Mitigation General O.	Iachineries 1,600.00	1,600.00		(-)1,600.00
[627] Solid Waste Management General O. Reasons for savings in one case and provision in two cases above have n	160.00 d non-utilisation	160.00 and non-surr	 rendering of the	(-)160.00
{1590} Guwahati Metropolitan Dev Authority General		-		

5,703.81

5,703.81

3,060.79

(-)2,643.02

	Grant No. Head	73 Urban Development	(Guwahati De	evelopment Total	Department) Actual	contd Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
7.	{5681} Sm [927] Centr General O.	art City Mission ral Share	5,648.00	5,648.00		(-)5,648.00
8.		Share r savings in one case and r n other two cases above ha			_	(-)5,648.00 ne entire budget
73.2.	the savings 73.2.2. In ₹ 4,695.50	e grant in the capital secti was surrendered during th view of the final savings lakh obtained in December vings occurred mainly und	e year s of ₹ 18,153. r 2021 proved i	80 lakh, the		•
	Head	vings occurred mainly und	ici-	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
1.	01 State Ca 051 Constr {1590} Gur Authority [402] Land	al Outlay on Urban Developital Development ruction wahati Metropolitan Developmagement Plan for the City	opment			
	0.		1,226.00	1,226.00	•••	(-)1,226.00
2.	[410] Deve General O.	lopment of Digital Master	Plan 48.00	48.00	•••	(-)48.00
3.	[414] MRT General O.	S Guwahati and Formation	of UMTA 67.76	67.76	15.30	(-)52.46
4.	[418] City l General O.	Infra Development Fund	3,200.00	3,200.00	141.50	(-)3,058.50

	Grant No. 73 Urban Develop Head	pment (Guwahati De	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant I	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	[419] Construction of Car Parki at Various Locations of the City	•		(\ III iakii)	
	General				
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and and savings in two cases above	_			(-)85.60 in three cases
6.	{2173} City Infrastructure General				
	0.	5,673.60	8,561.60	7,152.41	(-)1,409.19
	S. R.	1,500.00 1,388.00			
7		,			
7.	[088] Guwahati Municipal Corj General	poration (G.M.C.)			
	O. Augmentation of provision of way of re-appropriation was Infrastructure and to make outs the scheme "Reclamation of E amount remained unutilised, he case and non-utilisation and no above have not been intimated of the scheme intimated of the	s reportedly for clastanding payment to be a soragaon Dumping Sence proved injudicion-surrendering of the	earing pendi North East Er lite", however ous . Reason	ng liabilities nviro Tech Lto r the entire ro s for savings	under City d. (NEET) for e-appropriated in the former
8.	{2546} South Guwahati Water under JNNURM [928] State Share	Supply Project			
	General O.	615.60	615.60	410.45	(-)205.15
	Reasons for savings in the above				(-)203.13
9.	{4262} Assam Infrastructure Project (ADB) [928] State Share General				
	O.	4,074.48	7,269.98	4,074.48	(-)3,195.50
	6	2 105 50			* *

3,195.50

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

S.

	Grant No. 73 Urban Developme	ent (Guwahati De	evelopment l	Department) co	ncld
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	{5643} Guwahati Sewerage Projec	et (JICA)			
10.	[927] Central Share				
	General				
	O.	3,600.00	3,600.00	•••	(-)3,600.00
11.	[928] State Share				
	General				
	O.	1,512.00	1,512.00	•••	(-)1,512.00
	Reasons for non-utilisation and no	on-surrendering o	of the entire	budget provision	n in both the
	above cases have not been intimate	•			
12.	{5936} Improvement of Infrastruc	ture of			
	Guwahati City				
	General				

No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).

6,612.00

3,928.32

(-)2,683.68

8,000.00

(-)1,388.00

O.

R.

Grant No.	74	Sports and	Youth	Welfare
-----------	-----------	------------	-------	---------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2204 Sports and Youth Services

Voted

Original 97,35,48

Supplementary 10,05,36 1,07,40,84 83,78,19 (-)23,62,65

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Capital:

Major Head:

4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and

Culture

Voted

Original 45,76,03

Supplementary 25,00,00 70,76,03 52,86,75 (-)17,89,28

Amount surrendered during the year ...

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-

T-4-1

A -4---1

T-----

	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	10,740.84	8,378.19	(-)2,362.65
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	10,740.84	8,378.19	(-)2,362.65
Capital:			
Voted			
General	7,076.03	5,286.75	(-)1,789.28
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	7,076.03	5,286.75	(-)1,789.28

74.1. Revenue:

- 74.1.1 The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 2,362.65 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.
- 74.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 2,362.65 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 1,005.36 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 74.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Grant No. Head	74 Sports and Youth	Welfare con Total	td Actual	Excess +
			Expenditure	Savings (-)
			(₹ in lakh)	
2204 Sports and Youth Ser	rvices			
001 Direction and Adminis				
{0172} Headquarters Establ	lishment			
General	222.2		(= 0.00	()240.00
O.	888.97	888.97	678.09	(-)210.88
Reasons for savings in the a	bove case have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
104 Sports and Games				
General				
0.	558.33	819.93	570.84	(-)249.09
S.	261.60			
Savings in the above case v	was mainly due to non-	organising t	he regular ever	nts owing to
Covid restrictions, as reported	ed by the department.			
800 Other Expenditure				
{0800} Other Expenditure				
[291] Grants for Registered	Youth Club			
General General	Touth Club			
0.	240.00	240.00		(-)240.00
Non-utilisation of the ent			e case was d	• •
administrative reasons, as re				
[544] Assem Elving Club				
[544] Assam Flying Club General				
O.	160.00	160.00		(-)160.00
O. Non-utilisation of the ent			··· - case was d	
administrative reasons, as re			case was u	de to some
adiminstrative reasons, as re	ported by the departme	iit.		
[546] Stadium				
General				
0.	101.28	101.28	25.80	(-)75.48
Savings in the above case v	was mainly due to non-	receipt of bil	ls from the PV	VD Building
Division, as reported by the	department.			
[547] Board of Sports				
General				
0.	75.77	75.77	48.77	(-)27.00
Savings in the above case v				, ,
Authority, as reported by the	· ·	I F	•	1
J , T	1			

	Head Grant No. 74 Sports and Youth Welfare contd Total Actual Excess + Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)
7.	[548] Other Institutes and Association General O. 480.00 468.00 318.48 (-)149.52 R. (-)12.00 No reason was provided for reduction of provision by way of provision under the above sub sub head. Savings was mainly due to non-receipt of estimated proposal from various organisations, as reported by the department.
8.	[982] Training Programme for Front Ranking Player General O. 40.00 40.00 (-)40.00 Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was due to some administrative reasons, as reported by the department.
9.	{2561} Sri Sri Anirudhadeva Sports University General O. 360.89 360.89 (-)360.89 Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-receipt of fund to the implementing agency for want of UC for the financial year 2020-21, as reported by the department.
10.	{4664} Reimbursement to Chief Minister Relief Fund General S. 65.00 65.00 15.00 (-)50.00 Savings in the above case was mainly due to meet the requirement from other source, as reported by the department.
11.	{5855} Holding of FIFA World Cup U-17 General O. 40.00 40.00 (-)40.00 Non-utilisation of the entire budget provision in the above case was mainly due to non-organising the event, as reported by the department.
74 2	Canital ·

74.2. Capital:

- 74.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,789.28 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 74.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. Head	74 Sports and Youth	Total	cld Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4202 Capital Outlay on H	Education, Sports,			
Art and Culture	· -			
03 Sports and Youth Servi	ces Sports Stadium			
800 Other Expenditure				
{2391} Construction of St	adium at Sualkuchi &			
North Lakhimpur				
General				
0.	2,800.00	5,300.00	3,713.92	(-)1,586.08
S.	2,500.00			
Savings in the above case	was mainly due to non-	receipt of bi	lls from the P	WD Building
Division, as reported by th	e department.			
{3931} Construction of Fo	oothall Stadium at			
Chandrapur at Land belon				
General	88 to 111 2 02			
0.	160.00	160.00		(-)160.00
No specific reason was p		ion and non	-surrendering	` '
budget provision in the abo			C	
{5858} Multipurpose Indo	oor Hall at SAI SAG			
Centre, SS Stadium, Tinsu	ıkia under Urban			
Sports Infrastructure Schen	me (USIS)			
General				
0.	63.20	63.20	36.34	(-)26.86
Savings in the above case	was mainly due to non-	receipt of fin	al bills from the	he Executing
	•			_

2.

3.

Agency, as reported by the department.

Grant No.	75	Information	and	Technology
-----------	-----------	-------------	-----	-------------------

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

2852 Industries

Voted

Original 30,24,88

Supplementary 2,85,89 33,10,77 27,34,93 (-)5,75,84

Amount surrendered during the year .

Capital:

Major Head:

4859 Capital Outlay on Telecommunication and

Electronics Industries

Voted

Original 40,01

Supplementary ... 40,01 ... (-)40,01

Amount surrendered during the year

Notes and comments:

Distribution of the grant and actual expenditure between "General" and "Sixth Schedule (Part-I) Areas" is given below :-

	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
Revenue:			
Voted			
General	3,310.77	2,734.93	(-)575.84
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	3,310.77	2,734.93	(-)575.84
Capital:			
Voted			
General	40.01	•••	(-)40.01
Sixth Schedule (Pt. I)Areas	•••	•••	•••
Total	40.01	•••	(-)40.01

75.1. Revenue :

- 75.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 575.84 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year
- 75.1.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 575.84 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 285.89 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 75.1.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

2.

3.

75.2.

1.

422					
Head	Grant No. 75	Information and Techi	Total	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2852 Ind	ustries			()	
		lectronic Industries			
202 Elec		decironic mansiries			
		he Schools of Assam			
General	mart Classroom in t	ne senoois of Assum			
O.		80.00	80.00		(-)80.00
	for non-utilisation	and non-surrendering of		••• • hudget prov	` ,
		mated (August 2022).	the chim	e budget prov	ision in the
-	romotion of Informa ef Minister Social N	ation Technology Media Communication H	ub		
General					
O.		120.00	264.14	120.00	(-)144.14
S.		144.14			
Savings i	n the above case w	vas due to non-receipt	of ceiling	from the Gov	ernment, as
reported b	by the department.				
{5870} In	nformation Technology	ogy, Electronics &			
Communi	ication				
General					
O.		536.76	678.51	326.93	(-)351.58
S.		141.75			
_		was mainly due to no		_	-
		ps, stationeries and furn			
year, non-	-receipt of ceiling et	te from the Government,	as reporte	d by the depar	tment.
Capital:					
_	he budgetary prov	ision of ₹ 40.01 lakh	in the cap	oital section of	of the grant
		surrendered during the ye	_		C
Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings(-)
			Grant	(₹ in lakh)	Savings(-)
4850 Car	oital Outlay on Tele	ecommunication		(m mm)	
-	tronics Industries	ccommunication			
02 Electro					
	er Expenditure				
	office Buildings				
. ,	TEC Office				
General	LC Office				
O.		40.00	40.00		(-)40.00
	•	70.00	TU.UU		(-) - 0.00

No specific reason was provided for non-utilisation of the entire budget provision.

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings(-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Major Head:

- 2029 Land Revenue
- 2039 State Excise
- 2059 Public Works
- 2202 General Education
- 2203 Technical Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2211 Family Welfare
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2236 Nutrition
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2404 Dairy Development
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- 2435 Other Agricultural Programmes
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- 2515 Other Rural Development Programmes
- 2701 Medium Irrigation
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services
- 3452 Tourism
- 3475 Other General Economic Services

	Grant No. Head	76 Karbi Anglong Auto	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure ₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
Voted					
	Original	13,66,80,31	1 4 40 27 01	11.00.56.65	()2.27.01.16
	Supplementary Amount surrendered du	81,57,50 uring the year	14,48,37,81	11,22,56,65	(-)3,25,81,16
Capita	al:				
Major					
	Capital Outlay on Pul				
	Capital Outlay on Me Capital Outlay on Min	C			
	Capital Outlay on Flo	O			
	Capital Outlay on Roa	•			
5055		-			
5452	Capital Outlay on Tou	urism			
Voted					
Voicu	Original	1,36,69,44			
	Supplementary	1,12,15,25	2,48,84,69	1,84,05,27	(-)64,79,42
	Amount surrendered du	iring the year	, , ,	, , ,	•••
Notes	and comments :				
notes		ant and actual expenditur	e between "C	eneral" and "S	Sixth Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given	*		2110101	
	-		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Reven	ue:			\/	
Voted					
	General		•••	•••	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) A	Areas	1,44,837.81	1,12,256.65	(-)32,581.16
	Total		1,44,837.81	1,12,256.65	(-)32,581.16
Capita	al:				
Voted	General				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) A	Areas	24,884.69	18,405.27	(-)6,479.42
	Total	11040	24,884.69	18,405.27	(-)6,479.42
			,	-,	() - ,

76.1.

1.

2.

3.

4.

S.

	425			
Grant No. 76 Kar Head	bi Anglong Auto	nomous Coun Total	cil contd Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
Revenue			(₹ in lakh)	
76.1.1. The grant in the revenu	ie section closed	with a savings	of ₹ 32,581.16	lakh. No part
of the savings was surrendered d			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
76.1.2. Out of the total expending years, which was kept under obj		•		
year.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	01 17 1.11 4.	1	
76.1.3. In view of the actual s ₹ 8,157.50 lakh obtained in Deco	•			y provision of
76.1.4. Savings occurred mainl	•	ca mjaarereas.		
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
2202 General Education			(₹ in lakh)	
01 Elementary Education				
102 Assistance to Non-Government	nent Primary Sch	ools		
{0167} Government Teachers Se	•			
Government Middle School	-			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	8,387.53	8,387.53	6,618.44	(-)1,769.09
Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not be	en intimated (A	August 2022).	
107 Teachers Training				
{0214} Primary School Teacher	s Training			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	262.50	262.50	05.05	()264.52
O. Descens for savings in the above	362.50	362.50	97.97	(-)264.53
Reasons for savings in the above	case have not be	en mumateu (A	August 2022).	
02 Secondary Education	1			
109 Government Secondary Sch {0576} Secondary School for Bo				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas) ys			
O.	667.26	667.26	310.78	(-)356.48
Reasons for savings in the above	e case have not be	en intimated (A		()
110 Assistance to Non-Government	nent			
Secondary Schools				
{0269} Government Teachers Se	erving in Non-			
Government Schools				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
O.	13,579.91	13,717.52	10,554.17	(-)3,163.35

137.61

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 76 Karbi An	glong Autonom			P
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
			Grunt	(₹ in lakh)	Suvings ()
5.	03 University and Higher Education 104 Assistance to Non-Government Count Institutes {0600} Grants to Non-Government And Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	rts College 323.36	323.36 ntimated (A	16.26 August 2022).	(-)307.10
6.	800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [414] Financial Assistance to Authors Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-s case have not been intimated (August	_	18.80 The entire l	 budget provision	(-)18.80 in the above
7.	04 Adult Education 200 Other Adult Education Progarmm {0612} State Research Centre Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-scase have not been intimated (August 2)	62.04 urrendering of t	62.04 the entire l	 budget provision	(-)62.04 in the above
8.	2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 109 School Health Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case	38.66 28.22 have not been in	66.88 ntimated (A	49.35 August 2022).	(-)17.53
9.	2211 Family Welfare 001 Direction and Administration {0762} District Family Welfare Service [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case	261.89 49.64	311.53	132.28 August 2022).	(-)179.25

	Grant No. 76 Karbi A	nglong Auton			.
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	003 Training				
10.	{0764} Training of A.N.M.S.				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	45.00	45.00	•••	(-)45.00
1.1	500G) G 1 G				
11.	[927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	243.90	243.90	78.02	(-)165.88
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-				, ,
	case and savings in the latter case abo	_			
	2			,	
	101 Rural Family Welfare Services				
	{0770} Rural Family Welfare Sub-C	entre			
12.	[927] Central Share				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		1 101 20	0.0-	()242.07
	0.	1,181.39	1,181.39	837.44	(-)343.95
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
	2215 Water Supply and Sanitation				
	01 Water Supply				
	001 Direction and Administration				
13.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	4,064.80	4,064.80	3,195.61	(-)869.19
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	
	102 Dural Water Supply Programma				
14.	102 Rural Water Supply Programme {0779} Operation & Maintenance	es s			
17.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	584.68	584.68		(-)584.68
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-			oudget provision	• •
	case have not been intimated (Augus	_		8-1	
	02 Sewerage and Sanitation				
15.	105 Sanitation Services				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	01.25	04.0=	5.1.5 0	/ \ 25 15
	O.	91.37	91.37	54.20	(-)37.17
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e nave not been	n intimated (A	August 2022).	

Head

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd...

Total Actual

Excess +

			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
16.	2216 Housing O1 Government Residential Building 106 General Pool Accommodation {1881} Maintenance and Repairs [925] Ordinary Repairs Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above cas	65.88	65.88 en intimated (<i>A</i>	8.70 August 2022).	(-)57.18
17.	2220 Information and Publicity 01 Films 001 Direction and Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above cas	190.80 e have not bee	190.80 en intimated (<i>A</i>	82.15 August 2022).	(-)108.65
18.	2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward and Minorities 02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 190 Assistance to Public Sector and Undertakings {0834} Administration by the District Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	Other ct Council	111.20 en intimated (<i>F</i>	69.43 August 2022).	(-)41.77
19.	800 Other Expenditure {2419} Special Grants to Karbi Ang Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	-			
	O.S.Reasons for savings in the above cas	11,700.00 2,500.00 e have not bee	14,200.00 en intimated (<i>A</i>	2,438.88 August 2022).	(-)11,761.12
20.	{4618} Ex-gratia Payment to the Kin Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (Augus	900.00 -surrendering	900.00 of the entire t	••• oudget provision	(-)900.00 n in the above

	Grant No. 76 Karbi An Head	glong Auton	omous Cound Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
21.	2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 001 Direction and Administration {0142} District & Subordinate Offices Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	1,112.09	1,112.09 n intimated (<i>A</i>	15.17 August 2022).	(-)1,096.92
22.	101 Welfare of Handicapped {0280} Vocational Training & Rehabit Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	51.16	51.16 n intimated (A	32.66 August 2022).	(-)18.50
23.	102 Child Welfare {0116} Balwadi Programme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	99.25	99.25	66.70	(-)32.55
24.	{0945} Home for Destitute & Vagrant Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in both the above	94.58	94.58 ot been intima	21.56 ted (August 202	(-)73.02 22).
25.	60 Other Social Security and Welfare 102 Pensions under Social Security Se {0199} Old Age Pension Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	chemes 27.38	27.38	3.57 August 2022).	(-)23.81
26.	2236 Nutrition 02 Distribution of Nutritious Food and 101 Special Nutrition Programmes {0976} Special Nutrition Programme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.		50.46	8.88	(-)41.58
	Reasons for savings in the above case				(-)41.36

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd Head Total Actual Excess				
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
27.	2401 Crop Husbandry 104 Agricultural Farms {0284} Agriculture Farming Corporation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	tion 52.00	52.00		(-)52.00
28.	{1041} L.S.M. Farm Kheroni Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	227.00	227.00	1.68	(-)225.32
29.	109 Extension and Farmers' Training {0042} Agricultural Information Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	86.02	86.02	53.55	(-)32.47
30.	{1077} Farmers Institutes & EMTC Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	80.02	80.02	33.33	(-)32.47
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-and savings in three cases above have	_			(-)46.64 n in one case
31.	110 Crop Insurance Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-case have not been intimated (August	_	71.00 of the entire b	 udget provision	(-)71.00 in the above
32.	113 Agricultural Engineering {0044} Agriculture Implements Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	133.00	133.00	•••	(-)133.00
33.	{1092} Agricultural Engineering School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-scase and savings in the latter case about	1,213.37 surrendering of		U 1	(-)1,027.97 in the former
34.	119 Horticulture and Vegetable Crop {1105} Community Canning & Train Fruit Preservation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	365.16	365.16	39.66	(-)325.50
	Reasons for savings in the above case	have not bee	n intimated (A	ugust 2022).	

	Grant No. 76 Karbi A	nglong Autor	nomous Counci Total	il contd Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
35.	195 Assistance to Farming Co-opera {1129} Working Capital Grant to Fa Operation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non case have not been intimated (Augus	52.00 -surrendering	52.00		(-)52.00 in the above
36.	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.		259.75	69.13	(-)190.62
37.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in both the above	1,703.15 295.32 re cases have n	1,998.47 not been intimat	1,310.51 ed (August 202	(-)687.96 2).
38.	101 Soil Survey and Testing Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non case have not been intimated (Augus	_	25.00 of the entire bu	udget provision	(-)25.00 in the above
39.	102 Soil Conservation {0122} Common & Other Schemes [601] Cash Crop Development Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	251.00 e have not bee	251.00 en intimated (A	169.06 ugust 2022).	(-)81.94
40.	103 Land Reclamation and Develop {0170} Gully Control Works Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non case have not been intimated (August	33.00 -surrendering	33.00 of the entire bu	 Idget provision	(-)33.00 in the above

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd Head Total Actual Excess				
	nead		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
	2402 Amirral Hardrandon			(₹ in lakh)	
	2403 Animal Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration				
41.					
41.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	972.84	972.84	95.74	(-)877.10
	Reasons for savings in the above case				(-)677.10
	Reasons for savings in the above easi	e nave not bee	II IIIIIIIatea (7	August 2022).	
	101 Veterinary Services and Animal	l Health			
42.	{0141} Disease Investigation & Anim		V		
12.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	inai irasounai	<i>y</i>		
	O.	31.67	31.67	8.31	(-)23.36
	Reasons for savings in the above case				()25.50
	The discussion for survivings in the discovered		(1	108000 2022).	
	103 Poultry Development				
43.	{1974} Working Capital Grant to Po	oultry			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•			
	O.	29.14	29.14	•••	(-)29.14
	Reasons for non-utilisation and non-	-surrendering	of the entire l	oudget provision	in the above
	case have not been intimated (Augus	t 2022).			
	105 Piggery Development				
44.	{1167} Pig Farms				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	197.50	197.50	152.95	(-)44.55
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not bee	en intimated (A	August 2022).	
	2405 Fisheries				
	001 Direction and Administration				
45.	{0143} District Administration				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	10-610		 00	() 2 2 2 2 2
	O.	1,076.10	1,113.65	727.83	(-)385.82
	S.	37.55	• • • • • •		
	Reasons for savings in the above case	e have not bee	en intimated (A	August 2022).	
	101 Julya d Eighania				
16	101 Inland Fisheries				
46.	{1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	122.18	159.05	95.08	(-)63.97
	S.	36.87	139.03	93.00	(-)03.97
	Reasons for savings in the above case		on intimated (August 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in the above case	c nave not bet	ai mamateu (A	1ugust 2022).	

	Grant No. Head	76 Karbi Ang	long Autono	mous Coun Total	cil contd Actual	Excess +
				Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
47.	109 Extension and Tra {1216} Fisheries Exter Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A O. S. Reasons for savings in	nsion Service Areas	173.24 14.05 nave not been	187.29 intimated (A	136.92	(-)50.37
48.	2406 Forestry and Wa 01 Forestry 101 Forest Conservati Regeneration {1238} Forest Protecti Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A O. Reasons for non-utilise case have not been inti	on, Developmen on Force areas ation and non-su	24.10 arrendering o	24.10 f the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)24.10 in the above
49.	2408 Food Storage and 01 Food 101 Procurement and {1291} Grains Storage Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A O. Reasons for savings in	Supply Schemes Areas	173.37	173.37 intimated (A	131.36 August 2022).	(-)42.01
50.	2415 Agricultural Res 01 Crop Husbandry 004 Research {0227} Education Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A O. Reasons for non-utilise case have not been inti	areas ation and non-su	25.00 arrendering o	25.00 f the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)25.00 in the above
51.	2425 Co-operation 001 Direction and Add {1311} Headquarters C Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) A O. S. Reasons for savings in	Organisation for lareas	,045.13 15.31	1,060.44	713.77 August 2022).	(-)346.67

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Head	Anglong Autor	nomous Cound Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
52.	2501 Special Programmes for Ru 01 Integrated Rural Development 1 001 Direction and Administration {1340} Subordinate Organisation 1 [680] Block Administration (Gram Swarozgar Yojana) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above c	Programme Rural Developm (Swarnajyoti 798.51 89.49	nent 888.00	650.62 August 2022).	(-)237.38
53.	2515 Other Rural Development 1 001 Direction and Administration {0143} District Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	O	82.77	12.54	(-)70.23
54.	{1349} Block Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in both the abo	2,301.20 136.47 ove cases have r	2,437.67	1,405.76 ated (August 202	(-)1,031.91 22).
55.	2701 Medium Irrigation 04 Medium Irrigation-Non-comme 800 Other Expenditure {1943} Maintenance of Irrigation I Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above c	Projects 276.69	276.69 en intimated (<i>A</i>	199.97 August 2022).	(-)76.72
56.	2702 Minor Irrigation 01 Surface Water 102 Lift Irrigation Schemes {1374} Minor Lift Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above c	6,308.35 ase have not bee	6,308.35 en intimated (<i>A</i>	2,781.99 August 2022).	(-)3,526.36

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd Head Total Actual Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
57.	2711 Flood Control and Drainage 01 Flood Control 001 Direction and Administration	(-)196.29
58.	2851 Village and Small Industries 01 Sericulture 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 243.33 243.33 10.88 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	(-)232.45
59.	107 Sericulture Industries {0011} Regional Development Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 471.02 471.02 36.49 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	(-)434.53
60.	02 Cottage Industries 003 Training {1781} Training Organisation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 52.30 52.30 31.31 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	(-)20.99
61.	101 Industrial Estates Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 119.77 119.77 13.02 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	(-)106.75
62.	102 Small Scale Industries {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 586.70 586.70 370.88 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).	(-)215.82

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Ar Head	nglong Autono	mous Coun Total	cil contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
63.	03 Handloom & Textile 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Out of the total expenditure of ₹ 121 2020-21, which was kept under object this year. Reasons for actual saving	ction for want o	of details, w	121.18 ₹ 6.41 lakh relato as adjusted in tho	e accounts of
64.	intimated (August 2022). 003 Training Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	301.61 e have not been	301.61 intimated (<i>A</i>	193.22 August 2022).	(-)108.39
65.	103 Handloom Industries {0013} District Development Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	362.62	362.62 intimated (<i>A</i>	107.56 August 2022).	(-)255.06
66.	3054 Roads and Bridges 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0138} Direction Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	314.75	314.75	214.21	(-)100.54
67.	{0246} Supervision Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in both the above	361.15 e cases have not	361.15 been intima	259.63 ated (August 202	(-)101.52 2).
68.	3451 Secretariat-Economic Services 091 Attached Offices {4087} Grants under Article 275 (i) Constitution for Tribal Development [855] KAAC/ NCAC Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	1,076.75 surrendering of	1,076.75 the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)1,076.75 in the above

70.

1.

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonom Head	nous Cour Total Grant	ncil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
800 Other Expenditure {5388} Administrative Grant [201] Other Charges for KAAC Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 75.20 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of case have not been intimated (August 2022).	75.20 the entire	 budget provision	(-)75.20 in the above
3452 Tourism 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 48.60 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	48.60 ntimated (.	22.81 August 2022).	(-)25.79
76.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 76.1.4. above mainly under-	was partly	y counter-balance	ed by excess
Head	Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 104 Inspection {0285} District Office Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 124.59 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the buckbeen intimated (August 2022).	124.59 lget provis	1,476.23 sion in the above o	+1,351.64 case have not
02 Secondary Education 101 Inspection {0179} Inspection Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 330.20 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the bucken intimated (August 2022).	330.20 lget provis	2,266.58 sion in the above o	+1,936.38 case have not

4.

5.

6.

7.

been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 76 Karbi Ar Head	nglong Autono	omous Coun Total Grant	cil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
03 University and Higher Education 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expending been intimated (August 2022).	597.84 iture over the b	597.84 audget provis	1,005.84 ion in the above o	+408.00 case have not
2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply 102 Rural Water Supply Programme {0778} Rural Water Supply Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expendit been intimated (August 2022).	1,853.64	1,853.64 udget provis	2,594.62 ion in the above o	+740.98 case have not
2220 Information and Publicity 60 Others 106 Field Publicity Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditude to been intimated (August 2022).	63.48 iture over the b	63.48 udget provis	150.11 ion in the above o	+86.63 case have not
2401 Crop Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expendibeen intimated (August 2022).	469.75 iture over the b	469.75 udget provis	794.28 ion in the above o	+324.53 case have not
{0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	1,385.38	1,385.38	2,201.67	+816.29

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
	103 Seeds			(₹ in lakh)	
8.	{0234} Seed Farm & Nurseries				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	165.98	165.98	350.40	+184.42
	Reasons for incurring excess expendi				
	been intimated (August 2022).		auget provis		ouse muve mot
9.	108 Commercial Crops {0296} Development of Cotton Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	125.50	125.50	163.85	+38.35
	Reasons for incurring excess expendi				
	been intimated (August 2022).		and Francisco		
10.	119 Horticulture and Vegetable Crop {0131} Development of Banana Prog Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O	96.02	96.02	195.00	+98.98
	Reasons for incurring excess expendi been intimated (August 2022).	ture over the b	oudget provis	ion in the above	case have not
	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 102 Soil Conservation				
	{0122} Common & Other Schemes				
11.	[602] Nature Conservation				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
			•••	66.81	+66.81
12.	[603] Building and Approach Road				
12.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	Sixtii Selicatie (1 t.i.) Tireas		•••	189.43	+189.43
13.	{1136} Bamboo Plantation / Regener	ration			
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
14.	{1144} Terracing with Water Distribution	ution/	•••	92.18	+92.18
	Harvesting				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
			•••	45.38	+45.38
	Reasons for incurring expenditure with	ithout the bud	get provision	in the four case	s above have

not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd Head Total Actual Excess +				
	neau	Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)	
15.	103 Land Reclamation and Development{1143} Land Improvement[132] Land DevelopmentSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		((
		•••	49.55	+49.55	
16.	[133] Land Reclamation and Water Distribution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	Reasons for incurring expenditure without the budg not been intimated (August 2022).	 get provision	261.97 in both the above	+261.97 we cases have	
17.	2403 Animal Husbandry 102 Cattle and Buffalo Development {1159} Cattle Breeding Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 293.08 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the b been intimated (August 2022).	293.08 udget provis	444.81 ion in the above	+151.73 case have not	
18.	103 Poultry Development {1162} Poultry Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 245.24 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the b been intimated (August 2022).	245.24 udget provis	338.56 ion in the above	+93.32 case have not	
19.	107 Fodder and Feed Development {1171} Fodder Farm Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 84.70 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the bibeen intimated (August 2022).	84.70 udget provisi	401.70 ion in the above	+317.00 case have not	
20.	2515 Other Rural Development 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 110.97 Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the b been intimated (August 2022).	110.97 udget provis	811.76 ion in the above	+700.79 case have not	

	Grant No.	76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council contd			
Head			Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	

2851 Village and Small Industries

01 Sericulture

107 Sericulture Industries

21. {0016} District Development Schemes (Old)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 279.55 279.55 611.53 +331.98

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

02 Cottage Industries

22. 104 Handicraft Industries

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 27.72 27.72 275.57 +247.85

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

103 Handloom Industries

23. {3018} Handloom Production Centre

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 241.24 241.24 680.78 +439.54

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

3451 Secretariat-Economic Services

800 Other Expenditure

{5388} Administrative Grant

24. [200] Administrative Charges for KAAC

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 96.82 96.82 160.22 +63.40

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

76.2. Capital:

- 76.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 6,479.42 lakh. No part of savings was surrendered during the year.
- 76.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 6,479.42 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 11,215.25 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.
- 76.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-

Grant No. 76 Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council concld...

1.

2.

3.

Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irri 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above cas	1,598.00	1,598.00 n intimated (<i>A</i>	1,175.94 August 2022).	(-)422.06
{2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinch Har Khet ko Pani [927] Central Share Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	1,171.68 -surrendering o	1,171.68 of the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)1,171.68 in the above
5054 Capital Outlay on Roads and 03 State Highways 800 Other Expenditure {1538} District Roads Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above cas	7,429.76	7,429.76 n intimated (<i>A</i>	2,874.77 August 2022).	(-)4,554.99
5055 Capital Outlay on Road Trans 190 Investments in Public Sector and Undertakings {1540} Share Capital Contribution to Road Transport Corporation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	d Other o Assam 404.20 -surrendering of	404.20 of the entire b	 oudget provision	(-)404.20 in the above

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Mai	α r	Head	•
IVIA	UI.	ricau	

- 2029 Land Revenue
- 2039 State Excise
- 2059 Public Works
- 2075 Miscellaneous General Services
- 2202 General Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2211 Family Welfare
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2404 Dairy Development
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- 2435 Other Agricultural Programmes
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- 2515 Other Rural Development Programmes
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3451 Secretariat-Economic Services
- 3452 Tourism
- 3475 Other General Economic Services

	Grant No. 77 North Cac	char Hills Aut	onomous Co Total	uncil contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Savings (-)
Voted					
	Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	6,06,86,49 29,29,32	6,36,15,81	5,20,51,40	(-)1,15,64,41
Capita	al:				
Major 4059	Head: Capital Outlay on Public Works				
4202	Capital Outlay on Public Works Capital Outlay on Education, Spo	rts, Art and C	Culture		
4217	Capital Outlay on Urban Develop	ment			
4406	Capital Outlay on Forestry and W				
4701 4702	Capital Outlay on Medium Irriga Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation				
4711	Capital Outlay on Flood Control l				
4851	Capital Outlay on Village and Sm				
5054	Capital Outlay on Roads and Brid	•			
5055 5452	Capital Outlay on Road Transpor Capital Outlay on Tourism	τ			
Voted	cupital outlay on Tourism				
	Original	72,80,50			
	Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	1,79,83	74,60,33	61,21,25	(-)13,39,08
Notes	and comments:				
	Distribution of the grant and actua	al expenditure	between "G	eneral" and "S	ixth Schedule
	(Part-I) Areas" is given below:-		Total	Actual	Excess +
				Expenditure	Savings (-)
			0-11-1	(₹ in lakh)	~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Reven	ue:				
Voted					
	General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		 63,615.81	52,051.40	 (-)11,564.41
	Total		63,615.81	52,051.40	(-)11,564.41
Capita			,	,	() = -, = 0 =
Voted					
	General		•••	•••	•••
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas		7,460.33	6,121.25	(-)1,339.08
	Total		7,460.33	6,121.25	(-)1,339.08

77.1. Revenue:

77.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 11,564.41 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

77.1.2. Out of total expenditure of \ge 52,051.40 lakh, \ge 2.76 lakh relates to earlier years, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

77.1.3. In view of the actual savings of ₹ 11,567.17 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 2,929.32 lakh (₹ 5.07 lakh obtained in August 2021 and ₹ 2,924.25 lakh obtained in December 2021) proved injudicious.

77.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in lakh)

2029 Land Revenue

102 Survey and Settlement Operations

1. {0320} Settlement Operations

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 70.00 70.00 ... (-)70.00

Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2202 General Education

01 Elementary Education

101 Government Primary Schools

2. {0165} Government Middle School

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,109.80 1,117.33 438.46 (-)678.87

S. 7.53

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

03 University and Higher Education

001 Direction and Administration

3. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 332.36 332.36 148.81 (-)183.55

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2204 Sports and Youth Services

4. 101 Physical Education

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 76.94 76.94 60.93 (-)16.01

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 77 North Cachar Hills Autonon Head	nous Council contd Total Actual Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
	2205 Art and Culture		
	101 Fine Arts Education		
5.	{0670} Cultural Centre, Training Tradition and		
	Satriya Training		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	100 17 00 62	()100 55
	O. 198.17 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	198.17 89.62	(-)108.55
	Reasons for savings in the above ease have not been int	illiated (August 2022).	
	103 Archaeology		
6.	{0695} Directorate of Historical & Antiquarian		
	(Preservation)		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 65.63	70.70 32.99	(-)37.71
	S. 5.07		
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (August 2022).	
	105 Dublic Liberains		
7.	105 Public Libraries {0698} Directorate of Library Services (i)		
7.	Improvement		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 114.13	121.69 62.29	(-)59.40
	S. 7.56	121.05	()651.10
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (August 2022).	
	C	,	
	2210 Medical and Public Health		
	01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy		
	001 Direction and Administration		
8.	{0144} District Establishment		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 845.57	845.57 450.59	(-)394.98
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	imated (August 2022).	
	2220 Information and Publicity		
	01 Films		
9.	001 Direction and Administration		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	O. 222.20	222.20 161.19	(-)61.01
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been int	timated (August 2022).	

	Grant No. 77 North Cach	nar Hills Auto	Total Grant E	cil contd Actual xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
10.	2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward and Minorities 02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 190 Assistance to Public Sector and Undertakings {0834} Administration by the District Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	Other et Council 93.34	93.34 n intimated (Au	69.46 gust 2022).	(-)23.88
11.	800 Other Expenditure {2422} Special Grants to Dima Hasa Autonomous Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	o 4,500.00	4,500.00	1,943.64	(-)2,556.36
12.	[128] Payment of Pending Salaries ar Gratuities of Dima Hasao Autonomo Employees Sixth Schedule (Pt.I)Areas O. Reasons for savings in the former cas budget provision in the latter case abo	us Council 1,980.00 se and non-util			
13.	2235 Social Security and Welfare 02 Social Welfare 107 Assistance to Voluntary Organis {0967} Voluntary Welfare Organisat Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non- case have not been intimated (August	20.53 surrendering o	20.53 f the entire bud	 Iget provisior	(-)20.53 in the above
14.	2401 Crop Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	1,010.24 16.81	1,027.05	809.59	(-)217.46

	Grant No. 77 North Cachar I Head	Hills Autonon	Total	ncil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
15.	{0252} Training and Visit Programme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in both the above case	897.99 ses have not bo	897.99 een intima	331.19 ated (August 202	(-)566.80 22).
16.	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	645.04 ve not been int	645.04 timated (<i>A</i>	323.27 August 2022).	(-)321.77
17.	2403 Animal Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 1 S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	36.49	1,566.93 timated (<i>I</i>	461.13 August 2022).	(-)1,105.80
18.	102 Cattle and Buffalo Development {1157} Cattle Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	153.89 30.83 We not been into	184.72 timated (<i>F</i>	133.44 August 2022).	(-)51.28
19.	105 Piggery Development {1167} Pig Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	60.96 18.38 ve not been int	79.34 timated (<i>A</i>	34.00 August 2022).	(-)45.34
20.	2404 Dairy Development 192 Milk Supply Scheme {1198} Creamery Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	255.99	255.99	152.37	(-)103.62

Total

Actual

Excess +

Head

		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
21.	{1945} Rural Dairy Creaming Centre Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 190 Reasons for savings in both the above cases by	0.50 190.50 nave not been intim	73.43 nated (August 20	(-)117.07)22).
22.	2405 Fisheries 001 Direction and Administration {0143} District Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 199 Reasons for savings in the above case have no	1.81 191.81 ot been intimated (65.65 August 2022).	(-)126.16
23.	2406 Forestry and Wild Life 01 Forestry 005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Resourt {1228} Survey & Extension of Forest Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 129 Reasons for savings in the above case have no	9.46 129.46	96.43 August 2022).	(-)33.03
24.	2415 Agricultural Research and Education 01 Crop Husbandry 004 Research Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 27 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrende case have not been intimated (August 2022).	7.90 27.90	 oudget provision	(-)27.90 n in the above
25.	03 Animal Husbandry 277 Education Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 39 Reasons for savings in the above case have n	9.20 39.20 ot been intimated (21.94 August 2022).	(-)17.26

	Grant No. 77 North Cachar Head	Hills Autono	omous Counc Total	il contd Actual	Excess +
			Grant Ex	penditure ₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
26.	2435 Other Agricultural Programmes 01 Marketing and Quality Control 101 Marketing Facilities {1334} Marketing of Fruits & Vegetable Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	125.18 33.41	158.59 ntimated (Aug	85.42 gust 2022).	(-)73.17
27.	2501 Special Programmes for Rural D 01 Integrated Rural Development Progra 001 Direction and Administration {1340} Subordinate Organisation Rural 1 [680] Block Administration (Swarnajyo Swarozgar Yojana) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	amme Development ti Gram 238.17	238.17	158.25 gust 2022).	(-)79.92
28.	2515 Other Rural Development Programme 001 Direction and Administration {0143} District Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	15.94	15.94		(-)15.94
29.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrecase and savings in the latter case above	_	_	-	
30.	2702 Minor Irrigation 01 Surface Water 102 Lift Irrigation Schemes {1374} Minor Lift Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S.	663.50 88.45	751.95	594.63	(-)157.32
	Reasons for savings in the above case ha	ve not been i	ntimated (Aug	gust 2022).	

	Head	ims rutonom	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
31.	2851 Village and Small Industries 01 Sericulture 001 Direction and Administration {0240} Subordinate Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	59.37 e not been intii	59.37 mated (<i>A</i>	43.70 August 2022).	(-)15.67
32.	02 Cottage Industries 102 Small Scale Industries {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	97.81	97.81	62.69	(-)35.12
33.	{1799} Regional Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in both the above case		158.41 en intima	124.70 nted (August 2022	(-)33.71 2).
34.	03 Handloom & Textile 103 Handloom Industries {3018} Handloom Production Centre Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have		127.47 mated (<i>A</i>	99.13 August 2022).	(-)28.34
35.	3054 Roads and Bridges 03 State Highways 337 Road Works {0189} Maintenance & Repairs Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have		223.25 mated (<i>A</i>	73.22 August 2022).	(-)150.03

37.

1.

Grant No. 77 North Cachar I Head	Hills Autonon	Total	uncil contd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3451 Secretariat-Economic Services				
091 Attached Offices {4087} Grants under Article 275 (i) of				
Constitution for Tribal Development				
[855] KAAC/ NCAC				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas S.	483.19	483.19		(-)483.19
Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrecase have not been intimated (August 202	endering of the		budget provision	
800 Other Expenditure {5388} Administrative Grant [202] Administrative Charges for NCHA				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	C			
O.	51.15	51.15	•••	(-)51.15
Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case have not been intimated (August 202	•	e entire l	budget provisior	in the above
77.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 77.1 mainly under-	1.4 above wa	s partly	counter-balance	ed by excess
Head		Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
2217 Urban Development			(₹ in lakh)	
03 Integrated Development of Small and001 Direction and Administration{0794} Planning Wing	Medium Town	es.		
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	80.65	85.53	161.46	+75.93
S.	4.88	63.33	101.40	+13.93
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure not been intimated (August 2022).	e over the buc	lget prov	vision in the abo	ove case have
2401 Crop Husbandry 113 Agricultural Engineering {1092} Agricultural Engineering Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	es			
O. S.	52.21	57.21	396.36	+339.15
Reasons for incurring excess expenditure not been intimated (August 2022).	5.00 e over the bud	lget prov	vision in the abo	ove case have

	Grant No. 77 North Cachar H	Hills Autonom			T D .
	Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
3.	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 102 Soil Conservation {0122} Common & Other Schemes [601] Cash Crop Development				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		•••	84.59	+84.59
4.	[602] Nature Conservation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			15.00	+15.00
_	[(02] D [] [] [1] [1] [1] [1]		•••	13.00	+13.00
5.	[603] Building and Approach Road Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		•••	102.92	+102.92
6.	{1144} Terracing with Water Distribution Harvesting Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	n/		18.00	+18.00
	Reasons for incurring expenditure without not been intimated (August 2022).	ut budget prov	ision in		
7.	2403 Animal Husbandry 101 Veterinary Services and Animal Hea {0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Hea Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. S.	319.28 30.24	349.52	495.84	+146.32
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditure not been intimated (August 2022).	over the bud	get prov	rision in the al	bove case have
8.	103 Poultry Development {1162} Poultry Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. S.	50.00 17.78	67.78	124.91	+57.13
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditure not been intimated (August 2022).		get prov	vision in the al	bove case have

Grant No. 77 North Cachar Hills Autonomous Council contd... Head Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 2405 Fisheries 101 Inland Fisheries {1203} Fish and Fish Seed Farming Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 103.81 103.81 248.75 +144.94Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing 01 Food 101 Procurement and Supply 10. {1291} Grains Storage Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 88.84 O. 88.84 161.49 +72.65Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 77.2. Capital: 77.2.1. The grant in the capital section closed with a savings of ₹ 1,339.08 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year. 77.2.2. In view of the final savings of ₹ 1,339.08 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 179.83 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious. 77.2.3. Savings occurred mainly under-Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 4059 Capital Outlay on Public Works 01 Office Buildings 101 Construction-General Pool {0121} Buildings (Public Works) [192] Public Works Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

158.10

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

158.10

125.19

(-)32.91

	Head	Total Actual	Excess +
		Grant Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	
	4217 Capital Outlay on Urban Development		
	03 Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns		
	800 Other Expenditure		
2.	{1824} Integrated Development of Small &		
	Medium Town		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
		34.00 135.81	(-)48.19
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	ated (August 2022).	
	4406 Con 441 Codo on Francisco I Will I '6		
	4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life 01 Forestry		
	005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Resources		
3.	{1228} Survey & Extension of Forest		
٥.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	· · ·	50.00 397.77	(-)152.23
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim		()
	C	(6	
	4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation		
	101 Surface Water		
	{0160} Flow Irrigation		
4.	[851] Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme		
	(AIBP)		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
		19.63 284.4	(-)1,065.23
	S. 179.83	-4-1 (A4 2022)	
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	ated (August 2022).	
	4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries		
	102 Small Scale Industries		
5.	{1799} Regional Establishment		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
	· · · · ·	91.58 132.81	(-)58.77
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	ated (August 2022).	,
		-	
	103 Handloom Industries		
6.	{0013} District Development Schemes		
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		
		41.80 49.63	(-)192.17
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intim	ated (August 2022).	

Grant No. 77 North Cachar Hills Autonomous Council concld... Head Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 5055 Capital Outlay on Road Transport 190 Investments in Public Sector and Other **Undertakings** {1540} Share Capital Contribution to Assam **Road Transport Corporation** Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 167.40 167.40 (-)167.40Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 77.2.4. Savings mentioned in note 77.2.3. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-Head Total Actual Excess + **Grant Expenditure** Savings (-) (₹ in lakh) 4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture 01 General Education 203 University and Higher Education {0597} Government Art College Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 190.93 +190.93Reasons for incurring expenditure without budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). **4701 Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation** 04 Medium Irrigation-Non-Commercial 800 Other Expenditure {4543} Irrigation Project in Hill District Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 65.10 65.10 107.99 O. +42.89Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget in the above case provision have not been intimated (August 2022). 4851 Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries 107 Sericulture Industries {0017} Sericulture Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas 176.70 176.70 235.26 +58.56O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have

2.

not been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Council

Total Actual Excess +
Grant Expenditure Savings (-)
(₹ in thousand)

Revenue:

Mai	'nr	Head	
IVIa	UI.	Heau	

- 2029 Land Revenue
- 2039 State Excise
- **2041** Taxes on Vehicles
- 2058 Stationery and Printing
- 2059 Public Works
- 2202 General Education
- 2204 Sports and Youth Services
- 2205 Art and Culture
- 2210 Medical and Public Health
- 2215 Water Supply and Sanitation
- 2216 Housing
- 2217 Urban Development
- 2220 Information and Publicity
- 2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
- 2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Development
- 2235 Social Security and Welfare
- 2401 Crop Husbandry
- 2402 Soil and Water Conservation
- 2403 Animal Husbandry
- 2404 Dairy Development
- 2405 Fisheries
- 2406 Forestry and Wild Life
- 2408 Food Storage and Warehousing
- 2415 Agricultural Research and Education
- 2425 Co-operation
- 2501 Special Programmes for Rural Development
- 2515 Other Rural Development Programmes
- 2701 Medium Irrigation
- 2702 Minor Irrigation
- 2705 Command Area Development
- **2711 Flood Control and Drainage**
- 2851 Village and Small Industries
- 2852 Industries
- 3054 Roads and Bridges
- 3055 Road Transport

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Council contd...

			Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Savings (-)
3454	Tourism Census Surveys and Statistics Other General Economic Services				
Voted	Original 2 Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	8,71,31,39 8,85,23	28,80,16,62	22,46,85,76	(-)6,33,30,86
4202 4210 4406 4702 4705 4711 5054		lic Health d Life Developmen ojects			
Voted	Original Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year	1,64,80,69 21,05,10	1,85,85,79	1,97,27,98	+11,42,19
Notes	and comments: Distribution of the grant and actual (Part-I) Areas" is given below:-	expenditure	e between "G	eneral" and "S	ixth Schedule Excess +
D			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
Reven Voted	ue:				
Capita	General Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total		2,88,016.62 2,88,016.62	2,24,685.76 2,24,685.76	(-)63,330.86 (-)63,330.86
Voted	General				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt. I) Areas Total		18,585.79 18,585.79	19,727.98 19,727.98	+1,142.19 +1,142.19

Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Council contd...

78.1. Revenue:

78.1.1. The grant in the revenue section closed with a savings of ₹ 63,330.86 lakh. No part of the savings was surrendered during the year.

78.1.2. Out of total expenditure of \mathbb{Z} 2,24,685.76 lakh, \mathbb{Z} 6.06 lakh relates to the year 2020-21, which was kept under objection for want of details, was adjusted in the accounts of this year.

78.1.3. In view of the final savings of ₹ 63,336.92 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹ 885.23 lakh obtained in December 2021 proved injudicious.

78.1.4. Savings occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2029 Land Revenue

001 Direction and Administration

1. {0143} District Administration

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

0.	1,506.68	1,539.92	1,097.94	(-)441.98
S.	18.94			
R.	14.30			

Augmentation of provision of ₹ 14.30 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).

800 Other Expenditure

2. {0331} Land Acquisition and Requisition

Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 346.58 353.08 114.04 (-)239.04 R. 6.50

Augmentation of provision of \mathbb{Z} 6.50 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).

2058 Stationery and Printing

3. 103 Government Presses

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 281.79 281.79 171.35 (-)110.44

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

5.

6.

7.

R.

Total Received Received Savings (-)	Grant No. 78 Bo	ndoland Territor	rial Council co	ontd	
2059 Public Works 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0156} Execution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).		dolana Territor			Excess +
80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0156} Execution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).			Grant		
80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0156} Execution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	2059 Public Works				
001 Direction and Administration {0156} Execution Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education OI Elementary Education I01 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). [0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).					
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education O1 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).		l			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education OI Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).					
O. 9,143.54 9,145.70 848.18 (-)8,297.52 S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).					
S. 2.16 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		9.143.54	9.145.70	848.18	(-)8,297.52
Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022). 2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		·	2,2	0.00.0	()=,=> =
2202 General Education 01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			n intimated (A	ugust 2022).	
01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	reasons for suvings in the accide	ase nave not see	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	agast 2022).	
01 Elementary Education 101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	2202 General Education				
101 Government Primary Schools {0165} Government Middle School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•	S			
O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•				
O. 26,962.26 27,167.08 26,837.46 (-)329.62 S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
S. 13.82 R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	` '	26,962,26	27,167.08	26,837,46	(-)329.62
R. 191.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		·	,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	() = = = =
Augmentation of provision of ₹ 191.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.					
reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.			v of re-approp	riation in the ab	ove case was
been intimated (August 2022). {0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	-	-			
{0166} Government Primary School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	ž v	J	8		
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	(2 /				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	{0166} Government Primary Scho	ool			
O. 45,088.49 44,961.49 44,142.55 (-)818.94 R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	•				
R. (-)127.00 No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		45,088.49	44,961.49	44,142.55	(-)818.94
No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 127.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		*	,	,	()
re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	No reasons was provided for	, ,	rovision of ₹	f 127.00 lakh	by way of
intimated (August 2022). 102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas					
102 Assistance to Non-Government Primary Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	11 1		C		
Schools {0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `				
{0289} Maintenance of Hindi Teachers Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	102 Assistance to Non-Governme	ent Primary			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		•			
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	{0289} Maintenance of Hindi Tea	chers			
	O.	137.32	1.32	•••	(-)1.32

No reasons was provided for reduction of provision of ₹ 136.00 lakh by way of reappropriation in the above case. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the entire budget provision in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

(-)136.00

	Head	ina retritori	Total	Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
	104 Inspection				
8.	{0249} Sub-Divisional Office				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	628.31	568.31	552.29	(-)16.02
	R.	(-)60.00			
	No reason was provided for reduction	-		• •	
	in the above case. Reasons for saving	ngs in the in	istant case h	ave also not be	een intimated
	(August 2022).				
	02 Secondary Education				
	001 Direction and Administration				
9.	{0151} Equipments				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	710.00	710.00	20.25	(-)689.75
10.	{0172} Headquarters Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	994.63	972.63	47.12	()025 51
	R.	(-)22.00	972.03	47.12	(-)925.51
	No reason was provided for reduction	` '	of ₹ 22.00 lal	ch by way of re-	appropriation
	under sub head {0172}-Headquarters	-		• •	
	cases have not been intimated (August				
11.	053 Maintenance of Buildings				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	1 020 00	1 020 00	405.42	()(14.57
	O.	1,020.00	1,020.00	405.43	(-)614.57
	Reasons for savings in the above case h	iave not been	i intimated (A	August 2022).	
	109 Government Secondary Schools				
12.	{0576} Secondary School for Boys				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	540.74	506.74	504.41	(-)2.33
	R.	(-)34.00	_		
	No reason was provided for reduction	of provision	of ₹ 34.00 lal	kh by way of re-	appropriation

in the above case. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated

(August 2022).

13.

14.

15.

16.

Grant No. 78 Bodo Head	land Territor	Total	Actual	Excess +	
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)	
110 Assistance to Non-Government Schools {0269} Government Teachers Servin Government Schools	•				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. R.	52,302.90 146.25	52,449.15	51,698.23	(-)750.92	
Augmentation of provision of ₹ 146. reportedly to meet the shortfall of salbeen intimated (August 2022).					
03 University and Higher Education102 Assistance to Universities{3007} Bodoland University					
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	500.00 e have not been	500.00 n intimated (<i>A</i>	255.13 August 2022).	(-)244.87	
103 Government Colleges and Instit {4556} Provincialised Teachers/ Employers in Non-Government College Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	ployees				
O.	8,816.56	8,929.56	7,980.75	(-)948.81	
R. 113.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 113.00 lakh by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for savings in the instant case have also not been intimated (August 2022).					
104 Assistance to Non-Government and Institutes {0600} Grants to Non-Government A	-				
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	405.00	405.00	238.74	(-)166.26	

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Head	Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
17.	04 Adult Education001 Direction and Administration{0172} Headquarters EstablishmentSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		, , ,	
	O. 184.14	152.14	150.30	(-)1.84
	R. (-)32.00 No reason was provided for reduction of provision of in the above case. Reasons for savings in the insta (August 2022).		• •	
18.	80 General 003 Training {0647} Provincialised B.T. College Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 110.33 R. (-)17.00	93.33	89.52	(-)3.81
	No reason was provided for reduction of provision of in the above case. Reasons for savings in the insta (August 2022).		• •	
19.	2204 Sports and Youth Services102 Youth Welfare Programme for StudentsSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 314.00	314.00	44.50	(-)269.50
20.	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in 2205 Art and Culture 101 Fine Arts Education {4631} Kokrajhar Music and Fine Arts College Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	S. 185.03 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	185.03 timated (A	73.00 August 2022).	(-)112.03
21.	107 Museums {0699} Directorate of Museum Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 144.80 S. 9.16	153.96	106.56	(-)47.40
	Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	timated (A	August 2022).	

	Grant No. 78 Bodola Head	and Territori	al Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
				(₹ in lakh)	
22.	2210 Medical and Public Health 01 Urban Health Services-Allopathy 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment				
	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. R.	2,285.71 30.00	2,315.71	1,252.14	(-)1,063.57
	Augmentation of provision of ₹ 30.00 reportedly to meet the shortfall of sala been intimated (August 2022).	lakh by way			
23.	003 Training {1775} Training of Para Medical Personant Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case	90.11 have not been	90.11	10.64	(-)79.47
24.	104 Medical Stores Depots Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	461.83	461.83	15.34	(-)446.49
	Reasons for savings in the above case				()
25.	110 Hospital and Dispensaries {0163} General Hospital Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	3,686.81	3,686.81	2,607.03	(-)1,079.78
26.	{0710} Other T.B. Hospital/Clinic Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O.	88.16	88.16	62.06	(-)26.10
	Reasons for savings in both the above	cases have no	t been intima	ted (August 202	22).
27.	03 Rural Health Services - Allopathy103 Primary Health Centres{0726} Primary Health UnitsSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. R.	6,098.17 (-)44.00	6,054.17	5,351.42	(-)702.75
	No reason was provided for reduction in the above case. Reasons for savin (August 2022).	of provision of			

	Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
28.	06 Public Health 101 Prevention and Control of Diseases {0749} Leprosy Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 370.35 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interested to the same of	370.35 cimated (<i>A</i>	277.40 August 2022).	(-)92.95
29.	112 Public Health Education Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 73.18 R. 3.00 Augmentation of provision of ₹ 3.00 lakh by way of reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for seen intimated (August 2022).			
30.	80 General 800 Other Expenditure {0800} Other Expenditure [597] Prevention of Blindness Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 146.72 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been into	146.72 cimated (<i>A</i>	111.22 August 2022).	(-)35.50
31.	2215 Water Supply and Sanitation 01 Water Supply 102 Rural Water Supply Programmes {0778} Rural Water Supply Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 988.26 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been interested.	988.26 :imated (<i>A</i>	423.74 August 2022).	(-)564.52
32.	02 Sewerage and Sanitation 105 Sanitation Services {1977} Water Supply and Sanitation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 95.09 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been into	95.09 cimated (<i>A</i>	64.03 August 2022).	(-)31.06

Total

Actual

Excess +

			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
33.	2216 Housing 01 Government Residential Buildings 106 General Pool Accommodation {1881} Maintenance and Repairs [925] Ordinary Repairs Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case have not been intimated (August 202)	_	23.04 entire b		(-)23.04 in the above
34.	2217 Urban Development 03 Integrated Development of Small and I 001 Direction and Administration {0794} Planning Wing Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	Medium Towns			
	O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case have	52.70	593.20 mated (A	368.61 august 2022).	(-)224.59
35.	191 Assistance to Local Bodies Corporat Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Board Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	800.00	800.00 mated (A	603.79 august 2022).	(-)196.21
36.	2220 Information and Publicity 60 Others 101 Advertising and Visual Publicity Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case have not been intimated (August 202	endering of the	179.10 entire b	 Judget provision i	(-)179.10 n the above
37.	110 Publications Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case have not been intimated (August 202)	endering of the	107.20 entire b	 udget provision i	(-)107.20 in the above

	Grant No. 78 Bodd	oland Territor	rial Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
38.	2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward and Minorities 01 Welfare of Scheduled Castes 001 Direction and Administration {0809} Sub-Divisional Monitoring Component Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	d Classes			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case	102.78 e have not been	102.78 n intimated (A	0.89 August 2022).	(-)101.89
39.	02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0863} Project Administration (ITD) [770] Project Administration Enterta Project Director Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	inment of 135.24	135.24 n intimated (A	106.39 Lugust 2022).	(-)28.85
40.	800 Other Expenditure {0107} Assistance to the Bodoland A Council Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.		7,278.00	4,259.27	(-)3,018.73
41.	{2421} Special Grant to Bodoland A [351] Grants to BTC for Infrastructur Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.		5,000.00	354.75	(-)4,645.25
42.	[537] Ex-Gratia to Bodo Martyrs @ I lakh to 500 Martyrs Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	Rs. 5.00 1,000.00	1,000.00		(-)1,000.00
43.	{2653} 50 per cent Matching share to Peace Accord 2020 Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	to Bodo			
	O. Reasons for savings in two cases and provision in other two cases above has			_	(-)20,000.00 e entire budget

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Tel	Total	Actual	Excess +
		Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
44.	80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0886} Directorate of Welfare of Plain Tribes Backward Classes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 5,511		870.52	(-)4,640.69
	Reasons for savings in the above case have no	*		()1,010.05
45.	2230 Labour, Employment and Skill Develor 02 Employment Service 101 Employment Services Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 129		70.49	(-)58.62
	Reasons for savings in the above case have no	ot been intimated (A	August 2022).	
46.	03 Training 800 Other Expenditure Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 1,080 Reasons for savings in the above case have no	*	10.00 August 2022).	(-)1,070.00
	2401 Crop Husbandry	(. .	
47.	001 Direction and Administration {1027} Field Trial Stations & Cell Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	.03 72.03 of been intimated (A	47.08 August 2022).	(-)24.95
48.	104 Agricultural Farms {0284} Agriculture Farming Corporation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 709		359.18	(-)349.85
49.	Reasons for savings in the above case have no 105 Manures and Fertilisers {1042} Soil Testing and Soil Fertility Index Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 83	.93 83.93	August 2022). 51.98	(-)31.95
50				()
50.	{1045} Schemes for Soil & Land SurveySixth Schedule (Pt.I) AreasO. 107Reasons for savings in both the above cases h		2.22 ated (August 20	(-)105.70 022).

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Head	d Territorial	Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
51.	107 Plant Protection {0208} Plant Protection Campaign Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	30.02	30.02	9.94	(-)20.08
52.	109 Extension and Farmers' Training {1079} National Agricultural Extension III (Mission Double Cropping) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	Project-			
	O. Reasons for savings in both the above car	510.95 ses have not b	510.95 been intima	222.79 ated (August 2022)	(-)288.16).
53.	111 Agricultural Economics and Statisti {0293} Sample Survey & Evaluation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	cs			
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case has	75.53 ve not been in	75.53 atimated (A	41.79 August 2022).	(-)33.74
54.	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 102 Soil Conservation {0603} Building & Approached Roads Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	110.00	110.00	15.00	(-)95.00
55.	{1141} Protection and AfforestationSixth Schedule (Pt.I) AreasO.Reasons for savings in the former case a budget provision in the latter case above				(-)22.44 of the entire
56.	103 Land Reclamation and Developmen {1143} Land Improvement [132] Land Development Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	t			
	0.	120.80	120.80	17.50	(-)103.30
57.	[133] Land Reclamation and Water Distr Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. Reasons for savings in the former case a budget provision in the latter case above			_	(-)35.50 of the entire

	Grant No. 78 Bodolan Head	d Territorial	Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
58.	2403 Animal Husbandry 101 Veterinary Services and Animal He {0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	Health 1,111.45	1,111.45 timated (A	857.41 August 2022).	(-)254.04
59.	796 Tribal Area Sub-Plan {0041} Cattle & Buffalo Development Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	186.29	186.29	146.10	(-)40.19
60.	{0279} Veterinary Services and Animal Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	Health 223.32	223.32	161.93	(-)61.39
61.	{3037} Piggery Development Farms Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in two cases and nor provision in one case above have not bee			_	(-)517.00 entire budget
62.	800 Other Expenditure {1183} Other Veterinary Development S Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	395.73	395.73 timated (A	262.01 August 2022).	(-)133.72
63.	2405 Fisheries 001 Direction and Administration {0143} District Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for savings in the above case ha	319.36 0.03 ve not been in	319.39 timated (A	240.05 August 2022).	(-)79.34
64.	101 Inland Fisheries {0221} Reclamation of Derelict Water B Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	sodies 50.00	50.00		(-)50.00

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Head	Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
65.	{1209} Incentive to Fish Seed Producer & Grouser <i>etc</i> . Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 100.00 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of above cases have not been intimated (August 2022).	100.00 the entire	 budget provision	(-)100.00 in both the
66.	2406 Forestry and Wild Life 01 Forestry 005 Survey and Utilization of Forest Resources {1229} Working Plan Organisation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 94.95 Reasons for savings in the above case have not been in	94.95 atimated (A	72.32 August 2022).	(-)22.63
67.	101 Forest Conservation, Development and Regeneration {1236} Purchase & Upkeep of Livestock Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 61.98	61.98	29.37	(-)32.61
68.	{1238} Forest Protection Force Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 939.66	939.66	673.86	(-)265.80
69.	{1240} Amenities to Forest Staff & Labourer Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 50.25 Reasons for savings in two cases and non-utilisation as provision in one case above have not been intimated (Annual Control of		•	(-)50.25 entire budget
70.	102 Social and Farm Forestry {1245} Nursery Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 140.00 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of t case have not been intimated (August 2022).	140.00 he entire t	 budget provision	(-)140.00 in the above

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Head	d Territorial (Council c Total Grant	ontd Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
71.	105 Forest Produce {1256} Plantation of Quickgrowing Species Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	234.33	234.33		(-)234.33
72.	{1259} Rehabilitation of Degraded Forest Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surr	146.97 endering of the	146.97 e entire b	18.95 udget provision in	(-)128.02 the former
	case and savings in the latter case above	•		· .	
73.	800 Other Expenditure {0708} Other Works Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	800.00	800.00	246.29	(-)553.71
74.	{0800} Other Expenditure [708] Other Works Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				、
	O. Reasons for savings in the former case a budget provision in the latter case above			_	(-)306.14 of the entire
75.	02 Environmental Forestry and Wild Lift 110 Wild Life Preservation {1268} Development of Other Wildlife A Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	Areas	452.24	209.02	()245 21
	O. Reasons for savings in the above case has	453.34 ve not been int	453.34 timated (<i>A</i>	208.03 August 2022).	(-)245.31
76.	2425 Co-operation108 Assistance to Other Co-operativesSixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas				
	O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surr case have not been intimated (August 20)	_	46.00 ne entire b	oudget provision in	(-)46.00 n the above

Total Actual

Excess +

				xpenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
77.	2515 Other Rural Development Prog 001 Direction and Administration {1349} Block Administration Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	3,333.99	3,333.99 intimated (Aug	1,248.87 gust 2022).	(-)2,085.12
78.	2851 Village and Small Industries 01 Sericulture 107 Sericulture Industries {0017} Sericulture Farms [955] Development of Eri/Muga & Mu Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-sicase have not been intimated (August 2)	80.00 urrendering of	80.00 The entire bud	 Iget provision	(-)80.00 in the above
79.	02 Cottage Industries 003 Training {1778} Entrepreneur Motivation Plant Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-st case have not been intimated (August 2)	87.50 urrendering of	87.50 f the entire bud	 Iget provision	(-)87.50 in the above
80.	101 Industrial Estates {5545} Infrastructure Development Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-st case have not been intimated (August 2)	_	128.00 f the entire bud	 Iget provision	(-)128.00 in the above
81.	102 Small Scale Industries {1799} Regional Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	739.66 have not been	739.66 intimated (Aug	591.46 gust 2022).	(-)148.20
82.	104 Handicraft Industries Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case	184.50 have not been	184.50 intimated (Aug	83.53 gust 2022).	(-)100.97

Actual

Excess +

		Gran	nt Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
83.	03 Handloom & Textile 003 Training {1814} Handloom Training Institute & Cent	re		
	S. 1	0.23 359.0 9.01 0.15	9 274.57	(-)84.52
	No reason was provided for reduction re-appropriation in the above case. Reasons intimated (August 2022).	of provision		•
84.	103 Handloom Industries {0013} District Development Schemes Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	*	3.92 1,781.7 7.84 oot been intimated		(-)1,089.09
85.	2852 Industries 80 General 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 10 Reasons for savings in the above case have respectively.	2.87 102.8 oot been intimated		(-)26.21
86.	3055 Road Transport 001 Direction and Administration {1390} Road Safety Staff Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 33 Reasons for savings in the above case have respectively.	1.19 331.1 ot been intimated		(-)72.54
87.	3452 Tourism 80 General 104 Promotion and Publicity {1440} Tourist Information and Publicity Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas			
	O. 19 Reasons for savings in the above case have r	6.86 196.8 oot been intimated		(-)66.84

78.1.5. Savings mentioned in note 78.1.4. above was partly counter-balanced by excess mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2202 General Education

01 Elementary Education

1. 053 Maintenance of Buildings

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

... 132.06 +132.06

Reasons for incurring expenditure without the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2204 Sports and Youth Services

800 Other Expenditure

{0800} Other Expenditure

2. [541] Games and Athletics

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 276.00 276.00 350.09 +74.09

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2220 Information and Publicity

60 Others

3. 106 Field Publicity

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 75.00 75.00 91.20 +16.20

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2225 Welfare of Scheduled Castes,

Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes

and Minorities

02 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

800 Other Expenditure

4. {2971} Administration Grants for Bodoland

Territorial Council (BTC)

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 1,650.00 1,650.00 2,497.16 +847.16

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial (ontd Actual	Excess +
			Grant	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
5.	2230 Labour, Employment and Skill D 03 Training 003 Training of Craftsmen & Supervisor {0917} Industrial Training School Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure	72.32	72.32	134.69	+62.37
	been intimated (August 2022).	over the bud	get provisi	on in the above t	lase have not
6.	2401 Crop Husbandry 113 Agricultural Engineering {1092} Agricultural Engineering Scheme Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (August 2022).	167.89	167.89 get provisi	493.61 on in the above o	+325.72 case have not
7.	2402 Soil and Water Conservation 102 Soil Conservation {0217} Protection of Riverine Land Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	131.72	131.72	168.42	+36.70
	Reasons for incurring excess expenditure been intimated (August 2022).	e over the bud	get provisi	on in the above of	case have not
8.	2403 Animal Husbandry 001 Direction and Administration {0172} Headquarters Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	71.32	71.32	198.49	+127.17
9.	{0240} Subordinate Establishment	71.32	71.32	170.17	1127.17
	O. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure have not been intimated (August 2022).	293.38 re over the bu	293.38 idget provi	375.29 sion in both the	+81.91 above cases
	2515 Other Rural Development Progra 800 Other Expenditure				
10.	{3592} District Development Project/Pro Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O.	ogramme 2,808.32	2,808.32	4,302.99	+1,494.67

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not

been intimated (August 2022).

Grant No.	78	Bodoland	Territorial	Council contd

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

2851 Village and Small Industries

03 Handloom & Textile

103 Handloom Industries

11. {0011} Regional Development Schemes

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 53.30 56.12 149.11 +92.99 S. 2.67 R. 0.15

Augmentation of provision by way of re-appropriation in the above case was reportedly to meet the shortfall of salary. Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the instant case have not been intimated (August 2022).

3452 Tourism

80 General

001 Direction and Administration

12. {0172} Headquarters Establishment

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 252.29 252.29 311.35 +59.06

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

Capital:

78.2.1. The grant closed with an excess of ₹ 11,42,18,796. The excess requires regularisation.

78.2.2. In view of the final excess of ₹1,142.19 lakh, the supplementary provision of ₹2,105.10 lakh obtained in August 2021 proved inadequate.

78.2.3. Excess occurred mainly under-

Head	Total	Actual	Excess +
	Grant	Expenditure	Savings (-)
		(₹ in lakh)	

4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild

01 Forestry

070 Communication and Buildings

1. {1230} Roads & Bridges

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O. 800.00 800.00 1,873.88 +1,073.8

Reasons for incurring excess expenditure over the budget provision in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

2.

3.

4.

Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas

O.

	470			
Grant No. 78 Bo Head	doland Territoria	al Council c Total Grant	Actual Expenditure	Excess + Savings (-)
4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Ir 799 Suspense {0291} Miscellaneous Public Work Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas Excess was due to parking of expedocuments/vouchers. 800 Other Expenditure {2555} Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sine Har Khet ko Pani [927] Central Share	ks Advances enditure under sus	 spense head	(₹ in lakh) 2,460.01 for non-receipt of	+2,460.01 supporting
Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. S. Reasons for incurring excess expertiseen intimated (August 2022).	681.05 2,105.10 nditure over the bu	2,786.15 udget provisi	4,620.45 on in the above ca	+1,834.30 se have not
4705 Capital Outlay on Command O11 Command Area Development Assam {0011} CAD for Lower Assam (Clarrigation Project) Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for incurring excess exintimated(August 2022).	t for Lower hampamati 365.00	365.00 the budge	473.28 t provision have	+108.28 not been
78.2.4. Excess mentioned in note	78.2.3. above was	partly off-s	et by savings main	ly under-
Head		Total Grant	Actual Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
4059 Capital Outlay on Public W 80 General 800 Other Expenditure	orks/			

827.40

Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intimated (August 2022).

827.40

554.28

(-)273.12

Total

Actual

Excess +

	110.00		Grant 1	Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Savings (-)
2.	4202 Capital Outlay on Education, Spot Art and Culture 01 General Education 203 University and Higher Education {0597} Government Art College Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrecase have not been intimated (August 202)	800.00 endering of the	800.00 e entire bu	 dget provision in	(-)800.00 the above
3.	4210 Capital Outlay on Medical and Put 01 Urban Health Services 001 Direction and Administration {0144} District Establishment Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	321.07	321.07 mated (Au	34.83 gust 2022).	(-)286.24
4.	110 Hospitals and Dispensaries {0163} General Government Hospital Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for savings in the above case have	650.00 e not been inti	650.00 mated (Au	158.64 gust 2022).	(-)491.36
5.	02 Rural Health Services 103 Primary Health Centres {0726} Primary Health Units Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surre case have not been intimated (August 202	•	90.00 e entire bu	 dget provision in	(-)90.00 the above
6.	4406 Capital Outlay on Forestry and W 01 Forestry 070 Communication and Buildings {0121} Buildings Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 1, Reasons for savings in the above case hav	000.00 1	,000.00 mated (Au	753.78 gust 2022).	(-)246.22

	Grant No. 78 Bodoland Territorial Co	ouncil concld Total Actual Grant Expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Savings (-)
7.	4702 Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation 101 Surface Water {0160} Flow Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 1,170.00 1, Reasons for savings in the above case have not been intir	170.00 881.14 nated (August 2022).	(-)288.86
8.	{1522} Lift Irrigation Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 120.00 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the case have not been intimated (August 2022).	120.00 entire budget provision i	(-)120.00 n the above
9.	102 Ground Water {1523} Tube Well Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas O. 120.00 Reasons for non-utilisation and non-surrendering of the case have not been intimated (August 2022).	120.00 entire budget provision i	(-)120.00 n the above
10.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas		(-)1,303.24
11.	Sixth Schedule (Pt.I) Areas	127.97 entire budget provision i	(-)127.97 n the above

APPENDIX-I

Expenditure met out of advances from the Contingency Fund sanctioned during 2021-2022 which were not recouped to the Fund till the close of the year

Major Head	Amount of advance sanctioned	Date of sanction	Expenditure from the advance	Date of recoupment of advance in the subsequent year		
	(₹ in thousand)					

APPENDIX-II

Grant-wise details of estimate and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure

Sl. No.			Budş	get	Actu	ıals	Actuals comp Budget Es More(+)/	timates
					(₹i	n thousand)		
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
1.	1	State Legislature	•••	•••	24	•••	+ 24	•••
2.		Head of State	•••	•••	10		+10	•••
3.	2	Council of Minsters	•••	•••	22		+22	
4.	3	Administration of Justice	•••	•••	14,51	•••	+ 14,51	•••
5.	4	Elections	•••	•••	45,64,96	•••	+ 45,64,96	•••
6.	5	Sales Tax and Other Tax	•••	•••	9,55	•••	+ 9,55	•••
7.	6	Land Revenue	•••	•••	19,98	•••	+ 19,98	•••
8.	8	Excise and Prohibition	•••		1,10	•••	+ 1,10	•••
9.	9	Transport Services	•••	•••	10,29		+ 10,29	•••
10.	11	Secretariat and Attached Offices	•••		78,33,58	•••	+ 78,33,58	•••
11.	12	District Administration	•••		11,09	2,14	+ 11,09	+ 2,14
12.	13	Treasury and Accounts Administration			1,04		+ 1,04	
13.	14	Police	•••	•••	2,16,41	•••	+ 2,16,41	•••
14.	15	Jails	•••	•••	2,69	•••	+ 2,69	•••
15.	16	Printing and Stationery	•••		6,64	•••	+6,64	•••
16.	17	Administrative and Functional Buildings	•••	•••	9,76	•••	+ 9,76	•••
17.	18	Fire Services	•••	•••	4,93	•••	+ 4,93	•••
18.	19	Vigilance Commission and Others		•••	2,03,95,56		+ 2,03,95,56	

Sl. No.			Budget		Actuals		Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/ Less(-)		
					(₹i	n thousand)			
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
19.	20	Other Administrative Services (Civil Defence and Home Guards)		•••	14,55		+ 14,55		
20.	25	Miscellaneous General Services and Others	•••		1,40	•••	+ 1,40	•••	
21.	26	Education (Higher)	•••	•••	6,94,62		+ 6,94,62	•••	
22.	27	Art and Culture	•••	•••	7,86	•••	+ 7,86	•••	
23.	29	Medical and Public Health			3,20,09		+ 3,20,09	•••	
24.	30	Water Supply and Sanitation	•••	•••	69,69,55	•••	+ 69,69,55	•••	
25.	31	Urban Development, Town and Country Planning			2,30,47		+ 2,30,47	•••	
26.	35	Information and Publicity	•••	•••	89	•••	+ 89	•••	
27.	36	Labour and Employment	•••	•••	4,06	•••	+ 4,06	•••	
28.	37	Food Storage and Warehousing	•••	•••	50	•••	+ 50	•••	
29.	38	Welfare of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes			2,70,03		+ 2,70,03		
30.	39	Social Security, Welfare and Nutrition	•••		5,32	•••	+ 5,32	•••	
31.	41	Natural Calamities	8,58,00,00	•••	6,49,06,93	•••	(-)2,08,93,07	•••	
32.	42	Other Social Services			11,83		+ 11,83		

Sl. No.		mber and Name of ant/ Appropriation	Budş	Budget		Actuals		Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/ Less(-)	
				L.					
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
33.	43	Co-operation	•••	•••	5,62	•••	+ 5,62	•••	
34.	45	Census, Survey and Statistics	•••	•••	3,67		+ 3,67	•••	
35.	46	Weights and Measures		•••	24		+ 24	•••	
36.	48	Agriculture		•••	1,53,99,53	•••	+ 1,53,99,53	•••	
37.	49	Irrigation	•••	•••	25,97	8,96	+ 25,97	+ 8,96	
38.	50	Other Special Area Programmes	•••	•••	5,00	•••	+ 5,00	•••	
39.	51	Soil and Water Conservation	•••		15	2,89,24	+ 15	+ 2,89,24	
40.	52	Animal Husbandry	•••	•••	23,86	•••	+ 23,86	•••	
41.	53	Dairy Development	•••	•••	33,01		+ 33,01	•••	
42.	54	Fisheries	•••	•••	12,26	27,49	+ 12,26	+ 27,49	
43.	55	Forestry and Wildlife	•••	•••	25,29	•••	+ 25,29	•••	
44.	56	Rural Development (Panchayat)	•••	•••	3,21,28		+ 3,21,28	•••	
45.	57	Rural Development			30,69		+ 30,69	•••	
46.	58	Industries	•••	•••	96,42	•••	+ 96,42	•••	
47.	59	Village and Small Industries, Sericulture and Weaving		•••	12,78		+ 12,78	•••	
48.	60	Cottage Industries	•••	•••	1,81	•••		•••	
49.	63	Water Resources		•••	7,14	•••	+ 7,14	•••	
50.	64	Roads and Bridges	•••	•••	30,03	•••	+ 30,03	•••	

Sl. Number and Name of No. Grant/ Appropriation		Budget		Actuals		Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More(+)/ Less(-)			
•			(₹ in thousand)						
			Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
51.	65	Tourism			20	•••	+ 20	•••	
52.	71	Education (Elementary, Secondary etc.)	•••		2,48,19,37	•••	+ 2,48,19,37	•••	
53.	72	Social Security and Welfare	•••	•••	31,88,55	•••	+ 31,88,55	•••	
54.	73	Urban Development (Guwahati Development Department)			2,52	35	+ 2,52	+35	
55.	74	Sports and Youth Welfare	•••	•••	42,76	•••	+ 42,76	•••	
56.	76	Karbi Anglong Autonomous Council	•••	•••	30,21		+ 30,21		
57.	77	North Cachar Hills Autonomous Council			2,06		+ 2,06	•••	
58.	78	Bodoland Territorial Council			3,66		+ 3,66		
Total Voted			8,58,00,00	•••	15,06,64,73	3,28,18	+6,48,64,73	+3,28,18	
Total Charged			•••	•••	10	•••	+10	•••	
Grand Total			8,58,00,00	•••	15,06,64,83	3,28,18	+6,48,64,83	+3,28,18	

© COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 2022 www.cag.gov.in